Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
June 21, 2018 — 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

I Call to Order

A. Comments from the Public

B.

C]

1. Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak
to any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Car ” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be
called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their
comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board
Consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed
for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number

of persons wishing to be heard.

Closed Session

. Advice From Legal Counsel — Existing and Anticipated
Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would Jeopardize Potential

Settlement Negotiations): 1 Case

2. Public Employee Negotiations-Classified School Employees

Association; Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

3. Closed Session — Pupil Personnel Matters/Real Property/Liability

Claims:1Case

4, Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code

Section 54957)

Regular Session

[I. Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A.

B.

G

D.

Salute to the Flag
Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session
Introductions and Welcome of Guests

Comments from the Public

6:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

6:30 p.m.

Approximately
7:30 p.m.



1L

V.

VL

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

1. Board Agenda ltems: Any member of the audience may
speak to any agenda item by submitting a «presentation
Card” (supply located on the table near double exit doors).
Please hand the completed card to the secretary. When the
tem is considered by the Board, individuals submitting
presentation cards will be called upon prior t0 Board
action. Speakers must limit their comments 10 three (3)
minutes. The Board shall limit ihe total time for public
input on each item to 30 minutes. With Roard Consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for
public presentation, depending on the topic and the number
of persons wishing 10 be heard.

2. Topics Noton Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address
any issue by following the same identification process as
shown in I1-D-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action
on items which are not on the agenda, such items will be
referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals
interested in speaking 1o items which are not on the agenda
will be called upon under Item 1L

E. Acknowledgement of Correspondence t0 the Board

F. Approval of Agenda

G. Approval of Minutes from the June 11, 2018, Regular Board
Meeting, and Minutes from the June 13, 2018 Special Board
Meeting

Topics Not on the Agenda

Reports

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent —
Board President

General — Jim Coombs
A. Resolution 2017-18 No. 724 of the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District Ordering a School Bond Election,

and Authorizing Necessary Actions in Connection Therewith

B: Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly
Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter April 1 —June 30, 2013

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

June 21,2018
Page 2

INFORMATION
ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION

ACTION/
(RESOLUT [ON'
(SECOND READING)

ACTIO?



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 21, 2018

Page 3

A.

Approval of Proposed Adopted 2018/19 Budget

VII. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

Approval of Agreement with the Lowell Joint Education
Association for the Period July 1, 2017, through June 30,
2019, and AB1200 Report

Approval of the Certificated, Certificated Management
and Supervisory, Classified Management, and Classified
Confidential Salary Schedules Implementing a One
Percent (1%) Increase Retroactive to July 1, 2017, for
the 2017/18 School Year and a Two Percent (2%)
Increase Effective July 1, 2018, for the 2018/19 School
Year

Approval of the Amendment to the Superintendent, the
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services,
and the Assistant Superintendent of Instruction
Contracts Representing a One Percent (1%) Salary
Increase at the 2017/18 Base Salary, Retroactive to July
1,2017 and a Two Percent (2%) Salary Increase at the
2018/19 Base Salary, Effective July 1,2018

Approval of the Board of Trustees Monthly Salary
Implementing a One Percent (1%) Increase Retroactive
to July 1, 2017, for the 2017/18 School Year and a Two
Percent (2%) Increase, Effective July 1, 2018, for the
2018/19 School Year

Resolution 2018/19 No. 730 Declaring All Management,
Confidential, and All Represented and Unrepresented
Employee Salaries Indefinite for the 2018/19 School
Year

VIIL. Curriculum/ Instruction — Sheri McDonald

A.

B.

Approval of Revised 2018-2020 District Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) Update

Adoption of Response to Immigration Enforcement BP 5145.13

ACTION/
(SECOND READING)

PUBLIC HEARING/
ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(SECOND READING)

INFORMATION/
(FIRST READING)



IX.

C. Approval of the 2018/19 Consolidated Application
Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the

single motion, unless a Member of the Board or

Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the
Generally,
items are enacted upon in one action to

“Consent Calendar”
«Consent Calendar”
conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters.

and voted upon separately.

A. General — Jim Coombs

1. Approval of Student Teaching Internship Credential
Agreement with National University

2 Approval of Agreement with the
La Verne for Fieldwork and Teaching Experiences

3 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding
Between Whittier City Area Cooperative Special
Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint
School District for the School Year 2017/2018.

4, Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between
Whittier City Area Cooperative Special Education
Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint School District

for the School Year 2018/2019.
Bl Approval to Pay the
Year

6. Approval to Pay the California School
Association Membership for the 2018/19 School Year

7. Approval to Pay

8. Approval to Pay the

Year

9. Approval to Pay the La Habra Chamber of Commerce

Annual Membership for the 2018/19 School Year

A. Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

«“Consent Calendar”
means that all items appearing in this section are adopted by one

University of

Orange County School Boards
Association Annual Membership for the 2018/19 School

Boards

Association of California School
Administrators Membership for the 2018/19 School Year

Whittier Area Chamber of
Commerce Annual Membership for the 2018/19 School

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 21,2018
Page 4

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

June 21, 2018
Page 5

Purchase Order Report 2017/18 #12

Warrant Listing Report 2017/18 #12

Approval of Dairy Piggyback Agreement with Driftwood
Dairy for the 2018/19 School Year

Approval of Frozen and Staple Piggyback Agreement
with Gold Star Foods for the 2018/19 School Year

Approval of Piggyback Agreement with P&R Paper
Supply Company for Paper Products for the 201 8/19
School Year

Approval of Piggyback Agreement with Sunrise Produce
Company for Produce Products for the 2018/19 School
Year

Approval of Negative Student Nutrition Services
Balances be Paid by General Fund

Resolution 2017/18 No. 725 Authorizing Inter-fund Cash
Transfers for the 2018/19 Fiscal Year

Resolution 2017/18 EA001 — EA006 for Budget
Adjustments

B.  Human Resources — Jim Coombs
1 Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2017/18
#12 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract
Adjustments, and Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential Employees
X. Board Member/Superintendent Comments

XI.  Adjournment

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)
ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION
ACTION
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall

adjourn at or before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting are available for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley

Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday August 13,

2018.



316

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 11,2018
CALL TO ORDER
TOPICS NOT ON THE
AGENDA
CLOSED MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

REPORTING OUT
ACTION (IF ANY)
TAKEN IN CLOSED
SESSION

INTRODUCTION/
WELCOME

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OF
CORRESPONDENCE

APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

APPROVAL OF
MINUTES

President Hinz called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. at the District Office,
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier.

None.

President Hinz declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:36 p.m.
President Hinz reconvened the meeting to open session at 7:36 p.m.
The flag salute was led by Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of

Administrative Services

Trustees Present: William A. Hinz, Fred W. Schambeck, Anastasia M.
Shackelford and Martin E. Tourville.

Trustees Absent: None.

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools,
Sheri  McDonald,  Assistant  Superintendent  of
Instruction, and Andrea Reynolds, Assistant

Superintendent of Administrative Services

None.

President Hinz welcomed CSEA President Darleene Pullen, LJEA President
Allison Fonti, guests, and staff members present.

Mr. Hinz, Mr. Schambeck, Mrs. Schackelford, Mr. Tourville, Mr. Coombs all
reported receiving many thank you cards from LJEA and were appreciative of
the correspondence.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4 —0) to approve the
June 11,2018, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4 - 0) to approve the
minutes from the May 7, 2018, Regular Board Meeting



TOPICS NOT ON THE
AGENDA

TIMELY INFORMATION
FROM THE BOARD AND
SUPERINTENDENT

RECESS

RESOLUTION 2017/18 NO.
724 OF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE LOWELL
JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
ORDERING A SCHOOL
BOND ELECTION, AND
AUTHORIZING NECESSARY
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH

PUBLIC HEARING:
PROPOSED ADOPTED
2018/19 BUDGET

APPROVAL AND SECOND
READING OF THE STUDENT
WELLNESS UPDATED
BOARD POLICY

June 11, 2018
Page 317

None.

Mr. Coombs introduced Matthew Cukro as the new principal of Meadow
Green Elementary. Mr. Cukro thanked the Board of Trustees and Mr.
Coombs for the opportunity and he is thrilled to be joining the Lowell Joint
Team. Mr. Cukro introduced his wife Bobbie who is a first grade teacher
at Murphy Ranch Elementary School, daughter Mackenzie (3 yrs old), son
Michael (11 months), his father- n-law Mike Roy a retired Whittier PD
Lieutenant, and his mother-n-law Vicki Roy. He introduced Dr. Theresa
Egan, the associate Superintendent of Human Resources and Dr. Mario
Carlos, the Director of Communications and Special Programs.

President Hinz declared a recess at 7:47 p.m. President Hinz reopened the
meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Mr. Coombs introduced Tim McLarney from True North Research. Mr.

McLarney presented the bond survey information and results to the Board
of Trustees.

The Resolution 2017/18 No. 724 was presented for first
reading/information and will be presented for adoption at the June 25,
2018, Board meeting.

Ms. Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services,
provided the Board of Trustees with an overview of the 2018/19 budget.

A Public Hearing was opened at 8:36 p.m. and no public comments were
received. The Public Hearing was closed at 8:37 p.m.

The Adoption of the Proposed 2018/19 Budget was presented for first
reading/information and will be presented for adoption at the June 25,
2018, Board meeting.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (4 — 0) to
update/revise Board Policy 5030 (Student Wellness), as attached, and
authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary
documents.



June 11, 2018
Page 318

PUBLIC HEARING:
DISTRICT LOCAL CONTROL
ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
(LCAP) UDATE

LOCAL CONTROL
ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN -
LOCAL INDICATORS

CONSENT CALENDAR

APPROVAL OF
CONSULTANT
AGREEMENT WITH JAN
JACOBSEN TO PROVIDE
ART INSTRUCTION AT
OLITA ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOLYEAR

APPROVAL OF INCOME
AGREEMENT WITH
ORANGE COUNTY
DEPARTMENHT OF
EDUCATION, AGREEMENT
NUMBER 45333, TO
PROVIDE TIER ONE PBIS
TEAM TRAINING FOR
MACY SCHOOL AND TIER
THREE PBIS TEAM
TRAINING FOR MEADOW
GREEN SCHOOL DURING
THE 207-18 SCHOOL YEAR

Dr. McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, provided the
Board of Trustees with an overview of the District Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP).

A Public Hearing was opened at 8:40 p.m. and no public comments were
received. The Public Hearing was closed at 8:41 p.m.

The Adoption of the proposed draft of the District Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) reading/information and will be presented for
adoption at the June 25,2018, Board meeting.

Dr. Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum, shared that
as part of the LCAP requirement, there are five state indicators and four
local indicators to measure progress for student subgroups across the eight
state priorities.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (4— 0) that the
Local Indicator data be uploaded as “Met” to the California Dashboard,
and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by roll call unanimous vote, (4 — 0),
to approve/ratify the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the consultant agreement with Jan J acobsen to provide art
instruction at Olita Elementary School for the 2018-19 school year, at an
hourly rate of pay of $21.00, and will not exceed $3000.00, to be funded
through Olita Elementary School Site Allocation Funds, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Income Agreement with Orange County Department ol
Education, Agreement Number 45333, to Provide Tier One PBIS Team
Training for Macy School, not to exceed $2,500.00, to be funded through
Educator Effectiveness funds, and Tier Three PRIS Training for Meadow
Green School during the 2017/18 School Year, for a total not to exceed
$2,500.00, to be funded through School Site Title I funds, and authorized
the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.



APPROVAL OF THE
INDEPENDENT CONTRACT
WITH ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES, INC. TO
PROVIDE
TRANSPORTATION FOR A
DISTRICT STUDENT FOR
2017-18 EXTENDED
SCHOOL YEAR (ESY)

APPROVAL OF THE
INDEPENDENT CONTRACT
WITH ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES, INC. TO
PROVIDE
TRANSPORTATION FOR A
DISTRICT STUDENT FOR
2017-18 EXTENDED
SCHOOL YEAR (ESY)

APPROVAL OF THE
AGREEMENT WITH ADAMS
SILVA & McNALLY LLP
FOR LEGAL SERVICES

APPROVAL OF THE
REVISION TO THE
AGREEMENT WITH
BEHAVIOR AND
EDUCATION INC., A
NONPUBLIC
NONSECTARJAN AGENCY,
TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
FUNDS TO COVER THE
COST FOR THE
REMAINDER OF THE 2017-
18 SCHOOL YEAR

APPROVAL OF THE
AGREEMENT WITH ABBY
M. ROZENBERG TO
PROVIDE A SPEECH AND
LANGUAGE EVALUATION
(IEE) FOR THE 2018-2019
SCHOOL YEAR

June 11, 2018
Page 319

Approved the Independent Contract with Administrative Services, Inc. to
provide transportation for a District student for 2017/2018 Extended
School Year (ESY), June 1, 2018 through June 30, 2018, at a rate of $2.75
per mile with a $25.00 exclusivity charge per route per day, not to exceed
$4,000.00) , and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the Independent Contract with Administrative Services, Inc. to
provide transportation for a District student for 2017/2018 Extended
School Year (ESY), July 1, 2018 through July 31, 2018, at a rate of $2.75
per mile with a $25.00 exclusivity charge per route per day, not to exceed
$4,000.00) , and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with Adams Silva & McNally LLP to provide
Legal Services as required for the period of May 20, 2018 through July 31,
2021, The rates for this agreement are as follows: Partner / Senior Counsel
/ Of Counsel $240.00 - $275.00 per hour, Associate $215.00 - $230.00 per
hour, Paralegal / Law Clerk $125.00 - $150.00 per hour, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Ratified the agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic
nonsectarian agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention
Services for a District student for the 2017/18 school year, at the additional
cost of $50,000.00 to be funded through the SELPA Out of Home Care
Resource, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Abby M. Rozenberg, to provide a
Speech and Language Evaluation (IEE) for the 2018/19 school year,
District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have
staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s
Individual Education Plan (IEP), at an estimated cost not to exceed
$2,500.00, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.



June 11, 2018
Page 320

APPROVAL OF
AGREEMENT WITH
APPLIED BEHAVIORAL
ALTERNATIVES, INC. TO
PROVIDE A FUNCTIONAL
BEHAVIOR ASSESSMENT
(“FBA”) FOR THE 2018-2019
SCHOOL YEAR

APPROVAL OF
AMENDMENT TO THE
CONSULTANT
AGREEMENT WITH
CHRISTIAN PENUELAS TO
CREATE PROMO VIDEO AT
RANCHO-STARBUCK
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
DURING THE 2017-18
SCHOOL YEAR

APPROVAL OF THE
AMENDMENT TO THE
CONSULTANT
AGREEMENT WITH
MELISSA OVERTON TO
PROVIDE GRAPHIC DESIGN
WORK FOR DISTRICT
COMMUNICATION OF
PROGRAMS AND
FACILITIES FOR 2017-18
SCHOOL YEAR

APPROVAL OF THE
AGREEMENT WITH THE
UNIVERSITY OF LA VERNE
FOR FIELDWORK AND
TEACHING EXPERIENCES

APPROVAL OF
CURRICULUM
COLLABORATION
AGREEEMENT BETWEEN
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL
DISTRICT AND BIOLA
UNIVERSTIY. INC. FOR
FALL 2018 FORWARD

Approved the Agreement with Applied Behavioral Alternatives, Inc. to
provide a Functional Behavior Assessment (“FBA™) for the 2018-2019
School Year, District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it
does not have staff available to meet the service requirements documented
in a student’s Individual Education Plan (IEP), services not to exceed
$2,900.00, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the Amendment to the Consultant Agreement with Christian
Penuelas to Create Promo Video at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School
during the 2017/18 School Year, services not to exceed $3,200.00, funding
for this expenditure to be covered by Rancho-Starbuck Site Donation
Funds, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the Amendment to Consultant Agreement with Melissa Overton
to Provide Graphic Design Work for District Communication of Programs
and Facilities for the 2017/18 School Year, services not to exceed
$2,800.00, funding for this expenditure (o be covered by the Fund 40
account, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with the University of
I.a Verne for Fieldwork and Teaching Experiences, to include early field
work, basic credential programs, cducational administration, school

counseling, and school psychology, effective July 1, 2018, and authorized
the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Curriculum Collaboration Agreement Between Lowell Joint
School District and Biola University, Inc. for Fall 2018 Forward and shall
remain in effect until terminated earlier by either party, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.



APPROVAL OF
MEMORANDUM OF

UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
BETWEEN LOWELL JOINT

SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
ORANGE COUNTY
SUPERINTENDENT OF
SCHOOLS FOR THE 2018-
2019 SCHOOL YEAR

PURCHASE ORDER REPORT

2017/18 #11

WARRANT LISTING
REPORT 2017/18 #11

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT

WITH LOS ANGELES
COUNTNY OFFICE OF
EDUCATION FOR THE
2018/19 PEOPLESOFT
FINANCIAL SYSTEM

APPROVAL OF THE
ANNUAL AGREEMENT
THE LIQUIDATION
COMPNAY (TLC
AUCTIONS) FOR
SALE/DISPOSAL OF
SURUPLUS DISTRICT
PERSONAL

RESOLUTION 2017/18
No. 725 AUTHORIZING
INTER-FUND CASH
TRANSFERS FOR THE
2018/19 FISCAL YEAR

RESOLUTION 2017/18 No.

726 AUTHORIZING
TEMPORARY CASH

BORROWING BETWEEN

FUNDS

June 11, 2018
Page 321

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Lowell
Joint School District and Orange County Superintendent of Schools for the
2018/2019 School Year, the district seeks placement outside of the district
when it does not have an appropriate program and services to address a
student’s significant needs, currently there are five students service in
county-operated special education programs, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Purchase Order Report 2017/18 #11, which lists all purchase
orders, as attached, issued April 3, 2018, through May 14, 2018.

Approved the Warrant Listing Report 2017/18 #11, which lists all
warrants, as attached, issued April 25, 2018, through June 5, 2018.

Approved the contract with Los Angeles County Office of Education for
the 2018/19 PeopleSoft Financial System, ending June 30, 2019, at an
annual estimated cost of $10,523.10, and authorized the Superintendent or
designee to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the annual agreement with The Liquidation Company (TLC
Auctions) for sale/disposal of surplus district personal property, and
authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary
documents.

Adopted Resolution 2017/18 No. 725, Authorizing Inter-fund cash
transfers for the 2018/19 school year, as attached, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Adopted Resolution 2017/18 No. 726, Authorizing Temporary Cash
Borrowing between funds, as attached, and authorized the Superintendent
or designee to execute the necessary documents.



June 11, 2018
Page 322

RESOLUTION 2017/18 No.
727 REQUEST FOR
ANNUAL DELEGATION
OF ADMINISTRATIVE
AUTHORITY TO PROCESS
ROUTINE BUDGET
REVISIONS,
ADJUSTMENTS AND
TRANSFERS

RESOLTUION 2017/18 No.
728 AUTHORIZING CASH
BORROWING FROM
TEMPORARY TRANSFERS
FROM THE LOS ANGELES
COUTNY TREASURY

RESOLUTION 2017/18 No.
729 REGARDING THE
EDUCATION
PROTECTION ACCOUNT
FOR THE 2018/19 SCHOOL
YEAR

AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPROPRIATION
TRANSFERS

APPROVAL OF
INDEPENDENT
CONTRACTOR
AGREEMENT WITH
MILTOS VARKATZAS TO
PROVIDE SPECIAL
SERVICES AND ADVICE
IN THE AREAS OF
MAINTENANCE,
OPERATIONS, AND
FACILITIES SERVICES

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE
RELATIONS/PERSONNEL
REPORT 2017/18 #11

Adopted Resolution 2017/18 No. 727, request for annual delegation of
administrative authority to process routine, budget revisions, adjustments
and transfers, as attached, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to
execute the necessary documents.

Adopted Resolution 2017/18 No. 728, Authorizing Cash Borrowing for
temporary transfers from the Los Angeles County Treasury, as attached,
and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary
documents.

Adopted Resolution 2017/18 No. 729 regarding the Education Protection
Account for the 2018/19 school year, as attached, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Authorized, in accordance with the provisions of Education Code Section
42601, the County Superintendent of Schools to make appropriation
transfers necessary at the close of the school year 2017/18 to permit
payment of obligations of the District incurred during such school year,
and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary
documents.

Ratified the Independent Contractor Agreement with Miltos Varkatzas to
provide special services and advice in the areas of maintenance, operations
and facilities services at the rate of $145 per hour, for a total not to exceed
$87,000 or 600 hours beginning July 1, 2018, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2017/18 #11, as
attached, which includes hiring. resignations, contract adjustments, and
retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees.



BOARD MEMBER/
SUPERINTENDENT
COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Date Approved:

June 11,2018
Page 323

None.

President Hinz declared the meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. in accordance
with Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further
public action would be taken.

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



BP 5030 (a)
Students

Student Wellness

The Governing Board recognizes the link between student health and learning and desires to
provide a comprehensive program by promoting healthy eating and physical activity for District
students. The superintendent or designee may support a coordinated school health program that
reinforces health literacy through health education, physical education, health services, nutrition
services, psychological and counseling services, health promotion for staff, a safe and healthy
school environment, and parent/guardian and community involvement.

To encourage consistent health messages between the home and school environment, the
superintendent or designee may disseminate health information and/or the District’s student
wellness policy to parents/guardians through district or school newsletters, handouts,
parent/guardian meetings, district and school web sites, and other communications. Outreach to

parents/guardians shall emphasize the relationship between student health and academic
performance.

School Health Council/Committee

The Board’s policy related to student wellness may be developed with the involvement of
parents/guardians, students, school food service professionals, school administrators, Board
representatives, and members of the public.

The superintendent or designee may support a school health council or other committee
consisting of representatives of the above groups to advise the District on health-related issues,
activities, policies, and programs. The council or committee may also include district
administrators, health professionals, school nurses, health educators, physical education teachers,
counselors, and/or others interested in school health issues. At the discretion of the
Superintendent or designee, the council’s charges(s) may include the planning and
implementation of activities to promote health within the school or community.

Nutrition Education and Physical Activity Goals

The Board shall adopt goals for nutrition education, physical activity, and other school-based
activities that are designed to promote student wellness in a manner that the district determines
appropriate.

The District nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research,
consistent with the expectations established the State’s curriculum frameworks and content
standards, and designed to build the skills and knowledge that all students need to maintain a
healthy lifestyle.

Nutrition education shat-be-provided-as
and, as-appropriate; shall be integrated into core academic subjects during school hours.




BP 5030 (b)
Students

Student Wellness (continued)

The Board of Trustees prohibits the marketing and advertising on non-nutritious foods and
beverages through signage, vending machine fronts, logos, scoreboards, school supplies,

advertisements in school publications, coupon or incentive programs, free give-aways, or other
means.

All students in grades K — 8 shall be provided opportunities to be physically active on a regular
basis. Opportunities for moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be provided through
physical education, recess, school athletic programs, programs encouraging students to walk or

bicycle to and from school, in-class physical activity breaks, and other structured and
unstructured activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage staff to serve as positive role models. He/she
shall promote regular physical activity among employees. Professional development may

include instructional strategies that assess health knowledge and skills and promote healthy
behaviors.

To encourage consistent health messages between the home and school environment, the
Superintendent or designee may disseminate health information to parents/guardians through
district or school newsletters, handouts, parent/guardian meetings, the district or school web site,

and other communications. The Board prohibits the marketing and advertising of non-nutritious
foods and beverages.

Nutrition Guidelines for Foods Available at School

For all foods available on each school site during the school day, the district shall adopt
nutritional guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1773 and 1779 and support the
objectives of promoting student health and reducing childhood obesity. (42 USC 1758b).

The Board believes that foods and beverages available to students at district schools should
support the health curriculum and promotes optimal health, taking into consideration the needs of
students with special dietary needs. Nutritional standards adopted by the district for all foods and
beverages sold to students shall meet or exceed state and federal nutrition standards.

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy food items
or non-food items for fundraising purposes. He/she also shall encourage school staff to avoid the
use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for students’ academic performance, accomplishments, or
classroom behavior.

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other voluntecrs to support the District’s
nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks, which
they may donate for occasional class parties. Occasional class parties or celebrations shall be
held after the lunch period whenever possible.



BP 5030 (¢)
Students

Student Wellness (continued)

Guidelines for Reimbursable Meals

Foods and beverages provided through federally reimbursable school meal programs shall meet
or exceed federal regulations and guidance issued pursuant to 42 USC 1758 (f)(1), 1766(a), and
1779(a) and (b), as they apply to schools.

In order to maximize the District’s ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, all District
schools shall participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National
School Lunch Program to the extent possible.

Program Implementation and Evaluation

The Superintendent shall designate at lease one person within the District who is charged with
operational responsibility for ensuring implementation of this policy.

The Superintendent or designee shall inform and update the public, including parents/guardians,
students, and others in the community, about the contents and implementation of this policy.
He/she shall periodically measure and make available to the public an assessment of the extent to
which district schools are in compliance with this policy, the extent to which this policy
compares to model wellness policies available from the U. S. Department of Agriculture, and a
description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)

To determine whether the policy is being effectively implemented districtwide and at each
district school, the following indicators may be used:

Number of minutes of physical education instruction offered at each grade span

Results of the State’s Physical Fitness Test

An analysis of the nutritional content of meals served based on a sample of menus
Student participation rates in school meal programs

Percentage of students participating in the Free and Reduced Lunch Program

Feedback from nutrition service personnel, school administrators, parents/guardians,
students, teachers, and/or other appropriate persons

7. Any other indicators recommended by the superintendent and approved by the Board of
Trustees

A S

Posting Requirements

Each school shall post the District’s policies and regulations on nutrition and physical activity in
public view within all school cafeterias or in other central eating areas. (Education Code Section
49432)



BP 5030 (d)
Students

Student Wellness (continued)

The District’s policies and regulations on nutrition and physical activity shall be posted on the
District’s website.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33350-33354 CDE Responsibilities Regarding Physical Education
49430-49436 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001
49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs

49500-49505 School Meals

49510-49520 Nutrition

49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act

49540-49546 Child care food program

49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services

49550-49561 Meals for needy students

49565-49565.8 California Fresh Start pilot program

49570 National School Lunch Act

51210 Course of Study, Grades 1-6

51220 Course of Study, Grades 7-12

51222 Physical education

51223 Physical education, elementary schools

51795-51796.5 School Instructional Gardens

51880-51921 Comprehensive Health Education

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
15500-15501 Food sales by student organizations
15510 Mandatory meals for needy students
15530-15535 Nutrition education

15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1751-1769 National School Lunch Program, especially:
1758b Note Local wellness policy

1771-1791 Child Nutrition Act, including:

1773 School Breakfast Program

1779 Rules and regulations, Child Nutrition Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program

220-1-220-21 National School Breakfast Program

COURT DECISIONS

Frazer v. Dixon Unified School District, (1993) 18 Cal. App. 4™ 781



BP 5030 (e)
Students

Student Wellness (continued)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader’s Guide to Collaboration and Community
Engagement, 2009

Safe Routes to School: Program and Policy Strategies for School Districts, Policy Brief, 2009
Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. October
2007

Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and guide,
2007

Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide,
2007

Physical Education and California Schools, Policy Brief, revised October, 2007

Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource guide, rev. April 2006

School-based Marketing of Foods and Beverages: Policy Implicaitons for School Boards, Policy
Brief, March 2006

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade
Twelve, 2009

Healthy Children Ready to Learn, January 2005

Health Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2003
CALIFORNIA PROJECT LEAN PUBLICATIONS

Policy in Action: A Guide to Implementing Your Local School Wellness Policy, October 2006
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL PUBLICATIONS

Making It Happen: School Nutrition Success Stories, 2005

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE BOARDS OF EDUCATION (NASBE)
PUBLICATIONS

Fit, Healthy and Ready to Learn, 2000

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS

Dietary Guideline for Americans, 2005

Team Nutrition, Food and Nutrition Services, Changing the Scene, Improving the School
Nutrition Environment: A Guide to Local Action, 2000

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Action for Healthy Kids: http://www.actionforhealthykids.org

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu
California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition):
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org

California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): http://www.cde.gov

Center for Collaborative Solutions: http://www.ccscenter.org

Dairy Council of California: http://www.dairycouncilofca.org



BP 5030 (f)
Students

Student Wellness (continued)

National Alliance for Nutrition and Activity: http://www.cspinet.org/nutritionpolicy/nana.html
National Association of State Boards of Education: http://www.nasbe.org

National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org

School Nutrition Association: http://www.schoolnutrition.org

Society for Nutrition Education: http://www.sne.org

U.S. Department of Agriculture: http://www.fns.usda.gov/tn/Healthy/wellnesspolicy_steps.html

Non-Discrimination Statement

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)
civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or

retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by
USDA.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g. Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should
contact the Agency (State or local) where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are
deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA through the Federal
Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made
available in languages other than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, (AD-3027) found online at: www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint filing cust.htmi
and at any USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of
the information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866)
632-9992. Submit vour completed form or letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil
Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or (3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

Policy Adopted: May 8, 2006
Policy Revised: June 18, 2012; October 15, 2012; April 23,2018



PURCHASE ORDERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
June 11, 2018

NO# VENDOR - DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
83933 |BUDDY ALL STARS POLO SHIRTS-HATS g $445.00
83934 |NATURE GIFT STORE BUTTERFLY KITS ' $71.35
83935 |KATIE MY LADY BOUTIQUE EMPLOYEE GIFTS-ORDER $104.00
83936 |ULINE SUPPLY LUNCH BAGS $357.21
83937 |DANIELS TIRE SERVICE N VEHICLE SERVICE $1,832.27
83938 |MOBIL SERVICE CENTER VEHICLE REPAIR $1,308.33
83963 |BACKFLOW TESTING SERVICES SERVICE, EP/MA/OL $675.00]
83964 |IMAGE APPAREL FOR BUSINESS SUPPLIES/ ALL SITES $5.400.00
83965 |LITERACY RESOURCES SUPPLIES-INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $89.99
83966 |AMERICAN EXPRESS |IPURCHASES FOR MARCH 2018 $10,814.37
83967 |PEAP - NAESP ~ |AWARD PINS $160.00
83968 |BERNIER REFRIGERATION REFRIGERANT-NS $14,862.00
83969 |PEARSON ASSESSMENTS RATING SCALES $101.51
83970 |PEARSON ASSESSMENTS FORMS $203.85
83971 |WPS FORMS $152.32
83972 |CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES RECORD BOOKS $92.82
83973 |PAR RATING SCALES $63.07
83974 |PEARSON ASSESSMENTS BOOK $232.05
83975 |DATA IMPRESSIONS CHROMEBOOK CASES $105.27
83976 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY CURRICULUM $1,358.32
83977 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SPECIAL EDUC $472.53
83978 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY JORDAN $1,142.19
83979 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY RANCHO STARBUCK $1,598.64
83980 |NMK CORPORATION CISCO CONFIGURATION $500.00
83981 |JW PEPPER RS, SUPPLIES $499.06
83982 |IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS RS, SUPPLIES $101.19
83983 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY M&O-SUPPLIES $247.11
83984 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY MACY $1,025.16
83985 |PRENTICE SCHOOL o FEBRUARY SPEECH SERVICES $139.00
83986 |PRENTICE SCHOOL MARCH SPEECH SERVICES $344.00
83987 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY OLITA SUPPLIES $513.67
83988 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY FISCAL SERVICES $446.27
83989 |CDW-GOVERNMENT TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES $315.10
83990 |ACTION SALES-Original P.O. 83007-VOID MATERIALS & INSTALLATION/RS NUTRITION SER $13,840.60
83991 |CDW-GOVERNMENT TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES $108.41
83992 |CDW-GOVERNMENT TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES $434.77
83993 |MYSTERY SCIENCE INC SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP $499.00
83994 |MYSTERY SCIENCE INC SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP $500.00

Respectfully Submitted, $61,155.43
Y
Jim Coomlg_- ’:'/_._ waﬂ"

'.' j Superintendent of Schools
|



"B" WARRANTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL ON:
June 11, 2018

"B" WARRANT DOCUMENTS : 1172 - 1918, 3092 - 3123 | 738,556.45 |

THE FOLLOWING "B" WARRANT VOUCHERS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE SEQUENCE OF
NUMBERS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL. ANY INTERRUPTIONS IN THE SEQUENCE ARE DUE TO

THE VOUCHER BEING HELD FOR AUDIT BY LACOE AND RELEASED AT A LATER DATE. THE
3000s INDICATE A NUTRITION SERVICES PAYABLE

m)}ﬂk’ F Ay

-43 J ,r Ll'-"-:':" y
i

1172 CHRISTY LANE ENTERPRISES EP PRESENTATION 600.00
1595|EARVIN ALEMAN - CONSULTANT/ AFTER SCHOOL COACH 700.00
1596|JORGE MONTALVO - CONSULTANT/ AFTER SCHOOL COACH 280.00
1599|PRESTON SACHS - CONSULTANT/ AFTER SCHOOL COACH 700.00
1658 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE/EMP. DEDUCTIONS, APR. 5,615.00
1659|CREDIT UNION OF SO.CAL.- EMP. DEDUCTIONS, APR. 3,737.80
1660|SCHOOLS FIRST FEDERAL C.U.- EMP.DEDUCTIONS, APR, 23,285.00
1661|LACOE, RS, DO, SUPPLIES 120.00
1662 |PRENTICE SCHOOL-SPEC ED, SPEECH SERVICES-FEB/MAR 2018 483.00
1663|CITY OF LA HABRA WATER, EP, UTILITIES MARCH 2018 367.12
1664|SO CAL GAS-JORDAN, UTILITIES, MARCH 2018 83.69
1665|FRONTIER, TECH, UTILITIES, MARCH 2018 2,489.26
1666|VERIZON-TECH, NUTRITION, UTILITIES, MARCH 2018 1,020.66
1667|ALL AMERICAN SPORTS - RS/ COACH, MAR. - APR. 1,395.00
1668|ALLISON FONTI - CUE CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMENT 145.01
1669|KRISTEN COOKE - CUE CONFERENCE REIMB. 222.50
1670|SECRETARY OF STATE - FEE/NOTARY EXAM, R. VERBECK 40.00
1671|LINA WEIMHOLT - CPI TRAININIG MILEAGE REIMB. 16.57
1672|JESSICA MORA - CPI TRIANING MILEAGE REIMB. 18.97
1673|BRENDA ALLSTUN - CPI TRAINING MILEAGE REIMB. 18.31
1674|MIKE ORTIZ-LUIS-RS, APRIL 2018 DRUMLINE 285.74
1675|MATTHEW GALLEGOS-RS, CONTRACT SVCS, APRIL 100.00
1676|EDWARD MIJARES - RS, CONSULTANT, APRIL 500.00
1677|THE REGENTS OF THE UNIV. OF CA SD- MANAGEMENT EXPO 25.00
1678| THOMPSON ENGINEERING - EP, INTERCOM SERVICES 1,776.83
1679|AC POWER 1, INC. - SERVICE, REPLACE PANEL 5,000.00
1680|AG DESIGN, INC. - JORDAN, ELECTRIC ENGINEERING 3,500.00
1681|ALL CITY ANIMAL TRAPPING - EL PORTAL, SERVICE 415.00
1682|BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE - RS, BOOKS 471.60
1683|BAUDVILLE - RANCHO STARBUCK, CERTIFICATE COVERS 125.00
1684|BILLBOARD TARPS - RS, FLOOR TARP DRUMLINE 905.00
1685|CDW GOVT, INC.-TECH, SP ED-SUPPLIES B 820.66
1686|CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION - OLITA, ALARM MONITORING 135.00
1687|C.A.S.H.-DIST ADMIN, WORKSHOP 1,259.00
1688| COUNTRYWIDE PROMOTIONS - CHOIR, T-SHIRTS 501.06
1689|DATA IMPRESSIONS - RANCHO STARBUCK, CASES 105.27
1690|EVAN-MOOR - MA, SPECIAL ED. BOOKS 54.67
1691|FLAGHOUSE INC.-EP, OL, SUPPLIES 530.72
1692|FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - D.O., ENVELOPES 135.00




1693[RAYMOND GEDDES & CO. - OL,SPECIAL ED SUPPLIES 40.22
1694|ARIANA CAZARES - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 190.32
1695|TIMOTHY HALL - FESTIVAL REGISTRATION/ CHOIR 228.69
1696|SANDRA JAN - DISTRICT OFFICE POSTAGE 7.33
1697|DELTA DENTAL- CERT. RETIREE VOL. DENTAL PLAN, MAY 1,643.30
1698|AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE/EMP. DEDUCTIONS, APR. 7,612.76
1699|ASSOC. OF CA. SCHOOL ADMIN./EMP. DEDUCTIONS, APR. 219.60
1700|CALIF. SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOC./EMP. DEDUCTIONS, APR. 3,563.29
1701|CALIF. TEACHERS ASSOC./EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS, APR. 13,890.53
1702|PACIFIC EDUCATORS, INC./EMP. DEDUCTIONS, APR. 77.00
1703|CA. ASSOC. OF SCHOOL PSYCH/ EMP.DEDUCTIONS, APR. 15.50
1704| THE STANDARD INSURANCE - VOL. DED., APRIL 5,130.32
1705|UNITED WAY OF GREATER L.A/EMP.DEDUCTIONS, APR. 10.00
1706|CALIF. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RET. SYSTEM/ MED. INS., APR. 253,955.39
1707 |CALIF. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RET. SYSTEM/ MED. INS., APR. 5,144.14
1708/ WARE DISPOSAL - TRASH SERVICE, MAY 2,600.68
1709|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - MARCH - APRIL 135.61
1710|CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPT. - OL, MAR. - APR. 1,635.38
1711|SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS - MARCH - APRIL 4,540.40
1712|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - MARCH - APRIL 11,078.85
1713|PROJECT SUPPORT SVCS-MAINTENANCE, SUPPLIES 437.50
1714|REALLY GOOD STUFF-JO, OL-SUPPLIES 155.71
1715|TARA RYAN - MG, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 39.81
1716|SPARKLETTS - RS WATER, MARCH 41.94
1717|KARI DANIEL - EP, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 269.34
1718|SCHOOL HEALTH CORP.-SPEC ED, SUPPLIES 722.28
1719|ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES-RS, SUPPLIES 561.25
1721|JAVIER HERNANDEZ-JORDAN, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 125.00
1722|TEACHERS DIRECT-MACY, SUPPLIES 251.22
1723|THERAPY SHOPPE, INC.-SPEC ED, EP,MG, SUPPLIES 688.74
1724|DENISE SOTO - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 40.54
1725|LAPTOP SCREEN INT. - CHROMBOOKS 307.95
1726|PEAP- EP, PRESIDENTIAL ACADEMIC AWARD PINS 47.00
1727|DEANNA MORRISON - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 258.90
1728|MAYRA RODRIGUEZ - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 75.46
1729|GAIL CRABTREE - SCHOLASTIC REIMBURSEMENT 115.50
1730|DIANE MORGAN - CPI TRAINING REIMBURESEMENT 15.04
1731|KRISTA VAN HOOGMOED - PRINCIPALS LUNCH 68.45
1732|CHRISTINA DAVIS - MILEAGE REIMB. OCT. - APR. 30.26
1733|ROBERT LICKFELT - CUE CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMENT 245.75
1734|LA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. - RS SERVICE, MARCH Fo5. 2
1735[JW PEPPER & SONS - RS, JAZZ ENSEMBLE SUPPLIES 64.84
1736|PEAP - OLITA, PRESIDENTIAL ACADEMIC AWARD PINS 112.00
1737|PLAY THERAPY SUPPLY - MEDI-CAL SCHOOL SUPPLIES 648.26
1738|MEMORY JOGGERS - JORDAN,CURRICULUM SUPPLIES 27.70
1739|LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS - EP/MG, SUPPLIES 1,406.49
1740|NASCO - OLITA, MEDI-CAL SCHOOL SUPPLIES 55.38

1741

NORTHERN SPEECH SERVICES - MEDI-CAL SUPPLIES

315.61




1742

JANELLE PUBLICATIONS - SPECIAL ED. SUPPLIES 579.00
1743|LITERACY RESOURCES - JO, CURRICULUM SUPPLIES 89.99
1744|PRO-ED - SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPLIES 37.40
1745|MYSTERY SCIENCE - SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP 18-19 499.00
1746|US TOY CO.-SP ED-MA, OL, SUPPLIES 585.32
1747|D&D EDUCATION-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 2,190.51
1748 [KATIE NOVAK EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANT - CURRICULUM 4,000.00
1749|ALL AMERICAN SPORTS - RS/ COACH, MAR. - APR. 990.00
1750|CHRISTIAN PENUELAS-RS, CONTRACT SVCS- APRIL 3,000.00
1752|TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER - POSTAGE, MARCH 2,000.00
1753|USA BUTTONS-EP, SUPPLIES 370.00
1754|JANICE JACOBSEN-MG, OL-APRIL 2018 ART 672.00
1755|READY REFRESH NESTLE - SUPPLIES, MAR. - APR. 49.45
1756 |CHRISTIAN MANGOLD-MACY, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 49.55
1757|VEX ROBOTICS-RS, SUPPLIES 715.50
1758|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY-M&O, SUPPLIES 24711
1759|SCHOOL SERVICES OF CA-FISCAL, APRIL 2018 260.00
1760|AGUINAGA GREEN, INC. - RANCHO STARBUCK, SUPPLIES 728.18
1761|NATURE GIFT STORE - JORDAN, SCHOOL SUPPLIES 91.30
1762| TAMARA IRVING - RS, FLEX CLASS SUPPLIES 44.75
1763[SO CAL GAS-MACY, UTILTIES, MARCH 2018 71.23
1764|SO CAL EDISON-MACY, UTILITIES, MARCH 2018 49.06
1765|SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS - MACY - APRIL 1,5156.24
1766|KRUSE FEED & SUPPLY-MACY, SUPPLIES 669.85
1767|NCS PEARSON INC.-SP ED, SUPPLIES 103.40
1768|OCDE-SUPT. OFFC, REGISTRATION FEES 200.00
1769|ADMINISTRATIVE SERV CO-OP-SP ED TRANSPORTATION 609.36
1770|BEHAVIOR AND EDUCAITON, INC. - N.P.A., MARCH 6,613.75
1771|AMERICAN EXPRESS-APRIL 2018 23,725.98
1772|WHITTIER CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL-FIELD TRIPS 29,112.48
1773|WHITTIER CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL-FIELD TRIPS 6,412.50
1774|MILTOS VARKATZAS-M&O, APRIL 2018 CONTRACT SVCS 8,990.00
1775|CHRISTIAN PENUELAS-RS, CONTRACT SVCS 77.00
1776 | GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC THERAPY - NPA, JAN. - MAR. 39,949.50
1777|JACK STRADTMAN-MARCH 2018 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 436.00
1778|LOWES - MAINTENANCE MATERIALS/ SUPPLIES 274.42
1779|BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 130.00
1780|CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA-EP JO,RS, SUPPLIES 55.60
1781|CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION - MAINT, ALARM MONITORING 716.09
1782|CALIFORNIA RETROFIT-MACY, SUPPLIES 689.60
1783|GLASBY MAINT. -JO MA MG, OL, SUPPLIES 4,105.87
1784 |HUNTINGTON HARDWARE-MAINT, SUPPLIES i o190
1785|IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY-MAINT, RS, SUPPLIES 600.61
1786 |JAMES HARDWARE CO.-EP MA MAINT, SUPPLIES 188.12
1787 |PLUMBING WHOLESALE-JO,MA MG, SUPPLIES 989.28
1788|SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES-RS, SUPPLIES 138.67
1789|SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION PROD.-MG, OL-SUPPLIES 132.71

1790

SUPPLYWORKS-JO MG,0L,RS M&O-SUPPLIES

2,467.30




1791[UNITED REFRIGERATION INC -MAINT, SUPPLIES 649.88
1792|WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC CO.-MAINT, SUPPLIES 81.14
| 1793|CDW GOVT, INC.-TECH, SP ED-SUPPLIES 362.96
1794|FLAGHOUSE INC.-SPEC EDUC, SUPPLIES 68.95
1795|CAROL BERNHARD-MACY, SUPPLIES 26.08
1796|JANICE JACOBSEN-EP-APRIL 2018 ART 336.00
1797|LAURIE KUDLER-MACY, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 38.06
1798|SARAH LAWSON - CONTRACT SERVICES 800.00
1799|JEANNIE NICHOLS-EP, SUPPLIES 25.00
1800|SCHOOL SERVICES OF CA-FISCAL, APRIL 2018 260.00
1801|SPARKLETTS - RS WATER, APRIL 2018 81.89
1802|JACK STRADTMAN- MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT, APR. 239.80
1803|UNICORN METALS RECYCLING-MG, SUPPLIES 129.90
1805|WONDER WORKSHOP-MACY, SUPPLIES 96.49
1806|SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING-SUPPLIES 295.65
1807 [INNOVATIVE/ TOUCHMATH - CONTRACT SERVICE, APR. 1,5670.49
1808|ROCHESTER 100, INC.-OL, SUPPLIES 312.50
1809|EILEEN RUSSELL-OLITA, CONTRACT SVCS 175.00
1810|SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS - SPECIAL ED. SUPPLIES 847.04
1811|SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS - SPECIAL ED. SUPPLIES 504.09
1812|TANGIBLE PLAY - MACY, CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 863.84
1815|JIVE COMMUNICATIONS - APRIL - MAY 6,205.71
1816/FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - MAY - JUNE 95 sLin]
1817|SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS - JO/ D.O., APRIL - MAY 2,771.83
1818|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - OL, APRIL - MAY 3,855.05
1819|J.W. PEPPER & SON - RS, BAND SUPPLIES 54.75
1820|LA HABRA MUSIC CENTER - RS, BAND SUPPLIES 1,231.89
1821|IMPERIAL BAND - RS, INSTRUMENT REPAIRS 1,304.86
1822|KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING - MG, SUPPLIES 591.33
1823|MONTEREY GRAPHICS - RS, TICKETS/ INVITATIONS 501.86
1824|LITERACY RESOURCES - JO, PHONEMIC MATERIAL 847.89
1825|NMK CORPORATION - TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT 1,000.00
1826|JM & J CONTRACTORS - JO, CONCRETE REPAIRS 950.00
1827|ORANGE COUNTY DEPT. OF ED. - MACY FIELD TRIP 2,485.00
1828|MYSTERY SCIENCE - OL, SOFTWARE LICENCE 18-19 499.00
1829|THE PRENTICE SCHOOL - SUMMER SCHOOL 2018 1,175.00
1830|A&D TRANSPORTATION L.P., RS, SERVICES 345.00
1831|AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR SALES-MG, SERVICES 106.07
1832|ACADEMIC THERAPY PUBLICATIONS-SP ED, SUPPLIES 473.50
1833|AUDIO DYNAMIX-RS, SUPPLIES 7,918.26
1834|CHILD THERAPY TOYS - MEDI-CAL SUPPLIES 333.90
1835|CITY OF LA HABRA-MAINTENANCE, FUEL 1,160.75
1836/ CORONA MUSIC CENTER-RS, SUPPLIES 43.09
1837|ERIC ARMIN, INC.-SPEC ED, SUPPLIES 203.34
| 1839|FENN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL-M&O, SERVICES 450.00
1840|GINA TRINIDAD DESIGNS-RS, SUPPLIES 197.10 |
1841|GREEN'S SECURITY-M&O, SERVICES 490.86 |

1842

HAUFEE COMPANY-M&O, SUPPLIES

33200 |




1843

SHERWIN WILLIAMS-MAINTENANCE, SUPPLIES 612.60
1844|KENNY HUFF-RS, SUPPLIES 408.74
1845|DARCIE HULTBERG-RS, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 40.98
1846|CATHY KATO-RS, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 400.37
1847|STACEY STEWART-CURR-PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 10.00
1848| CAMERON MILLER-RS, REIMBURSEMENT 200.00
1849|ATKINSON, ANDELSON,LOYA-DO, LEGAL SVCS 4.636.50
1850|TIM HALL-RS, SUPPLIES 65.18
1851|CA DEDICATED TO EDUCATION-OL, REGISTRATION 945.00
1852|PDQ EQUIPMENT RENTAL-MAINT, SUPPLIES 197 .62
1853|RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS - OL, SUBSCRIPTION 229.00
1854 ROCHESTER 100, INC.-JO, COMMUNICATOR FOLDERS 468.75
1855|MICHAEL SCIANNI - RS, SUPPLIES/ TOP100 60.00
1856 |WHITTIER CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL- BUS SERVICE 5.450.00
1857|MYSTERY SCIENCE - JO, SOFTWARE LICENCE 18-19 499.00
1858|PARROT, INC. - MACY, MAMBO SUPPLIES 959.89
1859|LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS - JO, MATERIALS 641.55
1860|{SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - EP/ OL, APRIL - MAY 184.67
1861|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - MA, APRIL - MAY 3,970.84
1862 [JOEY MONTALVO - CONSULTANT/ AFTER SCHOOL COACH 700.00

i2)" . |[EARLY RETIREE REIMBURSEMENTS -JUNE2018" 2 iy e
1863|DAWN AANDAHL 509.70
1864|DEBORAH ANDERSON 923.03
1865|MARIANNE DOYLE MEDINA 509.70
1866|DONALD EVANS 1,107.78
1867 |CLAUDIA HYATT 509.70
1868|ELIZABETH KANESHIRO 911.93
1869|KIM LIKERT 1,152.40
1870|BRAD MILLER 1,152.40
1871|CAROLINE PETERSON 1,152.40
1872|RONALD RANDOLPH 631.60
1873|GAYLE ROGERS 249.30
1874|NANCY ROGERS 1,152.40
1875|CARL ROMANO 1,152.40
1876|HOLLY WOLFE 480.29
1877|EVA YESSIAN 509.70
1878|LINDA TAKACS - TOP 100 SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 340.82
1879|CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPT.-EP, UTILITIES APR 2018 576.12
1880|SO CAL GAS CO.-MG, RS, UTILITIES, APRIL 2018 144.03
1881|SO CAL EDISON-EP, RS, UTILITIES, APRIL 2018 11,054.80
1882|FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - JUNE 2018 2.360.70
1883|KRISTEN GOBER-MG, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 59.95
1884|DENISE SOTO - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 68.37
1885|MAYRA RODRIGUEZ - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 31.36
1886|IMPERIAL BAND - RS, INSTRUMENT REPAIRS 873.91

~ 1887|OCDE-SUPT. OFFC, REGISTRATION FEES 3,000.00

1888

|[JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO.-RS, SUPPLIES

150.36 |




1889|LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS-SPEC ED, SUPPLIES 300.00
1890|OCDE-SUPT. OFFC, REGISTRATION FEES 1,200.00
1891|LUCKY TREATS - RS, NACHO CAKES FOR TOP 100 756.00
1892|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY-EP,JO,MG- SUPPLIES 5,288.17
1893|CREDIT UNION OF SO.CAL.- EMP. DEDUCTIONS, MAY 3,737.80
1894 | AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE/EMP. DEDUCTIONS, MAY 2018 5,615.00
1895|SCHOOLS FIRST FEDERAL C.U.- EMP.DEDUCTIONS, MAY 2018 23,485.00
1896|DELTA DENTAL- CERT. RETIREE VOL. DENTAL PLAN, MAY 1,736.88
1897|NASSP-RS, NJHS CHAPTER RENEWAL 385.00
1898 | ATKINSON, ANDELSON,LOYA-DO, LEGAL SVCS 15,497.50
1914|GINA TRINIDAD DESIGNS-RS, SUPPLIES 448.95
1915|THE HARTFORD-MAY 2018 73.89
1916|LINDA TAKACS - TOP 100 SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 45.03
1917|WHITNEY TAKACS-RS, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 37.94
1918|DENISE SOTO - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 508.55
3092|BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 180.00
3111|BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 180.00
3112|LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL TERMITE, NUTRITION, SVCS 55.00
3113|BERNIER REFRIGERATION-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 653.46
3114|GOLD STAR FOODS-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 22,445.28
3115|P&R PAPER SUPPLY-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 3,719.09
3116/SUNRISE PRODUCE-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 7,957.33
3117|SANDLER BROS.-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 197.10
3118|VANESSA WILLIAMS-NUTRITION SVCS, REIMBURSEMNT 895.44
3119|DRIFTWOOD DAIRY-NUTRITION, SUPPLIES 10,917.04
3120[SO CAL P1ZZA CO.-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 6,548.40
3121(SJSU RESEARCH FOUNDATION-NUTRITION SVCS, REGISTRATION 425.00
3122|VANESSA WILLIAMS-NUTRITION SVCS, REIMBURSEMENT 325.96
3123|ACTION SALES-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 3,785.37




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2017/18 No. 725

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND
ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
INTER-FUND CASH TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes the
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services to make inter-fund cash transfers between
District funds whenever such transfers are needed to permit payment of obligations; and,

WHEREAS, the amount transferred will be used to cover budgeted expenses incurred in the
identified funds; and;

WHEREAS, the Governing Board approved transfers in the amount not to exceed $500,000
from the Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay (40) to the Deferred Maintenance Fund (14);

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution is adopted for the purpose of
expediting the processing of inter-fund transfers, and shall remain in effect for a period of one
year, from July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019, and is subject to annual review and renewal by duly
adopted resolution of the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District;

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of June 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: William Hinz, Fred Schambeck, Anastasia Schackelfor, Martin Tourville
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolutlon
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11° " day of
June 2018, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11™ day of June 2018.

Jim Coombs
Stdretary to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2017/18 No. 726

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND
ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, FOR
TEMPORARY CASH BORROWING BETWEEN FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes the
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services to make temporary cash loans between District

funds whenever such transfers are needed to cover cash flow problems and to permit payment of
obligations.

WHEREAS, temporary transfer of cash between district funds is permitted by Education
Code Section 42603, and;

WHEREAS, the following restrictions apply to this authorization:

1. Maximum amount of authorization borrowing: $2,000,000.

2. For fiscal year 2018/19.

3. Amount shall not exceed 75 percent of any moneys held in any fund.
4

Funds borrowed shall not be available for appropriation or considered income to the
borrowing fund.

5. Borrowing shall occur only when the fund receiving the money will earn sufficient
income during the current fiscal year. The amounts borrowed shall be repaid either in the
same fiscal year or in the following fiscal year if the borrowing takes place within the
final 120 calendar days of a fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this action and written authorization by the

persons herein designated may be used by the County Office of Education to permit transfers and
repayments.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of June 2018, by the following vote:
AYES: William Hinz, Fred Schambeck, Anastasia Shackelford, Martin Tourville
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

[, Jim Coombs, Secrctary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 1cxo|ul10n
was duly and regjuldrly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the | 1" day of
June 2018, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hercunto set my hand and seal this | 1" day of June 2018.

o Gt

Ilm m Coombs
Secnduy wy Lo the Board ol Trustecs




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2017/18 NO. 727

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE
COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, FOR ANNUAL DELEGATION OF
ADMINISTRATIVE AUTHORITY TO PROCESS ROUTINE BUDGET
REVISIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, AND TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes
the Superintendent to make such routine budget revisions, adjustments, and transfers as
necessary for the payment of District obligations and to effect technical adjustments of

the board-adopted budget during the 2018/19 fiscal year, in accordance with the
provisions of this resolution.

WHEREAS, this resolution is adopted for the purpose of expediting the
processing of routine budget revisions, adjustments, and transfers, and shall remain in
effect for a period of one year, from July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019, and is subject to

annual review and renewal by duly adopted resolution of the Governing Board of the
Lowell Joint School District.

WHEREAS, the amount of any individual routine budget revision, adjustment, or
transfer shall not exceed $500,000. The total amount of routine budget revisions,
adjustments, and transfers at any one time may not exceed $2,000,000.

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be limited to the administrative approval and
processing of routine budget revisions, adjustments, and transfers, within or between
account objects of expenditures and within or between resources and funds.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution shall not permit the
administrative processing of non-routine budget revisions, adjustments, and transfers that
increase or decrease revenues and other financing sources and uses, along with the
corresponding revisions in expenditures; or budget revisions, adjustments, and transfers
that reduce or increase the fund balance of any related fund; or transfers between funds;
or transactions exceeding $2,000,000. Such non-routine budget revisions, adjustments,
and transfers must continue to be presented to the Governing Board for approval prior to

processing and submission to the Los Angeles County Office of Education (County
Office) for further review, approval, and processing.



APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of June 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: william HInz, Fred Schambeck, Anastasia Schackelford, Martin Tourville
NOES: None

ABSENT: nNone

ABSTAIN: None

[, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held

on the 11" day of June 2018, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1 1™ day of June 2018.

Jim Coombs
Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2017/18 NO. 728

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
AUTHORIZING CASH BORROWING TEMPORARY TRANSFERS FROM
THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY TREASURY

WHEREAS, sufficient cash is needed to pay obligations for current operating
requirements lawfully incurred in the fiscal year, and;

WHEREAS, Article X VI, Section 6, of the California Constitution allows for borrowing
from the county treasury, and;

WHEREAS, the following restrictions apply to this authorization:

1. For Fiscal Year: 2018/19
2, Shall not exceed 85 percent of the anticipated revenues accruing to the district.

3. Shall not be made prior to the first day of the fiscal year nor after the last Monday
in April of the current fiscal year.

4. Shall be replaced from revenues accruing to the district before any other
obligations of the district is met from such revenue.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint

School District hereby requests the Los Angeles County Treasurer to make temporary transfers of
funds.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of June 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: William Hinz, Fred Schambeck, Anastasia Shackelford, Martin Tourville
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

([, Jim Coombs, Sceretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and forcgoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the ik
day of June 2018, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1 o day ol June 2018

G G

Jim Coombs
Sgeretary Lo the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2017/18 NO. 729

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTESS OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT
FOR THE 2017/18 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution
effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an
Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the incremental
increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total
amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in tax

rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the Education
Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall

transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days preceding the end
of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously

appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and
community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any
costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter
school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the Education Protection
Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with
respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public meeting
of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received [rom the Education Protection Account shall not be used for
salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, cach community college district, county office of education. school district and
charter school shall annually publish on its internet website an accounting ol how much moncy was
received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;



WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community
college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain and
verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been properly disbursed
and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education,
school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article XIII,
Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not be considered
administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by
Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent shall be made
in open session of a public meeting of the governing board of the Lowell Joint School District;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution, the
governing board of the Lowell Joint School District has determined to spend the monies received from
the Education Protection Act as attached.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of June 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: William Hinz, Fred Schambeck, Anastasia Shackelford, Martin Tourville

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles
and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolut10n was duly and

regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11™ day of June 2018, and
passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 1 1'" day of June 2018.

x"““‘————’”'.:ir-”' (/m‘/(/ s
Jim Coombs,
Sea(q_' tary (o the Board of Trustecs



10.

11.

L

12.

13.

14.

15.

2.

3.

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A. 2018/19 CONTRACTS

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2017/18 #11

NAME
Zavala, Stephanie

Hall, Timothy

Miller, Cameron
Kellogg, Melinda

Ornelas, Lauren

Tolmasoff, Susan
Howe, Nathan

Cukro, Matthew

Galang, Bianca

Ford, Deborah
Simonoff, Christine
Mgrdichian,
Jennifer

Braski, Nicole
Shun, David

Carrillo, Valerie

June 11, 2018

EFFECTIVE CLASS/COL/

DATE
07/31/18

08/13/18

08/13/18
08/13/18

08/13/18

08/13/18
07/31/18

07/01/18

08/13/18

08/13/18
08/13/18
08/13/18

08/13/18
07/31/18

08/13/18

STEP
Column 2

C4/82

C1/82
C3/86

C3/82

C4/S4
Column 6

Column 7

C5/82

Cs/S11
C5/S6
C4/54

C2/S2
Column 7

Cl1/82

B. EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR

NAME
Van Vliet, Ronita

Galang, Bianca

Crabtree, Gail

EFFECTIVE

DATE
06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

END
DATE
06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

SITE
DO

DO

RS
JO

MA

MG
RS

MG

EP

OL
JO
EP

JO
MA

JO

SITE

MG

MG

MG

COMMENTS
Program Specialist. Probationary Year
2.
Choral Music Teacher. Probationary
Year 2.
Band Teacher. Temporary Contract.
Kindergarten = Teacher at  Jordan.
Temg)orary Contract.
5"/6™ Combo Grade Teacher. Temporary
Contract.
1* Grade Teacher. Probationary Year 1.
Intermediate  Assistant Principal at
Rancho Starbuck. Probationary Year 1.
Elementary Principal at Meadow Green.
Probationary Year 1.
Moderate/Servere Education Specialist
Teacher. ABA classroom at El Portal.
Probationary Year 2.
Transitional Kindergarten at Olita.
Probationary Year 2.
Resource Specialist  at  Jordan.
Probationary Year 1.
3" Grade Teacher, 20 percent, at El
Portal. Temporary Contract
1* Grade at Jordan. Temporary Contract.
Elementary  Principal at  Macy.
Probationary Year 2.
3" Grade at Jordan. Temporary Contract.

COMMENTS

Extended School Year Teacher. To
teach a Pre-K class for Extended
School Year, at a rate ol $249.36 per
day for 20 days.

Extended School Year Teacher. To
teach K — 2 class for Extended School
Year at a rate of $249.36 per day for 20
days.

Extended School Year Teacher. To
teach a Pre-K class for Extended
School Year, at a rate of $249.36 per



Higgins, Kelly 06/04/18 06/30/18
Arreguin, Barbara 06/04/18 06/30/18
Russell, Anne 06/04/18 06/30/18
Farrens, Sylvia 06/04/18 06/30/18

MG

MG

MG

MG

day for 20 days.

Extended School Year Teacher. To
teach 2 — 8 class for Extended School
Year at a rate of $249.36 per day 20
days.

Extended School Year Teacher. To
teach K — 2 class for Extended School
Year at a rate of $249.36 per day 20
days.

Extended School Year Teacher. To
teach TK — 6 class for Extended School
Year at a rate of $249.36 per day 20
days.

Extended School Year Language,
Speech and Hearing (LSH) Specialist.
To serve as LSH Specialist at a rate of
$249.36 per day for 20 days.

@ EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR SUBSTITUE TEACHERS

EFFECTIVE END
NAME DATE DATE
Sandra Vega 06/04/18 06/30/18
Coleman, Rachel 06/04/18 06/30/18

E. EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS

EFFECTIVE END

NAME DATE DATE
Galang, Bianca 06/04/18 06/30/18
Jacobsen, Susan 06/04/18 06/30/18
Higgins, Kelly 06/04/18 06/30/18
Coleman, Rachel 06/04/18 06/30/18
Goodwin, Dawn 06/04/18 06/30/18

COMMENTS

To be paid at the daily rate of $62.50 for Substituting
during Extended School Year.

To be paid at the daily rate of $249.36 for Substituting
during Extended School Year.

SITE

MA

MA

MA

OL

COMMENTS
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
[nitiative.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
[nitiative.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
[nitiative.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed



10.

11.

12.

13.

Kirschner, Angela

Sandoval, Cheri

Peloquin, Kerri

Russell, Anne

Del La Haye,

Melissa

Alisman, Brent

Anderson, Ryan

Arreguin, Barbara

Austin, Stephanie

Chittum, Eric

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

OL

OL

OL

OL

OL

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
[nitiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
[nitiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Christerson, Carin

[rving, Tamara

Jacobsen, Patty

Mayercheck, Penny

Nunez, Sarah

Sachs, Teddy

Ospital, Jeff

Allsman, Katherine

Robertson, Vickie

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

05/31/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

EP

RS

oL

[nitiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed
6 hours for Professional Development
during the month June 2018. To be paid
from the 1:1 Chromebook Grant
Initiative.

MG To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

Cooke, Kristen 05/31/18 JO

Galli, David 05/31/18 RS



27.

28.

29.

30.

3L

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Sachs, Teddy 05/31/18
Desmond, Andrea 05/31/18
Sandoval, Cheri 05/31/18
Daniel, Kari 05/31/18
Peloquin, Karen 05/31/18
Opfer, Debra 05/31/18
Pimper, Shelly 05/31/18
Rutledge, Stephanie  05/31/18
Tyner, Bonnie 05/31/18
Mangold, Leslie 05/31/18
Jeffrey, Kimberlee 05/31/18
Remme, Laura 05/31/18
19 RETIREMEN I
EFFECTIV
NAME DATE

RS

JO

OL

EP

OL

MA

MA

MA

MG

P

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for being a
Master Teacher to Biola University. To
be paid from Biola University, Check
Number 00618647.

To be paid a total of $125.00 for being a
Master Teacher to CSUF University. To
be paid from California State University
of Fullerton, Check Number 478918.

To be paid a total of $125.00 for being a
Master Teacher to CSUF University. To
be paid from California State University
of Fullerton, Check Number 478918.

To be paid a total of $125.00 for being a
Master Teacher to CSUF University. To
be paid from California State University
of Fullerton, Check Number 478918.

To be paid a total of $125.00 for being a
Master Teacher to CSUF University. To
be paid from California State University
of Fullerton, Check Number 478918.

To be paid a total of $125.00 for being a
Master Teacher to CSUF University. To
be paid from California State University
of Fullerton, Check Number 478918.

To be paid a total of $125.00 for being a
Master Teacher to CSUF University. To
be paid from California State University
of Fullerton, Check Number 478918.

COMMENTS



LA o

—

Brennan, Gayle 06/01/18
Olmsted, Elaine 06/01/18
Opfer, Debra 06/01/18
Milward, Catherine 06/01/18
Marker, Shelley 5/01/18

G. RESIGNATION

Ospital, Kerry 06/01/18
Lopez, Nena 06/01/18
Lieberman, Sara 06/01/18

[I. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

EFFECTIVE END
NAME/ DATE DATE
EMPLOYEE ID#
Bogdan, Cristian 05/01/18
Giannini, Phaedra 07/31/18
Villapana, Thomas 06/01/18
B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE
WT1535172 05/23/18 05/30/18
Carlin, Tanya 05/09/18
Cacioppo, Alexis 06/11/18 06/15/18
Charest, Pam 06/04/18 06/29/18
Chittum, Kelsey 06/01/18
Chittum, Kelsey 06/02/18
Chittum, Kelsey 06/02/18
Curtis, Michelle 06/04/18 06/29/18
Dumadag, Matthew 06/01/18
Dumont, Juliette 06/04/18 06/29/18
Edrosa, Maria 06/04/18 06/29/18
Egenias, Aurora 06/04/18 06/29/18
Flores, Maria 06/04/18

OL
EP
JO

RANGE/
STEP

R28/S6

MGT S7

R28/S83

RANGE/
STEP
$11.00
R16/S1

R15/S8
+2.5%

R15/81
R14/S1

R15/S4

R15/S8
+2.5%

R14/83
R15/54

R15/S8

Retirement.
Retirement.

Retirement

. Option 1

Retirement.

Retirement.

Special Education. Resignation.
Resource Specialist. Resignation
Resource Specialist. Resignation

SITE
DO

DO

MNT

DO
MG

MG

oL

DO
DO

MG
EP
MG
MG
MG

MG

COMMENTS

Systems Analyst/Replacement for
Vacancy

Occupational
Therapist/Replacement for
Vacancy

Maintenance Worker-
General/Step Increase

COMMENTS
Paid Administrative Leave
Noon Duty Aide/Substitute
Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year
[nstructional Assistant/Extended
School Year
Instructional
Assistant/Resignation
[nstructional Assistant/Substitute
Instructional Assistant/Substitute
Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year
[nstructional Assistant
(ABA)/Resignation
Substitute During Extended
School Year as Needed
[nstructional Assistant/Extended
School Year
Special Education Support
Aide/Extended School Year
Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year



I5.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

Fuller, Jonathan

Garcia, Lisa

Hanenberg, Cindy

Hendrickson, Jill

Heysham, Nancy
Lickfelt, Rebecca
Lopez, Donna

Montiel, Shaina

Mora, Jessica

Morgan, Diane

Norris, Marcia

Palmer, Mary

Revuelta-Gerty,
Angelic
Sanford-Williams,
Carol

Scott, Susan
Tanner, Beverly
Vargas, Sarah

Weimbholt, Lina

06/01/18

05/16/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/01/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

06/04/18

05/01/18

06/01/18

06/04/18

06/18/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/29/18

06/01/18

06/08/18

06/29/18

C. HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND

NAME/

EMPLOYEE 1D#

Alarid, Emily
Goodenow, Arlene

Neal, Angela

EFFECTIVE
DATE

05/01/18
05/01/18

06/01/18

END
DATE

062918

R16/S1

R15/86
+2.5%

R15/S6
+2.5%

R15/88
+5%

R15/S2

R15/89
+2.5%

R14/S2

R14/82

R15/58
+2.5%

R14/S8
+5%

R14/S6

R15/S8
+2.5%

R16/S1

R16/S1

RANGE/
STEP

R7/S1

R7/S1

R7/S5

OL

OL

MG

MG

MG
MG
MG

MG

MG

MG

JO

MG
MG
Mg
OL
oL
MG

MG

Instructional Assistant
(ABA)/Resignation

Clerk Typist/Replacement for
Vacancy

Instructional
Assistant/Substitute/Extended
School Year

[nstructional
Assistant/Substitute/Extended
School Year

Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year

Substitute During Extended
School Year as Needed
Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year

Substitute During Extended
School Year as Needed
Instructional
Assistant/Substitute/Extended
School Year

Instructional
Assistant/Substitute/Extended
School Year

RSP Instructional
Assistant/Resignation due to
Retirement

Substitute During Extended
School Year as Needed
Substitute During Extended
School Year as Needed
Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year

Intervention Aide/Unpaid Leave
of Absence

Clerk Typist/Resignation due to
Retirement

Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year

Instructional Assistant/Extended
School Year

COMMENTS

Cafeteria Worker/Replacement
for Vacancy

Caleteria Worker/Replacement
for Vacancy

Cafeteria Worker/Extended
School Year



351

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 13, 2018

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

TOPICS NOT ON THE
AGENDA

APPROVAL TO AMEND
THE SCHEDULE OF
REGULAR MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL
DISTRICT, 2018,
ORGANIZATIONAL
YEAR, REMOVING JUNE
25,2018 AS A REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

APPROVAL TO AMEND
THE SCHEDULE OF
REGULAR MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL
DISTRICT, 2018,
ORGANIZATIONAL
YEAR, ADDING JUNE 21,
2018 AS A REGULAR
BOARD MEETING

President Hinz reconvened the meeting to open session at 5:00 p.m.

The flag salute was led by Mr. William A Hinz, Lowell Joint School District
Board of Trustee Member.

Trustees Present: William A. Hinz, Fred W. Schambeck, Anastasia M.

Shackelford and Martin E. Tourville.

Trustees Absent: None.

Staff Present: Jim  Coombs, Superintendent ~ of  Schools,
Sheri  McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of
Instruction, and Andrea Reynolds, Assistant

Superintendent of Administrative Services

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4 — 0) to approve
the June 13, 2018, Board agenda.

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (4 — 0) to remove
June 25, 2018, Regular Board Meeting from the Lowell Joint School District
2018 Organizational Year, as attached, and authorized the Superintendent or
designee to execute the necessary documents.

[t was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (4 — 0) to add June
21, 2018, Regular Board Meeting to the Lowell Joint School District 2018
Organizational Year, as attached, and authorized the Superintendent or
designee to execute the necessary documents.



June 13, 2018
352

APPROVAL TO AMEND It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote (4 — 0) to remove
THE SCHEDULE OF July 9, 2018, Regular Board Meeting from the Lowell Joint School District
REGULAR MEETINGS OF 2018 Organizational Year, as attached, and authorized the Superintendent or
THE BOARD OF designee to execute the necessary documents.

TRUSTEES OF THE

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL

DISTRICT, 2018,

ORGANIZATIONAL

YEAR, REMOVING JULY

9,2018 AS A REGULAR

BOARD MEETING

BOARD MEMBER / None
SUPERINTENDENT
COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT President Hinz declared the meeting adjourned at 5:04 p.m. in accordance with
the Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public
action would be taken.

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees
Date Approved:




Lowell Joint School District

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2018 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR
Amended June 13,2018

Unless otherwise specified, all meetings are held at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the District
Office, located at 11019 Valley Home, Whittier, California. g

First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2017
(Organizational Meeting)

First and Only Regular Meeting in January, 2018
First and Only Regular Meeting in February, 2018

First and Only Regular Meeting in March 2018

First and Only Regular Meeting in Apr11

First and Only Regular Meeting in May, 2018 Mond&y“’ May 7
Monday, June 11 (2" Monday)
Thursday, June 21

Manday ! na s
VIOt y 5

First Regular Meeting in__j,uﬁ_e‘

HiRe-—=2

Mane oy Tl O
TV L8 7

Ty oy

Monday, August 13 (2" Monday)

First and Only Regular Meelmg in September 2018 Monday, September 10 (2™ Monday)

First and Only Reg lar Meetmg in October, 2018 Monday, October 1
First and Only Regulur;{Mcelmg in November, 2018 Monday, November 5
First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2018 Monday, December 10 (Z"d Monday)

(Organizational Meeting)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 11, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject: Resolution 2018-19 No. 724 of the Board of ACTION/
Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District (RESOLUTION)

Ordering a School Bond Election and Authorizing
Necessary Actions in Connection Therewith

The Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of the District is authorized to order elections within the
District and to designate the specifications thereof, pursuant to Sections 5304 and 5322 of the
California Education Code (the “Education Code”). The Board is specifically authorized to order
elections for the purpose of submitting to the electors the question of whether bonds of the District
shall be issued and sold for the purpose of raising money for the purposes hereinafter specified,
pursuant to Education Code Sections 15100 et seq.; and pursuant to Section 18 of Article XVI and
Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, and Section 15266 of the Education Code,
school districts may seek approval of bonds and levy an ad valorem tax to repay those bonds upon a
55% vote of those voting on a proposition for the purposes hereinafter specified, provided certain
accountability requirements are included in the proposition, including (a) that the proceeds from the
sale of the bonds be used only for the purposes specified in Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the
Constitution, and not for any other purpose, including teacher and administrator salaries and other
school operating expenses, (b) that a list of the specific school facilities projects to be funded be
included, which the school district board has certified that it has evaluated safety, class size
reduction and information technology needs in developing, and (c) that performance and financial
audits be required and there be oversight by an independent citizens’ oversight committee to ensure
that all funds are spent properly and as promised to the voters. The Board deems it necessary and
advisable to submit such a bond proposition to the electors, which, if approved by 55% of the votes
cast, would permit the District to issue its bonds; and Section 5303 of the Education Code provides
that in an election to be conducted in a district situated in two or more counties, the county elections
officials in the counties in which any part of the district territory is situated, shall, by mutual
agreement, provide for the performance of the duties incident to the preparation for and holding of
all district elections.

Such bond election would be conducted concurrent with a statewide primary election, general
election or special election, or at a regularly scheduled local election at which all of the electors of
the District are entitled to vote, as required by Section 15266 of the Education Code; and on
November 6, 2018, a statewide general election is scheduled to be conducted throughout the
District.

It is recommended that the Board approve and authorize this resolution placing a bond on the
November 6, 2018 election for both Los Angeles County and Orange County.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-A-1



RESOLUTION NO. 724

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT ORDERING A SCHOOL
BOND ELECTION, AND AUTHORIZING NECESSARY
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (the “District”), located primarily in the
County of Los Angeles (“Los Angeles County™) and partially in the County of Orange (“Orange
County” and together with Los Angeles County, the “Counties”), was established in 1906 and is
committed to providing students with a well-balanced educational program that nurtures
academic growth in a safe, modern environment; and

WHEREAS, the schools within the District empower students to achieve success and
expand learning beyond the walls of the classroom; and

WHEREAS, the schools within the District were built more than 50 years ago and, until
now, the District has not asked the community to invest in the repair and maintenance of the
District’s schools through approval of a bond proposition; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to make essential repairs and upgrades to the District’s
schools, facilities and classroom technology in the beloved century-old District so that the
District can serve our students and community well for decades to come; and

WHEREAS, the scope of improvements needed to the schools within the District
includes, but is not limited to, repair leaky roofs, old rusty plumbing and failing electrical
systems, replace wood and support beams that have extensive termite damage and dry rot,
renovate classroom facilities so they meet current building and safety standards, remove
hazardous materials like asbestos and lead paint from school sites, upgrade classrooms, school
facilities and technology to support high-quality instruction in math, science, technology and the
arts, improve student safety and campus security systems including security fencing, security
cameras, emergency communications systems, smoke detectors and fire alarms, improve heating,
ventilation, air conditioning, insulation and doors to increase energy efficiency, and improve
access to school facilities for students with disabilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board™) of the District is authorized to order
clections within the District and to designate the specifications thereof, pursuant to Sections 5304
and 5322 of the California Education Code (the “Education Code”); and

WHEREAS, the Board is specifically authorized to order elections for the purpose of
submitting to the electors the question of whether bonds of the District shall be issued and sold

for the purpose of raising money for the purposes hereinafter specified, pursuant to Education
Code Sections 15100 ef seq.; and

4147-242549954



WHEREAS, although neither the Los Angeles County Assessor nor the Orange County
Assessor make projections of assessed property valuations beyond next succeeding tax year, the
Board has been presented with projections of assessed property valuations of the property within
the boundaries of the District in connection with developing the bond proposition that take into
consideration, among other things, the long-term historical average growth rates of assessed
property valuations of the property within the boundaries of the District and the Board finds
those projections to be reasonable and informed; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that, based upon such projections of assessed
property valuation, if approved by voters, the tax rate levied to meet the debt service
requirements of the bonds proposed to be issued will not exceed the maximum tax rate permitted
by Section 15268 of the Education Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 9400 ef seq. of the California Elections Code (the “Elections
Code™) requires that a tax information statement be contained in all official materials, including

any voter information guide prepared, sponsored or distributed by the District, relating to the
election; and

WHEREAS, the Board now desires to authorize the filing of a ballot argument in favor
of the bond proposition to be submitted to the voters at the election; and

WHEREAS, if a project or projects to be funded by the bonds will require State of
California matching grant funds for any phase, the sample ballot must contain a statement, in the
form prescribed by law, advising the voters of that fact, and the Board finds that completion of
no portion of the projects listed in the bond proposition set forth herein will require State
matching grant funds for any phase thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, determined and ordered by the Board of Trustees
of the Lowell Joint School District as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. All of the above recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. Specifications of Election Order: Required Certification. Pursuant to
Education Code Sections 5304, 5322, 15100 ef seq., and 15266, and Section 18 of Article XVI
and Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, a special election shall be held
within the boundaries of the District on November 6, 2018, for the purpose of submitting to the
registered voters of the District the bond proposition contained in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated herein. In accordance with Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California
Constitution, and as provided in the text of the bond proposition, the Board hereby certifies that
it has evaluated safety, class size reduction and information technology needs in developing the
bond project list set forth in the bond proposition.

Section 3. Conduct of Election. (a) Request to County Officers. Pursuant to Section
5303 of the Education Code, the Registrars of Voters are required to, and are hereby requested
to, take all steps to hold the clection in accordance with law and these specifications. The
District hereby further requests that the Los Angeles County Registrar of Voters and the Orange
County Registrar of Voters come to a mutual agreement for the performance of elections clerk

4147-2425-4995 4



(e) State Matching Funds. The District has determined that the projects to be funded
from the proposed bonds will not require State matching funds for any phase thereof, and that
Section 15122.5 of the Education Code does not apply to the bond proposition, and accordingly,

the Registrars of Voters are directed not to include the disclosure otherwise required by Section
15122.5 of the Education Code.

® Consolidation Requirement. Pursuant to Section 15266(a) of the Education Code,
the election shall be consolidated with the statewide general election on November 6, 2018, and
pursuant to Education Code Section 5342 and Part 3 (commencing with Section 10400) of
Division 10 of the Elections Code, the Registrars of Voters and the Board of Supervisors of the
Counties are hereby requested to order consolidation of the election with such other elections as
may be held on the same day in the same territory or in territory that is in part the same. The
District hereby acknowledges that the consolidated election will be held and conducted in the
manner prescribed by Section 10418 of the Elections Code.

(g) Canvass of Results. The Board of Supervisors of each of the Counties is
authorized and requested to canvass the returns of the election, pursuant to Section 10411 of the
Elections Code.

(h) Required Vote. Pursuant to Section 18 of Article XVI and Sectionl of
Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, the bond proposition shall become effective upon
the affirmative vote of at least 55% of the voters of the District voting on the proposition.

(1) Election Costs. The District shall pay all costs of the election approved by the
Board of Supervisors of each of the Counties pursuant to Education Code Section 5421.

Section 4. Delivery of Order of Election to County Officers. The Clerk of the
Board of the District is hereby directed to cause to be filed as soon as practicable, and in any
event no later than August 10, 2018 (which date is not fewer than 88 days prior to the date set for
the election), one copy of this Resolution to each of the Registrar of Voters, including the tax
information statement attached hereto as Exhibit B, containing the information required by
Elections Code Section 9400 et seq., completed and signed by the Superintendent of the District,

and shall file a copy of this Resolution with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of each of the
Counties.

Section 5. Ballot Arguments. The President of the Board, or any member or
members of the Board as the President shall designate, are hereby authorized, but not directed, to
prepare and file with each of the Registrar of Voters a ballot argument in favor of the bond
proposition, within the time established by the Registrars of Voters, which shall be considered
the official ballot argument of the Board as sponsor of the bond proposition.

Section 6. Further Authorization. (a) General. The members of the Board, the
Superintendent of the District, and all other officers of the District are hereby authorized and
directed, individually and collectively, to do any and all things that they deem necessary or
advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of this resolution in accordance with the terms
hereot and of applicable provisions of law.

4147-24254995 4



Section 7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption by a
two-thirds vote.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day, June 21, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT: APPROVED:
President of the Board of Trustees of the Lowell
Joint School District

Attest:

Elerk of the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District

4147-2425-4995 4



school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List. The committee shall be
established within 60 days of the date that the Board enters the election results on
its minutes pursuant to Section 15274 of the Education Code. In accordance with
Section 15282 of the Education Code, the citizens’ oversight committee shall
consist of at least seven members and shall include a member active in a business
organization representing the business community located within the District, a
member active in a senior citizens’ organization, a member active in a bona fide
taxpayers’ organization, a member that is a parent or guardian of a child enrolled
in the District, and a member that is both a parent or guardian of a child enrolled
in the District and active in a parent-teacher organization. No employee or official
of the District and no vendor, contractor or consultant of the District shall be
appointed to the citizens’ oversight committee.

Annual Performance Audits. The Board shall conduct an annual,
independent performance audit to ensure that the bond proceeds have been
expended only on the school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List.
These audits shall be conducted in accordance with the Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States for performance
audits. The results of these audits shall be made publicly available and shall be

submitted to the citizens’ oversight committee in accordance with Section 15286
of the Education Code.

Annual Financial Audits. The Board shall conduct an annual,
independent financial audit of the bond proceeds until all of those proceeds have
been spent for the school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List. These
audits shall be conducted in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States for financial audits. The
results of these audits shall be made publicly available and shall be submitted to
the citizens’ oversight committee in accordance with Section 15286 of the
Education Code.

Special Bond Proceeds Account; Annual Report to Board. Upon
approval of this proposition and the sale of any bonds approved, the Board shall
take actions necessary to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of
bonds will be deposited. As long as any proceeds of the bonds remain
unexpended, the Superintendent of the District shall cause a report to be filed with
the Board no later than January 1 of each year, commencing on the first J anuary ]
after the sale of the first series of bonds, stating (a) the amount of bond proceeds
received and expended in that year, and (b) the status of any project funded or to
be funded from bond proceeds. The report may relate to the calendar year, fiscal
year, or other appropriate annual period as the Superintendent of the District shall
determine, and may be incorporated into the annual budget, audit, or other
appropriate routine report to the Board.

FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS

Joint-Use Projects. The District may enter into agreements with other
public agencies or nonprofit organizations for joint use of school Ffacilities
financed with the proceeds of the bonds in accordance with Education Code
Section 17077.42 (or any successor provision). The District may seek State grant

A2
4147.7475.4005 4



Project List does not authorize non-capital expenditures. Each project is assumed
to include its share of costs of the election and bond issuance, construction-related
costs, such as project and construction management, architectural, engineering,
inspection and similar planning and testing costs, demolition and interim housing
costs, legal, accounting and similar fees, costs related to the independent annual
financial and performance audits, a contingency for unforeseen design and
construction costs, and other costs incidental to or necessary for completion of the
listed projects (whether the related work is performed by the District or third
parties). The final cost of each project will be determined as plans are finalized,
construction bids are awarded, and projects are completed. In addition, certain
construction funds expected from non-bond sources, including State of California
grant funds for eligible projects, have not yet been secured. Therefore, the Board
cannot guarantee that the bonds will provide sufficient funds to allow completion
of all listed projects. Alternatively, if the District obtains unexpected funds from
non-bond sources with respect to listed projects, such projects may be enhanced,
supplemented or expanded to the extent of such funds. Some projects may be
subject to further government approvals, including by State officials and boards
and/or local environmental or agency approval. Inclusion of a project on the Bond
Project List is not a guarantee that the project will be completed (regardless of
whether bond funds are available).

The specific projects authorized to be financed with proceeds of the bonds
under this proposition are as follows:

Meadow Green El Portal Elementary Macy Elementary
Elementary School School School

Olita Elementary School Rancho-Starbuck Jordan Elementary
Intermediate School School

District Office Maintenance & Operations Site

e Modernize, upgrade, renovate, replace, rehabilitate, re-configure, expand, acquire
and install, and/or upgrade classrooms, classroom buildings, labs, restrooms,
common areas and grounds and school support facilities (including library,
multipurpose room/auditorium, kitchen, food storage, preparation and service,
cafeteria, workrooms and office/staff support facilities, whether permanent,
portable or modular, including interior and exterior (as applicable) doors, windows,
door and window hardware, roofs, flashing, rain gutters and downspouts, walls,
ceilings and floors and finishes, paint, siding, insulation, casework, cabinets,
secured storage, carpets, tiles, baseboards, drapes, window coverings,
infrastructure, lighting, sinks, drinking fountains, fixtures, signage. fencing,
landscaping, whiteboards, furniture and equipment.

e Renovate, replace, upgrade, acquire. install and/or integrate major
site/building/utility systems, equipment and related infrastructure and housing,
including lighting, electrical (including wiring and related infrastructure for
modern technology), heating, refrigeration, cooling and ventilation, water, sewer,
gas. lrrigation, drainage, and energy efficiency/management monitoring systems,
networks, fixtures, equipment and controls.

)\_4



trees and landscaping; relocating fire access roads; and acquiring any necessary
easements, licenses, land or rights of way made necessary by listed bond projects.

e Address other unforeseen conditions revealed by construction, renovation or
modernization (including plumbing or gas line breaks, dry rot, seismic and
structural deficiencies, etc.).

e Acquire or construct storage facilities and other space on an interim basis, as
needed to accommodate construction materials, equipment, and personnel, and
interim classrooms (including relocatables/portables) for students and school
functions or other storage for classroom materials displaced during construction.

e For any project involving renovation, rehabilitation or repair of a building or the
major portion of a building, the District shall be authorized to proceed with new
replacement construction/re-construction instead (including any necessary
demolition), if the Board of Trustees of the District determines that replacement
and new construction/re-construction is more practical than renovation,
rehabilitation and repair, considering the building’s age, condition, expected
remaining life, comparative cost and other relevant factors.

e Furnishing and equipping of classrooms and other school facilities; furnishing and
equipping shall include initial purchases, and scheduled and necessary
replacements, upgrades and updating of technology.

e All other costs and work necessary and incidental to the listed bond projects.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Severability. If any provision of this bond proposition, or part thereof, is
for any reason held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid for any
reason, the remaining provisions shall not be affected, but shall remain in full
force and effect, and to this end the provisions of this bond proposition are
severable.

Headings. The headings or titles of the sections of the bond proposition,
including any headings or titles included in the bond project list, are solely for
convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect
of the bond proposition.

A-6



CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I , Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District, Counties of Los Angeles and Orange, California, hereby certify as follows:

The attached is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees of the District duly and regularly held at the regular meeting
place thereof on June 21, 2018, and entered in the minutes thereof, of which meeting all of the
members of the Board of Trustees had due notice and at which a quorum thereof was present.
The resolution was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

An agenda of the meeting was posted at least 72 hours beforehand at 11019 Valley Home
Avenue, Whittier, California, a location freely accessible to members of the public, and a brief
description of the adopted resolution appeared on the agenda. A copy of the agenda is attached
hereto. The resolution has not been amended, modified or rescinded since the date of its
adoption, and the same is now in full force and effect.

WITNESS my hand this day of ,2018.

Clerk of the Board of Trustees
Lowell Joint School District

4147-2425-4995 4



RESOLUTION NO. 724

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT ORDERING A SCHOOL
BOND ELECTION, AND AUTHORIZING NECESSARY
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District (the “District”), located primarily in the
County of Los Angeles (“Los Angeles County”) and partially in the County of Orange (“Orange
County” and together with Los Angeles County, the “Counties™), was established in 1906 and is

committed to providing students with a well-balanced educational program that nurtures
academic growth in a safe, modern environment; and

WHEREAS, the schools within the District empower students to achieve success and
expand learning beyond the walls of the classroom; and

WHEREAS, the schools within the District were built more than 50 years ago and, until
now, the District has not asked the community to invest in the repair and maintenance of the
District’s schools through approval of a bond proposition; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to make essential repairs and upgrades to the District’s
schools, facilities and classroom technology in the beloved century-old District so that the
District can serve our students and community well for decades to come; and

WHEREAS, the scope of improvements needed to the schools within the District
includes, but is not limited to, repair leaky roofs, old rusty plumbing and failing electrical
systems, replace wood and support beams that have extensive termite damage and dry rot,
renovate classroom facilities so they meet current building and safety standards, remove
hazardous materials like asbestos and lead paint from school sites, upgrade classrooms, school
facilities and technology to support high-quality instruction in math, science, technology and the
arts, improve student safety and campus security systems including security fencing, security
cameras, emergency communications systems, smoke detectors and fire alarms, improve heating,
ventilation, air conditioning, insulation and doors to increase energy efficiency, and improve
access to school facilities for students with disabilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of the District is authorized to order
elections within the District and to designate the specifications thereof, pursuant to Sections 5304
and 5322 of the California Education Code (the “Education Code”); and

WHEREAS, the Board is specifically authorized to order elections for the purpose of
submitting to the electors the question of whether bonds of the District shall be issued and sold

for the purpose of raising money for the purposes hereinafter specified, pursuant to Education
Code Sections 15100 ef seq.; and

4147-2425-4995 4



WHEREAS, although neither the Los Angeles County Assessor nor the Orange County
Assessor make projections of assessed property valuations beyond next succeeding tax year, the
Board has been presented with projections of assessed property valuations of the property within
the boundaries of the District in connection with developing the bond proposition that take into
consideration, among other things, the long-term historical average growth rates of assessed
property valuations of the property within the boundaries of the District and the Board finds
those projections to be reasonable and informed; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that, based upon such projections of assessed
property valuation, if approved by voters, the tax rate levied to meet the debt service
requirements of the bonds proposed to be issued will not exceed the maximum tax rate permitted
by Section 15268 of the Education Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 9400 et seq. of the California Elections Code (the “Elections
Code”) requires that a tax information statement be contained in all official materials, including

any voter information guide prepared, sponsored or distributed by the District, relating to the
election; and

WHEREAS, the Board now desires to authorize the filing of a ballot argument in favor
of the bond proposition to be submitted to the voters at the election; and

WHEREAS, if a project or projects to be funded by the bonds will require State of
California matching grant funds for any phase, the sample ballot must contain a statement, in the
form prescribed by law, advising the voters of that fact, and the Board finds that completion of

no portion of the projects listed in the bond proposition set forth herein will require State
matching grant funds for any phase thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, determined and ordered by the Board of Trustees
of the Lowell Joint School District as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. All of the above recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. Specifications of Election Order; Required Certification. Pursuant to
Education Code Sections 5304, 5322, 15100 ef seq., and 15266, and Section 18 of Article XVI
and Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, a special election shall be held
within the boundaries of the District on November 6, 2018, for the purpose of submitting to the
registered voters of the District the bond proposition contained in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated herein. In accordance with Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California
Constitution, and as provided in the text of the bond proposition, the Board hereby certifies that
it has evaluated safety, class size reduction and information technology needs in developing the
bond project list set forth in the bond proposition.

Section 3. Conduct of Election. (a) Request to County Officers. Pursuant to Section
5303 of the Education Code, the Registrars of Voters are required to, and are hereby requested
to, take all steps to hold the election in accordance with law and these specifications. The
District hereby further requests that the Los Angeles County Registrar of Voters and the Orange
County Registrar of Voters come to a mutual agreement for the performance of elections clerk

4147-2425.4995 4



(e) State Matching Funds. The District has determined that the projects to be funded
from the proposed bonds will not require State matching funds for any phase thereof, and that
Section 15122.5 of the Education Code does not apply to the bond proposition, and accordingly,
the Registrars of Voters are directed not to include the disclosure otherwise required by Section
15122.5 of the Education Code.

® Consolidation Requirement. Pursuant to Section 15266(a) of the Education Code,
the election shall be consolidated with the statewide general election on November 6, 2018, and
pursuant to Education Code Section 5342 and Part 3 (commencing with Section 10400) of
Division 10 of the Elections Code, the Registrars of Voters and the Board of Supervisors of the
Counties are hereby requested to order consolidation of the election with such other elections as
may be held on the same day in the same territory or in territory that is in part the same. The
District hereby acknowledges that the consolidated election will be held and conducted in the
manner prescribed by Section 10418 of the Elections Code.

() Canvass of Results. The Board of Supervisors of each of the Counties is
authorized and requested to canvass the returns of the election, pursuant to Section 10411 of the
Elections Code.

(h) Required Vote. Pursuant to Section 18 of Article XVI and Section 1 of
Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, the bond proposition shall become effective upon
the affirmative vote of at least 55% of the voters of the District voting on the proposition.

(1) Election Costs. The District shall pay all costs of the election approved by the
Board of Supervisors of each of the Counties pursuant to Education Code Section 5421.

Section 4. Delivery of Order of Election to County Officers. The Clerk of the
Board of the District is hereby directed to cause to be filed as soon as practicable, and in any
event no later than August 10, 2018 (which date is not fewer than 88 days prior to the date set for
the election), one copy of this Resolution to each of the Registrar of Voters, including the tax
information statement attached hereto as Exhibit B, containing the information required by
Elections Code Section 9400 ef seq., completed and signed by the Superintendent of the District,

and shall file a copy of this Resolution with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of each of the
Counties.

Section 5. Ballot Arguments. The President of the Board, or any member or
members of the Board as the President shall designate, are hereby authorized, but not directed, to
prepare and file with each of the Registrar of Voters a ballot argument in favor of the bond
proposition, within the time established by the Registrars of Voters, which shall be considered
the official ballot argument of the Board as sponsor of the bond proposition.

Section 6. Further Authorization. (a) General. The members of the Board, the
Superintendent of the District, and all other officers of the District are hereby authorized and
directed, individually and collectively, to do any and all things that they deem necessary or
advisable in order to effectuate the purposes of this resolution in accordance with the terms
hereot and of applicable provisions of law.

4147-2425-4995 4



Section 7. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption by a
two-thirds vote.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day, June 21, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT: APPROVED:
President of the Board of Trustees of the Lowell
Joint School District

Attest:

Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District

4147-24254995 4



school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List. The committee shall be
established within 60 days of the date that the Board enters the election results on
its minutes pursuant to Section 15274 of the Education Code. In accordance with
Section 15282 of the Education Code, the citizens’ oversight committee shall
consist of at least seven members and shall include a member active in a business
organization representing the business community located within the District, a
member active in a senior citizens’ organization, a member active in a bona fide
taxpayers’ organization, a member that is a parent or guardian of a child enrolled
in the District, and a member that is both a parent or guardian of a child enrolled
in the District and active in a parent-teacher organization. No employee or official
of the District and no vendor, contractor or consultant of the District shall be
appointed to the citizens’ oversight committee.

Annual Performance Audits. The Board shall conduct an annual,
independent performance audit to ensure that the bond proceeds have been
expended only on the school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List.
These audits shall be conducted in accordance with the Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States for performance
audits. The results of these audits shall be made publicly available and shall be
submitted to the citizens’ oversight committee in accordance with Section 15286
of the Education Code.

Annual Financial Audits. The Board shall conduct an annual,
independent financial audit of the bond proceeds until all of those proceeds have
been spent for the school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List. These
audits shall be conducted in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States for financial audits. The
results of these audits shall be made publicly available and shall be submitted to

the citizens’ oversight committee in accordance with Section 15286 of the
Education Code.

Special Bond Proceeds Account; Annual Report to Board. Upon
approval of this proposition and the sale of any bonds approved, the Board shall
take actions necessary to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of
bonds will be deposited. As long as any proceeds of the bonds remain
unexpended, the Superintendent of the District shall cause a report to be filed with
the Board no later than January 1 of each year, commencing on the first January 1
after the sale of the first series of bonds, stating (a) the amount of bond proceeds
received and expended in that year, and (b) the status of any project funded or to
be funded from bond proceeds. The report may relate to the calendar year, fiscal
year, or other appropriate annual period as the Superintendent of the District shall
determine, and may be incorporated into the annual budget, audit, or other
appropriate routine report to the Board.

FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS

Joint-Use Projects. The District may enter into agreements with other
public agencies or nonprofit organizations for joint use of school facilitics
linanced with the proceeds of the bonds in accordance with Education Code
Section 17077.42 (or any successor provision). The District may seek State grant

A-2



Project List does not authorize non-capital expenditures. Each project is assumed
to include its share of costs of the election and bond issuance, construction-related
costs, such as project and construction management, architectural, engineering,
inspection and similar planning and testing costs, demolition and interim housing
costs, legal, accounting and similar fees, costs related to the independent annual
financial and performance audits, a contingency for unforeseen design and
construction costs, and other costs incidental to or necessary for completion of the
listed projects (whether the related work is performed by the District or third
parties). The final cost of each project will be determined as plans are finalized,
construction bids are awarded, and projects are completed. In addition, certain
construction funds expected from non-bond sources, including State of California
grant funds for eligible projects, have not yet been secured. Therefore, the Board
cannot guarantee that the bonds will provide sufficient funds to allow completion
of all listed projects. Alternatively, if the District obtains unexpected funds from
non-bond sources with respect to listed projects, such projects may be enhanced,
supplemented or expanded to the extent of such funds. Some projects may be
subject to further government approvals, including by State officials and boards
and/or local environmental or agency approval. Inclusion of a project on the Bond
Project List is not a guarantee that the project will be completed (regardless of
whether bond funds are available).

The specific projects authorized to be financed with proceeds of the bonds
under this proposition are as follows:

Meadow Green El Portal Elementary Macy Elementary
Elementary School School School
Olita Elementary School Rancho-Starbuck Jordan Elementary
Intermediate School School
District Office Maintenance & Operations Site

e Modemize, upgrade, renovate, replace, rehabilitate, re-configure, expand, acquire’
and install, and/or upgrade classrooms, classroom buildings, labs, restrooms,
common areas and grounds and school support facilities (including library,
multipurpose room/auditorium, kitchen, food storage, preparation and service,
cafeteria, workrooms and office/staff support facilities, whether permanent,
portable or modular, including interior and exterior (as applicable) doors, windows,
door and window hardware, roofs, flashing, rain gutters and downspouts, walls,
ceilings and floors and finishes, paint, siding, insulation, casework, cabinets,
secured storage, carpets, tiles, baseboards, drapes, window coverings,
infrastructure, lighting, sinks, drinking fountains. fixtures, signage, fencing,
landscaping, whiteboards, furniture and equipment.

e Renovate, replace, upgrade, acquire, install and/or integrate major
site/building/utility systems, cquipment and related infrastructure and housing,
including lighting, electrical (including wiring and related infrastructure for
modern technology), heating, reftigeration, cooling and ventilation, waler, sewer,
gas, irrigation, drainage, and energy efficiency/management monitoring systems,
networks, fixtures, equipment and controls.

A4



trees and landscaping; relocating fire access roads; and acquiring any necessary
easements, licenses, land or rights of way made necessary by listed bond projects.

® Address other unforeseen conditions revealed by construction, renovation or
modernization (including plumbing or gas line breaks, dry rot, seismic and
structural deficiencies, etc.).

® Acquire or construct storage facilities and other space on an interim basis, as
needed to accommodate construction materials, equipment, and personnel, and
interim classrooms (including relocatables/portables) for students and school
functions or other storage for classroom materials displaced during construction.

* For any project involving renovation, rehabilitation or repair of a building or the
major portion of a building, the District shall be authorized to proceed with new
replacement  construction/re-construction instead (including any necessary
demolition), if the Board of Trustees of the District determines that replacement
and new construction/re-construction is more practical than renovation,
rehabilitation and repair, considering the building’s age, condition, expected
remaining life, comparative cost and other relevant factors.

® Furnishing and equipping of classrooms and other school facilities; furnishing and
equipping shall include initial purchases, and scheduled and necessary
replacements, upgrades and updating of technology.

® All other costs and work necessary and incidental to the listed bond projects.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Severability. If any provision of this bond proposition, or part thereof, is
for any reason held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid for any
reason, the remaining provisions shall not be affected, but shall remain in full
force and effect, and to this end the provisions of this bond proposition are
severable.

Headings. The headings or titles of the sections of the bond proposition,
including any headings or titles included in the bond project list, are solely for
convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect
of the bond proposition.

A-6

A1AT NANE ANNE A



CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, , Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District, Counties of Los Angeles and Orange, California, hereby certify as follows:

The attached is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees of the District duly and regularly held at the regular meeting
place thereof on June 21, 2018, and entered in the minutes thereof, of which meeting all of the
members of the Board of Trustees had due notice and at which a quorum thereof was present.
The resolution was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

An agenda of the meeting was posted at least 72 hours beforehand at 11019 Valley Home
Avenue, Whittier, California, a location freely accessible to members of the public, and a brief
description of the adopted resolution appeared on the agenda. A copy of the agenda is attached
hereto. The resolution has not been amended, modified or rescinded since the date of its
adoption, and the same is now in full force and effect.

WITNESS my hand this day of , 2018.

Clerk of the Board of Trustees
Lowell Joint School District

4147-2425-4995 4



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Barber and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement - ACTION

Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter
April 1 — June 30, 2018

The Williams Litigation Settlement requires districts to implement the following Uniform
Complaint Procedures:

1. Adopt a policy/administrative regulation for a modified Uniform Complaint
Procedure;

2. Post a notice in each classroom; and

3. Prepare and submit a report to the County Superintendent of Schools.

Education Code Section 35186(d) requires, “A school district shall report summarized data
on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county
superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district. The summaries
shall be publicly reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the
governing board of the school district. The report shall include the number of complaints by
general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The complaints
and written responses shall be available as public records.”

To meet the Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section
35186(d), the June 21, 2018, Board agenda will include a Report on the Nature and
Resolution of All Williams Settlement Complaints received from April 1 through
June 30, 2018.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-B-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Subject:  Approval of Proposed Adopted 2018/19 Budget ACTION/

(SECOND READING)

Education Code 42103 requires that the Board of Trustees conduct a Public Hearing of the
Proposed 2018/19 Budget. A Public Hearing was held on June 11, 2018, at the Board of
Trustees’ regular board meeting and a copy has been available for review at the District
Office.

Board approval of the 2018/19 Proposed Budget is required prior to July 1 of each year. The
budget projects the District will meet its legally required three percent reserve level for the
2018/19 year.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the proposed 2018/19 Budget, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/md

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-A-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Contract with the Lowell Joint PUBLIC HEARING/
Education Association for the Period July 1, 2017, ACTION

through June 30, 2019, and AB1200 Report

The Lowell Joint Education Association (LJEA) and the District reached a tentative
agreement on a new contract for July 1, 2017, through June 30, 2019, on June 1, 2018. LIEA
conducted a vote of their membership and the tentative agreement was ratified.

As required by Assembly Bill (AB) 1200, the appropriate budgetary forms have been
completed by the District and sent to the Los Angeles County Office of Education for review.
The AB1200 forms have also been posted for public review for ten days as required.

It is recommended that the contract with the Lowell Joint Education Association for the
period of July 1, 2017, through June 30, 2019, and AB1200 report be approved, and the

Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

JC/me

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-1-1



TENTATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND THE
LOWELL JOINT EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

This tentative agreement is subject to ratification by the District’s Board of Trustees and the
LJEA membership. This proposal closes all contract sections through the 2018/19 year.
ARTICLE 23
SALARIES

A. For the 2017/18 school year, unit members shall receive a 1% retroactive increase,
effective July 1, 2017, to base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other
remuneration).

For the 2018/19 school year, effective July 1, 2018, unit members shall receive a 2%
increase to base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other remuneration).

Signed this 11th day of June, 2018

FOR THE DISTRICT FOR LIEA

| bw?‘?g*; /D 3/(%@*\&

/ <
—/




Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
in accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/Statutes 1991), AB 2756 (Chapter 52/Statutes 2004), GC 3547.5

Name of School District;

Lowell Joint School District

Nai

ne of Bargaining Unit:

Lowell Joint Education Association

Certificated, Classified, Other:

Certificated

The proposed agreement covers the period beginning: July 1, 2017 and ending: June 30, 2019
(date) (date)

The Governing Board will act upon this agreement on: June 25,2018
(date)

Note: This form, along with a copy of the proposed agreement, must be submitted to the County Office at least ten
(10) working days prior to the date the Governing Board will take action.

A. Proposed Change in Compensation

Bargaining Unit Compensation Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement
& ng pens (Complele Years 2 and 3 [or multiyear and overtapping agreements only)
All Funds - Combined Annual Cost Prior to Year | Year 2 Year 3
Proposed Settlement [ncrease/(Decrease) Increase/(Decrease) Increase/(Decrease)
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
1. |Salary Schedule $ 11,440,689 | $ 114407 | § 230,052
Including Step and Column
1.00% 1.99% 0.00%
2. |Other Compensation
Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity, Overtime,
Differential, Callback or Standby Pay, elc.
Description of Other Compensation
3. |Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS, $ 2,142,800 | $ 21,428 | $ 44713
FICA, WC, Ul, Medicare, etc.
1.00% 2.07% 0.00%
4. |Health/Welfare Plans
5. |'Total Bargaining Unit Compensation | § 13,583,480 | § 1358351 % 274,765 | $ =
Add Items T through 4 to equal 5 _ o
~1.00% 2.00% 0.00%
6. | Total Number of Bargaining Unit [35.10
Lmployees (Use FTEs if appropriate)
I Total Compensation Average Cost per | § 100,544 $ 1.003] § 2034 % -
Bargaining Unit Employee
L 1 .00% 2.00% 0.00%
Reflerenced [n: Los Angeles County Office of Education
[nformational Bulletin No. 4619 Business Advisory Services
o (K] iy AT Dviniad A7119001Q 427 DA N eIt




Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 2
p B 5 (=] o

Lowell Joint School District
Lowell Joint Education Association

8. What was the negotiated percentage change? For example, if the change in "Year 1" was for less than a full
year, what is the annualized percentage of that change for "Year 1"?

Salary increases (excluding stipends and other remunerations) for the following: 1% retroactive increase for
the 2017/18 year, and 2% salary increase for the 2018/19 year.

9. Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges added to the salary schedules? (If yes, please explain.)

No.

10. Please include comments and explanations as necessary. (If more room is necessary, please attach an
additional sheet.)

Contract is closed through June 30, 2019

11. Does this bargaining unit have a negotiated cap for Health and Welfare Yes@ No[:l
benefits?

If yes, please describe the cap amount.

Floating Cap equal to the CALPers Kaiser Family rate for LA County region.

. Proposed negotiated changes in noncompensation items (i.e., class size adjustments, staff development
days, teacher prep time, classified staffing ratios, etc.)

n/a

. What are the specific impacts (positive or negative) on instructional and support programs to
accommodate the setttement? Include the impact of changes such as staff reductions or increases, program
reductions or increases, elimination or expansion of other services or programs (i.e., counselors, librarians,
custodial staff, etc.)

n/a

lL.os Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 3

Lowell Joint School District
Lowell Joint Education Association

D. What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement (e.g., reopeners, etc.)?

None.

E. Identify other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding arbitrations,
grievance procedures, etc.

Not applicable.

F. Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement:
1. Current Year

LCFF funds and partial reserves.

2. If'this is a single year agreement, how will the ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in
subsequent years?

n/a

3. Ifthis is a multiyear agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund these
obligations in subsequent years? (Remember (o include compounding effects in meeting obligations.)

The subsequent year in (his agreement is 2018/19 and the May Revise LCFF assumptions were used and are
funding this raise.

Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement

Lowell Joint School District

Page 4a

G. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET
Unrestricted General Fund
Bargaining Unit. Lowell Joint Education Association
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board- Adrustments as a Other Revisions Total Revised
Approved Budget | Result of Settlement | (agreement support Budgel
Before Settlement (compensation) and/or other unit (Columns 1+2+3)
(As of 6/26/17) agreement)
Object Code Explain on Page 4i
REVENUES
LCFF Revenue 8010-8099 1 % 24.858.351 $ 24,858,351
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | % 8.500 $ 8,500
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | $§ 1.032.093 $ 1,032,093
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | § 168.748 $ 168,748
TOTAL REVENUES $ 26.067.692 $ - % 26,067,692
EXPENDITURES
Certificaled Salaries 1000-1999 | § 12.110374 | § 114,407 | § 19,198 | & 12,243,979
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | § 3,147.827 $ 4,514 | § 3,152,341
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | $ 6,122,277 | § 21,428 | § 11,728 | § 6,155,433
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | § 1,214,435 - $ 1,214,435
Services and Other Operaling Expenditures  5000-5999 | § 1,994,714 $ 1,994,714
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1 $ 65.000 $ 65,000
Other Outgo (excluding Indirect Costs) 7100-7299 | $ 126.508 $ 126,508
7400-7499
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | § (49.531) $ - 1% (49,531)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 24,731,604 | § 135,835 | $ 35440 | $ 24,902,879
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers [n and Other Sources 8900-8979 $ - 1% -5 -
Transfers Qut and Other Uses 7600-7699 | $ 2,200 | § - 19 - 19 2,200
Contributions 8980-8999 | § (l_,834,261) $ - 1% - 19 (1,834,261)
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)* $ (500,373)| $ (135.835)] $ (35,440)| $ (671,648)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9791 $ 5,767.220 hY 5,767,220
Audit Adjustments/Other Restalements 979379795 | $ $
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 5.266.847 |'$ (135.839)] $ (35,440) § 5.095.572
COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE: |
Nonspendable 9711-9719 | § L0000 | $ $ - |$ 10.000
Resliicted o 0740
" Committed 0730-9760 | § $ Ey - 8 -
" Assigned 9780 | § 610645 |5 $ 5 1619645
Reserve lor Economic Uncertaintics o 9789 $ 1521583 |$ =% s 1,321,583
Unassigned/Unapprop ated Amount 9790 $ 2015019 |5 (1 ‘»5.8‘1_5). $ (35_,4—’ﬂ)) $ 1944344

*Net Inerease (Decrease) i Fund Balance

NOTE: 9790 amounts in Columns 1 and 4 must be positive

Los Angeles County

Office of Education

Business Advisory Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agrecement Page 4b
Lowell Joint School District
G. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET
Restricted General Fund
Bargaining Unit Lowell Joint Education Association
o Column 1 Column 2_ Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board- Adjustments as a Other Revisions Total Revised
Approved Budget | Result of Settlement | (agreement support Budget
Before Settlement (compensation) and/or olher unil (Cotumns 14243)
(As of 6/26/17) agreement)
Object Code Explain on Page 41
REVENUES
LCFF Revenue 8010-8099 | § - $ -
Federal Revenue 8100-8299( $ 1,503,072 $ -1 1.503.072
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | $ 405,487 $ -3 405.487
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | $ 1,879,681 $ $ 1,879.68!
TOTAL REVENUES $ 3,788,240 $ - 1% 3,788,240
EXPENDITURES
Certificaled Salaries 1000-1999 | § 2,144936 | § - |93 - 193 2.144.936
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | $ 922,434 | § - 1% I 922.434
Employee Benelits 3000-3999 | $ 972,562 | $ = 1| 8 s s
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | $ 719,847 $ =13 719,847
Services and Other Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 | § 436,570 $ - |9 436,570
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | $ - $ - |3 =
Other Outgo (excluding Indirect Costs) 7100-7299 ( $ 482,824 $ - 13 482,824
7400-7499
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399| $ 20,881 $ -9 20.881
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 5,700,054 | $ -3 - 1S 5,700,054
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In and Other Sources 8900-8979 $ =13 $ -
Transfers Out and Other Uses 7600-7699 | $ - 13 -3 - S -
Contributions 8980-8999( $ 1,834,261 | $ - 1% - 1% 1.834.261
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)* $ (77,553)| § - |93 s (77.533)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9791 $ 77,554 $ 77,554
Audit Adjustments/Other Restatements 9793/9795 | $ - $
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 1% - 1% $ |
COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCL:
Nonspendable 9711-9719| % = 1% b $
Restnoted 9740 | $ 3 5
Committed 9750-9760
__f\\’.xlunul \mounts - 9730 N -
© Reserve for Feononie Uneertamties 9789 5 S N = ||
lj(lElSSIgl:‘&l/’UHLl[)PI()PIiLllL’d \imount 9790 $ I]% s s i

*Net Increase ([)\;CICH;;)) i Fund Balance

NOTE: 9790 amounts in Columns 1 and 4 mu3”t be positive

LLos Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 4¢
Lowell Joint School District
G. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET
Combined General Fund
Bargaimng Unit Lowell Joint Education Association
Column | Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
lLatest Board- Adjustments as a Other Revisions lotal Revised
Approved Budgel | Result of Settlement | (agreement support Budget
Betore Settlement (compensation) and/or other unit (Columns 112+43)
(As of 6/26/17) agreement)
Object Code Explain on Page 4i
REVENUES
LCFF Revenue 8010-8099 | § 24,858,351 $ $ 24 858.351
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | $ 1,511,572 3 - 1% 1.511.572
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | § 1,437,580 $ - 153 1,437,580
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 [ § 2,048 429 $ - 1% 2.048.429
TOTAL REVENUES $ 29,855,932 $ - 19 29,855,932
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 14,255310 | § 114,407 | § 19,198 | § 143889153
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | § 4,070,261 | § - 13 4514 1% 4,074,775
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | $ 7,094,839 | § 21,428 | $ 11,728 | § 7,127,995
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1 $ 1,934,282 $ - 1% 1,934,282
Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | § 2,431,284 $ - |93 2.431.284
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | § 65,000 $ - 1S 65.000
Other Outgo (excluding Indirect Costs) 7100-7299 | § 609,332 $ - 19 609,332
7400-7499
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | § (28,650) $ - 19 (28,650)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 30,431,658 | $ 135,835 | § 35440 | § 30.602.933
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfer In and Other Sources 8900-8979 | $ - 19 - 1% I N -
| Transfers Out and Other Uses 7600-7699 | $ 2,200 | $ - 1% - 1% 2,200
Contributions 8980-8999 | § - 1% S ) - 1% £
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)* $ (577,926)| § (135.835)| § (35.440)| § (749,201)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9791 $ 5,844,774 $ 5.844.774
Audit Adjustments/Other Restatements 9793/9795 | $ - $
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 5,266,848 | § (135,835)] $ (35.440)| $ 5.095.5373
COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND
Nonspendable 9711-9719| % 10.000 | § by $ 10.000
Restricted T 9740 $ =[5 h) $ o
Committed a 9750-9760 | % $ B . $
Assigned 9780 | $  1,619.005 | % S o $ 1619 045
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $ 1321583 | § Y o % 1321583
-_U|1ass|gl1cd/'LJ'm.\ppmprialcd Amount 9790 $ - 2.115.620 Ifb’ (133,833) 5{_ (35.440) | ‘,ﬂ_ 1.94: 345

“Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

AMprenmbeaed € TR 4 08 A

NOTE: 9790"a_mants in Columns 1 and 4 musf be positive

Los Angeles County Oflice of Lducation

Business Advisory Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 4i

Lowell Joint School District
Lowell Joint Education Association
Explanations for Column 3 "Other Revisions'" entered on Pages 4a through 4h:

Page 4a: Unrestricted General Fund Amount Explanation
Revenues $
Expenditures i 35,440 Impact of raises for management unit also included in myp
Other Financing Sources/Uses h)

Page 4b: Restricted General Fund Amount Explanation
Revenues 5
Expenditures 3
Other Financing Sources/Uses $ -

Page 4d: Fund 11 - Adult Education Fund Amount Explanation
Revenues $ =
Expenditures $ -
Other Financing Sources/Uses b -

Page 4e: Fund 12 - Child Development Fund Amount Explanation
Revenues $ 2
Expenditures b 4
Other Financing Sources/Uses $ -

Page 4f: Fund 13/61 - Cafeteria Fund Amount Explanation
Revenues b z
Expenditures 5 -
Other Financing Sources/Uses $ =

Page 4g: Other Amount Explanation
Revenues b
Expenditures $ =
Other Financing Sources/Uses $ =

Page 4h: Other Amount Explanation
Revenues 5
Expenditures $ 2
Other Financing Sources/Uses ¥

Additional Comments:

LLos Angeles County Office of Educalion
Business Advisor Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page >a

Lowell Joint School District
H. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS

Unrestricted General Fund MYP

Bargaining Unil: Lowell Joint Education Association
L 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Tolal Revised Budget Afler [First Subsequent Year After| Second Subsequent Year
Obiect Code Settlement Settlement After Settlement
REVENUES
LCFF Revenue 8010-8099 | $ 24858351 | $ 26366329 | $ 27,073,329
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | § 8.500 | § 25.000 | $ 25,000
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | $ 1.032,093 |3 1,613.694 | § 563,694
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | $ 168,748 | $ 122,540 | § 171,540
TOTAL REVENUES A 26,007,692 | § 28,127,563 | $ 27,833,563
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | § 12243979 | $ 12,305,889 | $ 12,472,889
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | § 3,152,341 | $ 3,281,849 | $ 3,410,849
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | § 6,155,433 | $ 6,750,356 | $ 7,314,356
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | § 1214435 | $ 722,505 | $ 476,505
Services and Other Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 | § 1,994,714 | § 2,003,114 | § 2,130,114
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | § 65,000 | § 60,000 | % 60,000
Other Outgo (excluding Indirect Costs) 7100-7299 | $§ 126,508 | $ 102,893 | § 102,893
7400-7499
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | § (49,531)| $ (61,637 $ (61,637)
Other Adjustments $ =
TOTAL EXPENDITURES H 24,902,879 | $ 25,164,969 | $ 25,905,969
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers [n and Other Sources 8900-8979 | & -
Transfers Out and Other Uses 7600-7699 | § 22200 | $ 1,503.000 |$ 3.000
Contributions 8980-8999 | § (1.834.261)| § (2,060,326)| $ (2,060,326)
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)* 3 (671,648)| $ (600.732)| § (135,732)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9791 $ 5,767,220 | $ 5.095.572 | $ 4,494 840
Audil Adjustments/Other Restatements 9793/9795 1 § -
ENDING FUND BALANCE, b 5.005572 | § 4494840 | % 4.359.108
COMPONENTS OfF ENDING FUND BALANCE:
Nonspendable 9711-9719 $ 10.000 | § 10.000 | $ 10.000
Restricted 9740 1| -~ -
Conmmitted 9750-9760 | § - | $ s
Assigied 9780 | % 619645 |5 1483.000 | .483.000
Reserve for Feconomic Uncertaintics 9789 $ 1521583 | $ 1.500.000 |5 1.550.000
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 |$ 1944344 | § 1501.840 [$ 1.316.108
*Net_lncrcasc (Decrease) in l"un_d Balance_ NOTE: 9790 amounts must be positive

[Los Angeles County Oftice of Education
Business Advisory Services




Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement

Lowell Joint School District

H. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS

Bargaining Unit

Page 5b

Restricted General Fund MYP
Lowell Joint Education Association

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 ]
Total Revised Budeet After |First Subsequent Year After| Second Subsequent Year
Object Cade Settlement Selttement After Settlement

REVENUES
LCFF Revenue 8010-8099 | § - |8 - |3 -
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | § 1.503.072 | $ 1.503,072 | § 1.503.072
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 [ $ 405.487 | § 405,487 | § 405.487
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | $ 1,879,681 | § 1,879,681 | $ 1,879,681

TOTAL REVENUES $ 3,788,240 | $ 3,788,240 | § 3.788.240

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | § 2,144.936 | § 2,144,936 | § 2.144.936
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | $ 922,434 | $ 922,434 | § 922,434
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | § 972,562 | $ 972,562 | $ 972,562
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | $ 719,847 | $ 642.294 | § 642,294
Services and Other Operating Expenditures ~ 5000-5999 | § 436,570 | $ 436,570 | $ 436,570
Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 | § - |9 - % -
Other Outgo (excluding Indirect Costs) 7100-7299 | § 482,824 | § 482,824 | § 482,824

7400-7499
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | § 20,881 | § 20,881 | § 20.881
Other Adjustments $

TOTAL EXPENDITURES hY 5,700,054 | § 5,622,501 | § 5.622.501

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In and Other Sources §900-8979 | $ -

Transfers Out and Other Uses 7600-7699 | $ - A =
Contributions 8980-8999 | $ 1,834,261 | § 1,834,261 | $ 1.834.261

OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)* $ (77.553)| $ - |3

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9791 $ 77,554 | § 1 (% |

'_Audit Adjustments/Other Restatements 9793/9795 | $ -

ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 11s 1 (3 |

COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable UT11-9710 | % b $
Restricted 9740 $ -

[ Commilted 97509760 B
Assigned 9780 o =
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $ $ - |$
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9700 |% I R ]S I

*Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

NOTE: 9790 amounts must be positive

lLos Angeles County Office ol Education

Business Advisory Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 5¢
Lowell Joint School District
H. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS
Combined General Fund MYP
Bargaining Unit: Lowell Joint Education Association
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Total Revised Budgel Afler [First Subsequent Year After| Second Subsequent Year
Objcet Code Settlement Settlement After Settlement
REVENUES
LCFT Revenue 8010-8099 | $ 24.858.351 | $ 26.366.329 | $ 27.073.329
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 1,511,572 | § 1.528.072 | § 1.528.072
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | $ 1.437.580 | $ 2.019.181 | § 969.181
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | § 2.048.429 | § 2.002.221 | § 2.051.221
TOTAL REVENUES $ 29,855,932 | § 31915803 | $ 31.621.803
EXPENDITURES
Certilicated Salaries 1000-1999 | $ 14,388915 | § 14,450,825 | $ 14.617.825
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | $ 4,074,775 | $ 4.204.283 | § 4.333.283
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | $ 7,127.995 | § 7,722918 | § 8.286.918
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | § 1,934,282 | $ 1.364.799 | § [.118.799
Services and Other Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 | § 2431284 | § 2,439.684 | $ 2.566.684
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | $ 65,000 | § 60,000 | $ 60,000
Other Outgo (excuding [ndirect Costs) 7100-7299 | § 609,332 | § 585717 (% 585,717
7400-7499
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | § (28.650)| $ (40,756)| § (40,756)
Other Adjustments $ - |3 _
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 30.602.933 | § 30.787.470 | $ 31.528.470
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Transfers In and Other Sources 8900-8979 | $ - |3 - S #
Transfers Out and Other Uses 7600-7699 | § 2200 | $ 1.503.000 | $ 3.000
| Contributions 8980-8999 | $ - | $ (226,065)( $ (226,065)
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)* $ (749201 § (600.732)( $ (135.732)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9791 $ 5,844,774 | $ 5.095.573 | $ 4.494.841
Audit Adjustments/Other Restatements 9793/9795 | $
ENDING FUND BALANCE h) 5.095.573 | $ 44914841 | § 4.359.109
COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE: g
Nonspendable 9711-9719 | § 10,000 | § 10,000 | 10.000
Restricted o 9740 $ $ $ .
Commilted 9750-9760 | % = | K =
Assigned R S90S 10190 |8 LA83.000 | § 1A83.000
| Reserve for Ceonomic Lincenamties 9789 $ 1521583 | $ F300.000 |$ 1.550.000
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount. 9790 | % 1.944343 [$ IR 1.316.109

*Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

~ NOTE: 9790 amounts must be positive

Los Angeles County Oflice ol |

Business Advisors

~ducation

Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 6

Lowell Joint School District
Lowell Joint Education Association

L. IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON UNRESTRICTED RESERVES

1. State Reserve Standard

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Total Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Uses
a. |(Including Cost of Proposed Agreement) h 30,605,133 | $ 32,290,470 | $ 31,531,470
b.|Less: Special Education Pass-Through Funds $ - h)
c. [Net Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Uses $ 30,605,133 | $ 32,290,470 | $ 31,531,470

State Standard Minimum Reserve Percentage for
d.|this District Enter percentage —» 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
State Standard Minimum Reserve Amount for this
District (For districts with less than 1,001 ADA,
this is the greater of Line a, times Line b, or

e.|$50,000) $ 918,154 | $ 968,714 | $ 945,944

2. Budgeted Unrestricted Reserve (After Impact of Proposed Agreement)

General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted
a. [Designated for Economic Uncertainties (9789) $ 1,521,583 | $ 1,500,000 | $ 1,550,000
General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted
b.|Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (9790) $ 1,944344 | § 1,501,840 | § 1,316,108
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted
c. [Designated for Economic Uncertainties (9789) $ < $ - $
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted
d.|Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (9790) $ - $ - $
e.|Total Available Reserves $ 3,465927 | $ 3,001,840 | $ 2,866,108
f. [Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage 11.32% 9.30% 9.09%
3. Do unrestricted reserves meet the state minimum reserve amount?
2017-18 Yes [ X No
2018-19 Yes | X | No
2019-20 Yes | X No

4. 1 no. how do you plan (o restore your reserves?

Not applicable.

Los Angeles County Office of Education

Business Advisory Services
Deintoad A/11/DN010Q /24 D4



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 7

Lowell Joint School District
Lowell Joint Education Association

5. Does the Total Compensation Increase/(Decrease) on Page 1, Section A, #5 agree with the Total
Increasc/(Decrease) for all funds as a result of the settlement(s)? Please explain any variance.

Total Compensation Increase/( Decrease) on Page I, Section A. #5

General Fund balance Increase/(Decrease), Page 4c, Column 2

Adult Education Fund balance Increase/(Decrease), Page 4d, Column 2

Child Development Fund balance Increase/(Decrease), Page de, Column 2

Cafeteria Fund balance Increase/(Decrease), Page 4f, Column 2

Other Fund balance Increase/(Decrease), Page 4g, Column 2

Other Fund balance Increase/(Decrease), Page 4h, Column 2

& | |en |8 |er (o8 |8 e
\

Total all fund balances Increase/(Decrease) as a result of the settlement(s) (135,835)

Variance $ -

Variance Explanation:

6. Will this agreement create or increase deficit financing in the current or subsequent years?
"Deficit Financing" is defined to exist when a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues
and other financing sources in a given year. Ifa deficit is shown below, provide an explanation and any deficit
reduction plan, as necessary.

Surplus/
General Fund Combined (Deficit) (Deficit) % Deficit primarily due to:

Current FY Surplus/(Deficit) before settlement(s)?
Current FY Surplus/(Deficit) after settlement(s)?

(577,926)  (1.9%)  One-time off schedule 3%
(749,201)  (2.4%) 1% ongoing for LJEA and Mgmt
(600,732)  (1.9%) 2% ongoing for LJEA and Mgmt
(135,732)  (0.4%) ©n/a

st Subsequent FY Surplus/(Deficit) after settlement(s)?
2nd Subsequent FY Surplus/(Deficit) after settlement(s)?

&P |3 | P B

Deficit Reduction Plan (as necessary):
No deficit reduction plan is necessary. Slightly spending down reserves,

7. Were ""Other Adjustments" amount(s) entered in the multiyear projections (pages Sa and 5b) for 1st and 2nd
Subsequent FY?

"Other Adjustments" could indicate that a budget reduction plan was/is being developed to address deficit
spending. and to rebuild reserves. Any amount shown below must have an explanation, I additional space is
needed. attach a separate sheet, or use page 9a.

MYP Amount “Other Adjustments” Explanation

Ist Subsequent FY Unrestricted. Page Sa

ISt Subsequent 'Y Restricted. Page b

Ind Subsequent 'Y Unrestricted, Page Sa

2nd Subsequent FY Restricted, Page 5b

Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services



LI/11/L Pasiady

$I01AI9G A10SIAPY SSaulsng

uoneanp7 J0 3030 A1uno?) saa8uy so7

Wd v+ 810T/11/9 paauiid

- urgirm UIITAN (3 s J) Butpung 4407 ul a5ueyd SP2INA/UILIIM SI IURWAAITR pasodold
%000 %00°C %0071 (S aury ‘v uonoag ‘| a8eq woly) s8uryD) AFLILIIS uonRsUador) [810 |
- 00°S9L LT 00°s€8°cEl (S sury ‘v uonoag ‘| aded woly) a8uey ) wunoury uonesuadiio’) |10 |
%000 %19 %18°C VAV 4ad Buipun 1ea A 10Ld WOl aFURYD) 338I1USd1ag
- 06'96% 60°12C vV 1ad Suipun g JBa A 1011 WO} AFUBYD) IUNOWY
v6°565°8 v0'660°8 S6'LL8L vay 1ad Buipung 4407

02-610T 61-810C 81-L10C 1e3 X Iolid

(uswaa.Fe ue SI 213Y) YOIYM JOJ SUWNJOD INO [[1f)

‘Suipuny 4407
ur aseasoul pa1dafoud auyy pasaxa 0) paroadxs ore 1y} sasealoul AIges ul Jnsal pnom jey) siuaiaaide Suture3ieq ojul paualus sey JOLISIP Y3 J1 SUIWISI3P 0] SIwo) sy jo asodind ay .

AONYdd AALVILOOIN THL JO4 ONIANNA 4107 NI ADONVHD OL NOLLVSNAJINOD TVLOL NI AONVHD dASOdOUd 40 NOSIIVINOD

UOIIBIDOSSY UOIBONDY JUIO[ [[9MO0]

g adeyd IU3WIRISY Fururesieg 3Ad3[[0) pasodord Jo 3INSO[ISIT MNqnyg



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 9

K. CERTIFICATION NO. 1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT'S ABILITY TO MEET THE COSTS
OF THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

This certification page must be signed by the district's Superintendent and Chief Business Official at the time of public
disclosure and is intended to assist the district's Governing Board in determining whether the district can meet the costs
incurred under the tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement in the current and subsequent years. The absence of a
certification signature or if "I am unable to certify" is checked should serve as a "red flag" to the district's Governing Board.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Sections 3540.2 and 3547.5, the Superintendent and Chief
Business Official of the Lowell Joint School District, hereby certify that the District can meet the costs incurred under this
Collective Bargaining Agreement during the term of the agreement from 2017/18 to 2018/19.

Board Actions
The board actions necessary to meet the cost of the agreement in each year of its term are as follows:

Current Year

Budget Adjustment
Budget Adjustment Categories: Increase/(Decrease)
Revenues/Other Financing Sources 3 -
Expenditures/Other Financing Uses $ 171,275
Ending Balance(s) Increase/(Decrease) $ (171,275)

Subsequent Years
Budget Adjustment

Budget Adjustment Categories: Increase/(Decrease)
Revenues/Other Financing Sources § -
Expenditures/Other Financing Uses A 171,275
Ending Balance(s) Increase/(Decrease) $ (171,275)

Budget Revisions

If the district does not adopt and submit within 45 days all of the revisions to its budget needed in the current year to meet
the costs of the agreement at the time of the approval of the proposed collective bargaining agreement, the county
superintendent of schools is required to issue a qualified or negative certification for the district on its next interim report.

Assumptions
See attached page for a list of the assumptions upon which this certification is based.
Certifications
_7_@__1_l_1ereby certify [ am unable to certify
7 b 3
{ .
=, L% ) —
‘:1—“—';‘.-—" (M_J-"L/— é /(’ /(.D
\{ ; District Superintendent Date

! ’ (Signature)
/ , [ hereby certify Iam unable to certify
) P ) / (15
_ /féx;&—@. Ll o [i—‘-'- S e ot AT
Chicf Business Official * ) Date

(Signature)

Special Note: The Los Angeles County Office of Education may request additional information, as necessary, (0 review
the districl's compliance wilh requirements.

o5 Angeles Tounly UlTice ol Educalion
Business Advisory Services

Maline nd 2001010 A DA YR 1



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 9a

Lowelt Joint School District
Lowell Joint Education Association
Assumptions and Explanations (enter or attach documentation)

The assumptions upon which this certification is made are as follows:
LCFF GAP funding percentages are as follows:

2017/18 = 45.17% GAP; 1.56% COLA

2018/19 = 100% GAP; 3% COLA

2019/20 =2.57% COLA

PERS rates as follows:

2017/18 = 15.531%

2018/19=18.062%

2019/20=20.8%

STRS rates as follows:

2017/18 = 14.43%

2018/19=16.28%

2019/20=18.13%

H&W Premium increases annually are 6%

CPI Increases on objects 4000-5999 are as follows:

2018/19=3.35%

2019/20 = 3.02%

2018/19=3.35%

No additional staffing increases not included in the Adopted Budget to the General Fund without growth ADA to fund them

Concerns regarding affordability of agreement in subsequent years (if any):

[.os Angetes County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services



Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Page 10

L. CERTIFICATION NO. 2

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent at the time of public disclosure and by the
President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of formal board action on the proposed agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and
is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided
in the "Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement") in accordance with the requirements of
AB 1200 and Government Code Sections 3540.2(a) and 3547.5.

Lowell Joint School District
District Name

District Superintendent Date
(Signature)
Andrea Reynolds 562-943-0211
Contact Person Phone

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its meeting on
November 6, 2017, took action to approve the proposed agreement with the Lowell Joint Educators Association
Bargaining Unit(s).

President (or Clerk), Governing Board Date
(Signature)

Special Note: The Los Angeles County Office of Education may request additional information, as necessary, to
review the district's compliance with requirements.

Los Angeles County Oflice of Izducation
Business Advisory Services




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the Certificated, Certificated ACTION
Management and Supervisory, Classified

Management, and Classified Confidential Salary
Schedules Implementing a One Percent (1%)
Increase Retroactive to July 1, 2017, for the 2017/18
School Year and a Two Percent (2%) Increase
Effective July 1, 2018, for the 2018/19 School Year

The 2017/18 and 2018/19 Certificated Salary Schedules, effective July 1, 2017, is submitted
for Board approval. The salary schedules represent a one percent (1%) increase retroactive
to July 1, 2017, for the 2017/18 school year and a two percent (2%) increase effective July 1,
2018, for the 2018/19 school year per the outcome of the Lowell Joint Education Association
and District Negotiations.

It is recommended that the Certificated Salary Schedules implementing a one percent (1%)
percent increase retroactive to July 1, 2017, for the 2017/18 school year and a a two percent
(2%) increase effective July 1, 2018, for the 2018/19 school year be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

JC/me

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED,

VII-2-1



2017/18 TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2017

For the 2017/18 school vear. eflective July 1, 2017, employees shall receive a 1% increase (o base base salary earnings (exeluding supends and other rennmeration)
CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS
SIER I I 11 IV Vv
1 44 511 47,688 50,868 54,049 57,226
2 47,688 50,868 54,049 57,226 60,406
3 50,868 54,049 57,226 60,406 63,588
4 54,049 57,226 60,406 63,588 66,765
5 57,226 60,406 63,588 66,765 69,943
6 60,406 63,588 66,765 69,943 73,125
7 66,765 69,943 73,125 76,305
8 73,125 76,305 79,484
9 73,125 79,484 82,664
10 73,125 79,484 85,841
11 73,125 79,484 89,022
12 73,125 79,484 89,022
13 76,700 83,391 93,393
14 76,700 83,391 93,393
15 76,700 83,391 93,393
16 77,321 84,089 94,168
17 77,321 34,089 94,168
18 77,321 84,089 94,168
19 78,562 85,483 95,719
20 78,562 85,483 95,719
21 79,800 86,379 97,267
22 79,800 86,879 97,267
23 81,040 88,276 98,817
24 81,040 88,276 98,817
25 81,040 88,276 98,817
26 - 82,279 89,668 100,368
CLASS REQUIREMENTS

ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT =2/3 SEMESTER UNIT

CLASST Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential.
CLASS I Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 15 approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree.

CLASS III Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 45 approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree,

CLASSTV or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree,
CLASS V  including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 24 approved units
obtained after Master's degree

* Unit members will receive eleven (11) monthly paychecks August through June each school year, For members retiring on or
before May 31st, in any school year, those members will receive their eleventh paycheck at the same time as their May
paycheck in order to avoid potential State Teachers Retirement System (STRS) penalties for receipt of paid wages during
retirement,

Board Approved: 06/21/18
Prepared bv Andrea Revnolds



2018719 TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2018

Forthe 2018/19 school year, effective July 1, 2018, employees shall receive a 2% increase to base base salary earnings (excluding stipends and other rennmeration)

CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS CLASS
Sillisi? I I [T v \%
1 44,955 48,165 51,377 54,589 57,798
2 48,165 51,377 54,589 57,798 61,010
3 51,377 54,589 57,798 61,010 64,223
4 54,589 57,798 61,010 64,223 67,433
S 57,798 61,010 64,223 67,433 70,643
6 64,223 67,433 70,643 73,856
7 70,643 73,856 77,068
8 73,856 77,068 80,278
9 73,856 30,278 83,490
10 73,856 80,278 86,700
11 73,856 80,278 89,912
12 73,856 80,278 89,912
13 77,467 84,225 94,328
14 77,467 84,225 94,328
15 77,467 84,225 94,328
16 78,094 84,929 95,110
17 78,094 84,929 95,110
18 78,094 84,929 95,110
19 79,348 86,338 96,676
20 79,348 86,338 96,676
21 80,597 87,748 98,240
22 80,597 87,748 98,240
23 81,851 89,158 99,805
24 31,851 39,158 99,805
25 81,851 89,158 99,805
26 83,102 90,565 101,372
CLASS REQUIREMENTS

ALL UNITS ARE SEMESTER UNITS. ONE-QUARTER UNIT =2/3 SEMESTER UNIT

CLASST Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential.
CLASS Il Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 15 approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree.

CLASS I Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 30 approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree.

. Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 45 approved units obtained afier Bachelor's degree, or
CLASS IV . it - .
Master's degree and appropriate California Credential.

Bachelor's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 60 approved units obtained after Bachelor's degree,
CLASS V including Master's degree, or Master's degree and appropriate California Credential, plus 24 approved units obtained
after Master's degree.

* Unit members will receive eleven (11) monthly paychecks August through June each school year. For members retiring on or
before May 31st, in any school year, those members will receive their eleventh paycheck al the same time as their May paycheck in
order to avoid potential State Teachers Retirement Systern (STRS) penaltics for receipt of paid wages during retirement.

Board Approved: 06/21/18
Prepared by Andrea Reynolds



Sploukay eaipuy Aq paredsig

000'¥7$
00S°€$
000°¢$
0058
000°C$

s1eak ¢z
s1eak 07
sIeak ¢
s1e24 Q1
SIe24 ¢

KIOSTATSdNG

000°L$
000°9$
000°6$
000F7$

s1e24 (¢
s1eaf ¢
s1eak 01
s1eak ¢

FUEIEY BUBIA

81/12/90 :psroiddy pieog

:AIefes [enuue I[2U) 0] UOIIPPE UI ‘PIISI] SE SIUNOWR JAIIAI [[14 SIBaA JO Iaquinu
gurmoroy ay3 ALioeded Jeyy Ul paAIas aaey oym saakojdwy A1osiaradng pue ssakojdwyg JuswaSeueiy

LT0T ‘T A 24N

LOTYLSIA TOOHODS INIOLf TTHMOT

I[NpaydS Alejeg paieoyriis)) oy uo juawade[d 21eudorddy P81 I0[2sUN0))
3[MPaydS Ale[es Pajedyra)) a3 uo juswadeld syeudorddy G81 IsINN OIS
SNOILISOd ¥dH.LO
180°001 96€°L6 12L°G6 SLO'V6 01¥'T6 ¥rL'06 $80°68 L81 1STS010Y2As g
SNOILISOd AYOSIAYAdNS
‘ 3 ¢ 4 ‘ 3 < GOAHUH‘—.HHWGM
OLT'LET €CTsel | 98TieeT THe 1€ 66€671 8SH*LT1 zissel 474 e e
OLTLET €TTsel 98z'¢E1 IPE1€T 66€ 671 8SV'LT1 zIs'set LIT uonednpy [edg jo 1010911
€ET'€01 695101 706°66 Tve'8e 6L5°96 81676 €97'¢6 ¢61 [edouLL g JURISISSY
L6GSTI 8E6°CT1 TLTTII 719011 1S6'801 88C7°L01 LT9°S01 00¢ [edoung Arejuawayy
€8¢°8T1 €96°971 6VL VTl 1€6°CC1 I11°121 967°611 SLY'LTT L1C [edouLL] 21BIPIULIIU]

L 9 ¢ % ¢ [4 I

NNNTOD | NINNQTOD | NIWNTOD | NINNTOD NNNTOO  |NWNNTOD| NIWNTOD [SAVA
SNOILISOd INAWIOVNVIA
(non iU 1210 puv SpHadus SuipnioNa) sSILVa Livjps ISVG 250G 01 ST Y[ U 3413984 jVifs Saadoydwa 'y 17 ‘1 &mf 241123f]3 10 J0OIIS Y17/ [ ()7 I 40

HINAHIHOS AYVIVS AYOSIAYHAdNAS ANV INFIWAOVNVIN ALV IIILLIAD 81/L102




SpouAay ealpuy Aq paredsig

81/12/90 :paroiddy preog

000'%$ s1e34 07 000°L$ s1eak 0z
00S°€$ sreaf G| 000°9$ s1eaf 1
000°¢$ sreak 01 000°S$ s1eak ]
005°Z$ sreak ¢ 000%$ sreak ¢ :ATeTeS [RNUUR IIDY) O} UOHIIPPE UT ‘P2)SI] SE SJUNOWIER JATSII [[IM SIBaA JO I9quINU
AIOSTATSANS eI eI gurmoroy 3y L3oeded Jey) Ur paatas aAeY oym saakojdwyg A1osiatadng pue soakordwig JuawaSeurIy
S[NPaYdS AlejeS PajedlILd)) 3] uo jusuadeld areudorddy 781 Io[asuno))
A[NPaYDS ATe[eg paredyIua)) 2yl uo Juswaoeld sreudorddy S8l 3sInN 1011SI(]
SNOILISOd ¥4dH1LO
£80°201 e'66 Se9'L6 LS6°S6 8ST¥6 65576 L9806 L81 1s130[0Y24As g
SNOILISOd A¥OSIAYddNS
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 7 ¢ 3 3 COMMU.D&SWCH
cl6 6¢l LT6 LET S6 S¢l 896 ¢€1 L86 1€1 L000€T (440014 [4°74 pUE WN[NOLINT JO 10J03II(]
€I16°6¢1 LT6°LET 7S6'SET 896°¢E1 L86°T¢CT L000ET 720°8C1 L1C uoneonpy [eadg jo 1010211(]
86C°S0T 009°¢0T 206°101 L0Z‘001 11586 91896 8T1°S6 6l [eduLI] JULISISSY
606°L11 L1T9TT LISFIT 9T8CI1 0CI‘TIT YEV'601 0¥LLOT 00¢ [edioutig Arejuswa[g
166°0¢€1 v60°'6C1 YWT'LTT 06£°ST1 €eseTI 789°1¢1 GT8'611 L1T Tedouig a1e1patIalu]
L 9 9 ¥ € [4 1
NINNTOD | NINNTOD [NINNTOD| NIWNTOD NANTOD NINNTOD| NIWNTOD SAVd
SNOILISOd INAINADVNVIA
‘(wonvasunING.L 42110 puv Spuadns Suipnjoxs) sSSuUIDS L1VDS 2SDq 3SVG 0] FSDAOUI Y V 9412024 [IVIfS $2240)d13 Q)7 ' APi 2411032 1vad 1001IS £1/9 107 21 40
810C ‘T AInf 24129539

LOTY.LSIA TOOHDS INIOSL TTAMOT

HINAIHOS AYVIVS XYOSIAYIINS ANV INTFWADVNVIN AALVIIILLIAD 61/810C




spjoufay earpuy Aq partedarg

81/12/90 :paaoiddy preog

000°c$  s1eahgr

00S'c$  sreakog

000T§  stahgy
00S°T$ s1eak O] 1JO uonadwod 19ye ‘33eI BUIMO[0J Y3 18 patesusdwod A[[BUORIPDE 3 [[BYS ITAIIS Jo yiBuag
ALIAGONOT
129k Jad uoneoRA sep 7z 31021 soako]dws Juswafeur PayISse]D) YIUOW-2A[IM 1L
L6L'S 816°S 96T’ v0C'S 100°S 19L% 97S'y 0l % 701V I01BUIPIOO]) SIOTAIIG [BIST]
SPT'8 zs8°L 8LY'L vOv'L AN z8L’9 6S¥°9 IG1°9 868°S (syuowr 17) istdersy], feuonednddQ
0£8°8 00%'8 100°8 Te6'L 719, WL 0069 6959 (A4 SIOTAISS UONLINN] JO 1010311
0€8°8 0078 100°8 TT6L z19°'L WL 0069 6959 7ST'9  [samiqoe] pue ‘suonerad( ‘90UBUIUIRIA JO 10102II(]
0£8'8 00%‘8 100°8 7T6°L T19°L WL 0069 6959 ST'9 | ASojouyda], uoneWIOU] 2 [BUOBINDH JO 1010I1(]

8 L 9 9 S i% ¢ [4 I
JONVYE | HONVY [ HONVY [HONVY [HONVY | FONVY | IONVY [ FONVY | IDONVY

SNOILISOd INFINIDVNVIA

(uonvaaunuat 42ij10 puv spuadns Suipnioxa) sSuia A4DIDS 25VG 250G 07 2SVAIOUT Y45] © 2419954 [0S saadojdus '/ 107 | App 24110342 avad j00S Q117 107 2if1 104

L10Z ‘1 AInf 9A1d3)3q

TINAIHOS AYVIVS INTFWIDOVNVIA AAIAISSVTO 81/L102
LOTYLSIA TOOHDS INIOL TTAMOT




SplouAsy eaipuy Aq paredaig

81/12/90 ‘parciddy preog

000°L s1eaf 07
0009 s1834 G
000°s s1eak 01
000y S1B2k ¢ :Jo uonadwod 13ye ‘a1e1 SuIMO[]o) Y1 e palesusdwiod A[[RUOTIIPPE 34 [[BYS DTAIDS Jo ni8uag
ALIAIONOT
pung AepnQ [ende) 107 24135 [e0ads 01 padreyd aq 03 sjuswaour daig
“Teaf Jad uoneoeA SAEP 77 9419021 59940TdWS TUSWATRUEBIA] PIYISSE]D) YIUOW-IAJPM],
€16°S 879°S 19€‘S 10t°s 968'% L19% 06£% 981y IOJBUTPIOOT) SIDIALRG [BIST]
01¥'8 600°8 8T9°L ¥oC’L 8169 8859 yLT'9 SL6'S (syuowr 1) 3stderay 1, reuonednooQ
L00‘6 895°8 191°8 ¥9L°L 16€°L 8€0°L 00L‘9 LLED SIIAISS UONIINN JO 1010311
L00°6 8958 191°8 ¥oLL 16€°L 8€0°L 00L‘9 LLED sanoe,] pue ‘suonead( ‘sdurUAUIRIA] JO 1030311
L00°6 895°8 191°8 YOL'L 16€°L 8€0°L 00L‘9 LLE'9 AZorouyoa ], uONRWIOJU] 79 [BUONIBINDH JO I0102II(]
¥ X* * * *
091°LT €pe9l S9S°S1 y8vl 81I'P1 el pLLTT SE1TT $90TAISS SANBISIUIWIPY JO UBPUAIULIRANG 1ULISISSY
8 L 9 S v ¢ e I
dONVY | 9ONVY | HDONVY | HONVY | 4ONVY | ONVY | 3ONVY | FONVYH

SNOILISOd INFNIDVNVIA

1 (UONIDAZUNUIZL 45Y10 pUD SPUA1IS Suutpn]axs) sSuiuiva (DS 3SDQ 03 3SDIAIUL 07 D 3019994 [10YS $23£07d 1043 * ‘1 Anp aa1193ffz 4vad jooyds g1 Y1 40
Hiop 1p1]. 7 q 1 9% 0 2432024 [[DY. 7 107 '] Ay a4 10042561 /8107 941 404,

8107 ‘I Anf ANy

TINAIHOS AYVIVS INFIWHDVNVYIN AAIAISSVIO 61/8102

LOTELSIA TOOHDS INIOSL TTAMOT




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

2017/18 CT,ASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE
Eftective July 1, 2017

Forthe 2017718 school vear. effective Julv 1. 2017 emplovees shall 1 eceive a 1% increasc (o base base salary earnings (exchuding stipends and other remuneration)

PERFORMANCE RECOGNITION INCREASES

RANGE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
(A) 3,274 3,451 3,634 3,815 4,009 4,212 4,424 4,648
(B) 3,368 3,548 3,722 3,904 4,105 4,317 4,536 4,767
(@) 3,451 3,634 3,815 4,009 4,212 4,424 4,648 4,879
(D) 3,548 3,722 3,904 4,105 4,317 4,536 4,767 5,002
(E) 3,634 3,815 4,009 4,212 4,424 4,648 4,879 5,130
(F) 3,722 3,904 4,105 4,317 4,536 4,767 5,002 5,256
(G) 3,815 4,009 4,212 4,424 4,648 4,879 5,130 5,386
(H) 3,904 4,105 4,317 4,536 4,767 5,002 5,256 5,527
(D 4,009 4,212 4,424 4,648 4,879 5,130 5,386 5,660
) 4,105 4,317 4,536 4,767 5,002 5,256 5,527 5,802
(K) 4,212 4,424 4,648 4,879 5,130 5,386 5,660 5,953
(L) 4317 4,536 4,767 5,002 5,256 5,527 5,802 6,097
(M) 4,424 4,648 4,879 5,130 5,386 5,660 5,953 6,252
™) 4,536 4,767 5,002 5,256 5,527 5,802 6,097 6,406
(0) 4,648 4,879 5,130 5,386 5,660 5,953 6,252 6,569
P 4,767 5,002 5,256 5,527 5,802 6,097 6,406 6,731
(®)] 4,879 5,130 5,386 5,660 5,953 6,252 6,569 6,900
(R) 5,002 5,256 5,527 5,802 6,097 6,406 6,731 7,078
(S) 5,130 5,386 5,660 5,953 6,252 6,569 6,900 7,247
(T) 5,256 5,527 5,802 6,097 6,406 6,731 7,078 7,426
) 5,386 5,660 5,953 6,252 6,569 6,900 7,247 7,612
V) 5,527 5,802 6,097 6,406 6,731 7,078 7,426 7,810
(W) 5,660 5,953 6,252 6,569 6,900 7,247 7,612 8,001
(X) 5,802 6,097 6,406 6,731 7,078 7,426 7,810 8,199
(Y) 5,953 6,252 6,569 6,900 7,247 7,612 8,001 8,400
(2) 6,097 6,406 6,731 7,078 7,426 7,810 8,199 8,614

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES RANGE LONGEVITY

Length of service shall be additionally
compensated at the following rate after
Administrative Assistant - Business Svcs/Classified Personnel I completion of:

10 years of service  2.5%

15 years of service 5 %

20 years of service 7.5 %

25 years of service 10 %

30 years of service  12.5%

Executive Assistant and Secretary to Superintendent

Board Approved: 6/21/18 Prepared by Andrea Revnnlds



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

2018/19 CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2018

Forthe 2018/19 school vear, effective July 1, 2018, emplovees shall receive a 2% merease 10 base base salarv earnings (excluding stipends and other remuner ation)
/ A pio i g g sty

PERFORMANCE RECOGNITION INCREASES

RANGE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
(A) 3,339 3,520 3,707 3,891 4,089 4,296 4,512 4,741
(B) 3,435 3,619 3,796 3,982 4,187 4,403 4,627 4,862
(C) 3,520 3,707 3,891 4,089 4,296 4,512 4,741 4,977
(D) 3,619 3,796 3,982 4,187 4,403 4,627 4,862 5,102
(E) 3,707 3,891 4,089 4,296 4,512 4,741 4,977 5,233
(F) 3,796 3,982 4,187 4,403 4,627 4,862 5,102 5,361
(G) 3,891 4,089 4,296 4,512 4,741 4,977 5,233 5,494
(H) 3,982 4,187 4,403 4,627 4,862 5,102 5,361 5,638
(h 4,089 4,296 4,512 4,741 4,977 5,233 5,494 5,773
J) 4,187 4,403 4,627 4,862 5,102 5,361 5,638 5,918
(K) 4,296 4,512 4,741 4,977 5,233 5,494 5,773 6,072
(L) 4,403 4,627 4,862 5,102 5,361 5,638 5,918 6,219
(M) 4,512 4,741 4,977 5,233 5,494 5,773 6,072 6,377
(N) 4,627 4,862 5,102 5,361 5,638 5,918 6,219 6,534
(O) 4,741 4,977 5,233 5,494 5,773 6,072 6,377 6,700
(P) 4,862 5,102 5,361 5,638 5,918 6,219 6,534 6.866
Q) 4,977 5,233 5,494 5,773 6,072 6,377 6,700 7,038
R) 5,102 5,361 5,638 5,918 6,219 6,534 6,866 7,220
(5) 5,233 5,494 5,773 6,072 6,377 6,700 7,038 7,392
(T) 5,361 5,638 5,918 6,219 6,534 6,866 7,220 7,575
(U) 5,494 5,773 6,072 6,377 6,700 7,038 7,392 7,764
V) 5,638 5,918 6,219 6,534 6,866 7,220 7,575 7,966
(W) 5,773 6,072 6,377 6,700 7,038 7,392 7,764 8,161
(X) 5,918 6,219 6,534 6,866 7,220 7,575 7,966 8,363
() 6,072 6,377 6,700 7,038 7,392 7,764 8,161 8,568
(Z) 6,219 6,534 6,866 7,220 7,575 7,966 8,363 8,786

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES RANGE LONGEVITY

Length of service shall be additionally
compensated at the following rate after
Administrative Assistant - Business Svcs/Classified Personnel I completion of:

10 years of service  2.5%

15 years of service 5 %

20 years of service 7.5 %

25 years of service 10 %

30 years of service  12.5%

Executive Assistant and Secretary to Superintendent

Board Approved: 6/21/18 Prepared by Andrea Revnalde



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the Amendment to the Superintendent, ACTION

the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services, and the Assistant Superintendent of
Instruction Contracts Representing a One Percent
(1%) Salary Increase at the 2017/18 Base Salary,
Retroactive to July 1, 2017 and a Two Percent (2%)
Salary Increase at the 2018/19 Base Salary,
Effective July 1, 2018

An amendment to the Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, and
Assistant Superintendent of Instruction contracts representing a one percent (1%) salary increase
at the base salary, retroactive to July 1, 2017 and a two percent (2%) salary increase at the
2018/19 base salary, effective July 1, 2018, is submitted for Board approval. As stated in the
Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, and the Assistant
Superintendent of Instruction contracts, “It is agreed that at any time during the length of this
contract the certificated management team members receive any type of increase/decrease in
total compensation package, the same increase/decrease will be applied or restored to the
Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, and the Assistant
Superintendent of Instruction’s salary as a part of the total compensation package.”

It is recommended that the amendment to the Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent of
Administrative Services, and the Assistant Superintendent of Instruction contracts
representing a one percent (1%) salary increase at the 2017-18 base salary, retroactive to July
1, 2017 and a two percent (2%) salary increase at the 2018/19 base salary, effective July 1,
2018, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the Board of Trustees Monthly Salary ACTION

Implementing a One Percent (1%) Increase
Retroactive to July 1, 2017, for the 2017/18 School
Year and a Two Percent (2%) Increase, Effective
July 1, 2018, for the 2018/19 School Year

As stated in Education Code Section 35120 (e), “On an annual basis, the governing board
may increase the compensation of individual board members beyond the limits delineated in
this section, in an amount not to exceed 5.0 percent based on the present monthly rate of
compensation. Any increase made pursuant to this section shall be effective upon approval
by the governing board.” Retroactive to July 1, 2017, the monthly salary of the Board of
Trustees will be increased by one percent for 2017/18, reflecting the4 same 1.0 percent
increased received by all District staff members. Effective July 1, 2018, the monthly salary
of the Board of Trustees will be increased by two percent for 2018/19, reflecting the same 2.0
percent increase received by all District staff members.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees monthly salary representing a one percent (1%)
increase retroactive to July 1, 2017, for the 2017-18 school year, and a two percent (2%)
increase effective July 1, 2018, for the 2018/19 school year be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2018/19 No. 730 Declaring All ACTION/
Management, Confidential, and All Represented and (RESOLUTION)
Unrepresented Employee Salaries Indefinite for the
2018/19 School Year

The California Constitution, Article 11, Section 10 states that salaries are legally fixed on
July 1 of each fiscal year for represented and non-represented employees unless the
declaration of indefinite is adopted on or before July 1. The District will not have the legal
right to make any changes to salaries for represented or non-represented employees,
including decreases, roll backs, or increases, retroactive to the beginning of the current fiscal
year after July 1, 2018, if the declaration of indefinite is not instituted by June 30, 2019.

It is recommended that Resolution 2018/19 No. 730 declaring all Management, Confidential,
and All Represented and Unrepresented Employee Salaries indefinite for the 2018/19 school
year, be adopted, and that the Acting Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VII-5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2018/19 NO. 730

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DECLARING ALL MANAGEMENT, CONFIDENTIAL, AND ALL
REPRESENTED AND UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEE SALARIES
INDEFINITE FOR THE 2018/19 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, the California Constitution, Article 11, Section 10 states that
salaries are legally fixed on July 1 of each fiscal year for non-represented employees
unless the declaration of indefinite is adopted on or before July 1.

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District will not have the legal right to
make any changes to salaries for represented or non-represented employees, including
decreases, roll backs, or increases, retroactive to the beginning of the current fiscal year
after July 1, 2018, if the declaration of indefinite is not instituted by June 30, 2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing board of the
Lowell Joint School District does hereby determine that as a result of financial
uncertainties, negotiations, pending legislation, and other factors all management,
confidential, and other represented and unrepresented employee salaries are declared
indefinite for the 2018/19 school year.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21* day of June 2018, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District of Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify
that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by
the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 21% day of June, 2018,
and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 21%" day of
June 2018.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Barber and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Revised 2018-2020 District Local ACTION/
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Update (SECOND READING)

As part of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), school districts, County Offices of
Education, and charter schools are required to develop, adopt, and annually update a three-
year Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), using a template that was adopted by
the California State Board of Education (SBE).

The LCAP is required to identify goals and measure progress for student subgroups across
eight state priority areas. Districts must include in their LCAP (1) actions, services and
expenditures for all students and subgroups and (2) additional actions and services for
“Unduplicated Pupils” including low-income students, English learners, foster youth and
redesignated English learners. The Superintendent must review the Single Plan for Student
Achievement from school sites to ensure the actions in the LCAP are consistent with
strategies in school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code Section 64001.

Education Code Section 52062(b)(1) requires that the Board of Trustees conduct a Public
Hearing on the District Local Accountability Plan. A public hearing was held on June 11,
2018, at the Board of Trustees’ regular board meeting and a copy has been available for
review at the District Office. Additionally, the LCAP was posted on the District’s website
with an invitation for public feedback. As a result of the public hearing and website posting,
District staff has received no additional comments. The Los Angeles County Office of
Education (LACOE) has advised verbiage changes to the funding statements to match the
California School Accounting Manual (CSAM) language and additional clarification on how
certain Action items support subgroups for supplemental funding. Thus, there are no
substantive amendments to the LCAP since the presentation of this document at the June 11,
2018 meeting.

It is recommended that the District Local Control Accountability Plan be adopted, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-A-1



LCAP Year (select from 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20)

Lowell Joint
& School District QR P‘F‘

A Tradition of Excellerice Since 1906

Local Control . |
Addendum: General instructions & requlatory requirements,
AC C O u n ta b i I ity P I a n Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts {not limits)

a n d A n n u a I U p d ate LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data to support completion of this

LCAP. Please analyze the LEA's full data set: specific links to the

( L CAP) Te m p I ate rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Lowell Joint School District - JimCoombs - jcoombs@lsd.org
|  Superintendent = | 562.00214203

2017-20 Plan Summary
The Story

Describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

‘The Lowell Joint School District was established in 1906 and encompasses 8 square miles in the
Cities of La Habra, La Habra Heights, Whittier, ortions of unincorporated Los Angeles County.
The District serves the educational needs of ap 1al 50 students in Transitional
Kindergarten through eighth grade at five TK-6. ools and one intermediate schoal.
There is also a special needs preschool at one ele ite. The ethnic break down of the
student population includes significant subgroups fo pa i_c‘i._'a"'t_ 68% and White, non-Hispanic at
24%. There are also 3% Asian and 2% African American with a few students in other ethinicities.
Within the overall student population, approximately 9% are Special Ed, 8% are English Learners,
and 38% are Socio-Economically Disadvantaged. While Foster Youth and McKinney Vento students

do not make up significant subgroups, we are experiencing a growing number of students within
these groupings.

All'six schools have received the California Distinguished School Award and the Gold Ribbon
Award. Rancho Starbuck Intermediate was also designated as a School To Watch in the 2016-17
school year, and all Title 1 schools were honored with the Title | Academic Achievement Award in
2015-16 as well as the Business Excellence Award. The District is committed to providing strong
academics, basic skills, and a well-rounded program of traditional subject offerings. We emphasize
the importance of education, the family, and traditional American values: higher education, personal

Page 1 of 218









LCAP Highlights

identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

The district has STEAM Innovation Labs at all sites and works collaboratively with Cod.Ed, anon |
profit organization, to expand coding opportunities for students in 6th-8th grades at all sites. |
Additional coding opportunities are provided to students in all grade levels through STEAM

activities with a focus on grades 3-8. All students in 3rd-8th grade are provided with a Chromebook |
as part of our 1:1 Chromebaok Initiative, and teachers receive ongoing professional develmp ] -
instructional practices for technology integration. The District Technology Committee is m t
process of developing a plan for technology integration in TK-2nd grades and has recei\
from all primary teachers. We have also partnered with a neighboring district to. parttc:pat
Engineering and Coding Camp, which will give teachers the oppcrtumty to develop a deep
understanding in coding in collaboration with others. Qur STEAM. Caerdlnaters (stipend for -
leachers) continue 1o develop and implement STEAM activities on a regular basis. for-ay elemn
grades through the STEAM Innovation Labs. A credentialed music teacher continues to provide
vocal music at all sites which creates additional release time for teachers to plan: collaboratlvelyfi

To support our special needs population, we developed a pragram to better serve some of our e
students with behavioral and social needs that included a new "ABA classroom", which focuses tm |
the principles and methodologies of Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA). It also included a’“F’rag m
Specialist position to provide all schools with social and behavioral support. This is in additi
the focused intervention provided through our Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS), We are
also continuing to expand our services to Engilsh learners who have done: quite well on meastires |
of language growth. There continue to be a struggle to apply that successful learning into the «
academic areas, so we are developing additional interventions for mathematics and English

language arts to increase overall academic success. it

While the Olita Major Maintenance project was placed on hold in the 2017-18 school year becia e
bids came in at almost double the eslimated cost, ongoing maintenance, including some MR
emergency repairs, has continued. The Board of Trustees has given authority for the District to
evaluate the feasibility of success with a:bond measure to support the upgrade and modermzat!on
of facilities that were constructed in the 1950s. Qverall, however, the district is moving forward with
projects outlined in the LCAP as a result of the needs analysis c@nducted in the 2017-18 schml -
yeat. :

Review of Performance

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the
LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, progress loward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other
information, what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the [LEA plan to maintain or build upon that
success? This may include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in
services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for
these students

Greatest Progress

We have been actively moniloring our chronic absentee rates for the last four years inlernally, so it
was exciting to see our data from the state in its first release this year. Lowell Joint had a chronic
absentee rate of 4.9% in comparison to the State at 10.8% and Los Angeles Counly at 10.6%. We
will continue to provide small incentives for schools to encourage attendance.



While Lowell Joint has always been a high performing district, there has definitely been a need to
‘address the students who have not been successful in the traditional program. The district has
‘worked closely with each of the sites to determine the areas of greatest need and how to address
"'those needs. Rancho Starbuck has an award-winning intervention program that provides additional
“support for students struggling with reading, mathematics, or language development. Two sections
‘each of reading intervention, math intervention, and ELD support provide targeted assistance to
‘students needing a little extra help to be successful academically. Additional STEAM offerings
_provide enrichment and engagement for students including a pathway that leads to AP Computer
‘Science. We had over 20 students take the AP Computer Science exam in May of 2018 with the
‘potential to earn college credit before even entering high school. Rancho Starbuck was honored as
‘a School to Watch in 2016 for their ongoing efforls in creating an engaging environment for learning
‘that supports all students in high levels of achievement. Academically, Rancho Starbuck is in the

reen” performance category for both English Language Arts and Mathematics for the 2017-18
year on the California School Dashboard. This is a significant gain in the area of mathematics from

the "Orange" performance level reported from the prior year. This means that the students, on
‘average, are meeting expectations of proficiency.

‘For all sites, providing intervention opportunities within the school day has been an ongoing focus.
‘Refining our Multi-tiered System of Support (MTSS) to meet the needs of all students and close
Iperformance gaps is an ongoing process based on changes in data each year. In the 2017-18 year,
the sites continued adding mathematics intervention, and we partnered with Khan Academy in
'grades 5-8 to provide an additional tool for students in individualizing support based on student
‘need. While we still have areas for growth, we had promising gains. The Socioeconomically
‘Disadvantage (SED) subgroup was at the "Yellow" performance level last year, which was a single
‘category below All Students. This group has increased performance to the "Green" level meaning
‘there is no achievement gap for our SED population in mathematics across the District. Given this is
approximately 800 students in grades 3-8, we are excited about this growth.

‘Another highlight across the District is the growth for our English learners on the English Learner
Progress Indicator. Last year, this was in the "Orange" performance level for the 2016-17 school
\year. This is a calculation that includes the most recenlt Iwo years of proficiency data from the
'California English Language Development Test (CELDT) and the number of students who are
‘currently learning English or have been redesignated as English proficient (R-FEP) for those two
‘years. The data for this indicator comes from the 2015-16 and 2016-17 years for the current
‘Dashboard calculation. For the 2017-18 year, Lowell Joint improved to the "Yellow" level on this
[indicator with 78.8% of students making progress toward English proficiency. There are only seven
‘Long-Term English Learners in the District, and we continue to redesignale significant numbers of
our English learners as they demonstrate proficiency on both state assessments and in the
classroom. The data is not truly comparable from the Spring of 2017 to the Fall of 2017. The Spring
Dashboard used data from the 2013-14 and 2014-15 school years wilh the Fall Dashboard using
data from 2015-16 and 2016-17. Sa the comparison from 2014-15 to 2015-16 is missing. This is why
we jumped significantly in Status (from Low at 63.2% to High al 78.8 %) while showing a decline in
Change (-8.6%). With the shift to the new English Language Proficiency Assessments for California
(ELPAC), we are anticipating addilional data to help refine our programs in the coming year although
there will be no comparable data for the first few years moving from CELDT to ELPAC,

Refarning lo the LOFE Evaluainn Zolvics lantiby any siate
overall performance wasn the "Ret o Orange performance calegory orwhere e LEA received a "Not

Mel" or “Not Met for Two or More Years rabing Addionally identify any areas that (he LEA has delerminac

mcheator orlocal peformance indicator for whin



need significant improvement based on review of local performance indicators or other local indic dtors What
steps is the LEA planning to take {o address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

Greatest Needs
[n terms of overall performance for the district, there are no areas that fall within the "Orange" or

"Red" performance bands this year and there are no areas under Local Indicators that are Not Met
or Not Met for Two or More Years.

The English Learner Progress Indicator is in the"Yellow" performance band, which is an
improvement from last year. The gain in mathematics for English learners (increased 8 points) was
not enough to move up a performance band, but it is indicative of the additional supports added for
interventions. We are hoping to see additional growth on our testing data for the 2017-18 school
year with the added partnership with Khan Academy and other supports at the sites through
intervention. While we did not decline in percentage for our English Language Arts (ELA) scores with
our English learners, maintaining the same level of proficiency is not growth. We dropped from the
“Yellow" performance band to the "Orange" performance band in ELA. With the adoption of new
English Language Arts and English Language Development materials in the 2017-18 school year,
we are hoping to see better results. With the new curriculum, teachers were given both professional
deveiopment and time to plan for meeting the needs of our struggling subgroup populations. An
additional focus on early literacy to support language development in the primary grades will be a
focus for the coming year. With more than half of our English learner students in Transitional
‘Kindergarten, Kindergarten, and 1st grade, we need to develop strong foundational skills in the
primary grades to then transition well into academic content areas in upper elementary and
intermediate school. An action item for early literacy has been added under Goal 2 in addition to the
revised action items around our supports for English learners.

Cognitively Guided Instruction (CGI) for mathematics was continued at the pilot site for this year.
Once we have current assessment results, we can see the impact of this training and coaching
support in mathematics to determine next steps. We completed training this year in Universal Design
for Learning (UDL) to support differentiation and better meet the needs of these subgroups in
academic content areas. Principals participated in and will continue with professionai development

...... mit s~ o mmnading tan~lara Ara AN~

dIUuIIU UL)L III LIIC L/UIIIIHH ycal IIIC IIILGIIIICUIGLU DL:IIUUI lIIdLIlGlIIdLIL/D icadulicrio aic t}'ll\daycd in
professional learning around Mathematical Mindsets, the work of Jo Bohler from Stanford University,
to integrate these principles into their lesson design.

Our Suspension Indicator is also in the "Yellow" performance band although we maintained our
Suspension rate from the prior year. Because the rate did not improve, this is actually a decline from
the "Green" performance band. We have less than 2% of students suspended across the District
and the change from the prior year was 0%. There are a number of subgroups on thls indicator that
are in the "Yellow" and "Orange" performance bands this year while we only had our Students with
Disabilities in "Yellow" performance band in the prior year. We currently have our Students with
Disabilities, All Students, African American, White, and Hispanic in "Yellow" performance band with
Homeless and Asian in "Orange" performance band. This does not reflect an increase in the number
of overall suspensions, and the state has recognized the volatility of this indicator when looking at
small numbers in subgroups. They have already proposed changes in the calculation for the
Dashboard release in the fall of 2018. As an example, our Asian subgroup population had 103
students with no suspensions in the prior year. We happened to have three students suspended
from this subgroup, which increased the status to Medium. This dropped the indicator from the
highest level, "Blue" performance band. to one of the lowest levels this year, "Orange" performance
band. The other "Orange” performance band subgroup is the Homeless, which is being reported for
the first time this year. Again, there was an increase of 1.4%, which is only one student over the



;’prior year. All "Yellow" performance band
‘subgroups either maintained or slightly decreased, so we anticipate the adjustments in the

calculation of the Suspension Indicator will actually move most, if not all, of our subgroups up in
terms of the performance level.

“While we are not overly concerned about the "Yellow" and "Orange" performance bands for the
.moment, we are still looking at ways to increase student engagement and encourage positive
‘behaviors. Two of the elementary schools continue to implement Positive Behavioral Interventions
.and Supports (PBIS), and we are looking at ways to recognize and honor good behavior, increase
fstudent engagement through Universal Design for Learning, and add additional supports under
MTSS for the social-emotional needs of students. On the elementary student survey, 73% of
‘students feel "Good behavior is noticed at my school" as always or often. For the intermediate tevel,
;however, only 57% of students agreed or strongly agreed that "Students are frequently recognized
for good behavior". This is another indicator that we need to develop more student recognition in

‘relation to recognizing good behavior as one way to address factors contributing to the Suspension
Indicator.

Principals have received training in Mental Health First Responders and other support staff were
‘trained in Brief InterventionTraining in addition to the ABA classroom and Program Specialist added
‘this year to address some of the behavioral and social emotional needs of our students. It was
“abundantly clear throughout the stakeholder process of gathering input for the LCAP that additional
‘counseling services for all students (not just students with special needs) was a high priority for both
‘parents and teachers. This is addressed under Goal 3 in the LCAP with additional services provided
‘through the hiring of an intern for each site.

‘For all other subgroups and indicators, students within Lowell Joint are performing in either the
"Green" or "Blue" performance bands, which is an indication of both growth and high performance.

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any sludent
group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA
planning lo take to address these performance gaps”?

Performance Gaps

According to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics (the "Dashboard"), there are three indicators applicable to
Lowell Joint to determine gaps: Suspension, English Language Arts (grades 3-8) and Mathematics

(grades 3-8). The Graduation Indicator is not calculated since we do not have a high school, and the
EL Progress Indicator does not show gaps in comparison to other student groups like the other three

indicators. Lowell Joint has one state indicator in which there is a gap of two or more performance
bands below the "All Student" performance.

For Lowell Joint as a dislrict with "All Students”, we are in the "Green" performance band on both
Academic Indicators (ELA and Mathematics). For Mathematics, we do not have any performance
gaps. English Learners and Students with Disabilities are in the "Yellow" performance band with all
other significant subgroups in the "Green" performance band. For ELA, our African American is in
the “Blue” performance band. Our Asian and our two highest subgroups, White and Hispanic. are all
in the "Green" performance band. We have four subgroups that dropped into the "Orange”
performance band crealing a performance gap for our English learners, Students with Disabililies,
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged, and Homeless (reported for the first time this year). English
learners aclually maintained but did not show growlh as did the Students with Disabilities (up 1.5



points but considered "maintained"). Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students declined by 7
points while Homeless declined by 3.4 points.

As part of the ongoing data analysis and refinement in our MTSS, gaps were identified and
additional supports were put in place to support the needs of targeted students in mathematics. We
have seen those gains. We began with English learners and English language arts for the majority of
intervention, but we did not add any additional supports in the 2016-17 school year with the focus on
mathematics. While the supports are working for students in ELA to maintain proficiency levels, we
clearly needed to adjust supports for some of our subgroups that did not make significant growth.
With the adoption of new materials, training, and professional development, we are hoping to see
those added gains in the 2017-18 assessment data. We will also be targeting early literacy as
mentioned in the Greatest Needs section under Goal 2.

Our Suspension Indicator for "All Students” is in the "Yellow" performance band. Our signiﬂcant
subgroups include White, Hispanic, Asian, Black or African American, Two or More Races, English
Learners, Students with Disabilities, and Socioeconomically Disadvantaged. Foster Youth were also
reported for the first time this year. Our Foster Youth and English Learners are in the "Blue”
performance band with Two or More Races and SED in "Green" performance band. Students with
Disabilities, White, Hispanic, and African American are all in "Yellow" performance band as
discussed in the Greatest Needs section. Asian and Homeless are in "Orange" performance band
also discussed in the previous section. Since the "All Student" is in "Yellow" performance band,
‘these are not identified as Performance Gaps, however, they are addressed in Goal 3 with our
Action Items related to student engagement and behavioral supports.

As a District, we are still focused on growth for our English learner population. VWe have had great
success with our students in terms of learning English. We now need to develop the supports
necessary to help translate that into academic success. We will continue to monitor our reclassified
students while developing additional supports for the students whao are still struggling in the content
areas.

rimnrove
................... \ or Improve

services for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth

Increased or Improved services

The most significant allocation of resources to support the needs of our low-income, English learner,
and foster youth comes through our Multi-Tiered System of Support, which is designed to ensure
that the needs of every student are being met whether academic or social/emotionai. As we continue
to refine our MTSS, we have identified the need for more counseling and psych services at both the
elementary and secondary level. Through the use of multiple funding sources, including our
Supplemental funds, we will be hiring a minimum of one intern per site as a paid position that will
extend their required program hours to service studenls for Lthe enlire school year. Each sile will
have an intern for four days a week under the supervision of one of our school psychologists and/or
our existing counselor. This will allow for an increase in overall services as well as partnering with
exisling school personnel to meet the needs of our most struggling kids. Given that our Suspension
rates continue to be an area we are working on along with the new performance gap this year in
English Language Arls, these two areas will be a primary focus of lhe added services for our

LIndunlicated Prinile
vhaupiicaled FUpls.

Buddet Sumimarv
-y e



Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.
DESCRIPTION
Total General Fund Budget Expenditures For LCAP Year

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to
Meet The Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget
Expenditures. Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
% e
Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year 1$24,858,3

Page 9 of 218



8TZ 40 0T 28ed

90UB||90XT |BOSIH PUB JUSWEARIYDY WBPMIS 'S8UoLd |e00
(sswoanQ |1dng) sswoaing jidng 1ay1Q :g Aiouy
(Bujuiea yo suolipue)) SS800Y 88IN0Y 1/ Aluoud
(BupwiesT o suonipuog) spiepues a1e1g 1z Aloug
(Buiuses jo suonipuod) Jiseg ‘|, Loy ‘Saljlol 81.1g

[e0b s1yy Aq passaippe sanLoly |07 J0/pue a1e1g

"$8LW00IN0 Buluses [Nissa00ns Joy m_bo_n___m_:o_o_ sieudoidde saey [jim PUISIJ |00YDS JUIOF ||BMOT 8U) JO Sjuspnis ||y
I 1e09
"Pepaau se s|qe} ay) sjeoydng "gyo] Tmm\m Joud sy woly sjeob s,y37 ayy Jo Yoes 1oy ojqe) mc_so__wu_ 8y Jo Adoo e sysidwion

|
|
81-L10Z iPomalnay teaj dvD]

quUQ_D jenuuy



8TZ 40 1T @3eq

‘sge| Wy31S
0} s$800€ pue sueld uosss| Aq painsesw se sapeib (B o) seliARe WY LS
apiaoud v pue sa)s ||e 1B SYET UORBACUL] YIS s2y 181sip sl (571

'Jselslu puUe psau Juspnis

Yi0g U0 paseq SasInod 9AIISIS PUE 8100 Jaylo. pue ‘ainjosiysly ussig)
‘Buipo) 'sonogoy UIoyD ‘pueg ‘py ‘aousiog Jeindwod) dy Bulpnpul fApms
4O 88InN0D peOIq B 0} SSBO0R 9ABY 0} SNUNUOD ||IM SjUapns Sjeipaulaiu] (gL

"BARENIU| HOOGBWOIYD LIl 4No
40 Hed se joogswouy) e yum papirosd sie spest yig-pic Ul stuspms |1y (2L

" SpiepuBls alels eluioyen

10 uoneusweldw pue Buipueisiapun Aw Ul 2{QBUOJLUGD WE |, ‘RPaYSE
usym 'sjeos Bupes juiod sAl B UO € 10 # B S3AISSWAY] PEIES SEAIB JUSIL0D
8100 oB3] OUmM SIBGLUSIU JJBIS PBIBDINIISD 10 %8 ‘gL 0z 1o AeN U] (a')

e Jo Buijes B paAia0al [00yds suQ “(L14) |00 Uonoadsu| safjljioe
|enuue ey} uo 1ayby Jo pooB Yum saNioe) JO %00 L SABY 10U PIP A (§°L

D
Je Alessaoau alaym siiedss AousBiswe uo pesn usaq sey ‘spise 1as Buipury
Ul Uolj|IW € 8} JO SUOIIOJ “}S0J PBJeLNsa 0] anp Jeak |004os 8-/ 10z 8y} Ul
ploy uo paoejd sem unfiaq sey Jey} 1ogefoid souruaUIBH Jofel ello sUL (¥

\ ‘S|elsiew
pue wnjnawino paublie spiepuesls o) ssegoe pey siuBspnis 10 %004 (871

'S|ELIB}BW JUSIOINS PBY 1OLISIC 4] LILIM SIUSPNIS (2 12U} PBiLIS0 SaaIsnl ]
jo paeog juiop [[amo sy ‘Buneaw pieog /10Z ‘Z 1240100 Uiy (Z°)

‘SJoyoea] paubisse
bmwm:aoanm pue nmﬁ_EmnEu Q: 3 Em:mu. ale $:mu2m B u\uoor C L

lenjoy

ApNis 10 $8SIN0D
PUE 'SGET] UoRBACUU| WYTLS 10} PaIEOO||B $82IN0S3al '$8|NPayds JSISEeN

Bulseysind pue juslldoieAsp |BUBISSEI0Id 10] SPIODa) BANRIIU| YOOGaLWoIy)D)

SpJepuess Jo uciejuswa|dwi Uo ABAINS JEIS PaIedRIa))

suoday |4

salyj1oey uo ssauboud 1o) senuill pleog

Aausiolns s,WEllIpA JO) SSINUILL pleog

S@3GD WOl BIEP PUB IPNY [E1USPaID
103e21pU|/OLIBI

pajoadx3
sSawool}nQ 3|geinseap [enuuy



[enjoy

8T 40 T 23ed

'Sge| VI LS 0} SS8008 puE sued uosss Aq painsesw se sjuspnis o}
saiAiioe |y w spinoid [[imSaljs sjooyos Asgjuawala anl auy Jo Jnod (6'L

SBNANOR NYTLS
0} $5300€ PUE ABI)S 105951105 *S3NDAYSS Ieisew Aq painsesw se Apnis
10 88I00 PEIG B/0LSSEI0E BABU 0} BNUILOD (M SjuspIs SjeIpeuLRIU] (§']

1eah |ooyos
81-/10Z 8y ho.__..m.tmo_”_xnoﬂ.mﬁo.ﬁu AlS08d |[Im Suayaea] gz |euoiippe uy (/|

‘Aanuns Jayoesl e ybnouy)
peinsesll se gS9D sy Buipueisiapun pue E:_s Bujiom Ui LOJWIOD O [9A3)
inof ses, _um.._mm Usym ‘sfeos Buies 1uiod 8Alf 2 UO G J0 ¢ & SaA|9SWaY) )l

It SESIEQUBIUGT 2103 Ulea) cym SIsqUISLU le)s paleolited o 9466 (97|

"saiousioysp [ewtui uym Butiel 1ayBiy 1o poeB yum sanioe) 1o %00l (g

‘sme)e 18bpng
S $p3BU pauluspl L) SSaIpPE puUB SPasu Aj1ne) aznuoud o) snunuod (4|

‘s|eislew
pUE WN|No1ins paublie solepuels o] S§9008 aABY SJUBPMIS 10 %001 (£°1

‘S|eusigw paubie-spiEpus)s aABY 01 SMURUOD (|IM JuspnIs A1ang (z'|
‘sjipne sjenuapain Aq painsesu se paubisse
Aejeudloldde pue pejejuspaio Ajjny ag 0} snuURUOD |Im siaydes (L'

8L-L1

payoadxy



sainypuadx3
[ENOY pajewisy

saJnypuadx3
pajebpng

8T¢ 0 €T 28ed

$S92IAI9G/SUONOY S8DIAI9G/SUONOY
|enoy pauue|d

I UondVv

‘papasu se a|qe] ay) ayeoldng "yoes Joj 8|qe) Buimo)|o) 8y} jo Adoo e s)s|dwod pue 4y 1esh Joud ayy WO} $821A19S/SUONDY 8Y) 81edtjdng

_m30<

S92IAI9G | SUONDY

'SQE| INYI LS 03 $$8008 pue sue|d uossa| £q painseaW se Sjuapnis o}
SBIANYE NYT LS n;o.d |lith SBYIS SjeoLRs AiBuaLusla aA) dUl JO Uno4 (6'L

ssnIAoe NVYALS
“Apnis 16 68IN0S PECIA /01 $S8098 SABL 0} SNUNUOD |[IM SIUSPMIS (gL

-jpak [00UDS /-0 84} 10} SUBD H00GeWoI|0 PaAIada) SI8Ydes) 62 (£

'SpJEpUB)S YIIM ,8|GBLIOJIOD

Buiwoosg,, S] UoIum '€ B/SSA|SSWISL} palel % h [BUONIPPE UY ",.SSOD

ay) Bulpuejsiapun pue yim Buijiom U LOJLLOS Jo [9A3] IN0A aey, ‘payse
usum ‘ajeas m:amc F:oa SAIL B UD G JO § B SBA[aSWBY) pajel Seale Jusiuod
2100 UDEa) oYM EmnEmE LIS PaEsliugd JO % /€ ‘90T Jo Ae U] (91

“Jie Jjo Bunel B paAlagal sjooyas omy “(1]4) |00 uonoadsu) senijioed
|enutie sl uo 1syBiy Jo PoaB UM SNi0R} JO %001 BABY 10U PIP M (§'L

(2102)
saLuwns sy wibag 0y yiom Joj spiq pue Buluueld yim Aemuspun s eyj0
1e Buoos pue Buuonipuco Jie apelbdn o) josfold Jejop uoHiW-iNW Can

‘s|ellajeul
pue Wnjnauino paufije splepueis 8 $$@00E pEY SJUSPNIS 10 %001 (€|

‘sjeuaie JUSIDIYNS PEY JOINSIT AU UIYIIM SJUSpnIs ||B Jey) Palilad s33)snd |

10 pieog Uiof [lemaT] aut 'Bunssw pieog 910z ‘¢ 18qo00 sul Y (271

‘slayoea) paubisse

Aisieidaidde pue pajenuspalo Ant Ag 1ybney ale syuapnis Jo %001 (L°L
auijaseg

i

pajoadx3



817 40 ¢T 83eg

SleleltielSHiv
(s)uopeoo

[(s)dnoug
wspmg alj98ds]
AR = 'sdnoelg juspnis dljpads
SOV pE JoUI0 Siysueg _ Iy
oakoldw3 :E66C-000€ L pund PaAISS 3Q 0} S1UBpN}S

00004 43410 sslieleg [suuoSiad
PSLISSE|D 6662-0002 ¥7| pung

Juawaldinbay
S82IAI9G paAoduwj

L1g'LyG eseg 000'987$ eseg R q 4e-pasealou) syj Bujeew

Siyoueg ashojdwT [BE6E-0006  Sweuag ssko/dws :pEEL-000E Al pHnne)LRUeS SeRFRE;

: _ ! JOU S321AJ8G/SUOIIOY 104

_ 000°0988 sseg ssliejeg ‘peuueld 'S30INIBS

LLO'L16 oseg selBleg  |auuCsIad PaUISSED 1666Z-0002 s papincid 2iem Sa0IAISs Spunc.B spunoJb pue ‘soueusjuIBL

[SUlIOSIa4 P3LISSBID {B6662-0007 000'at¥' LSiainlipuadx3 je10] pue ‘soueUsIUELL ‘[RIPOISNI DiSEE ‘|BIPOISND 2ISEQ 8PIADIH

salnjipuadxy salnypuadxs S90IAI8G/SUONOY S90IAI9S/SUONOY
[EMOY palews] peyebpng |enjoy pauue|d
¢ uondy
S{20U28 I

(s)uoneseon

[(s)dnolg
juspms aljioedg]
;$dnolg) uspnIg ouicadsg
v

panleg 3q 03 sjuspnig

Juawadinbay

v/v'gl9'y aseg 000'000'7$ 5588 :omzmnEou e Uo nmwmn 128k U S8dlales parosdu

sujeusg eakojdws 5668-000€ syjausg asfoldWis (6EBE-0008 404 pAISNipe aq (M Sans 1oy sjeos 10 paseauou sy} Buyesw
28 Aed ay) ‘seininsans psieayes + - -0} Builnguiuoos se papnioul

| o 000'000°Z1$ $8pN|oUl SalIE(eS PalEdyILed 10U S83IAI8G/SUONIDY 1o

m_mm_mbv.w_ L 8Sed Selejes [suuosiad loy |ej0y ay | ‘Buljeuspals say) Lo ‘paubisse

aseq sajlejes [ouuosisd POIEOLILSD (66610000  paseq peubisse Asiedoidds pue pue pakojdwa ag jim siayoes)

Peieollie] 16661-0001 000°000°9L$ &imipUsdXT [BI01  poenuspais Aliny elem sisyoeal |l peyiso/palenuspaid Ajerendoiddy



812 40 ST 28ed

(s)uoneso

$90°29 _mEmEm_nazm. 0 swajddng 0UoS JolE pUB 310j3G U0 wmcwEmv ay) BUISES.IOU| UBum
Iag &3, 5€-0008 - [ ©¥anp. 2ipojsna BulSIXe  JUSWIUOIIAUS [0049S SAlIsod pue

Siyeusg esfojdUz :666E-0008
. . - 8Jes & Joj SMO|[e SIY | 'SWODISSEo
Jo Bulueso Ajlep aplaold

0] Spasau 8seq puoAag suepolsno
JybBiu [eUOIPPE PUN) O} BNUIUOYD
S32INI8S/SUONDY
pauue|d

wmo_amm\mco_uo/«
[enjoy

wmc_E_vcmaxm_
[enioy psjewisy palebpng
¢ uolpyvy

mmS%cmaxm



B66£-000€ Z UOOY | Jec

10} PBIUNOODE 150D SIYaUSA BY L

rirard 06 mmmm mm:m_mm _mccomam_
PSYISSE|D '666Z-000Z Suoneiado.

pue soUBUSIUIB O O

sain)puadx3y
|[ENOY palewns3y

| moSH_bc.omwm.__
palebpng

3

sﬁms 3 mmm_ m&

woo_?_mm\mcoso,q
[enjoy

; ~ uspmis. um_u&mu

..._w %%E@ 1UapNIS ¢ Eomnm
paAJag aq 0} mucmuzuw

uswalinbayy

- | . S3JIAISS paroiduwy
lo pasealou] sy} Bunjesw

0} Bunnguiuos se papn|oui
JOU S32IAIBG/SUONIY 104

. 'Spaau Aljoe) 8ZnlLol4

$9OIAIBG/SUOIOY

.~ pauued

 uonoy

SI00UdS (1Y
suonesoT

SLWodU| Mo
_£s_e>. uﬁwa_u__




817 J0 /T a3ed

: .  BUINES-1S0D 810/dX8 0} SAALIRUGS
G/8'969% 000°5.29% suojelad(Q puB soUBUSIUIBRIN

aseg sanjipuadx3 Bupessdo aseg sainpuadx3 .mc__HmL_m_u_O 1oISIp 83 1noyBnoly)
18UI0 PUY SSIIMBS 16665-0005 1eUI0 PuY SSOIMSS 6665-000S  pepinoid siem seainies Aynn oiseg
sainjipuadxgy sanjipuadxg S92IAI9G/SUONOY
[BN1OY pajewils3 pajebpng |lenjoy

oI9S AYjin oIseq o} spiAcid

S80IAIBG/SUONOY
pauuejd

9 uonoy

S|00UDS 1Y
(s)uoiyeno

000LG} 420 Aepno |enden
:6669-0009 0¥ pun4d AenQ
_E_am,o 1oy snI8sSaY |epadg,

[(s)dnoin
uspmg olizedg]
'sdnoig) juspnis aloadg

v
poAlag aq 0] S1Uapnig

706167 18UIO ucmse_;wmm
salnypuadx3 Bupesado J8uio ag.l 1auo EERINEIS _ow>ok_ wi
pUY $821AI9S 16665-000S ABINO  ABRNO |BNAED (6669-0009 AinO L_m paseaJou] ayy bunsastu
[eydey Jo} anasay (eloads |eydeD Joj aAlssey |eioads 0} bupnqguiuos se pspnjoul
| . i I SSEERE a5 AQU SIOUAIBG/SUONOY. 10
9€G L€ J8yiO selddng PUy s3ocq agL8yio se|ddns  ygid senjioe) peziyuoud ayy joued - Jusbin jsow aJe jey) pala|dwod
-666%-000% 0% pUn4 .>m=:O PUY $%004 -5667-000% kAm_SO se Jeah syl inoybnosyy paisjdwos aq o} sysloid sanioe) Aljuspl

sainjipuadx3y sain)ipuadx3 SO2IAIBG/SUONOY S8OIAIBS/SUONOY

[ENY pajewlisy pajebpng [enoY pauue|d

g uondvy



g uoloy

B -2 iy
 penisg g 03 sjuspmis

e .__._ y

juswannbay
sa91A19g parosdu|
4o paseaussu| ayy Bugesw
‘03 Bunguiuoa se papnjoul
JOU S3DIAIBG/SUCIIOY 4O
liedsy pooo,

| 312 sa|I08) 1BY] 8InsSuUs 0)

‘$8)IS [00Us ||B 10adsul 0) anuRUOD

i

[auUosIad PaYISSEID (6662
asusdx3 pejesd

pue asususjuiep

.|... .,.v-vh. e =10 - = 2 > Hh=cies | LT
sainypuadxg sainypuadxg SIOIAIBS/SUONOY $80IAI8G/SUOIOY
|enjoy pejewnsy pejeBpng [enjoy pauue|d

L uonoy




817 40 61 93ed

_ SHOE |1 BplL
syjeusg ssfojdw3 :666£-000€

05981 Il BRL salejes |suuosisd
1666 L-00!

pajedyila

000'L.2$ [epuswaiddng

syjeuag safoldw3 :6668-000€

000'68%

|leyuswe|ddng seliees |suuosied

pajealjiua) 666L-000L

000'901$ :2iniipuadx3 (B0
sainypuadxy

palebpng

v/19| |ejuswa|ddng
sjjauag ashojdw3 :666£-000E

2090/
rejuswae|ddng sslees |suuosisd

Pa1eduied (6661-0001

mo_g_u_c_oaxm_
|[ENOY psjeuwllisy

EmEan;mu _mco_mm&@a

m:_Eaz, umz@ “ awy w<mo .w
al] Jo yonw ‘waishAs Ha mau
B0 mmm:usa ay) Yl ‘SisAeue
ejep Jo] suods) uo sieloes)
Bujuies pue s1eURUN||| Joi Leddns
sspinoid osje ySOL 3Ul ‘sdan
10} uonannsul Bunenusiay|p 1o}
seoJnosal pue swelbold yoddns
pazi|eoads o] sseode apiaosd
0] pUE SPIBPUE]S JUSIUCI YlIM
ABojouyas) jo uoneibisiu| syl Ul
yejs isisse 0] pepunj sem (vSOL)
Juswubissy [enadg uc Jsyses| v
SODIAIBG/SUONOY

[enjoy

(s)uonesor

[(s)dnaig

1uspmig aY108dg]
:sdnolg uspms aulosds
paAlIag 99 0} sjuspnis

;uswalinbay

S821A19S paAoldu]

- Jo paseslouj a3y} Bunssuu

03 Bunnqujuod se papnjaul

jou $392|AIBG/SUONDY 104

‘'SABP Pa)OBNUOD 3PISINO MJOM

10} puedis sapn|ou| ‘sisAjeue ejep

‘o] stiodau uo sidydes) Bujuer; pue

8)1BUILIN||| J0} Hoddns saplaold 0S|e

YSO.L 9YL 'Sdan 40} uohonasul

BuienusIayIp JOl S80IN0SS.

pue swelbosd poddns pazijeioads

) ssao0e apinctd 0} spiepuess

JUs1U02 8y yum Abojouyoss

Jo uonelibajul auy Ul Jjel1s 1sIsse

0} (YSOL) uswubissy [e1oads

uo JBYyoes| B punj o} anujuod
SA2IAIG/SUCHOY

pauueld




817 40 07 28ed

_ @.wmmmﬂ sdan {of co_uo:bm:_
- DOO'SS |Bue ang: A 1035 ] um EmEt.Em@ﬁ 01 s| bulwes |
SUENET| afojduiz ;.,A_. -000E ¢ ‘lanemay uaing 'i|eay pue ‘saipnig [B100S
S sy ) pus IBMSPUR] 'SSON ‘Uieyy ‘uondopy v meu
3t Joj woddns Buipnppul spiepueig
WsuoY eluloy|eD Ul juswdojensp

R ] ﬁwﬁtﬁ%@
susuag mmxa_aEm_ e-000

=000} 000 mw@m,_a_ﬁ..mnxu._._.ﬁmr .ooo_. oc.o @Nm B_ﬂﬁ h 8oL 5dxa : \\  [eloIsssjoud [euoiippe apircd
saun)ipuadxg wo;:y_vcoaxm_ wmo_Emw\wcoaod\ S82IAI8S/SUOIOY
[ENOY pajewis3 payebpng [ENOY psuuEld
6 uonay

s{oouos |1V
‘suoiesoT

Py

BWOooU| M|
UINoA 51504
sislesT ysybug
_ wwmm aq 0} suspMg




817 0 17 2884

. 011 SpiL ~000°€$
| Sweusg 3sfolduis :666E:0008  Sweusg Sefoiduia B66e

w.“_c: mEmUcEw EmEoO m_Eou:_mo

3)eNUaIsYIp O] 81BI0gE.||0D
vm“muEtmO mmm_.uea.mw| i 0} 8NUKUOD ||IM SIBYoEes |

woLE_Ucmaxm mmgzp_vcoaxm - moo_?_ww\wco;o,q - S80IAI8G/SUCNOY
[eNOy pajewlis3 paebpng [enjoy pauue|d

_-@ ._-_rm ﬂ,__..awmm. wwam_@m
0 1l 8Nl Seueles |suuosiad l0sied pe:

0L UoHOY




81¢ Jo 7 9ded

sa/nypuadxg sainipuadxg SO2IAIDG/SUONOY S80IAISS/SUONOY
lemoy pajewnsy pa1ebpng lenjoy pauue|d

Joj awp apiroid o) Jayoes)



QTZ 40 £ 28ed

0 LiSiipe  PRUBIfE $00qIX3} SS/H BSBYoINd
saJinjipuadx S90IAIOG/SUONO S80IAI8G/SU0IOY

[enjoy pajews3 payebpng fenjoy pauueld

RS SRS

o UINOA 181504
e stauwiea yslbuz:
paAieg aq 0} S}uUsSpNIS

juswaiinbay seoinBeS
= panosdiu] 10 paseaidu|
8y Bunesw o3 Bunnqiuos se
f.um._wm.,ma_a_:_m_mnﬁwwmcgofom
_

qm BlUsSWaR
ayy e swesboud NYILS
0] $83008 puedxs 0} SNURUOD

~ 000'0}$ jewsweddng

SOt Pl

4.




LLL'GL 180
saiddng puy $%00g 666+-000%

0 jejuBiS|ddng

sjjauag =afoldw3 :866£-0008

L UORdY ‘| [e0D Ul Jo} PajUNCISE

S| pue Bulpuny aseg o3 u| paAo|

g
|Bjuaws|ddng saliejes |auuosisd

pSIEOYYa] :666L-0001

|l UoNoY ‘L |e09 ul Jo) pejUnNosaE

st pue Buipuny sseg 0} ul pSAON

sainypusdxg
[ENJOY pajewis3

812 40 vz 33ed

000°0L$ |eyustugiddng
sijeueqg safo|diLig :6668-0008

000'sS3 [eluslwe|ddng ssuejes
|suuosIsd paleoUILIe] 6661
-000} 000'G9%:2inyipuadxg |10
moS#_vcoaxm_
payebpng

PEOD Bus Hele JoL (31 4)
Eﬂmzawm J8yses)| swil |in4d &
10 Uolied syj jos)ial sainjipusdxg
_2<m._.m Ul JUSWBA|OAUL JUBPMIS

mmmg:oo mﬁm_: al-aid mcﬁ_uwm?ﬁ
uo (@SHNr4) Jeusia jooyas
ybiy uvolun wiop uowig|ing yim
#JOM O] snuiiuoa am ‘papua sy
Weib femyied Jssieg sy a|iup
S90IAIBS/SUONOY
jen1oy

(sjuonesor

F&ma_cﬂmeaaa pue |

[(s)dnoig

Juspnig ouoadg]

.sanoJs) Juspnis oyads
paAlag aq o] syjuspms

;Juswaainbay

S33IA18G panoJdu]

4o pasealou] au) Huneaw

03 Buiinquiuos se papn|oul

10U S32IAIBG/SUOIIOY JO

swesBoid N3 1S pue Wwswysuus

apiacyd 0] 121381p |[goyss

yby sur yum Jauped o) enujuon
S9OIAI8G/SUONOY

psuue|d

€1 uonoy

S|004os IV
(s)uoneoo

[(s)dnoig
uspnis oliioadg]
‘sdnoJg uspmg oyioads
I

pPeAISg aq 0] Sjuspnig

uswalinbay

S301A19Q paAoldu)

10 pasesJau] ay3 Buijasw

o} Bunnguuos se papnjoul
10U S821AI3G/SUD|]0Y 104
‘uondope

Y13 Juasal 8] U0 pasEQ 180D
pejBullsa Ul asesuoul Jusonubig



GS¥Le

aseg AeinQ [endeD :6669-0009
1eah Juano syl 4o} D00'SHS

0} paonpal sem ainjpuadxa
pajebpng sy 'siy; 1o asnedag

‘2 1-910Z wouj Jano ALed apn|oul
SIUNOLWE aA0ge 8U] JO SWOosIaloN
¥66°G1$-Monasels

oyouey -Leg '8L$-8Hl0 ‘0EL 6%
uaal9 mopealy /8L LLS-AoBly

ZEL'6$-UBpIon 18| 1§-Buod |3

mQE_Ucmaxm
[BNOY pajewis3

817 40 57 28ed

000°09%
esed AejinQ [2)ideD 16669-0009
wwLE_Ucqum
pajabpng

@_ﬁsmano E:mcm 8 n_o m._mm;\.
Al UBY] 810W BJB 12U} SiaIndlloD

Isyses) fue mo_m_am_.“ o] painbs. ale
sslis 8l | ‘sal

ESID UM Sjuapnis
10 spasu a8yl mc_toanam Uy (ndiay
usjjo sle ssifficjouyos] [euolippe
S0UIS PIYIAISS SJUaPMIS LoNBaANpS
[e198ds JO JagqINU U} 10} JOI0B]
‘palyBiam B UM pajlolus sjuapms

10 JaguINU 3} UO paseq uoneso||e

ABojouyosy e cwam Sem siis yoeg

SO0IAIOG/SUONOY
[enoy

"A101UBAUl
wawdinba puedxa pue syepdn
0] uoneoojie Abojouyoal e yiim

JO0OYJS Yoes aplaoad 0} anuljuol

S80IAIBG/SUOIOY
pauue|d

L uonay

sielpaulisiu] yanglels
olysuey is|eoyUss auloadg
Su013E207]

apimjooLos
saaIAIag Jo 2doog

aLoou| ma

UINOA 131504

sisulea] ysiibug
paAlag ag 0] SJUSPNIS

suswasldinbay sasialeg
parotdul] Jo pasesiou|

- 8yj Bunesw o3 Bunnguuod se
PapN|oul SI2IAI9G/SUOIOY 104



8T 40 97 @8e(

91 Uondy

-95eg: 8yl h& co:moo__m __Qza lad e £_>>
sajlddng puy mx@am ..mm@wr@.mﬁw;. P! ( )IAG {lofalt ] |ooYss yoes spia0id o] SNURLOY
sainyipuadxg wok_E_Ucmaxm S92IAIDS/SUONOY S82INIDS/SUONOY

[enoy pejewnsg pajebpng lenjoy psuue|y

Gl uoidy




81T j0 /T 28ed

aseg ~ DOS'L§ eseg
syjeuag safojdw3 1666€-000€  SHieueg seAojdW3 i66BE-000€
aseg salle|es 000'+L$ eseg salejes
|[suuosiad peyisseld :6662-000Z  |SuL0siad PaYIssel] 16662-000¢ :
=R i AERE _ 2y : (sdan 204 SWOL
aseg Oomwoﬁw aseg ul mCO;moEUOEBCO;@UOEOQUG

, Sljsusg mm>o_a8m :6665-0008 Buisesiono pue uoddns
B . o®) Sepnjoul) SjuswssSasse

syjausg eafoldws :666£-0008
oseq sallejeg |aUUOSIad  000'0S$ oseg Salle|es [auuosiad i i R auluo paduEled JalBWS ay)

pajeayiia) (6661 -000} pejediiued 6661 - goo_, : PUB SSOO uswa|dwl 0} yeys pund
mm‘_B_UCmaxm sainipuadx] S90IAISG/SUOIOY S82IAI8G/SUOIIOY
[ENPY pojewlisy pelebpng [enioy pauue|d
Ll uonoy

S|00UDS IV
Amvco:moon_

[(s)dnoig,
uspnis diosdag]
:sdnoyg uspmg alioads
kv

vmiow aq 0} mycm_ozuw

G/ eseg
sjyeusg s9kojdw3 :666€-000€

000G eseg sslie|eg [aulosiad
pa1eayiay :6661-0001

«cmEmtzcmm
~ sadesg Um>o._aE_
10 pasearou] ayj Bundaiu

80E8YE esed
s8|jddng puy %008 866%-000% m._m.mﬁ.,_.m%mm.._ e ca E.oo.__m.mﬂu 0} Bunnquiuod se papnjaul
o . Bu) Uresn Jof speoyoagauwolyg 1. . JOU SIANISS/SUOHIV 104
S2ovy 000°00%% SARY MoU'g-¢ sapeib ul “ABojouysa) |BUONINIISUL Ul
sseg sainjipusdx3 Bupesado oseg sa.nypusdx3 Bunesedd  swooussep |y a|npaYyos Jo pEaye Juswido|aasp [euoissaioid Bupnjoul
JOUIO PUY SSOINDS 16665-0005 19UIO PUV SSOIMSS 16665-000S  Ajjenioe S|:@ARERIUI 82IASP |iL BYL aAnenIul 801A8P L1] pUBGXT
sainipusdxg sain)puadxy SO0IAIBS/SUONOY $82IAI8S/SUONOY

|[ENJOY pajlewlisy payebpng [enioy pauue|d



817 40 8¢ 258ed

.1.. ;wac mm _Emwmw:o;uﬁ.ﬁ;u_
'sddn Joj deb yuswanaaiyoe

9} 8sS0}0 0} Juswidojanap
_mcoaw&oa SAISUBIL| U0
__vmwsoé eJe shep asau] ‘shepuopy

_ ‘ases|a-Apea puokaq sanunpoddo
_Scmeoan:m sslejeg |euLosy & JuawdoAap [euoissajold o sAep
paiesuitan mmmw-om@_f %J0M JUBPNIS-UOU INOJ BpIACId

sainypuadxg msz__ucoQ_xm._ B moo__me\mco_G,Q BT S30IAJ8G/SUONDY
|Enjoy pajewnsy pajebpng lenpoy pauue|d

8l uonoy




8TC 40 67 23ed

e, 2

By
' L

2%k

SI00UPS IV
‘suoneso



817 40 0¢ a8eq

- splepuels usjuo) eiuleled
s )00 S5 € 2y1 03 ssasoe sjelidoidde pspirosd
salmipuadxg Bun _wcccmu d p ag [|Im s)uspnIs 73 18Y) 0S

18UJ0 PUY S8OIAISS 15B65-000C -0001 @@@.N@Q_ﬁr ﬁmﬁwm ﬂ@._. : 34 Buiules) 13 spiroid o) snuiuol
saJin)puadxg wwStvcmaxm mmo_Eom\wco:o,q S80IMBS/SUODY
[ENOY pajewnsy ps1sbpng |enjoy pauue|d

0005 |eyuswsiddng

61 uoly




817 40 1€ 23ed

0 [ewawsajddng meE [[1AA Emmh Q_cw_mumm4

se|ddns puy 1008 166670007 S9N PUY Y008 66670007 | Bolouyosl SIPUISIABUL . ABOOULDSL S oul
mm_B__ucmaxm mwha_vcoaxm_ S80IAI9g/SUONOY S82IAIBS/SUONOY
[ENOY pajewisy palebpng [enjoy pauue|d
0Z uonoy

w_oocum ,q

:sdnosg Juspnig dyads
paAlag 8q 0} SJUSpmIg




81T 40 7€ 23ed

SpIg 8ul B|IYM “S81IS 8y ||B sSo.oe 3)8|dwod

salnypuadxs |
posu safjioe) Buizniloud pspnjoul Bulules

0} Qmm\ém_aﬁze_mxﬂ__Hﬁ_u.m&__mﬁmaa_m_mum._u. J _ hﬁum 9 | J
104 SUCRIPUND BU Ul PBIUSP! YoNW 818U 'dv DT mﬁ_ Ut paiuap! mm. mm“.m% Ew 841 ino ?_mu 0} 8|Ge usa( sey 10isIg 8y '|jelenQ

S Sule T R P IS
.milm Um“m_:o_tm mE m>m_com 0} mJo_Ewm\wco;om ay) Jo uonejuata|dwl |[BiSA0 8U) 8qlosa(

"o|geoldde se ‘sougnhy uoienjead 4407 Yyl woldy eyep souewllopad mc_vz_oc_, BlED SWO02IN0 d|geinsesw
[enuue |enjoe ssn ‘papssu se ajge; sy} a1edlldng "dvD 1 JedA Joud ay) woly s|eob s Y37 8yl Jo yoes o) 9|ge) mc_\so__Q ayy jo Adoa e a19idwo)

, sisAjeuy

w_emcum _2

s901A188 Jo 2doog

S| MOT

Yoy Je1so4

sisliesT ysiBug
43§ 2q 03 SlUspMIS




81¢ 40 g€ 28ed

SIMIISQNS 4O JoGUINU PaaNpal B Ut Jnsal |im Aed Ui eseauoul 8y Jey) Buidoy aie sp) "s$8920.d Indui Japjoyayels ayy ybnoiyy sisyoes)
Aq passaidxa sulaouoo BuloBuo sy pue elep siy) U0 pased pajebpng usaq sey s|eose Aed 21n111SqQNs JNO 0) 8SESJOUI Uy ‘PapasU
SQNsS PUB S80USSUE JO Jaquinu ay) Buiuino elep jo sieak ajdiynw uo peseq jouisIp oy} o4 aled Ajiep sy Buisea.IoUl JO S1S0D 83U}
a]EN|BAS 0 8|ge SBm J01SIg oy} ‘siolsip Buloqyubisu jo sejeos Aed o)n}jsgns au} Uo Ydlesssl sWos Bulop 181y "7 |BOD Ul paiuapl
aq |Im susunsnipe esay | sdeb 8soo 01 sujeb usiealb 1o) SJUspNIs spesu [eloeds pue sisules) ysiBug yioq Joj spoddns uno suyall
0] PoaU apA "SSLIA JIBIBA0 N0 Japun Juawale.l pUe S82JAI8S JO UOKENUIIU0D B 0} sjulod sougny uonen|eA3 ey Jo sisAjeuy "sdals
1SJl} pue ansesw puog e Buipiebal suoIS|o8p Saxew pieog 8yl Se | |B09) U] paulino 8q [[IM 8Say | "saNl[io.] Japun uona|dwoo 10]
paluap! ale s109foid jenioe se sdals UONOe auj ul [IEjap Jejealb yonul aq |jim 818y} snamoy ‘|eob ||elano ay} 0y 8bueyo ou S| alay |

“dyD 801 Ul punoy aq UBd $abuBlo asol) alaym Ajusp) “ajgediidde se ‘solgny uonenieas 4407 84! JO sisAeue
PUE SISA[BUE SIU} JO JNS8L B SE (206 SIU) 9ABIUOE O] SBOIAISS PUB SUOIOE JO ‘SOLJaW ‘sawooino pejoadxe ‘|eob sy} o) spew sebueyd Aue equossQ

sJe||op ainmny

JNOGE SUCISIDaP SaYew saniuwon ABojouyos | 1omsid eyl Se saseyolnd [guoljippe Jo/pue sieak aining Ul sjuaWwaoe|dal 10} Sanlesal
3U] 0} [JBY JIM SIL L "S8|0A0 oMy Jsdif ay) Ul pajedioliue Uey) slow puny o} sige Buleg 9010 101SIg Y1 Se ||eMm SE 9INPayas JO peaye
sueo [euonippe aseyoind o} Buipuny sys Buisn sa)is 0} anp si siyl ‘Wed u| (91 uondy) pejedidpue Ajeniul Uey} sSe) 000 00LS IN0ge
210M S1500 Po1oadxa U} ‘SAIEIIU| YOOQIWOIYD) [BRIUI 8} JO JBSA [BUI U} Ul SjuswISnipe UHAA “Sieak aunin) Joy Buipun} aseg JO 1IN0
payJeWw ag jjm siy L (g) uonoy) asuadxs Buiobuo ue Jof Buipuny eseg ojul peAOW 8q 0} 8|ge Sem aoald Auejes peyabpng ay) Jaramoy
‘Jeak J1-91L0Z 941 Ul papus 1013sig [0oyos YbiH uolun 1Uiof UOHS[INS Uy yim diysieuped Ul PaAIadal am seiuow uelB A2pA U1 peaT
108loig sy (0} uonoy) 1uads Buleg Lels mou ([im juswdoeasp [euoissajosd 10} swsll pa1abpng asay) ‘Bulidxs puny siu} UIAA “SBlUoW
oWI-2U0 8y} puads 0} pasu sy Aq Jeslo a1em Asy) 92UIS spuny 4407 papusdxe Afjnj Jou SABY am '81e)s B} LLOY S3lUoW sWi-euo
‘SpUN 4 SSeUaAloay T Jo1eonpg aul Ula (Z1 uonoy) Jeah §1-81.0g 84l Ul 8injipuadxs 1o} SaAlasal By} O} [[B} ||IM 1BU) asuadxa payebpng
000°009$ € s! siyl ‘eseyosnd 1o} Jeak 61-810g 4} O} paAowW 8q 0} pspasu ‘Bunojid Buipnjour ‘sjeusiew SS/H mau jo uondope

SU} 1B} PapIoap Sem )i ‘g1.0Z 10 Alenuer Ul saipnig [e100g/A10)sIH Jo) 11| panoidde B)els sy Jo 8ses|al syl pue pajuswaldwi bulaq
uondope Y13 mau 8y} UlAA uswdeaasp [euoissajold pue Uoiidope %00gixa] B 40} Spuny sy} 818 SooUsIsjIp jelsiew Jolew omy ay |

_ _ . ‘sainypuadx3 [Ny pajewnsy pue sainypusdx3 peyebpng Usamiag SaouaIsylp [eLsiews ule|dx3

"9INSESW puUOg € INOGE AN 40 aunp Ul UOISIoap e axel 0} pejosdxs s pieog ey sjosfold soueusiuiew

Jofew a18|dwod 0} AlBSS808U 818 SOIUOLL |RUOHIPPE 1By} JEa|o A|Buisealoul swoeoaq sey ) 'I9ASMOY ‘spasu ssaippe pue aznuoud

0} GNUIUOD [IM JOLISIP B4 | "Sa1BWSS |BUBLIO 8|qnop 8iem 3Jom 8y} 1o} Spiq asnesaq pauodisod sem O e j08loid adueuaIuEN
Jolely oy Bupjepspun Ajjsoo e si yaiym ‘uiedes uey) Jayies soe|dal pue 8ZIUISpoLW 0) swi S| 1l ‘sesed Auew uj “Buises.ioul sie
Spasl 8oUBUSIUIBW [EJoUSE 0S ‘0BE Sieak 0G UBY) 2I0W HING 81am Sjooyds ay] “(1(d) (001 uonoadsu| sailjioe4 [enuue ay) uo laybiy
10 pooB yum selll|io.] JO %00 L SABY 10U PIp apA “saijioe) Buibe sy si buiuiesT 10} SUORIPUOYD JO eale 3y} Ul obus|ieyo 1sa1Ra1b 8y |
w31 8y Aq painsesu Se [20b pelBINoILE 8y} 8ASIUOE O} SOOIAISS/SUONO. 8U) JO SSBUBAIIDSYS ||BJSA0 341 8GHos8(

quawebebua pue Buiuies| Jusprys poddns o) skem |njbujuesw Ul ABojouyos) aielbsiul 01 piey Buinliom ale siayoes |

'e-1, JOUOD 10} SAIEINU| Y00GaWOIYD) 8} Jo Uoeiuaws|dwi ay) Yim Buoje psysiidwodoe ussq sey sisyoes) psubisse Aj@jeudosidde
pue pajenuapalo Ajny Bunnsug "s10sfosd soueusiuiew Jolew N0 Alued 0} Spuny Jo Xoe| 8y} ssalppe 0} 10[jed I2qUsAoN a4} JO}
einseaw puog e jo uondo sy} Bulojdxa s pieod 8y "psnuljuod sAey soueusiulew [eiewaB pue siledss Asusbiawe ‘Aejep e Buisned



317 40 y¢ 28ed

PEIEDUIIST ||BI8AO0 B UJ 40} pajunodde Ajetewunin si sy ps|j2ouga jou pue usye; sjuswubisse
40 JoedWI BY} JOHUOW 0) B[qE 8F |[IM BAA “BLUY) 8SES|. Ybnouy; sisyoes) Jo Juswidofsaep [eUOIS

"L Uonoy ‘| |eo9 ul s1s00 Bulyes
$0 Jaquinu ayy yum sjeoas ay) bBuisealou:

$$8J04d BuioBuo 10) MojE 0) SUOIB||8oUES



81T 40 G€ 98ed

20U9|[80X g |BoSI4 pue asus|[soxg dlWespedy 'sa10ld |BoaT
(sswoonQ |idnd) juswsasiyoy |idnd ¢ Ajlold :saljliold a1e1s

-1e0b siu) Aq passaippe sanlold (8207 _o\vcmzmym.yw

‘Apeal 19aled pue
Juspnis sNoAURUOD sjeAsUousp ||IM I0IASI [00UYIS Julor [oMO7 SU} Ul SJUSpPMNIS ||y

- Z [209)

abs||00 Bulaq piemo} ssaiboid pue JuswisAs|yoe

‘papaau se a|qe} sy} a1ealdn "dvyD Jeak Joud syy woy sjeob s,y37 eyl Jo yoes 1o} 8|qe} Buimol|o) sui Jo Adoo e ay9)dwo)

81-210C ‘PIMIIADY JeSA dVI1

ajepdn jenuuy



8T 40 9¢ 23ed

‘souep(nb sepacid sies syl un sasodind uoneouIsseal

J0} 2J055 N0 3|qBUOSEA) E 188 0] 83| PN 2M SI8UM SUILLISI1SD

01 BLI3IO [B90| i Bulyoo)aie s\ 4 4o ¢ el 12 Bulods uess sjUspns dna jiey
inoge smous yoiym ‘ejep Aleulwijsid ino e Bupioo] sie M 'Y oLuys
43 LA Jeah (0040S g1~/ L0Z BUiJo) £10Z Jo Buuds aU) u| uoEoyisse|oal 10}
sauijspinB (es0] auy Bumoj|o} Sjuapnss [0 %ES paleudissps. julor [BMaT (77Z

"Sdeaf g-0 Joy weiBoid auy ul Ajuoi | 2| pue ‘Nsu je

1ou g% 317 & Buiwoosq Jo ysu 18 Zg (sT317) sisties ysBug wis] Blio
L8ney am '1eak |00Uds gL/ L0z Sl I0] %8 8/ 18 Aiusiing SIfaus joid
us|IBug piemo; sseiboud Buensuowsp sT3 o abeiussiad syl (87

‘paseelouy
e SIUMm [IZI8A0 UMOR JUBM Y3 38L) Ul 8joUm 2 se 10LISIp ALl 10 sAnos|is)
s! siy | -sbesene 8BS syl anode P4z Sl Uiep alium ebelene SiEls Ayl Mojeq

%E S1y13 "swiod g Ag pesesioul s5103S i) 3l psuejuiew siispms
Moys pleoguseq LLOZ |le4 3w Uo s8103s Y 1no 'sialies| YsiBug Bm (Zz

_ ‘sohEWaljiew
104 (%S¢ 01 %z8) %€ Aq paseaioul pue 13 10} (%1901 %E9) %z Aq
pasesio8p spiepuels al) Bulpasoxs 16 Bupjsa sjuspnis Jo Jsquinu sy (1

[enjoy

2B AUIGRIUN0IDY/Sa1RY UOIROYISSEaY

S3)BY UONEBDYISSE|09Y
BJeQ OVES
BIEQ OVd13/1a130

BlIeQ OvdT13/La130

ElEQ OVES
pseoqyseq v
loieoipul/o111a W

pa1oadx]
sSawodInQ a|geinseafy |jenuuy



=

RO HES

fenjo

.< ¢

8Tz j0 /€ 3ded

‘sajel

Buiisixs uigiuiell Jo aseaiou] 0) spasu Jesh 61-81L0Z 8yl Jl suuLSIsp 0]
g1-/ 107 Ul UiMosB sy paau Y] s1enjeas-al |Im 8 “sbunes uonedyisserdal
a)Bis Ad painsesw se (A|ganadsal o,G| pue %¢'cl) sabelane Ajunod pue
SiElS BU) Y10g SA0UR %G-¢ a4 ||IM Selel uoljesyisse|oal tsuses| ysiibug ('

"9,G/ 8A0QE 10 1B 84 {|im Adusioyold
Yysiibuz piemoy ssasboud Bugensuowsap s73 jo sbejusasad sy (g2

‘deb juswsasiyoe
ayl sonpau oF Uiely pue suy ebenbuen ysiBu3 Joj sisulea| ys)|bug
Joy Jeak snolasid auy JBAD 9, ¢ 9SBRIDU! ||IM JUBLIBASIYOE JUBPMIS (Z2°2

‘SoneLayYIBW JOJ %% HS

0) %G Wod} pue 713 40} %89 O} %EQ WelL 8G pInom yoIuM ‘%z Aq aseaI0ul
{im splepuess sy Buipasoxa 1o BUlseW SIUSPNIS JO JagUINU ay) ‘uonIppe U
‘ylep puesuy ebenbuet ysiibug 4o} (ddSyvD) sseibold pue soueuliopsd
. Juspmis jo'jusuissessy ejulofieD au) Aq painsesaw se sabelane
AJUNOo puE Siels SACAR 3G 0} SNUIUOD ||IM JUBWBABIYDE JUSpMIS (L2

. : gL-L1

pajoadx3



8T JO 8¢ 38ed

0% eseg aw mmm.m ayrio mnmmc al ,tumam auy] mc__Em,mu
syjeuag sakojdiug '666€-0008 sjljausg sskojduiz (566! 0] sjulod eiep sjdinw ss1enens
TR _ 8lis Uaeq "dunesul piecg

0$ Sseg soliejeg 0§ 8seg saueles peinpauas Ale|nBas e 1e paseys ‘Buljsswl

[suUOSiad PRleolls)) 15661 |BUUDSIS4 PSIEIIIRY 6661  3iam s[eob (YSJS) JUstusAsiymy pleog psnpayos Aj.ejnbay

-0001 Alejes pajeayjiied jo uey -000| Adejes psjealiinias jo yey 1uaDNIS 10} LBy 3jBuig B 1B paJBys o] |IM S|E0B YSdS

sainjipuadxy saJnypuadxg S92INIDG/SUONDY $80IAI8G/SUOIOY
|[enioy psjew}sy pa1ebpng [enjoy pauue|d

| uonoy

‘Popssu se 8jqe) Uy 8jealidng "yoes Joj o|qe) Buimoj|o) sy Jo Adod e aje[dwod pue 4y JBaA Joud BU) WO S8IAISS/SUONOY BU) a1eandng
| S32IAI3G / SUOIIDY

‘usliesnisse|oay Jo) saulspIing alels sy Bumoliol luepms Jo 9% T
pa1euBisep=l JUIOR |jamoen] "AjoAnoadsal %G| pue o, gl aiam Jeak [00Uds
£1=91.07, 34 L uonealisserial Joj sabelone Ajunoo pue s1e1s sy (f7

‘siesfig-0 Joj weiboid sy Ui Aluo g/ | pue sl 110U |G 73] ] B BUIWooaq
JoxisiIe gz (sTaL) sleuresT ysiBug wia ] Buo 7| aney am Jeak [0oyos
21-910g 34l 104 (%79 19 15fi1e) 2181S) 9% /1) 18 ApuBLno S| Aousioyoud
ysi|Bug piemor ssasBoid Bunelisuowsp $73 jo sbejuaciad ay| (g2

1@anas uo peseq fauso i ,h_ Ul sapisis
122D Buniew sle sjuspnis 1eul SMOUS el AlIgeIunosay | __ a1 abelane

21BiS 83U} SA0GR %€ SI UIBA 8lym abelaAR 81els 8l mojag %, | S| <Jm_ swes
Ul pahers Uiey sjium %¢ Ag paddolp s8100s 13 'sleules| UsBug lo4 (z'z

soljewsyiew

10} (%75:0) %) %G AQ pue 13 10} (%EQ 01 %98) %/ AQ pasealou)
SpJepuUBls ayj Buipssoxa so Builesw syuspnis Jo Jequinu eyl (1'z
aul|aseqg

[EMAY penoadxg



817 40 6¢ 28ed

'SpJed Liodel uo snaoy
[ mSN Ew_‘ ._E pa|npayos

i 'Peopasuse paisnipe ag uayl
| Os[e!|lim Spied Hoday pue saping
Buioed “ejep s1einode sn Buinb

S

0001 |eyusweiddng 000'L§ |musws|ddng E wn_DD E m_wa_mcm m.umn wpmm._mu ale SHIewyouaq sy JI aulllliaiap
spyeueg sshojdwiz :666E-000€ . syjausg safojdw3 :5668-0008 MeIABI S} NG ‘SHBWYoUSg - O sdN Jo sisjeue ejep siabie
EE— : CENESESDS R —— toan:m oppasnaieisallioll | . MalAsl SIUI ING ‘SHIBWYDUS]

000¢ Hmcoz_v_ui ‘uondope 3 mau 1oddns 0y pasn aie SajuowW
|eyuswa|ddng Sale|eS |puuoslad 000°c$ ._Ecmrc.m_an_zm SslEES B y1m pue Jesk jo0oyas snoiraid [euonippy “1esA |00yos SNoIASId
PAIBOUISD :6661L-000L |suuosiad peieayiie] 6661 ay) Woyj e1ep Uo paseq pas|Aal W0oJ) B)ED UO paseq pasiAal
810¢ Ewr SLDfaoMES , -000} 000'7$-2imipusdx3 jej0L aq [jiM swiexe ylelyousg 8-y 8Q |[IM SWEXS YIBWyousq g-\|
mmLE_Uchxm_ sainjpuadx3gy S82IAI8G/SUOIOY S90IAI8G/SUDIDY
[ENY pajewlisy pe1abpng [endy psuue|d
¢ uonoy

EL T | SlelelVel S\
i | (s)uonzesoT

[(s)dnoig

Wwapng ouoadg]
:sdnouo Juspnig o110ads
14

jo'sisf|eue uo paseq sjuaunsnipe
Aessaoau Aue ayeus o} sesh
ay] w_._ogm:ohﬁ nmu_w;mh sle sueld

;Juswasnbay

s321AJ8S paacadu]

10 pasealou] ay} bunesw

. . 0} Bungujuod se papn|aul
T 10U S38JJAI8S/SUONIY SO

"UooE SE |[oM SB mmngu:_ aie



wm_B_vcoax_m_
[BNnjoy palewlisy

soJ B__ocoax.m_
palebpng

wmo_amw\mcozo,q
[enjoy

%g_ﬁ:@pﬁvﬁ 'SIOJBUIPI00D)
ra@mﬁ& mE_ Ypm uenelpsws) pue

. Dmﬁ mE Bmvag ucm mmS@
1.....Em_wﬁ.ﬁ_.mtn_oo [Jlm |auLostad 10181(]
$90IAI8G/SUONDY
pauue|d




81T 0 11 28ed

N

i o

Q_mr_ mc_.Lou,Ju...Ucm Vto\smEoD
apiaold 01 sunoy jeuoiippe usado
89 0} @NULUOD |Im SalIBIq JOOUOS
S82IAI8G/SUONOY
pauue|d

ww.._e._ncmaxm_ .
[ENOY pajewis] pajebpng

p uonoy

sa010188 J0 9d00S

awioau| Mo

Yo Je1s04

‘siaules ysiBuz
panIag aq o} SJUBPMIS

o (- '... £ .. = i
1o paseatou] ay}
0} Bunnqujuod se papnjoul
TOU. S9DINIDG/SUOIIOWIO A
"SJUSPNIS PIJUBADE
Jojpue Buibbnys 1961e) 01 pasn

=



000% 48UI0
syjeueg aaho|dig :6BE6E-000E

000G JaylQ salejes [auu0sIag
PRIEJUINS] 16661-0001

saJlniipuadxy
[ENOY pajewll}s3

L1811 MmurmEm_aq:.w
slysusg sako|dw3 :6565-0008

812 40 ¢ 23ed

000'e$ PO
sujausg eafe[dWs 5668-000€

000'SLS 48l salieles
[suuosiad peledlillua)) 6E51L
-0001 000 Sz$:8inipusdx3 (230
salnypuadxg
ps1ebpng

000/9¥S Ieluswajddng
syjausg safodwy :666£-0008

XIS pey sm ‘diysiapes| 1auisiQg
puesiedisuld Jod ‘sjusphis

e ey uepenusialip pue ‘asiod
Jusuwishetus poddns o) BuiusesT
10} ubise( |esianiun uj Buiuen
panisgsl sisydea] pue sjedsuld

S9OIAIDG/SUONOY
|Bnoy

‘3000
ubnouy; juelb SNNS Jeak suo e Ag

rpapunl aq )im sy "siuspnis |ie 1o}
uonenuatayip poddns oy buluies
Joj ubisaq (estenlun u| Buiuiel
8Al808 ||Im SiBYoES) DUE sjedioulid
$80IAI8G/SUOIDY
pasuue|d

G uonay
sjeeyog (v
suoNe207

SpPIM-Y3]
S991A19G Jo 8doag

8UIOOU| MO

UINOA J81s04

siauiea ysibug
pPaAIag oq 0] sluapnig

Juswaldinbay saoiAlsg
paAoudwi Jo pasealou|
ay; Bunsaw o3 BunngLyuoo se
P8pPN|3Ul S95IAI9G/SUOIOY 10

(s)uorjeooT

[(s)dnoig

Juspmg olioedg]

:sdnoJo Juspnig olioadg
paAleg ag 0} suapnig

;juawalinbay

S921AU9g paaoadul|

10 pasealou| ay} Buijaaw
o) Bunngluoa se papnjoul
JOU S92IAIBG/SUOIIIY 104



LgZvg |pwawae|ddng salees

_mccow._mn_ Um_tmmm_o -666¢ OOON m

mmz::ucmaxm
[BMOY pajewns3

18YI0 PUY S8OIAISS 1666

000.
JBY10 samjpuadxg Bunesadp

o

81T 40 ¢ 25ed

A0 Sto HmucmEEoom.m
apinold pue JoyUoLL Sisyoes |

000'68$ [eluawalddng "B]EP JUSLISSASSE JIay] Uo
SeUe[ES [pUllosISd PRLISSEID.  paseq uoneolisseioal o) qibys
-6662-000¢ SslLE[ES UOSIE 2ie oum siawies) ysiBug Jol 'sisules| ysibug jo ucnEolISSReI08)
| Juaied /seply |enBullig JO Ued  sayis o) elep sapinoid jousia ayl U} J0)uow pue woddng
wm_:ﬁu:maxm_ $80IAIBgQ/SUoNOY S80INIBS/SUOIDY
pajabpng [enjoy pauue|d
9 uonoy
S|00YoS IV
suojjeso
SPIM-V3T

saolnlag jo adoog

aUIOoU| MO
YINOA 191504
sisulea ys)bug
paAI9g aq 0] Spuspnls

s ;uswaltinbay saoIMeg

pasoidwi Jo pasealdu|
ayj3 bunesw o3 Buiznquiuos se
papn[aul S891AI8G/SUOIOY 10

Eo wc:_, .&an

(s)uonesor

_ [(s)dnoig
i | Juspnig oyoadg]
Nen | :sdnolg Juspmg alvadg
i [ poAIag 84 0) SJUBPNIS

;Juswalinbay

s991A19g panoidu)

1o paseaJou] ayl Buigeaw
0} Bullngiuod se papnjaul

_ 000.$
Jaulo saunipuadxg Bunelado

882 8q M SIyL ook 61-8102
; 3 ; 8y} 01Ul 8NUNUOD [jIM 8M puUB “1an
J8Uj0 puy ssdinies .mmm.m‘.,ooam UO }2AON SIIEY ._h_o £_>>nwco_wmmm JOU S82IAI8S/SUOIOY 104



Q eseg
siysuag safojdwyg '666€-000¢

0 eseg salieles [suuosiad
PBlEOLILB]) 1666 L-000L L Uohoy
'L leog-aunlipusdxa pejeaday
sainjipusdx3
[ENDY pajewisg

108 ¥ [elusws|ddng
Sljeusg 9skoldw3 :ABEE-000L

817 40 v 28ed

Sljaueg sefo|dw3 BBBE-000E

0 eseg

sale|eg [BUUOSIag PEIBaE))

6661-000L (000'000'%$
sijsusq pue 000'000'ZL%
Aieleg) sunjipusdxg pejeaday
sainypuadxg
payebpng

‘SSL1IN

uiim Juswdojenap sbenfiue Joj
syoddns 0] Laljjppe U siseq Ajlep e
uo @713 paeibajul pue pajeubissp

U0g epinoid Jlels paieaiua]
mmo_?_mw\wcozo,q
[enjoy

siseq

Ajlep e uo Q73 Yyoea) ||IM SIayoes)

pajenuspals Ajelelidosddy
$90IAIBG/SUOINDY
pauue|d

L uonoy
SIS
suonedoT

epim-y3T
sS201A18g jo adoog
sisulesn ys!|bug

PaAiag 2q 0] Sjuspmis

-juswalinbay s2o1M8g
panoldw] 10 pasesiou|

' 3y3 Bupssw o3 Buinqguiuos se

P3pRjoUl S30IAISG/SUDIIOY 104

(s)uoneson

[(s)anoig

uspnig o1loadg]

isdnous Juapnis oybads
PaAleg aq 0} S}uspnig

Juswauinbay

s321AJ8g panosdu)

10 pasealou| a3 Bupsswi
03 Bunnquuoo se papnjaul
JOU S30|AIBZ/SUONIY JO4



() @seg slijeusg

asko|dw3 666E-000E S0LS
-UOJJB00]|g 2]IS Ul 10} PalUnoaoy

0 aseg sallejeg [suucsiad

payeoyilad ‘6661-0001 000'HS
-U01jB20[[e SIS U| J0j PAjUN0IVY

0 |elusws|ddng
sjjeuag eshojdws (666£-000£

0

[eyuswealddng saue|eg [suuosiad
paiedliliad ‘6661-0001

| UONOY ‘| [BOS) U] JO) paiunoosy
Siijsusqg

¢6.'e$ pue Kejes 906'Lzg.

sainupuadx3
[BNiOY pajewis3

8T 40 Sy 28eq

0 [elUusWselddns
slauag aafolduw3 :666€-0008

[eluswaiddng sauees ﬁ_mcc.o.mkm.m
paiealilen (666 L-0001L
| uonoy ‘L |BoD Ul Je) paluncody
.-000'gz$:e.mipusdx3 [E10)
salnypusadx3]
palabpng

.”ﬂum_._m.m_mwﬁmmmc Ho sisLjaes]

2312 USjU0d YlIM>Iom pue
sisules| ysi|bug JojuoLu 0} 18bpng
a1ls s,0ydURY jo 1IN0 papuny pusdis
jBUONIpPE UE S| 8/al | ‘uchisinboe
abBenbue| yym BulBBNS
IS sjuspnis 8soy) pue sisules|
ysyBuz wisy Buoy 1no 136181 O]
oyourRy 1B peplAo.d Blam BAND3IB
ue se (713 40 SUoNasS oM] By |

SO2IAI8G/SUONOY

[Ny

(s)uoiieso]

[(s)dnelicy

Juapmig oy10adg]
:sdnouoy Juspnig oioadg

_ paAlag ag o} sluapnig

‘juawalinbay

S30IAIB8G paAosdu]

10 pasealou] ay} m:_.ﬂmm_t

0} Bunnquuos se papn|dul

J0U S82IAI2G/SUOI}OY 1O

‘|J2A3] A1EPUODSS By} 1B

.- 873 poddns 0y psjuswaduw! 8q 0}

| 8NUBUOD jiim 1T JO SUOIISS OM |

S82IAI8G/SUOIOY
pauue|d

g uonoYy

S|00UDS IV
(s)uonesoT

[(s)dnoi
Wwepms oyloedg]
sdnoJe) JUsSpMS aleds
14

paAlag ag 03 S1uspnig

Juswalainbay

S821AI3G paAcduwl]

10 pasealou] ayj Bunaasw
03 Bunnguuos se papnjaul
JOU S3JIAI3Q/SUOI}OY 104



==

m e

000"

it

. Qewsweiddng |

s}jjsusg mmma_QE.u.. '666E-0008 sjysueg s

0 000'c$ [eIUSWLIAANS SBUBES muomope ol 0S i

leluswsiddng sepejes jsuLosId BUUOSISd PSIEOWNBD ‘666  uy Jo) peitinoase: Apeaile Ui

Pei2ayiveD 16661-0001 |pusHX; el L h:r%mmulaa@ . ysifug Jojuow o} snuRuULY
sainypuadxg sainypuadxg S80IAI9G/SUOOY $80IAI9G/SUOIOY

aa&%mémm oﬁomusm _mao< nmc%_n_

29 0sje ued ainseaw siy| (¥173)
Juswssasse sbenbue| sanewlo)
‘B Jo ueneiuawaidwi ayy ybnouy

Asuaroyold ebenbue) Jauses

mco_uo<

N O} pajwi
S32UAISS Jo adoog



mEmcmm asfo aEm

e LSS

|EN1OY pajewnsy pajabpng

mm_za_ccoaxm - o mwhstvcoaxm

817 40 Lt 28ed

moo_amw\wco_&,q

$301AIAG n.m.;.cEE_
lo paseasou] sy mc;moE

1ou wwo_>._ww\wco:o< 104

‘s198ys |[eob yum ssaiboud
sbenbue| pue JlLUSPEOE UMO
118y} oedy A|lenpiAlpul O} 8Nuiuoo
1iim sjuspnis 14 apelb g-¢ Iy
S32IAI8G/SUONOY
pauue|d

o_‘ :o;o<

mmu.?_.mwca m doog

19U @..::@&&...mwumﬁ
Ewmﬁ Eﬁm& 3 BulNQLIUO: w«

e T L

ﬁmﬁﬁo& Sa0IAIBg/SUON




'6661-0001 | Uonoy *

8T 40 81 23ed

o1 _m.c._«:n_bcoo se _umu:_o:_
jou sadiAlag/sSuUoIOY 104
“gleldoidde se pajuswe|duwi
SUBIUSAISIUI PUB SH88M BUIU
Alane seu0)iUGL 3 |Im Ssaiboid
drwspeoe pue Juswdoleas(
abenBueT Jsuiea ys)|bug

sweueg. a8 m@ﬁ@m

Sy = T

salgjeg ﬁmcaa&mm mﬁo

pa1UNoo2e m_:ﬁucmaxw.u&mﬂn@i _ 5y :
sainypuadxy mmza__ucoax.m_ I mo_o_Emm\wco;o,q $90IAIDG/SUOIOY
|enjoy pejewns3y pajebpng lenjoy pauue|d

: co:\o<




817 40 6V 28ed

J0U S22IAIBG/SUONOY 10
(4810 |enBuljiq suo jo uoiuod

e pue suonsod apre |[enbuljiq
- 22ly1) ysiuedg ul suopejsued)

0 [ewswsiddng
mémcmm mm»oﬁE mmmmlaoom E

0 _EcoEm_Qa:m_ nm_cmnw p_ .m:o;mmmcmh_cwﬁ:% uanum aiow Buipnjoul suosiel|
. SOUE[ES [oulosied LIEN o) Blou Buipnjoul suosiel| Jualed Juated se aAISS puUB SIUSPNIS
6662-0002 9 uondy .N [EE S SE paAas pue sjuspns o} uoddns 0} poddns jeuoneanpa |enbul|iqg
., PRIUN0IDE un _Ucmaxm Dmumoawﬂ bm_mmu m.ﬁﬁ_u maxm kummamm leuopeonpe |enBuijig papirosd yelg  apiaoid o} Yeys puny o} enuiuog
sainypuadxg mmLE_ocoaxm SQOIAI8G/SUONOY S82IAI8G/SUONOY
lenjoy pajewns3 payebpng lenjoy pauue|d
rA» CO_H.O<

o= H:Btw.__:wwm,mmu&cuw
S P ._RE_LO paseaiou]




GZv'/ [eluawsiddng
Sljsusg aakojdw3 :666£-000€
168 7E
[BlUslg|ddng sae|eg (auuosISd
paledyile] (6661-000L
sainypuadx3
[enioy psiewnsy

812 40 06 23ed

_ 000'0L$ [BlusWa|ddng
slyeusg ssfojdwy :6665-0008

000°0S$ [elustus|ddng Saligjes
|suLIoSIad PEIEaLILIBY (566}
-0001 000'09$:2imipusdx3 g0
salnypuadxy
pajabpng

pmtm ncm mhﬂmn mE (_9 w_ﬁ_m__mﬁ;m
[suucsiad payijend Bumab

‘ulAynoiip slos pey s\ [ooLds

Iaue Jo/pue aiojag 21s yoes
1e Jeaf 3yl ;noybnoiyy pepinoid
38Mm mm_tc:to%o.mmn papualxg
S90IAI8G/SUONOY
[ENOY

(s)uoneso

[(s)dnoig

uspnis alioadg]

isdnodg wspnis ouloads
paAiag aq o] sjuspnis

Juswsdinbay

s921A18g panroadu]

1o peseaJou] ayj Buneaw

o1 Buningiues se papnjaul

}0U S3DIAIBG/SUOIDY 104
S4an

Buipnioul syuspnis paabiey oy
$3SSE|0 UOIIUSAIBIUI ABD Papua)xa

Joj-apiacid o} Jels 2.1y 0} anupuo?)

S90INI9G/SUONOY
pauue|d

€l uonody

sjooyRs IV
suonesoT]

3pIM-y 3T
S321A498 1o adoag

sisuiean us|Bug
pSAISS 8q 0} Sjuspnig

Juswadnbay saoiAalag
- panoudwiy 10 paseasou|
ay3 Bunssw o3 Bunnguyuod se

PAPNIOUl SSIAISG/SUCHIY 10



89z | 3L
sijeuag ssfoidw3 1666£-000€

00G| | SNIL SaLe|eS [3UUOSIad
Po1BOUILIBD 666 1-000)

GRS |2laws|ddng
syysusg sefojdwg :666€-000€

0006
|eluswsalddng saleeg [BUUOSIad

beieauiied 6661-000)

wch_vcmaxm_
[BNOY pajewiis3

8TZ 0 1S a8ed

000°2$ [eyusws|ddng

sijeusg asho|duiy :666£-000€
000'6% [Bluslis|ddng salLEes
jauUUOSIad PaIEdUINBD) (666

70001 000'LLS: aimipuadx3 [elo.L

moLB_vcoqu
pajebpng

(s)uoneson

wEman
_ [(s)dnoig
uspmis 2y102dg]
'stinosoy yuspnig ouoadg

paAlag aq o} syuspnis

‘_mgtE Umm: HmE sanss! ol
a)is Aue wm:omﬁ ncm m_w&mcm Emv

;juswalinbay

saoinleg panoadu)

10 paseatou| ay) Bunsawi

0} Bunnquiuos se pspnjoul

10U S32IAlag/SUDIoY Jod

‘Yoeoo

uoijuaalalul ue ally 0} Jooyos

€910} mvcm,,,az._m, punj) 0] anuijuo)d
SOOINIBS/SUOIOY

pauue|d

mEmEQm mc_u:\t ‘sjuepnis: 10 mvmmc
Buiobuo sy} ssnasip 0} [suuos.ed
JouIs|@ YimJeak e sawp g

-/ 198w A3y 'sdamn 4no jo yimelb
Jllwapeoe ay} Woddns 0} Jeeh siyl
papuny 81em S8YIBOQ UOHUSAISIL|

S30INIQS/SUONOY
[enjoy

71 Uoldv
S|e0YIS |1V
SUQIlE207]

apmM-v37]
s391A128 Jo adoog

3LUOOU| MO
UINOA 181504
s/sulesT us|buz
paAlag aq 0] sjuspnig

‘Juswalinbay saojAIeg
panoJdul] 10 paseaiou|
a3yl Bunesw o) Bunnginuos se
| papnjoul S82IAI3G/SUONYY 104



0eseg
syjauag s3/0/dw3 [§666-000C

= gy

0 eseg saliejeg |su comumm_
PalBoyIuSD :666L-0001

L UoNOY ‘| [BOD Ul oy
pelunoooe ainypuadxes pajeadsy

sainypusdxg
[ENOY pajewnsy

8T Jo 7§ 3deq

w "Jayoea) aIsnuw
o2 ..@@wmwc_too B UlIM [oAs] Aleluswals
3UlB 8l UBBIONR| DY |2UCHIDRE
Eh #0|[e 0} pappe Usaq sey 3| 4
i auQ "stesboud uonusasayul ubissp
Qam,m :Emﬁ pue ‘sacijoe.d 1s8g Inoge anbojelp
mvmzmoa wapns _E_caE 0)

seJnypuadxgy
pejabpng

wwo._amm\wco:o(
lenjoy

,,wmo_imw\mco:o,q
pauue|d

g1 uonoy

E.u:_ m@u_EwwEna;oz:ou



0 [eluswsiddng

sysusg sefojdw3 :666€-000€

0

[eluswae|ddng saiejes |suuosiad
pajedyius) 8661L-000L

sjjausq

865'G$ pue Alejes LER'GLS

| uoldY | [B09 Ul JOJ PSIUNOATY

sainjipusdx3g
[ENOY pajewisy

8T 40 €5 93ed

_ 0 |eluswsa|ddng
sjiysuag ssho|dw3 :B66E-000€

0

|[eiUsia|ddng salejeg [auuosiad
pa1eoyiUa) 1666L-0001

sjijeusq

000'c$ pue Aiejes 000'2Z%

| uofioy ‘| [209) Ul JO} pBIUNOJY
-000'ge$:2imipuadxy [BjoL

sainypuadx3g
pajebpng

‘apeib
418 U] Ul SSEJO:83UaIaS J8INdwod
dy ue Bujpnjpur siuspnis
Joy seyiunueddo papuedxe
10} SMOJ|E SIY | "BoUBIS[SSE ||
210l 9ABY SN 2insus pue saz|s
Sse|o Jamo] 0} 3|npayas Jeiseul
MangieIS-oyouRY SYl Ul pepun)
2iBM 83UBI0S 10 SUanIss oM.

S80IAIDG/SUONOY

[eny

(s)uoneso’

[(s)dnain

Juspms 21}108dg]

:sdnolg wepnis oyeads
paAiag 8q 0} sjuspnis

uawannbay

saolalag paaotduwy

Jo pasesalou] ayi.bulgsud,
o3 Bunnguuod se pspn|oul
J0U S39IAI9G/SUOIIOY 104
"gouR)SISSe |1

aloWw aAeY sddn @JInsua pue sazis

SSej0 Jamo| 0} 8|Npayos Jajseul
}ONQJBIS-0YoUEY 8U] 0} 80UBI0S
SUOIJ08S OM} puny O} 8NURUOY

S82IAI8S/SUOIOY
pauue|d
9} uonovy

sjeeyas fIv
(s)uoneoson

[(s)dnoi
uspnig auvedg]
;sdnoJg juepmg ayads
k4

paAlag @q 0} sjuspnis

;juswennbay

$2o1A18G pancidw]

10 pasealou] syl buneaw
0} Bunngijuod se papn|oul
10U S821AI8g/SuU0}9Y 104



juswalinbay
SadIAIag paAcsdu]
10 paseasou| ayz Bujjsaw
03 Bunngiiuos se papnjaui
10U S3JJAI3Q/SUDIIDY 104
(uonoas apeih

spjeuag mgaaam __”_mmmmi-@_

[Bjuswa|ddng salejes |auLosiad
Po1BOYINSD (666 1L-000)

- " : _ gEm_m 8UO pue UoNas apelh
sjysusq ~ 000'/§ pue. =S auo) suspnis paishie; Joj jooyas £co>mw auo) sjuspns peyabiey 1o)
8£G'6$ pue Atejes z,g'( $ 4Ol ) seipa l1Z3U1E [OOL0S SleIpawIsiUl B} 1B SUONDaS
L UOHOV '} 1809 Ul Jof pejunoooy 000 ¢¥ . \Ji / uonUaAIBIUL Uil UIBJUIR )
_ | i f
sainypuadxy mok_B_Ucoqu moo_?_ww\wcoao< $92IAI8G/SUOIOY

[enjoy pajewnsy pajabpng [enjoy pauue|d

Ll uondy

efpsLaiu| yongiels
oyouey sjooyog oleds
SuonesoT

spImieoyasg
S8[AI3S Jo adoog

Slwool| moT

UInoA Js1s04

sisusea cmamc

- panss 29 o] SJUSpMIS




817 40 G5 a8ed

00LL #mﬁo mméxvcmaxm

000'0Z% _EcmEmﬁa:m mw:aasm
puy mv_oom_“mm_.__., ¥ Sjeult
wo_B_ucmaxm
pajabpng

mchEoE c_ m_o:ommu Hm_wwm
0} weisAs/welbeid ABojouyost v

SO0IAIBG/SUOIOY
fenjoy

@mm_t _ScmEm_qa:m mo__ﬂanm
: ﬁ¢< wv_eom mmmv- _ o?wﬁ LU

mm._E_ocmaxm_
[ENOY pajeullis3

(eyeuiwn))) maQD 104 mamm
EmEo>m_com 8500 0} B1Bp 3ZA|BUR
.sso.604d Juspnis Bullonuow Ul

m._mcomQ 181588 01 WalsAsywelbold

ABojouysay B puny 0} sNuluoY

S80IAI8G/SUOIDY
psuue|d

81 uondy

Elpsuleiu| Honglels
2 a:aﬁw | :Sj00YoS um_um@m
e suoneso]




8TT 40 95 28ed

© pioddns sousios pue yjew
sjuapms 6uyB6nis Busoddns
u I'siseydws ue yim Jeak e sawy
| ejdmnw ‘jens) epeiB Aone oy sl
HoleAsUUl WY3 LS pue saiaoe
INYI LS 0} ss8o0e |euonippE
2jeUIpIood 0} puadys e pund

67z [Ruews|ddng
syyeueg sefojdws : mm.oaam_

000'cl [epUBwa|ddng souees
|BUUOSIa PaIEdIIS]) BE
~000L 004'0Z$:2uny r.ma

mmLB_Ucmaxm . | me:F_vcoaxm_ . _. S80IAISG/SUONOY | S82IAIDG/SUCIOY
|enjoy pejewnssy pajebpng lenjoy pauue|d

61 uondvy
s[00Yds (v
mco;muau_

SpIM-Y3]

BWodU| Mo
rm.j@ \_f g@ﬁﬂ@h_




@.
jeluswaiddng ssueies _mccow»mm
poleolISD ."mmm.?

@mm"_ LL$ vcm_bm_mw 0
_‘:9_64 _‘__ma@ ul 16§ pajUNo2d

1= Sii st |u._....w.__.-IHz¥

sainmipuadx3]
[ENOY pajewsy

. sainjpuadx3

8TC 40 /G 28ed

‘(g apelb 10} BuUO pue /
apelb 1o} auo) uonuaasalul Buipeau
JoJ 3|NPayos I31SeW ¥ongiels
youey ayj 0] SUONOSS UiejulRN
mmo_?_mw\mco;o,q S92INIBG/SUONOY
payebpng |lenjoy pauue|d

ON CO_“_.0<

:mEm._ wam wa%@ﬁmw
.:&5 10 "




cmwmm ﬁﬁmﬁmﬁ ng w@d&mm.ﬂ "Siejjop els |eluswsa(ddng

ybnouyy papun; sweiboid ||e
o YUY 78> pue 0 5d 10UIsig 40 UCIBSIUILPE PUE UOHEUIPIO0D
wm‘_su‘_vcoaxm we_‘z_vcoaxm_ wmo_Eow\wco_yod‘ - $80IAI9G/SUONDY
[ENDY pajewls3 palebpng [enjoy psuue|d

Lz uonay

0 [eyusws|d ‘Juswaunbay
Lm_cmm mw%oﬁ_.:r 166 Wﬁ&:ﬁﬁ.@d s901n19G paroaduy
o S = 10 pesea.du] sy} Buipsu

01 Bunnquiuod se papnjou)
10U S92IAI8G/SUOIOY 104



Zesaz |Bluswe|ddng salg|esg
[BuUOsiad paisse|D 1666¢-000C

sainjipuadx3
[BNOY pajewlisg

0 |ewswsa|ddng

sjjeueg sako|dw3 :6666-0008

0
|eluBWE|ddng SalBRS [aUU0SIad
peleolila) :6661-0001 L69'98S
'|ej0 - asusdx3 pajesdsy
m_mza_vcmaxm o
|ENOY pelewnsy

2121 |ewswse|ddng
sjieusg ssholdw3 :666£-000€

8TZ 40 65 38ed

pue Sped|eD Ul s4an 1o} esegeiep pue spedied ul maaj Jo) sseqgeiep

Gg/cE |BWsWa|ddng sauejes
|puuosiad pallisse|)d -666¢-000C
sainjipuadx3
psjabpng

UB3|2 B 8INsSUs 01 Papun) sem
uoliisod jsAjeuy SWSISAS B1eQ v
S80IAI8G/SUONOY
[EMdY

0 |auswaiddng  "Ssue spsau jeucnippe se spoddns
sjjauag mmmanm 1666€- ooom dojarap 0} 3NulLod em pue ‘speau
uo pased padnolib pue psssesse

AjieinBas ale sjuapns "SSLN
ino ybnoJyy JeaA auy noybnoJyl
padouuo sem (s4an) sidnd
paieaydnpun jo ssasboud sy |
S9OINIBG/SUONOY
[enjoy

0 memeaa:w
S3LiB|Eg |SUU0SISd PaleoliIan
:6661-000} @susdx3 [ej0]
000'8$ - esusdx3 pajeaday
saJnjipuadx3y
payebpng

0zZGg | |[Buawsa|ddng
sliauag sefo|dw3 :666£-000€

Sus o1 uansod

lcr=Tlol=

1shleuy m&& Ag Bl B pund
S90IAISZ/SUONDY
pauug|d
€Z uonoy

(s)uoneson

1%
paAleg ag 0} sjuspnis

uswadinbay

saolalag panoldu|

- Jo psseauou] 2y} bunsaw
0} BuiynqLIUOd Se papnjoul
JOU S32IAIDG/SUOI0Y 10

(sdan) slidng payealjdnpun
10 ssaJlboud sy} JOHUON

S80IAI8G/SUOIOY
pauue|d

¢cC uondy
suol}edoT
saoiAleg Jo adoog

SWI0dU| MO
UINO A 181504
siauIBa cw__mcm_
psaJag 8q 0] sjuspmg

Juswalinbay sadlAIsg
paAoidw] Jo pasealou|
ay) Buizesw o3 Bunnqgiijuod se
papn[oul S82IAI9G/SUOI}DY 404



SABY am 80UIS * sisUles| Us|iBuT Uo (aiessal [euolippe slios BUlen|ers Ajjua

81T 40 09 38ed

1IND 1B SAN “[]om S A|[BUOOWS0100S pue Ajjeoiuspese

UI0g spasu Jidy) JoJuoW 0} 8NURUOD 0] JUEM M NG ‘'pleogyseq BILIoJED au1 U0 1no uodal oy jlews 00} si dnosBgns yino A 191504

InQ "syuepnis pabejueapesiq Aljeslwouosacioog pue sistlies| YsiBug Ino 1o} anij Ajjeioadss si sy | 1oLISIp 8y} Jo) abesaae )
2y} mojeq a.e ey} sdnoiBgns ssay Jo) Buuouow pue poddns payabiel siow 10} MOJ|E (M YDiym ‘sdan 4no Joj spoddns [eoibojoyoAsd
pue Buljssunod [euoippe awos Bulppe aie o) “umoels Buuiejuiews oy pasoddo se deb 2y osoo 0] SjUspMS J0) UCIIUBAISIUI

leuonippe spircid o} psau 2 Apesd si slayy '1eak Joud syl Woll syoddns aU) paulBRIUIBW SM SJIUM ~JB2A 81 10) SLIy abenbue ysibug
ur modf Ajjenjoe 10U pip oym sdnosBgns maj e pey em Jansmoey injssa00NS SBM Y3lym ‘sallEwsyleW 10} siaAe| Buippe sem Jeak

1SB| Snooj InQ “sWy abenBueT ysybug pue ‘Ssfjigesiq Uum sjuspnis ‘sisuieaT ysybug Jno sseappe 01 siske| jeuonippe Buidojeasp
81e 9/ "S|oA3| [ 1B Sjuspnis 10 speau sy Buissalppe Jo suesw BuioBue ue s| Hoddns o WweysAs paJalj-nnjy [jesano Ino Buluyay
'leob pejgnoiue ay) aAsIydE 0) S9OIAIBS/SUOIIOE B} 40 UonEIUBWS|dWI [|BISAO 8] 8G110S8(]

0450} oseg
sjyeusg 9940|dW3 :666E£-000€

2859¢ oseq saliejes

[sUUOSIad pallisse|D :6662-000C

saJnjipuadx3y
[ENOY pajewnsy

04501 [luswsjddng
Sieusg sakojdws 1666€-000€

‘8|qedl|dde se ‘sougny uoien|eag 4407 8U} Woly ejep eoueulopad Buipnjoul 'Blep aWo2)No 8|geinsesu
|ENUUE |ENOE 39S "papasU se s|qe) 8y s1edldng 'dyDT JeeAh toud sy wouy s|eob s,y 8y} Jo yoes 1o) 8ige) Buimojio) ay) Jo Ados e aya)dwon

0008 &seg
slysuag aefojdws :pEBE-0008
G8UEE sseg sslue(es
|suuosiad PBISsElD i65662-0007
saJnyipuadxg
pajebpng

0009 |Puswalddns
syjeusg safoldW3 :B66€-000€

‘swisIsAs juswafizueLy
1UBpNIs Se |[@m SE S8SEJRIEP
WwinjnoLIng joJustwebauew
28U} Ul JSISSB 0] pSpuUny sem
uomsod 1sAleuy sWaisAs gleg v
S92IAIBG/SUONOY
[enjoy

478U} Joj erep paiebaidbes|p
‘pue peiebaibbe spircid

sisAleuy

"SWielsAs juswabeuew
JUBPN)S SE ||aMm SB $aSeqrIRp
WwNnNoLIND Jo Juswsbeuew
3yl urisisse o uonisod
1SA[2UY SWSISAG BIE(] B pUn4

$82IAI8G/SUOIOY
pauue|d

¢ uonoy
(s)uoneosor

¥
paAJag ag 0} SjUapn}g

uswalinbay

saoiAlag paaoiduu|

10 paseaulou] syj Bunsaw
0} Bunngruos se pspnjouj
JOU S30IAl8G/SUBNOY JO4

dVvD1 3U3 4oy erep paiebalbbesip
pue psiebaibiie spiacid



817 40 19 a3ed

aABY am 0S ‘saiunpoddo juauidojaasp |euoissalold ojul INduj 210w pajuem Jels Pajedlied ‘piemio) Buinow dyOT 8ul JO g (80D

Ul PapN[oUL 84 ||IM UYDIUM ‘Spesu Jiay] Buissalppe sie am Jey} ains aq o) syuspnls buireiyoe ybiy pue paylb Joy welboud no Bunenoue
AjJes|o aiow 1e Buy0O| 818 AN “PJemlio) BUIAOW ¢ [BOS) Ul POSSaLPPe 84 [|IM 1By} SIUSPN]S UNOC JO SPS8U [BUONOWS [BIOOS 8U} Jo8W 0]
sooald pappe Jo Jaquinu & Yim poddng Jo WoiSAS paial]-iNA |[eJeA0 Jno aullsl 0} Buinuuod S S A ‘sdnoJb juapns paiabiey ino Jo
Speau pue S||i¥S 18810SIp 8U} SUlLLISIepP 0} LUOJ198[|02 BiEP JNO aullai O] sAem so) Bupoj| ale am ‘pabueyo Jou sey |09 ||eI8A0 84} 8[IYAA
S T "g¥D1 eUl Ul punoy aq Ued sabueyd esou aeym Aiuap -a|qeoldde se 'solgny uonenieal 4407 8Y: o sisjeue
puE sISAjeuR SIU} JO }Nsal B SB |eob Siy) 8ASIUOE 0] SEOIAISS PUE SUONOE JO ‘SOUBW ‘S8WO0dIN0 Pajosdxa ‘leoB siy1 01 apew sebueyo Aue 8quosa(

‘salnypuadxs
|emoe pue paabpng usamiaq aouslayip 0000SLS & Sem slay (¥ uonoy) sinoy papusixe 1oy uedo Alelql| oy} desy o1 sueleIqlT
8y} J0J 10D By] Ul SI 8oualayIp [els1ew 1sab.e| syl “senialoe ul sbebus o) sluspnis o) gel e dn Bumas uosiad e 0} J|8s) pud| jou

PIP S9SIN0D UJIM [OOUDS S)BIPaLLISIU| SU) JO 8INJONAS 8Ul pUB ‘8IS SUO Je Saljjigisuodsal asoy) uo 300} [edidutid aul “(6i UoNnoY) Jeak
JUS1IND BU) JoJ UoRISOd JOJBUIPIOOD NV LS 8Ul 10) puadis 8yl a4inbal Jou pIp 1BY) S8lls OM] pey SpA (€1 uonay suonisod asayy i} 0}
BulBBNAS a.e Jey; sayis je Hoddns au) spiaoid o) Bulm gjdoad Jo jood e dojanap Jo/pue suopeziuebio spisino uim Jsuled Alenusiod
0} shem je BuoO| 818 9pA '8[eds Joble| B U0 |00YDS S8R PUB 21048( S8DIAISS 8} Joyo 0} |suuosiad payienb Butpuly Anoiip pey me;
B 'SUO[EO0][E 11U} JOAO JUSM SB)IS BLUOS 8|IypL “pasnun sem leyy spoddns jooyos Jeyje pue s1ojeq Buliebley seiuow Ul 000 0ZS IN0qe
Sem alay) ‘S}S02 AJE[ES JO apISINQ "SJ2|jop PUBSNOU} M8} B JO }SOO PasSEstoul e Sem SIY} suollisod palie|es SO J0 “saInipuadxa
p51oBPNQ POPEIOXS SIBHOM PUE UJ[ESY JO S1SOD 8SBaIOU| 8Y) ‘siaquinu pajosdxe mojag Apybys Jo e Ajlensn sem AJe|es [|B18A0 3y
SIUM "SISO0 alefjem pue Yjjesy pue Alejes Jo eaJe sy} ui uiebe si| sesusdxs psabpng snsisn s{enjoe pejeuwl}ss Ul soUsIsyip UIBW 8y |
‘ , ‘sainypuadx] [enjoy pelewns3 pue sainypuadx3 pajebpng usamiaq seousIayIp (SR UlB|dX3

"pJEmMIO) BUIAOW SSSIPPE 0} PasU ||IM oM JBy} Jeah SIy) sn 4oy sdeb sLluos pa1eatd siyL ‘[|eldAo pueq souewlopad usal9,

au} uIuyIMm (|3 SI aBeIaAE 1LISIP Jno yBnoyye psuljoep IS PUB YINOA SS8eWoH Ino 8jiym ‘maib Ajybls Jo pauleiuew ssiijigesiqg
UlIM JUBPNIS pUE siaules| ysybug Ino "pueq souewiopad Joud Jiay) uiyiim Aeys o ymoiB ybnous moys jou pip Ing “paulejuiew
sdnosb oyj Jo oM Y3 JO} JBSA SIU) pueq abueIQ, 8y} Utyum |19} ey sdnosBans unoj pey osje sp) “ubisep welsboid o so108.d
[[2JeA0 BuiBueyo Jo swis) Ul JUSWOoW sy} JB UI8duU0d B JOU S| SIY} ‘Sjuspnis J0}UOW 0} 8nuluo J[IM 8M B|IYM OF "%E Ag abeyusosad

3} PasIEs SJUBPN}S 8aJy "SIUSpNIS Q| aJam aJiay) souls ,abuelQ, 0} ,8nid, Wo.j Joledlpul Jno paddolp yoiym Jesi sy ul papuadsns
SIUSPNIS UBISY 98.U) Pey am ‘sjdwexs Ue Sy ‘S[I1ejoA Aiel S| 10jediput 8y} ‘[[ews 0S a1e sdnolb Ino Jo swos 1ey} 3jou O] wepodw)
S|}l ‘J0}eIpU| Uolsuadsng ayy 104 "pueq ,aBueiO, SUL UIUNIM Jj8) OUM Jaquinu B Yiim Uil 3sJi} U Joj Jeak siur uo psuodal sdnoibgns
SWOS PBY S\ "eJoW Op 0} pasu e Ajies|d S| aioy) pue ‘siaules| ysijbug jo} seojaiss pue spgoddns [elolreyeq peppe ap 1eahk 0} Jeak
W4} sebueyd BIEP JNO SB SJUSPN)S 10 SPasu ay) 198w 01 SS.LIA no Bujulyal shkemje ale am '‘8A0Je pauoljusw S "pPleoqyseqd EIUIOHED
8y} 10 solgny uonenjeAs 4407 8u) Ag _nmSm._mm_E Se sjeob swooiNo JUSpPN}s N0 UO sseJiboid poob Buijew aie sm 1oISIp B SY

B0 At S e T N + - T e e =

w3 o4 Aq painseaw Se |[20B paje|nNoiLE 8U) SA8IYOE O} SBOIAIaS/SUONOE 8U] JO SSBUBANOYS ||BISAO SUl 8GLIOSa(]

‘dnoub siyy Jo Spasu anbiun ay; N0 aunbly oM Se SJUSPNIS JO Jaquinu Jajjews syl soueyus o} spoddns Bujubisep aje sm pue

‘sisuIes| ysi|bug Jno jo Auolew ey jo spesu ay) Bujeaw 812 am ‘0g "SIEaA 8aly) }Se| 8y} 104 JesA 4yoed SJUspnis INo JO Jjey 0} 8S0[0
PolISSE|0a) SABY 8M PUB ‘ST US) UBL) SS8| 8ABY oA\ SPaau Jiay) 1osWw Jajiaq o} saoald welboid Joj Buioo| ale am jeyl ' ysijbu3
~wus] Buo7 noisnl Ajuesseosu jou ‘syuspns jo dnoub jjews e S| eJsy ] “|NjSSe0ons ag sjuspnis Buidjay a.e 1ey) eoe(d Ul seosid Auew




8T 40 79 23ed

[RUONOWS-[ID0S 8| SlUBWS|s JusWabeBug pue s1ewi) [00y2S 0} UohEe[el Ul ¢ 205 Ul BLUOS LM jusuidolsasp _mco_ww&oa o ued se
Z |eo9 ul passalppe aq ||e ||im 8ssy | “Ajunoss pue .&mﬁm 2y sanssi Juepodw) Jsyio pue ‘uonelbeiu) ABojouysa) ‘sisules| ysiibug oy
sdnoJb 1uspnis snolea Joy saonoeld jseq Ul Buiuen ‘sucidope meu sauejeq 0} SNupUCD aM Sk Juawdojansp [ruoIssajoid Joj ueld Jeak
G-¢ e dojeasp am se Siayora) wodj ndul job 0] SNURLOD [|IIM 8N JESA SIUL Jo pUS 28Ul PJEMO] 1N0 1UaM 18U) Indul Joj AsAins & padojeasp



817 40 €9 93ed

sdiysiauped Aunwios pue Ajjwey Juswuoliaug [njjoadssy pue ale :S811110lId |00
(JuswsbBebug) ayeW|D |00Y2S 9 Aliold
(yuswabebug) juswabebuz |1dnd g Ajuold

(juawabebug) JUSWSAJOAU]| |BlUSIEY (£ AjoLH ‘saljoud 81e1s

:jeob siy} Ag pessalppeE SaNLIoLd [B00T JO/pUE 31E1S

"S1eWI|D |00YJS 8jes pue aAlisod e uj Buiuses| uspms Bunioddns ul pabebus ag |jim ‘sjuspnis pue sjusied Buipnjoul ‘s1apjoysyels

¢ 10D

‘pepasu se s|qe) ay} s1e21dnq "y Jesk Joud ay) wodl s|eob s,y37 8yl Jo Yyoes Joj a|qe) Buimolio) syy jo Adod e sisjdwo)

81-.10Z :pamainay es) dvO]

ajepdn [enuuy



8T¢ 40 9 38ed

oym |00YoS AW 1B INpE ue §| 8iay [, JusWsiels ay) Uim usliQ, 10 , SAemly,
popuodsal A8AING syew||D |00U0S AIRlUSWS| ] SUf U0 SIUSDNIS 10 %4 L8
",24es |89 | yolym 1e sog(d B I [2OUSS, JUsWale)s ay) Wi 2eify, 1o 8siBy
AjBuong, pepuodsal Aeaing alewWl) |00U0S lelpaliu@ill 3L uc Sjuapms
10246 ° |00UDS 12 2485 |38 |, JUsWwseiz]s aul Lm  Uslo, 0 . sAZMmiv,,
papuodsal Asaung siewyy [oousg Algjuslus|3 BY; U SIUSPNIS 1094898 (g'c

sanbejeq ubnouy 309 Aq papinoad
B1EP 1UaLIND JSOW 8y} U0 paseq %0 S| 8jey inodolq [00Uas SIPRIA SUL (L6

wpeaiby Albuons,

Jo pasiby, Asnns ysiueds sy1 o) Bulpucdsel 9804 J6 %Z6 ASAlnNS Jussed
|[BNUUE BU} UG ,paUIdIOSID ||om pue ‘Alspio ‘aies si |ooYss JNE, UsWwale)s
ay) Yum saiBy A|Buosg, 10.,881by, pepuodsel sjusied Jo g (o

'SWiel| LaldY JyDT Jno ulypm Buisssippe ale em

esle ue g m_E 0s ‘sbelaAe g1B1S 3U} 0} 1850|3 ale 124 sdnosbans Lo LmﬂE:c
E 9ABY Op oM 'pleoqyseq Elliop|e) sl Uo unipa, sisied __m._m:o gy a[IUm
suo[s|ndxa Ou aABY OAN “%Q°E 1878181 B} PUB % |7 1B Alnes’ v BT
1B JUIO[ [|28MO7 10} sUoIsUBdsSns sey e1ep s|ge|iene JUaling jsolw sy | ‘'sajel
Ajunoo pue eiels sU) molaq paulelIS) Sa)e1 Loisindxe pue suoisusdsns ge

“L102 40 |24 ayi Jol pleoguse( elulolesy
oy} uo pauodal se 96y Sem S1el WSISSIUasqe JIUOILYS SPIMLISID U (#ie

Jaybiy oq [Iim Jaquinu peisnipe (2ul sy | “1eak aul Jo pus S 8 pEonposL
SEM 18U |00YDS ABpIMES WOl YOV pelanosal Jo) paisnipe 1ou sisiy |
(8 YWUOW) zd 18 %B9 96 SBM epImdLIsipalel aguepusye abeleAe sUl (ge

‘pesiby AjBuonsg, Jo ,paaiby, feains usiuedg

=

oy} 0} Bulpuodsal 8s0U} JO %00 *,S[|B2 auoyd/ssotisssjlios JuaJed Jo/pue
‘siepe| uoneaynou Jussed ‘lews ‘suods) ssaibold ‘'spied Lodel ybnoy
souellopad olLiapede sUspns Al Jnoge uogewoul sapinaid [oouyos

N, uswaless auy ym ,saiby AiBuong, Jo 8016y, paplodsal sisied

9U1 4O %16 ‘8L0T 40 Buudg auy wolf eyep AsAINg 1usied U0 paseg (Z'¢

' 8a1By ABuong,

Jo 29.By, pspuodsal sjualed JO %6 ‘UoISIaA ysiueds sy uo sjuspuodsal
Jamay alam alay) 9jiypn *,)00YIS IO Jo ped pue pawoojem (98] slusied saxewW
s nQ, uswaelels syt yim 8816y AlBuolyg, Jo 0218y, pspuodsal sjusled
841 40 %06 ‘8L0Z 0 Buldg ay) wouy ejep AsAIng Jusied UO paseg (L'

lenoy

SABAING/SMBIAIBIU| JUBDNIS

ElR(Q 8oUEPUSNY
1senbeleq

Aaaing ualied |Bnuuy

spi02ay auldiosiq
10}e2IpUl UoIsuadsng - pieogyseq v

BlE(] 20UBPUSHY

BI2(] 80UBPUDNY

SJuBAs ‘sbululel] ‘slagiun|oa 1o} suj-ubig

indul pue uonedpiped Dv13Q/0v13 0SS ‘Y1d
A8AIng 1Usled |enuuy

susAe 'sbuiulel 'stasiunjoa Jo; su-ubig

Indul pue uonedionied Ov130/0v13 DS 'Vid
AsAing 1uBled |BnuuyY

10lB2IpU|/OIIBN

paloadx3g
SBWooINQ 3|gqednseay |jenuuy



8TT 40 59 aFed

Wdigy pesu |41 yim y|e} Ued | jey) |00Yds je jnpe
ue mouy |, Juswales ay; yim ,@aiby, 1o 8216y A|Buosig, papuodsal Asaing
S1ELWI|D |00LOS SlBIpsuLIsiU| BL) UO SJUBANIS 4O %G/ 11 PasU | JI s diay ||m

[enpy

', jooyos
Aw yym 108UU0D 0} Safiunuodde 8ARY |, PUB ,j00UDS JE BJES |83 |, JUBWale)S
auy yum ,oa1by AlBuong, 10 83iBy, (1M SJUSPNIS JO BI0W 10 %G8 (8¢

Jams) 4o _.@mm_...w.m utellial ||im sley 1nodeiq jooyos appIN sUL (L€

‘Aeauns jualied |enuue
_ 9ylAg pauniseal se ,|0oyas B 3jes sIjuapnis A, Tuswalels au) yim
eslby AjBuons, 1o, 881By, |IIm sluspuadssl jusied ay) Jo 8J0W 10 %58 (9'¢

‘aseqelep
s loneanng jouatuuedag gluloleD 8y Aq paunsesw se sajes Aunod
pUE S1BIS aul Mojeg Uiswial ||im s81B Ue|s|ndxs pue suoisuadsng (G'¢

“Jeak snojaaud
a3l wody 2410 Aq 8leu WSI@dUSSHR OIUCIYD SPIMOINSIP Byl 8ses109q (v’

‘BlED 9auBpuUSNE Z4 AQ painseaw
se yayBiy 1o 9,96 1B SpIMMILISID 8)ed Salepusne abelane sy uelule (£°¢

' S|lea sliolyd/seolialaiued ualed Jo/pue ‘sians| Loneoyiou

-jusued ‘jiews ‘syedal ssaiBouid 'spieo wodas ybnolyy souewioyiad
2iLLIBPEDE §,1Uapris AL JNage UOBLILIOJU| 8AI8338d |, TUBLUSIRIS U} UM
2eiby ABuong, 10 @aiBy, |im siuapuodsal Jualed syl Jo aJiow 10 %G58 (Z'¢E

,|00U2s suspnis AL 1B BWOJjOMm [33) |, 'TUSWISIRIS a4l Ylim
Loaiby AiBuong, 10 82.8y, (M siuapliodsal Jualed ay) 10 810w 40 9%46Q (L°¢
8L-L1

pajoadx3



817 J0 99 aded

sainypuadx3 sain)puadxg S90INIBG/SUONOY S80IAIBS/SUOIOY
[eNOY pajewnsy psjebpng [en1oy pauue|d

| uonoy

'Poposu se s|qe} 3y s1eodng ‘yoes 1oy ajqe} Buimol|os sy o Adod e s3e|dwos pue dyDT Jesh Joud sy; woly saoineg/suoiay sy a1esndng
' S32IAIDS [ SUOIOY

JJooyos Aw
Lipn 198UUO0 0F sehlunuodde eagy |, pue |o0yds Je ajes |89 |, JuBLUBIRIS

3y yumw @aiby fiBuols, o ,88iBy, pspuodsas sjuspnis JO %p6 (8'¢

J@OAq papiaod eiep juasna
1S0LU2Y] Uo paseq o4z U=y) 83 sem aiey mnodaoi [ooudg gjpoipy ayL i1'e

L -

“Aanins Jusied |leRUlE 81} U0 ,|OBYDS 1B ajes sIuapnis A, 'lusualels
sy yum  s8iby AiBuonsg, 10 2818y, pepuodses siusied Jo %b6 (9¢

‘suois|indxa

oU sARY SNA %G 1B 81818 8U) PUE 9,77 1B AJUN0D W Yltm 98" |

1B WIS [lamen 1oy suojsusdsnis sy giep a|qejieas Jusnd 1sow oy ‘sajel
Aunog pue 91815 2Yl Mo[ag paUlEIUS) so1e) UoIsindxs pue suoisuadsng (g'¢

"94p'E SBA S1E1 WISIZSIUSSgE O[UOIYD BPIMIDLISID By | (1'E
(6 HIUGI) Zd 18 %5696 Sem apimiculsip slel eouepuaye sbeisaae ayy (g'g

* .5|lE0/3uoyd/saouslaju0D JusIed Jojpue

‘Sieyie} uonesyjoujusled ‘|lewe ‘suodes sseiboid ‘spieds podss uBnosy)
souelluopyad diluepeoe Ssjuspms Al IN0gE:UCNBWLIOIU! 8AI908) [, JUSWSIE)S
sl Upm . eaiby KBucns, Jo BauBy, pepuodsal siuaied au) Jo %66 (Z'C

: * Jooyss s1uspnis AW 12 sW0d|am 93] |, JUBWa)e)s
aul yim eaiby Abuons, so' sniby, pspuodses swusled au) 10 %L (L'
auljeseg

[emoy pajoadxy



8TZ 40 L9 33eq

(s)uoneso

[(s)dnosn
uzmnam E_umaﬁ

||$

oE bw?m Jo EmEm::wE mc_c_mz
aU1 108]ja4 0] paljipol si siy |
‘wisiasiunioa pue sdnolb AiosiApe
~Joy senlunuoddo Jo siuaied Lioju|
0} Buneaw | 3L B pjoY ||Im |O0YOS
| 8L yoe3 'sanjiqisuodsal pue
$8]0J JI5) UO SIB8qLUaL [jounod
ele] 21ig |00YDS 10} SIaysaljal Jo/pue
|enuuy  Bujuies; |lenuue spiacid 0} enuiuc)

0 [ejuasiddng
slysuag mm»anm ‘666 aeam

0 [2IUBWR(ddng
sslle(eg [suUosIad pajeoliNe])

6661-0001 € UOROY Z [B0D
. (LLg's0Lg) asusdx3 pejeaday

W o




8T 40 89 aded

8|dd

j TBNUAIBLID UM S40 mc_m@m
mm_aﬁcmﬁ,x mc_yﬁm@,@ ps E tu UM sgan Bunabe

Ul wesboud syusby A1snoosiq
8y joid 0} S8sUa2l| 3PIA0IH

wm.:d_bcmaxm .. . wwMDﬁ‘Ucmaxm . i W@O_Emw.,\wco,_uo.d.‘ S90IAJDS/SUOIDY
[enioy psjewnsy palebpng lenjoy psuued
¢ uondy

i | -

seo1Mes 0 adoog

i SL00U| MO
. YnokJeisod)
b ‘siaulesT ysibug
panisg aq o} SIUSPNIS.




[eluswelddng selie

e )

0 ﬁﬁmﬁﬂ_&&ﬁwﬁwcm@m
|auuosiad paledyIeD 6661
-0001 L¢ c@ﬁu{ .N B20C

e

‘'sdan Jo swualed ayy

0} 1IN0 yoeal 0} oddns 10USIp Yim
) UOIIB|DOSSY Joyoea ] jusied

| 0] 8NUIIUOD [[IM |00YS yoeg

|m9‘3_vcoaxm_ - . S80IAIBG/SUOIOY
|enioy palewnsy pajabpng [enldy psuueld

s P

i




‘sbunssw
[12unod ay) 0} aAnelUesaldal
e puas ||IMm JOOYDS Yoes
: PUE [12UN0D V1 d BIGEH BT 8Y] JO
lelo) &injipusdx3 pajesdsy 2[es) SAIOE UE ! oeg  swoye sy} poddns |im omisIg ayL
sainypuadxg sainypuadxg mmo_Emw\wco;o,q S90INISS/SUONDY
[ENDY pajewnsy pajebpng [eny pauue|d

0 |ewews|ddng mmtmﬁw.
|suuoSIad paieayue t
-000L LZ Uonay ‘Z [e09-/69 mmm

i

p uonoy
R [eleiifolsy I

ww_.c_mm °q 03 wy:mm:_.._m_

R ‘Juawalinbsy
- so@oiaieg panoiduy)

~ Jo pasealou] ayj Bunsaw
0} Bunngujuoa se papnjoul
10U S3J1AI8G/SUOI}OY 104

0 [Bjiews/ddng
sjysusg m&%em BB6E-000E  Sleusy



817 Jo T/ @8ed

o el el o e DR S e < cnme \Com_)m{ &d\ol_ .Awk_mc._mm_ cm__mcm 10 LopEsc m:t
~ 0leweweiddng  |Ejuswsiddng s hm_mw jauucsiad (0} pajiau| Buiag o} uOlIPPE  UO aseq o) palinbal jou S| osIg

SSlelES |SULOSIad pejediis) oS2cle ul seaf siy} 20im) J8W pue pawoy eyl ybnouyy uaA3) Ajjenuue pawio)
'6661-0001 € UoHay Z |BCD (09L'€LS mﬁmcmo, _ucm ore’ m.w sem (Dy13Q) I9Unog Alosiapy a4 |IIm (Dw13Q) I10UNcD AIosIApY

lis'sols wmcmaxm_ P Qmmamm. Em_m@ mmtmﬂxm pajesdsy ~ebenBue ysybuz ousig v abenbueT ysibuz jousI1g v
seunypuadxg saimipuadxg S82IAISG/SUDIOY S80IAI8G/SUONOY
[enjoy pejlewns3 pajebpng [enjoy pauueld
G uonay

S{O0YIS [I¥

(s ua:o@

uspms ayiead H
'sgneiguspms ailosds
paAisg ag o} sjuspnig

‘Juawadinbay

sad1n3g panosdull

1o paseatou| ay: buisaw
o} bunnquiuos se papnjoul
10U S30IAIBS/SUOIOY 104

sljsusg mgaaem m@mga e

e D R R S eSS |




81¢ 0 ¢/ 98ed

salnyipusadxg saJnyipuadxg SO0IAIBG/SUONOY $80IAI8G/SUONIY
jenioy pajews3 pajebpng lenoy pauue|d

@ co;o<

mﬁm _occum mﬁ.ou.mm:___ﬁ_mcbamm._
ayy Jeysued} Jo (Dy13) 1ouUnod
,,%.,o.mﬁ_%,q sbenbue ysiibug ue

0 _mu:wEmﬁﬁﬁ : 9w




817 J0 £/ a8ed

LEv'¥vS aseq 000'LT$ eseq mwcmugum Jno jo mnmm: m£
s}iisusg aakojdwg ”mmmm;o“com _ Sijausg wm>o_QE.w 666£-000¢ BUILLIZOUOS 82104 B 8A2Y 01 V4 T3S

) , ) no Joy |pune) KIosiApy. Loieanp3 Sec Y ARIS INO 0] [1DUN0D
2 TATAN R 000°0€L$ |e1oedg au) ul sjedioied bo@>v< uoleonp3 [elads syl Ul
asegd sslle|es [auu0siad 8sEg S8lEIEG [BUUBSIed o) funuoddo ayl eaey 0] anunuod  sjedioned oy Anunpoddo syl eney
psiedunlad “mmmu..wa.oo@_, Dmymuz_tmo 18661-0001 sjussed uojeonp3 [e1oedg ©  ||Im syusted uoneonp3 jeioads
sainjipuadx3gy salnypuadx3y S92IAI9GQ/SUOIOY $30IAI8G/SUONOY
jENJOY pajewllsy palebpng |enioy pauue|d
L uonody
s|00Y3S Y
(s)uoneooT
[(s)dnolig

wepng oyloadg]
:sdnalg JuUapns owadg

{hvd
paAIsg 2q 0} Sjuspnig

Juswalinbay

_ Sa0IAIRS paAoiduw]
~ Jo pasealou] ay) bupesw
03 bupngiiuod se pepnjaul
ol $321AI8G/SUOIOY 1O
‘Buiuies| 01 s1atlieq
JILUSPEIBUOU JBYJO PUB ‘yjesy
[BIUSW ‘JOIABYSQ 10§ co_EmEoE_
v/86Y JoUI0 sallejes [suLosisd  069'L/$ J8UI0 salieles |suLioslad IpIAGId Aq ssnjunoddd
pajeaUIia)) 1666 4-0001 umymum_t‘mo :6661-0001 mc_EmE HEmc_cmmE u ﬂcmvam Bujutes| |njBuiuesw Ul syuspnls

S S i . SR obebus-910] sem _mom Arewnud sbebug-2. 01 si [eob Atewid

0S¥LZ 8Ul0 G19'4Z8 J8Ul0 8yl Lo_>m£mn LI mc__munzw ay| "JOIABYSG UlIM mc__mm::w

silijsuag sakojdw3 666E-000€ sieueg safojdws :666E-000E sjuapnis Joj sajunpoddo sjuspms Joj saniunuoddo pue
_ S R PUB S83IAIS [[BISAD SSBBIOUI [14+:S$80IAIS (|RIOAD 9SBaIOUI 0} JBak
26586 18Ui0 sale|eg [puuosiad  GESG'86$ JSLRQ SalieeS [auuosiad 0] PapuNy 259M JSL0Ea | Vay U} SIYl papuny} aq [jim Jayoes | vgy
PEIESLINED :6661-000L P8JEDD (6664-000L  puesijeioads WeiBoid 8y ujog ; Ue pue sienads wesbold e yiog

29181 18410 080'Z2£$ 48UI0
sueueg esfojdwiy 166660006 Siyeusg safodliz :666E-000€




817 40 t/ 33ed

___.m.w_..__wx _ @ma_ﬁgﬁ_ﬂ_

e e

Wﬂﬁmﬂ [(s)dnoig
L s o%maw_

|
ik
"

| 4:.1.5;' L]
%H

0 _rﬁcmﬁ

ne E: wwo_ﬁow\mco:ui LOH_
‘sainyipuadx3g mcsﬂm@@

i . ‘syuated Jog seijiunpioddo
Jayi0 puy se3iMsS 16665-0005 _ . 0C : -._...wzw.. Wﬂﬁ.ﬁﬁa B I ~anbjun apirold fjim [00ys yoes
saun}ipuadx3g moSH__ocoaxm_ SEOIAIBG/SUONOY $89IA18S/SUOIOY

|EMOY psjewils3 payabipng BNy pauue|d

g uonay

,_ st m.w&,g 5?3&3@
. _w.%éum 3q 0} m«c@uamr




81Z 40 5/ 38ed

.ucmE&hn_uwM
m.o.EEmw vm>e.ﬁE_

.E m:,n:p .z.Eou se v.mn:_pc___

JOU S92IAI9G/SUONDY 10
= “(sdan) siidnd payealidnpun
IL 10 Syualed o) saInisuU|
B pepiacid ag Q wmu‘_:owﬁ Jol  Jojpue sbujuesy uoneonps jusled
JS8.B}U| pessaudxe Ue sem aiay] 1840 0} SNUNUOD ||Im JoulsIg sy L

e 0SE¥LZ 11l BRIL
sai|ddng puy syoog 6660007

@8 % a cmﬁma%m
L5616} [BIUswWaddng . Bunese
sa|jddng puy s3008 !6664-000F 48O puy s

wo_B_Ucmaxm wEB_Ucoaxm_ , S82IAIDG/SUONOY S80IAI8G/SUONOY
|enjoy pejew sy pajebpng [enjoy pauue|d
6 Uonvy
| S[0040S IV
_._ ! . suoneso]

mwurﬁmm &u m&a

mEous_ 33" :



51218 9seg sainypuadxg.

Bupessdp Jeyio nmi
$90IMIBS 16665-0008 (82
_omc_mwm_z ooyog sz

doo jooyas (000 +$) g

sainjipuadxy o
lenjoy pajewnss

pelebpng

sal B_ucmaxm .

817 40 9/ 23ed

. wgﬁameComuu<

[Ny

. paniss oq o1 siuepmis,

S

HG_.._ W&U_Ewm_‘.mcoﬁﬁw¢ LG...._
‘sialyoes] pue

‘S81IS ‘JILISIP BY) 10} SalISqam pue
wajsAs yoeanno suoyd :yoeanno

juzied poddns 03 sjom pund
S30IAIBS/SUOIDY
pauueld

01 uondy

SLUODUY| _Ban__

530 ur ._,mpmwem



8TT 40 /L @8ed

0 |ewsweiddng

0 _ScmEm_aasw
)€, SWeusa sedoids 666¢-0008

&cmcom om>o_qu =001

g | 0%

[BiUsLlUB|ddNg SallBeg |auuosiad
pa1BolIlag 1666L-0001

0 |elusws|ddng saueles
|[pUUOSIad poledlIa) (6661
-000L LZ Uondy 'z |B0H-/69'98$

_leo L m‘_a_ucmaxw nm#mwnmm Emwm_.,” ) m.mcmaxm_ nﬁmwamm

sal B_Ur_oaxm
pajabpng

mm:B_uchxm
[ENOY pajewiisg

(09/'€1L$ siysuag pue 0pZ'2LS

:oévﬁm E swesBosd jeloneanpe
Buioueyus 10} seap! pue
woegpaal Joj Allunuoddo ue yyim
mEEma m_u_>o._a E vm.@m EEum

wmo_amm\wco;o,q
[en1oy

Zl uondy
m_ooﬂom ihva .
suoiesoT

BpIM-VIT
S321A198 Jo adoog
‘BUIOOU| MO
~ Yinop 481804

[N T

o=t

2y
I
b

g

:juswaiinbay
sooialag panolduw
10 pasealau] ay} Buiteaw
0} Buninquuoo se papn|ou]
* ¢ JOU S82IAIaG/SUOOY 104
‘swelbold |puoneonps
Buioueyus loj seap| pue
Noegpaa) 404 Ayunyoddo ue Yyim
sjualed spiaoid 01 paJaisiuiwpe
aq.|m Asains Jusled jenuue uy

SB80IAJ8G/SUONDY
pauue|d

L1 uondv



‘syjeueg safodwg mﬁ@m.m@mw

817 40 8/ 33ed

|enoy _UQmE:wm pa1ebpng |enjoy pauue|d

€1 uonoy

BLICoU] Mo
E..jaur hwwwa._n__

L m&t m@u_E@mmwco_uud kwup
uisisajuasge
21UDIYD 10 sUBIS Yim sjuspnis

_ 30} IN0 1UDS SI8N3| 20UBZpUS)E
'8661-000L € co_ﬁq_ pue Alue|nBas palojuow
(1258'60L8) asusdx3 .ﬂwﬁmnmm aq ||IM S30USSTE JUBPNIS

salnyipuadx3 i mwga_vcoaxm E mmo_Emw\mcmzo_,q R S92IAI9S/SUONOY
[enoy qumEzmm peajebpng |[enjoy pauue|d

0 chmEmE@:m.._
saliejeg [suuosiad
i a@




817 40 6/ 98ed

000°9L$ |euswalddng
Sijeuag 9340|dw3 :666€-000€

L06%Z |eluswalddns
siyeusg 2a4odw3 :666€-000€

09882
|eyuswalddng sauejeg jsuuostad

PRIEAILISY mmmv 0001 .

mméu_ucmaxm
[ENOY pajewlisH

000°28$ [eyusLe|ddng saleles
{euUUOSIad PBIBOIILRYD (6R6 |
-0001 000°86$ :24niipusdx3 ej0 L
saimipuadx3
pajebpng

0002 @sed
mm_aq:w puy s3oeq. mmm?oo@w _

wm_su_bcmaxm

__mm__annm puy s3oeg mmm?ooow
mmga_ucoaxm

000'Z$ eseg

ainsuaio} mEmEm nba4 co;m:uﬂm
- 8peib g piemo) ssaibo.d
SJOJUOLU PUB LINOA 18150+
yum Apeinbal s1aswl Jojssunod
By 'sjidng psiealjdnpun
IN0 jo spasuy |euonoway|eoes aul
JolUOW 0} |23 31eipsluiaiu] au) e
papinoid siem saajalas Buijesuno)

S90IAJEgQ/SUONOY

[Ny

se spuny _mconﬁum aWos
Sy seysipepifoid jaisip eyl
SO2IAIBS/SUOOY

(s)uoneso

[(s)dnoig

Juspng oyosdg]

:sdnolg juspnig olypads
paAlag aq 03 syuapnis

‘Juswaiinbay

saoialeg panosduy

ho pasealiou] ayy m:;mmE

01 BunnguIuos se papnjour

JOU S82IAI8G/SUOIIOY 104

'S4 40} spaasu

[EUOIIOLUS/[BID0S J01IUOW PUB

|[O0UDS Bl1RIPaWIBIU| B} JB SOOIAISS

Buljosunod spiactd 0} anuyuoD
SO0IAIBG/SUOIOY

pauug|d

1 uonoy

SjooU2S (1Y
(s)ueneaoT

[(s)dnoig
Juspms alioadg]
:sdnolg) Juspnis aiioads
1\

paAlag 8q 0} sjuepnis:

JJuswalinbay

S3901A1aS paAoldul]

10 paseaidu] ay} Bunsaw

03 Buiyngiauoes se pepnjour

10U S32IAISG/SUOIIOY 10

‘welboid aanusoul souepuse

Ue juswa|dwi ||1m 1011SIPp 8y |
S80IAI8G/SU0NOY



8T¢ 40 08 25ed

W?Eﬁuﬁ

‘pepssu s _eec_u.m
Aleiusws|d Yyoees 1 paplaosd
ag |llm poddns Buiesunod
S90INIBG/SUCNDY
pauue|d

0% 48410 8|geoijddy 10N 1502 OU 1| /
-I8juag Meo sy yim diysisuliey . ..Em?mm IAISS 5S8U) BJIUA

sainipusdxy mmga_ocoaxm S9O|AIBG/SUONDY
[ENY psjewinsy payebpng [eny

51 uooy




817 40 T8 23ed

. Swsusg ssfojdw :

[T = ) Gl i

ou mmo_ﬁmw\wco_uui Len_
‘s1endoidde
Se SJUBpN)S 0} SBOIAIBS

S [puuosiad
- uoddns [eaiBojoyofsd apircig

_uﬁg_,%mo 6661-000L

L1 1y y i W SR = n...n.. ¥ -
mm:E__ucoaxm_ woSH_ocoaxm_ SBOIAIS/SUONOY S90INIBG/SUONOY
[enjoy pajewns3 payebpng lenjoy pauue|d

@r CO_“_.0<




8T7 J0 78 @3ed

. o ,wﬁmmﬂoam__ao

0 Q' w__.= E:s umzo_)c_ 1809 6U'S| S8y |

|elustue|ddng seliejeg |suuosied  [Rluswa|ddng sauBjeS jouUosisd 'Spasuy Jyloads 16} uonepunod sy
pSIEOYILSY) (866 1L-000L pEIEoyIlB] (666 -000L - Pue'ssis cmmgmn :ezm |untWwos

R : Ao paisoly |
A i 08 susas e oeIBlUl O ¢ E::toaao
[ByusLus|ddng saliefesS [suussiad ‘sBunestu 1e souepusnE sapnjoul

0 paledliag *6661-0004 Sil| ‘uoiEepuUNG UcHeoNp3 UOIIEPUNO UONEONPT
[BjusWa|ddns saugles [eUuosiod (09L'¢ L6 S1waUSq PUB OVZ'2LS  ujof [jamOT BUF Ujli UOHBIOGE](0D  JUIOF (|90 84} Yl UONEI0qe0d
PaI2OUIeD 166610001 fiejes) esusdxg psjesdsy uj peyom [auuosIad 11| Ul pom (i [puuosied oS
sa.inyIpuadx3 sainjipuadxg S90IAIOG/SUONIY S90IAIBS/SUCIOY
[ENjoY pajewnss pajebpng jenjoy pauue|d
81 uoldy

RS Im _ SI00UOS iV
i | (s)uoneso

[(s)dnoio
Wwepnig ofloadg]
:sdnoug juspng olyioadg

i\
paAieg aq 0} sjuspnig

‘Juswalinbay

S801A13G pascaduy

10 paseasau] ayl Bunsaw
03 fullngLyuoa se pspnjoul
JOU S32JAIBG/SUOIIOY 04

0 eseg seijddng b:.«,mxoom 0$ aseq mm:aanm PUYISHO0H . ﬁmce_wmoo:m a1is) Em?mmmmcm ‘(suoneoojie ayis) Juswabebue

AL 2 e I ‘6667000 SUOREOOIIE &3S 10} yygpn)s sjowoid o) sweiBoid pue  juspnss sjowold o) sLRiBoId pue

000'65z$ eimipuadx3y pajeadey  000'092$ ainyipuadx pajesday saljiafjoe pepinoid [0OYSS UDBT  SomAnoER aplaotd v 00UDS Yo
sainjipuadxy saunjpusdxy S80IAI8S/SUOHOY S82IAI8S/SUCIIOY

[ENIOY palewsy pajabpng |en1oy pauue|d



Asjes
_ seumpuad

|00YOS 10} (0OYS) 482140 90Jn0Say

L S 6 ( Q040§ E 10} 8piA0Id 0} SNURUOY
saunypuadxy sainypuadxy S90IAIBG/SUONOY S80IAIBS/SUONOY
[BNMOY pajewnsy pajebpng [enjoy pauue|d

61 UonOY
SI00YaS 1Y

£ 8




8T¢ Jo v8 aded

559 vcm ‘fousBe uieay _mEmE
‘Aousbe alejam pllIyo Alunood

[Ryuswsiddng ssueleg _mcc@m.am.

pai2oliLe) 16661-0001 .@ocm.@e@.wm.. $8NUJUOD mw_ 2 wu_bm_ﬂ mf. oyl 18 Yels Asy U)ym a1eicqe|os)
sain)puadx3 seinjpuadxyg S80IAI8G/SUONOY S80IAIBG/SUONOY
lenjoy pejewnsg pejebpng lenjoy pouUEld
0¢ uonoy

SjeipawIBU| YongIRlg
By 18|00U0g 2y108dg

suopeso]

Spimiooyos
s291AI3g Jo adodg

swool| Mo
YINOA Jo1s04
sieusesT ysybug

- Pa/I3s 2q 0} SJUIPMIS

S ﬁgﬁwh_svmm mmu_ﬁom

isdnosg gcmnaum &om&m
P3AIag 8q 03 Sjuapnig

;juswalinbay
wwutﬁwm um.ao._aﬁ:_

m ,ME mma?.m.wﬁ:o:g .:._un_



8T 40 g afeg

Lz uo ;u¢

1ou}sIg ou3 Jof Buipuny jented)



8T j0 98 28ed

€z uonoy

st e_ﬁmw.ﬂr
saoinIag 4o adoog
B0 MOT

UINOA J8IS

saJnyipuadxg salnyipuadxg moo_\_c_mw\w:ozo( i S80IAIBS/SUONOY
|emoy pajewnsy pajebpng [enjoy pauueld

¢ uony



817 0 /8 93ed

suoneso

sieuwes usIBUS.
paAlag aq 0} SJuBpMs.




8T¢ 40 88 @3ed

sjuapms Jo uonendod Jabie] syl SSe4ppe O] pasu oM ‘Spasu [eioads Yiim SJUSpNIS Lo S8SN20; peojesed Alewnd asoym s1sI50j0yaAsy
pue |3A8] a1eIpawWJBlU] 8Y) B 10jasunod a1buis B YlAA “SIUapnIs o buleg-||em jeuonowa-jetoos ayi yoddns o) papiaold sa01AU8S

Uy 8sealoul ue 1oj sdnoub Jspjoysyels s|dnjnw woll paau passaldxa Al1ea|d e sem a1yl ‘|20ob [|eiaao syl 01 sbBueyd e 10U S| a3y} S[IUAA
"dVD7 8ul Ui punoj eq ueod sabueyo asoy) alaym Ajuap| a|gesljdde se ‘solgny uoheniead 4407 241 JO sisA|eue

pue sisAjeue s|yj Jo }nsal e se [2ob SIY} 9A81YOE 0] S82IAISS pUB SUOIO. J0 ‘SOLBW ‘'Saulndno paoadxe ‘|Eob siy) 0] epew ssbusyo Aue aguosa(

"(Z uonoy) 000°Z%
Inoge Jo sasusdl| Yora(] 1Bad 8y} 0] sasusdi| jusby A1an0asiqg 10 [emaual 8y}l wol Aeme BUJACLU U] 8seaioul e Sem aisl | sSesuadxa
owos Jo} pasn Bulsq ssiuow 8] UM [8As| 10UISIp ay) 18 usLwsbebus Jusied uo spuny [eyuatug|ddns jo Jno juads sem ssa] 'wajshs
mau e 0] Buiuonisuel) ul 0p0‘e$ INOge Jo | UoNSY Ul Sjoe) Wsied Ino Jol SBUIABS 1802 siam aJay] ‘'S)soo fiejes jo apising 1eak g
-/ 1 8u} Joj eseajoul Atejes % e yym Buoje Jeak /L-9| 8y) o} Jeak g1~/ | U} Ul psAledsl s|npsyds JJo 9%¢ B C1 SNp sudlieLuliss sAoge
Anybs ssem s1s00 Alejes ‘|esaush Ul 0g ‘eausIBYID Ul PaPesdXa 8lej|aMm pUE Uljesy Jof S1S00 pasesioul a1 ‘jsuuosiad Jo] JaA0 218M
suonewnse Aigjes aieym ‘Led jsow sy} Jo- "sainjpuadxa |enioe snsiaA palebBpng Ul Ssausialip [Elsiew AueLll 10U siam slal) |[Blen)

'SaJnyiousdx3 [enOy paleWwisT pue sainypuadxy palebpng usamiag sasusiayip (2LUSewWw uigidxg

"SB|IWe) UBaloy INo Jo} poddns pue uone|sues

apiroid 0} apie Bupjesds-uealoy B iy C) 3|qe 8lam aM /|07 IO Jaquiana] Ul sapie Buieads-ysiueds INo Jo aUO |0 JUSLaIal

a4} YHAA "S8l[IWB) 8S8y) UM 31ediunwiiod 0} SAem 1e 00| 01 BUinuijuos aie am ‘(Sa91AIaspasealoul Jo snooy Asewid inc usag

sey yolym) ysiueds ueyy Jayio sabenbug| Buiyeads sjualed Jo saquinu Buimolh e yiia ‘Hoddns pug ‘A1a)es Juspnis ‘LoNe2IunLUWoD
INoge payse usym Asains juaied ay) uo Ajpanisod puodal siusled jo Ajolew Sy | 'SeINSEOW JILBPEOEUOU DUR DILUIPEDE

Yiog uo paseq sjuapnis pue sjusled psbebus pue plodal a0UBpuUSIE SAIISOd B UIBJUIBWI 0) SBNUILLIOD 101ISIP 2U) [|BieAC @ouialadxs
ljemo 113y} Aofus pue ‘ajes 8] ‘10UIsIp oyl Uim Addey Ajjeisush sie sjuspnis pue sjuaied Jno ‘2)ep MaIAIaiul PUB ABAINS LG Dasey
V37 84} AQ paJinsesw se |eob pa1enoiJe ay] SASIUDE O) S8OIAISS/SUDNOE 8] JO SSBUBAIISEYS [|BIBAC Ul 801J0S8(

"gB} $S82IAISS |BUQIIESNPT BU] Japuin a1isgam $,1011381( 2yl

UC pajed0| 8Q Ued 8say] ‘|iejep aJow ul juswabebus Juspnis pue juaied Y1og o] SUONDE 21j10ads alis eyl [IBjap SYSdS 1salaill Jusled
UO paseq $80l1AI8s puedxa 0] 8NURUOD |[IM BAA L UOIDY * |BOS)) saljiwe) Buiyesds-uealoy) ino boddns o) uosiel 1uaied,niy [2nbunig
Bunesds-uesioy e Jo uonippe 8y} pue ‘(g UoHYY ‘¢ [BOD) B1iS aUO 18 paleyo Bureq sessed ysiBug 9aJ) (L7 UoNoY < (209} ysiueds

Ut uofesiunwwod [eucilippe ayl 10) yoegpss) aAljisod Jo 10] e pey am ‘Jeak siul uiebe suoyd Ag saljiwe]l 713 JNo o) 1o Builyoeal U

(L1 pue Z suonoy ‘g [eos) ‘| UOHIY ‘Z [809) ‘¢ L PUB || SUOHDY ‘| [BOD) iy 8Ul Ui J0J JUNOIJE 0} SNUILOD M UdIum 'Sa0ouUaIadxa
PIOM |E8J pUB UO-SpUBY 810W 8| P|NOM SIUSPN]S "S8[I.) JNO JO Spaau dY1 198]184 S8OIAISS PUB SUONDY 1IN0 1BY] UOHEZIPUI UB S|
yolym ‘Juswabebus uspnis pue jusied ylog Jo [2A9] YBiy B ©g 01 SSNUUCO 818y} ‘SJUSPNIS PUER SJusIed WO} BIEP SLIODIN0 UG Daseq
‘leoB pejejnoilie sy} 8ASIYDER 0} SEOIAISS/SUOIDE SU JO UolBjuaWa|dWI ||BISAG 8U} 8G110Sa(]

"s|geoljdde se ‘sougny uonen|eal 4407 8y} Wwouy ejep souewopsd Buipnoul ‘BIED SLLOSINO 8|QRINSESW
|[enuue [enjoe asM ‘pepasau se 8|gey} eyl s1edljdng dyD 7 1eak Joud sy} woly sjeob s, y37 8yl Jo yoes Joj sjge) Buimoyjos ay) 1o Adao e aya/dwon

sishjeuy



817 40 68 38ed

"sieal Bulod ayilol g 2o u) padojeAsp aq |jim sesle asay| ‘Abojouyos) jo esn pue
$S800E pPasesaloul JO Jjnsal B se A1eles Juspnis 10jILUoLl 0] paau 8y} pue ‘UslEU 8L} SSOJoE sanss| Aajes ‘woddns |euonowWs-LI20S J
pasu pasessou] ay) uanb piemio) Buinow ¢ [eos) jo ped se AJlin2ss pue fjajes [0oyds 01 UDNUBHE [BUONIDPE SWOS ag 0S| (|IM alay ]

dVYDT 841 4O € (B0 Ul 8g OS|E ||IIM SIY | teeh Buiwoo sy ul woddns juaded uno aaoldw) 0] sAem je Bupoo| aie am 0g siusied 1o}
Buluiel) oy} op 0} Jejs ulel) 0] pasu pinom sm Ing s|eusiew apiacid suopeziueBlo BYI0 "000°9E$ 01 000°9S Alubnal oy 1802 3Ly saye;
y21ym ‘101181p Jno ssouoe WwoJj siualed Buyind o1 pesoddo se ays Jed Bujulel] B sy pinom AsU L “Ylm %JOM 0] 1Nnalip useq aAey 31njiisuy|
USJE4 BU] 8% SUoNEZIUBBIO ISP [[BWS B YHAA "S|00YDS JIsU) Ujim sjuaied 1osuuod o saoinosas splaoid pue Bujules ussed Uoddns

0] SAem 12 %00| 0} BNUITUOD ||IM BM OS ‘[8A2] J0LISIP 8Ul 1B sjualed Joj poddns pajebie; aiow op 0) pesu Buimolb e s| 1oy} 8zijeal S\
"dVOTT 84} 4O € [B0D Ul B4 [|IM SIUL "SSLIN I|eJ9A0 N0 JO 9pIS |BUOHOWS-|BIO0S

ey} dojaAsp 0} 8NUNUOD 9M SB SJUSPMNS 10} SS8008 pue poddns pssesioul Jo) MojjE [[IM SIU) INg ‘syoAsd Jo/puUE JO[8sUNod JUaLIND UNOo JO
UOISIAIBANS 108.Ip 8Y] Japun ag [(Im Asy | ‘Sinoly piaiy Jiswy Bunajduwiod Ajduis aie |jy “suisjul yoAsd ale noj pue suisiul Buijosunod ale
Ino4 “JeaA Buiwoo ay) Joj sussiul pied jubie pausiy aaey pue uondLosap qol e padojeasp SABY 8M '8JIS YOBa Je J0|2SUN0D B 10} 1S00 8y}
Ul plING JouuBd am 3y "edoos Ul pajjwl| ale asak} ‘JeAamMoy (8010 S uyeH Josiaadng YBnouy} sedlales BuljasSUNOD |BUONIPPE SWOS
pue LmEmu Emw m£ 5_3 Q_cmhmctma e m>wc m>> mumwc mmco;oEm-mm_oom 10] saointas Joddns Q $S8208 pa)ilWl] aArY AJJUslind oym



217 o0 05 28ey

sJojedlpu| 8)elg uo sseiboud Jo sishA|eur Jo) pases|el Ble(] pieoguse(q /107 JequianoN

dvO7 Yynm JustuuBije Buipnjour pieog yiim paleys sueld [0oydg 2|Buig 10T JequsnoN

pelihuapt sseiboid 73 Jo siojesipul (2Ll yim Bunss | | T30 £10Z 1890100

pJeog sy} 0} suolejusssid JusWans|yoy olWspedY pue (s1osloid eloeds) saiyioe4 /10Z 1290100

pJeog 8yl Uim paleys sinsay ASAING 1Ualed /07 lequaides

Blep Dvgs AQ palinsesw
s|eob uo ssaiboid Jou3siq Jo sisAjeur [eniul pue Juswdojaaap YSdS o4 sjedioulid 01 papiacid eleg 1snBny-Ainp

:uoneulojul Buueys puendu Bulayies Joy sanianoe jo sulswil e s BuIMmoo) 8L |

dvol

8L Ul uolisniou Jo) sjecB 4y pue senuoud sjels Jybie au Jo yses puncie palayieh sem uonewIol ‘uiebe ‘siaym BeNILLIWON)
Riosinpy 1usled au uo siedionied (payisse|d) YISO pue (pejeayiiss) Y3 uiog 1o sjuspIsald aul indul Joj paynsuod Aposap
olam pue ssaooud siy) ybnouy uoneiussaidal pey syun Buiuebieq ey Bunesw YIS0 pa|npauos ALEINBal B 18 pue 1S yoes

1e sBujesw ybnoiyy dyD 1 Ul oy indul Jsyied pue alepdn [enuly suy aleys o} slagiisil Y0 pue YIS Uiim 1aW Juspusiuiiadng
JUBJSISSY 8Ul 'MOj8q auljslui} syl Ul pslou sy Juspusiuusdns jUE)sISSY aul ynim Buiesiu yeis psinpayos Ajuejnbsl e 1 indul

Jo} seiunuoddo usalb Sem Jels ‘Mojeq SallIARoE o SufjsWl} 8U1 Ul payiuspl suopejussald olyjosds pue sWNI0) 9say) 0) UOIIPPE U|

Buleay ongng
dyv07] Jo Butisod sysgapp
(ow13a) lleunog Aosiapy abenbue ysibug 1oumsiq -
(eieIpsuLieu] pue Alejuswsg) AoAINg 1UBpMS v
(s;edipuugd) sbupsapy JolensiuwpY g-M1 -
ASAING 1UBIEH W
(pelisse|n pue psieoyiia) |iy) Asang yeisy
(OVd) esniwwey AosiApy Juaied |
:PSZI|IIN Bl18M SN0 |BIBASS ‘SISP|OUNE]S (| Wou Indul JI21j0s 0] Japio U] "ssa20.d
(dv07) UBld ANIgeIUN029Y [043U07) (2007 UL Ul PSAJOAUL Aj9ANTE alam AuRwWod 191081 (004D IWIOM ([8M0eT al1 JO siaqualy|

N M < W0 O M~ 0

¢(SisAleuy pue meinsy [Bnuuy/dyDT sy} Joj sseooud Buluueld au) Jo Led Se Jnsuod V31 8U) PIP WOUM UM DUE "USUM 'MOH

ajepdn |enuuy pue dy)7 10} SS320.1d JUSWSAJOAU]
61-81L0¢C B8 A AV DT

Juswabebug sepjoyayels



817 J0 16 28ed

|0JJU0D) 820 8U) UIB|dX8 18U suoejuasald apisBuoje awod aAeY 4D sy} Buipiebel suoiesiaauoo 'sseooid syl 1InoySnoay |
‘sonuoud pue saandadsiad Jo sBuBl Japim B JBsy SM ‘SISPJOYSBNEIS N0 O} N0 YOESI A|SAIIOR 8M UBUM MOUN AL "sBulleawl asisn |
JO pJeOg PUE ‘S|IDUN0YD 31IS [00UdS (SV Ld) SUONBI0SSY 18ydea] jualed (Oy13d) J1ouno) Alosiapy ebenbue ys)Buz 1oisig sy
Buipnjoul sbunssw jeuoleziuebio BunsIXa je SUONESISAUOD BulNp Juswnoop pedusisjal Aleinbeal e paulewal sey dvyd7 @ul "dvO7
oy MalaaJ uay) pue dojaasp o} padjey slaquis AJUNWWOD PUB ‘JIBIS PaISSEIO pUB PaleoyIuad ‘suspnys ‘sjusied Bupnjpoul "sdnoif
18p|oYS¥.IS SNOLBA LWOJ) INdUl ‘UoNIPPE U] "S8NUSA 10 A18UBA B Ul paieys alom sjeob spiemoy ss8604d pue SUCIHOE [BNUUE 8 |

1o6png pue 4y Uo uoloy pieog gLz ‘Lg sunr

BunesH oljgnd woJj indu| uo paseg 4y 9siney 8L0Z vz-gL ‘aunp

1eBpng 1o1is1g 8yl pue 4O uo BuliesH dijgnd pue uoiiejusseld pleod gL0Z ‘L1 aunr
SaRIWLWIOY) AJOSIAPY JUdled dYD @yl 0] asuodsal usiilipy - QL0g "eunf

induj 91jgnd Uo peseg 4vyD7 8siAey  8L0Z ABIN

98WWo) AIOSIAPY JUsied 4y eaniwwo) AIosiapy 4v01  8L0Z ‘€2 AB

slojeslpu| [e207 Uo uopejussald pjeog  QL0Z L ABIN

sABAINS JUBPMIS HOBQPSS lqNd HOI0S PUB 8lISqap uo Yesg  8L0z Aen

HEIS paiedlilus) ueplor 8107 '0¢ |uady

(Ayunpoddo puooes) el peiedlita) 3oNgielS oysuey 8L0Z ‘Lz Mdy

(Anunpoddo pucoss) geis peiedyued Bllo §10Z ‘¢ INdy

JeIS pareoyius) Aoey (1e1S pajeoliped Bilo gL0Z ‘6l |Udy

ojepdn pleog 8L0¢ '6 IudY

HEIS palediiiie] »ongielS Oyouey] 810z '6 |dy

HEIS paledlila) [eUOd [J gL0z 'S Hdy

HELS pajesiiia) usals) MOPEIN 810z 'z Iudy

DV 13 PUB ‘Sjusled ‘SiuspnIS ‘'SUOIEID0SSY

‘SY1d ‘[ouno) AosIApy ‘uoljelsiullupy ‘pieog ay) Wwod) uonosldig uo psseg sojepdn yeig 8102 ABN— YoJBN

(oV¥13Q) |1PunoD Alosiapy abenbue ysiibug 1omsiq gL0z ‘2z Yoiein
9oL AIOSIAPY 1UBIed d¥DT :9aniwo) AIOSIAPY 4v01 8102 "2 Uoien

w%@izm Jeis pue jusied Mmc:mm_\/_ WES [ SANRASIUIWDY G-M | 8107 YoIEeN
V1d [eHod |3 810z 'Lz Aeniged

(uonejoossy palIsseD) YISO ‘V1d Useio mopes|y 810z ‘Lz Aenigad

V1d uepior 810z ‘0z Aenigad

¥1d 3onglejs oyouey

V.1d eHlo 810z 'Sl Aeniged

v1d Ao 810z ‘g feniged

99NWWOY AIOSIAPY JUsied dYDT ‘8awwo) AosInpyY 407 810 'L Adenigaed
uoneziueblo sapiwwo) AICSIAPY JUsied 4V

uoneziueblQ ea)IWwWo) AIOSIAPY 4VD7 AL0g 18qwadeg-1eguWsAoN

ov13Qa L10c¢ 6 18GLUSAON




817 40 76 2984
BuiuiesaT Jo suoNIpUoON
‘yoeqgpsa) Buimo|jo) aUl PaY][R SI9PIOUSHLEIS UM SWNJIO) a4} Woll Indu|

¢1eah Buiwoodn sy 1o} D7 ay) 1oedwi SUCHEINSUOD 8SaU) PIP MOH

ajepdn |enuuy pue 4y uo 1oeduwj

1ebpng 8y} pue 4yd7 8yl ue Bulesy 2)jgnd puassg 8L0C ‘L aunp

Bunsed wouj soeqpes) [euonippe Aue pue BuuesH a1jgNd Lo} %oBgpasd U paseg 4y SInay 810z 1sLz-z. aunp
$i0}B2IpU| [BD0T UD UONelUasaly [jebpng su) pue dyD 2yl vo Buuesy oljgng 21L0Z ‘L L8unr
saplwwoy Alosinpy jusied dyDT [@elIuIWoD AIOSIADY ¢ 810z '¢Z Ael

_ (g-¢ sapesb) Aeaing uspmis 810z Aeln

Hejs pejyedyie) ueplop 810Z '0¢ My

(A1unyioddo puooss) [e1s psieoliad JoNgie)S oyauey 810¢ ‘LT Iy

(Aunpioddo puocoes) yeig psiesiiiied Bjljo 810z ‘g IHdy

Jels peiesyiiag Aoeyy (ueiS pajediive) elio 8102 ‘61 judvy

ejepdn pleog 8107 ‘6 ludy

1BIS paledyilie] HanguelS oyouey 810z '6 1Hdv

geis pejesyiue) |euod |3 8107 ‘G udy

JelS pejeayilad usais mopes|y 810z 'z 14dy

_ﬁ_@ﬁmav [ouneg Ases __ni__m.wmn_mcm._ ysiibuz 121s81g 8102 ‘22 Ydtew
SeniliWe) AosInpY usied dy a7 -88RILWOD AIOSIADY dYDT1 8107 ‘/ Udien

sAenng lielg pue 1usied (Bunssiy Wea| sARBASIUWPY 8- 810z yolep
. Y1ld [elod |3 8lL0¢ ‘Lz fenigs4

(uoneioossy pallisse|d) YISO (Vid Usais) mopes|y 8102 ‘Lz Menige4

- Ylduepiop 8102 ‘0z Menige4

V.1d ¥ongieis oyouey ‘vld eio 8L0Z ‘Gl Asenigs4

Y.Le Aoepp 810z ‘g Aueniged

Sspilwoy AIosIApY JUsied dyOT ‘eaniuwog AIoSIADY 4vD7 8107 ‘L Aeniga
ov13A Z10<Z 6 4sgwsnoN

:S9)1ep buimaj|ol
8y} uo Jybnos ndul pue psiBys aiem 4y ey} Lo Sioadsy ‘SJUSLUSAOIdLUI JO) SBale Se [|lom B A|dAII0aYe Bulop sem 10LsIp U 1BuM
Inoge sesp! aieys o} sjuedionied payse 4e1g eiepdn) |enuuy dy0 eyl Jo) Bunedaid ul sdnosb Ajunwiwos snoea WOl JONBINSUOD
1o8s 0} ussq sey aApdsiqo Aiewnd sy | ‘weyl epusbe jauiges Jeinbas e useq os|e sey Bunoluow ssalbold JyD7 Bjnwloy Buipun4



8T7 40 €6 93ed

SiUapnis 10} seojAlas UoAsd pue Bujjasunod sujj asealdu] 0} paau e sem alay "AlBulsymisng .
(a12W)D [00Y2S pUE ‘juswabebug JUspnIS IUSWEA|DAU| JUBIEd)

\wawabieBug pue sl |00YD2S

sjeusjew mau ylim ubiie o1 syJewyousq pue sspinb Buoed sy eiepdn  «

S)Uspnis [|e 1o spasu ay) bunesLu Jo) uejd 0] siayoes) Jo) swl} uoRiage||od [BUOIPDY .
uoneiUsIeyIP pUB UoiusAeIul YBNnodyl suspnis 4oy seiunuoddo poddns [euonippy .

sisules| ysibug Joj Aousionjold sbenbuel pue olWepeoe Yylog 8sesiou|

JUsWiaAaIyo. JUBPNIS aUNsSeawW 0} sueaw ajdninw asn -

suoniendod dnoiBgns gaAS pue 13 4no yim Ajuewnd si siyi-sdeb juswansiyoe syj 8so|y ¢
S|eAs| JusWwaAsiyoe Ubly snunuoy =

(SWOoINQ JUBPNIS JBUYIO PUEB JUSWSBASIYDY JUSPMS)

sswooINQ idnd

swelboid (NWILS) sonewsyiey pue ‘Buuesulbuy ‘ABojouydos| ‘8dusIog Jo uoisuedxy e
sjooyos Alejuawale ay) 1B SS800' IJIA\ puRdxg .

SAllBAIUI 80IABD | i} B IuswWa|dw| e

SpJEpUB]S JUSIU0D 8y} Jo Alelsew Jaules| ys|bug ainsug .

SpJepPUELS 1USIUCY BIUIOYRD 8Ul JO uojeluUSWa|dLU| 8L IO} SB0IN0SaU 8SEYIIN o
splepuelg jusiueg eiuiojljeg syt jo ofipaimouy Ueis asealou) e

sjeleewl paublje-SpJepuEB]s 0] SS900B SABY 0} SNUNUOD [|IM SJUSPMS  «

sasndlwes uespo Wejuiely e

Buipuny Bunleme pue panoidde Apealie aie B)I|O 1. dlom Jolew Joy sue(d sy} ‘saiyioe) speibdn .
juswdolanap |euoissaloid 10} paSEs|ai-s18yoes)] puk S8oussge 10} S|ge|(leA. ale Salnisgns

paijiienb 1ey; ainsua o} Aed gns uj asessou] ‘paubisse Aje1endoidde pue pseliuapalo Ajjn} ale sisydes) aunsus o) anuuoy .

(ss820y @sinoy puE ‘Spiepue]g Jusjuoy eiulolijeg eyl Jo uojeluswse|dw| ‘'sedineg olsegq)



8T7 40 16 23e4

81Is 8V} 1B suonngLIueD Japjoyaels ainsus o} sBuiaa|y (edistilld Bulinp swa) Lonse alvads uo snbojelp Buiobuo Joj pamoje siy
‘'s{eob paynuspl spiemoy ssauboid sujusiap 0] pajen|eAs aism SolBU ‘1eaA au INoUBNOIY] S[IDUN0Y 8BNS [00UYDS AG DEMBIASI BIoM
9S8y} Sy "8)Is |00YDs [BnPIAIPUL UYea 10} SYSS 3U} OjUl USAOM BlsM dYDT 8y} Jo) paliiuspl Sl Uoo. pue S[ECY) "8AChE paUino
se uejd g|-/10z @Y} Jo} UoNoalIp papiroid puB Jy9T 1UsLing 8y} 10 UonBIUSLWS[dW) UD USHIS|j8) JCL pamo||e sBunssw Japjoyaye)s ay)
JO ||e wouy ndu| "sBupssw yeis ayi lo (e 1. uoissnasip Jo juiod e os[e sem 4y 94l 0} S81 {407 MOH “PaJeys Jaying alam 10L1sIq
|00YOS JUIof ||[am0o] Joy 4407 10 Sjeas| Bulpun) pue suol Hmo:n_E_ ollI0adg ‘pamalaal sem ﬁnio._v B|nwio4 Buipung josjuo0 |B20T 8y)

JO uonejusa|dwi sy} YIm sjooyas alignd 1o} pafueyd sey Buipun) s1ers moy uo uoiielelul ‘yels payissed pue pajeoliuad yiog pue
‘OV13Q ‘sepiwwo) AIoSIAPY Jusied sy} Joj Slunioy sholea sy Buling -Siuspnis Jo Spasu au) 190W 1s8q 0] Sa01Alas pue swelboud
8y} piing pue ajenjeas o) padjey sey pue paleys Bujeg seanoadsiad 10 A1a1iEA B C] PR| SBY SAN0I6 JSP|OUSHEIS SNOLEBA JO JUSLUSA|OAU]

S}USPNIS 0} 0|SNW O] SS900. SSEAI0U PUB SISYJES] J0] SWI} 8AIIEI0GE||00 apiaold 0] (D1SNW) T | o [BUOLIPPY .
abeIiaA0D ainsus 0] Aed s1n1isqns [0 uonen|eay

WY31S 1O uoisuedxa panunucy =

SBOIAISS UONRISUBI] [BUONIDRY  *

S98Se|0 uonecnps waled alopy e

SJUBpPNIS J0) suoddns |eunineysg asesiou| e

sepelbdn/siieds. Jolew uibag pue spasu Aljoe) aziniioud 0] anunuc)
juswdinba pue s8oiAias ABojouY28] JOJ SpUNj [BUONIDRY  »

:Siueled pue ‘sjediould ‘siuspnis ‘Qw13q ‘siun Buuiebleq ujog _9_ pnjoul (Ovd)
39NIWWOY) AIOSIAPY JUBIBY SU) ‘YE]S PALISSEID PUB PaIROILS0 WOl indul Uo Paseq 4y 84l 0] apel aiam sabueljs Bumoloy ay |

s8jes uois|indxa/ucisuadsns pue jno-daip moj Uigiul:
mm:@ aouepuspe yBiy uiguie
834N00 uoneonpa ualed 180 -

(s1epuew 9,G| sy} anoge jou sabenbuel Joj) siseqd .ejnbai siow e uo sabenbiie| sjdiyntl Ul LORELLDIU! 3PIACIY .

JUswaAjoaul ualed jo uopipes: Bucns anupucs .



817 40 56 98¢ed

‘ueld
3U} Uiyim s{eob Jeewl 0) sdeis jo Buluiiel pue BuLioluow 84 4o 1ied siem sjusied pue ‘sjuspnis ‘Jels psilisse(o pue palediilis) [eAs|



817 40 96 28ed
SPJEPURIS S1RIS BILLOJIED
"s¥ooqixal pejdope Jusung Buisn S50 0} uolisuel) su; abpug 0} Y13 Ul sjeualew toddns erey sisuoes
4

40 sses|al slels 8y} Um sul| U] sjeusieul 8ouUSiRg [BID0g/Al0lSIH Mau Buuoidxe a)ym uondape juawdojana afienBue Ls|Bug/siy
abenbue ysibug meu ay) poddns o} NUNLOS (|1 BN “S|eusIBW paubije SpIepuUB)S 0] §$80012 SABY 0) 3NUIUDI 0] N3EL SILUSPNIS
‘A[@yi| 1s0W 8,0z Jo sunr ul apel ag ||im uols|ep v ‘auop eq 0} speau jey) Bulneytsao sAlssew sy) oddns o) sinse

e Jo Alijiqises; ay) Buissnosip si pJeog sy pade|dal 99 0} pasu Sj00. PUB '[BOII98I8 ‘“DYAH PeZILIBPOW Uaag Jarsl 2

.._U_mc.m_mmm Ajsielidoidde pue paienuspels Ajjn) aie siayses) (g Auaung
‘paubisse Ajsieudoidde pue pajenuspalo Ajjny s1e sigyoes] 2INsSUS 0] SUUDY
$801nJ8S 3I1SBg

-PI_N payiuap|

20UB||29%3 |BasSIH pue JLsWaAs|IYIY JUspms 'S804 |BDOT
(sswonnQ (1dn4d) s8LuoonQ (idnd J8yi0 8 Allioud
(BuiuiesT Jo suoiipudy) SS820Y 88.N07 :/ Aol
(BuiuseaT jo sUoRIPUOY) SPIEPUBS B1R1S 7 Allold
(BuiuieaT jo suonIpuo)) oiseg ;| AjluoL4 'Salliold a1Rg

:|eob sy} Aq pessaippe saijlold |20 Jo/pue 3le}g

'SswieoIno mc_Emm._ IN§SS8ISNS Jo} SUOHIPLI0D slelidoidde ARy [|iM JOLISIJ [OOUDS JUIOP [[BMOT 841 JO SIUSPMS |IY

I 1609

[eos) pabueyoun
(1209 pabueyoun Jo '|B0S PaIPO '[BOD MBN WOl) 199]8G)

‘Pepesu se s|qe] sy} ajeoljdn( "s|eob s,y37 ay; Jo yoes oy aige) Buimoo) ayy Jo Adod e s1aidwon
Aligelunoooy pue sjiela( Buluue|d oieleng

S9JIAIOS R ‘SUOIJOY ‘S|eox)



817 J0 (6 28ed

‘pIed
podal ay) Ul papnjoul 8Je SWa)l UIBS0 USYM SaUIWIS}ep SpJepuesls Jo uone|dwos pue Buioed sy) souls uohidope mau g Jo UolIppe

ay) upm Jeak yoes suaddey siy | ‘se1epdn [2UORIPPE YlIM 11 8ULSJ O] paauU B S| 818y} pue ‘pajuswa|dw! sem pled 1odal [eliul uy
pieD) Lodsy 8yl sulley

| “@ajwwo) ABojouyoa | 101)SIg SUI YIM UOISSNISIP B SB @NnUiJUoD ||Im SWOOISSE[D Z-M ] /N0 JO spaat syl 1asil O] wesbold

e Jo uBisap ayj Jo pue welboud siyy jo uoisuedxy “BuloBuo aq |jim Juswdoljanap |euoissajold jeuolippe ybnoyle aaleiiul Jeak-98.U1
ay) peys|dwod aA_y ap) "pPaoUBWWOD sey Buluies) Jayoea) pue ‘pakojdap juswdinbs jejjul ‘psubisap Ussg sey aalleiiul 801A8p L] ¥
‘uoneshsiul ABojouyossl sejnbal pue welboid || SpimoIsSIp B JOf PaaU B Sl aisy |

"$8)IS 9- | SU} e S}8S0|0 pue ‘sjauiges ‘Juswdinbs ‘Buljges painioniis ‘syulod $s800€ |BUONIPPE PPE O} PasuU B S|
aioy| "sjuiod ssedoe pasealioUl 8ABY $|00Y0S Alejuswiaje pue 'sndweo aius ayl SSOIOE I4-IAA SBY JO0YDS sleipalulaiu] ayy Ajusiing
"p31Epdn pue PepUEdXS 84 0} SPIBU SSSIJE I4-IM oddns 0} 81njonliseliul ay |

© SIUSPMIS ||V, PuUoAaq umold Loddns o} sioAe| [euolippe ppe 0} pasu am Ing ‘Yimoib uleiuew o} siuspns

Mmo|[e 18y] 80e(d Ul SWSISAS 8ABY BAA 'SPJBPUEIS JUSIUOD BIUIOJED SU} 0} SS8208 [ESISAIUN 8INSUS 0} JOPIO Ul 8pImidoIsig paiuswa|dul
aq 0} peau spoddns jeuoclppy “suediajunos AjluQ-usibug Jisu; se Ajpide. se ssaibold Buijew jou ale sisuies| ysibu3 ‘Ajuauing
‘SpJepuUelS 1Usju0y) BluloLieD 8y} SSadde 0) _m?_o ul spoddns jeuolyippe Wim papiaoid eg 0} peau sisules| ysijbug

"9)210R[|02 O] DWW} [BUOIIPPE SARU SJSYoBSa] 8i8Um
aI1snpy Buunp pue ‘34 Buunp ‘sAepuoyy eses|as AlJBa uo awi) 0} uonippe Ul st siy | “Alessaosu se Buiwwelboid [euononsul 1snipe
0] S)uspn}s peyabie) 8say) JO SpasU aU) SSNaISP pUe Joj ugld 0] [9A8) apeib slijus Ue SE Jayab0} 8WOod 0 S184oea) 10} sAep 0M] SpIncId

03 ue|d 8 101ISIP 8 Ssouoe dnolb Juspms (1Y, oYl ueyl siol BuiBbnns ale 1ey) sdnoibans swos pue s[eAs| apelb aulos saey ap
SJUSPNIS |B 10 Spasu ay) 18swl 0} uoiondisul Bujubisep pue Buiuue|d Jo) sl

‘uondope

S|elio]BW 104 SUIBWI} 8)B)S 8} UILIIM pUB 3IOMBWE.L Mau 8] Jo ases|al uodn pajenjeas aq ||Im YlEsH 10y YINOA AuleaH elulojied
ay} 4o suswalinbal ayy 198W 0} pieog syl Aq paroidde pue paiepdn Usag sey Wnjnoling YijesH Jo Uoiuod e 'apod UOHEBINDS M3aU UM
aouel[dWOo U] "80UsIag pue 32UaIng |B100S/AI0)SIH JOy UoljISUBL) 0) BUINUNUOD ale am ‘paja|duiod Usaq aA.y Y3 PUB S3jelsuiew
3|IYM ‘Splepurig 8181g elulojijeD) Jo uoneluaws|dwi syl Loddns 0} papsau aie sUOIAOPE WN[NJLUND PUE [BLis1RW LoddNS [BUOIPPY
splepues 81e1g elulojije) Jusws|dll 0} S|elslew/ss0.n0sal [2UCHIpPE P8SN

"PJBMIO) BAOW 0} BNUAUOD 9M SB (SSON) SPIepurls 20usidg

UOIIBJIBUSD) IXaN PUB 90UBI0S [BI00S/AI0]SIH 104 8ouepinb pue spiepuels mau punoJe Jojuwod pue Abobepad Jjeis esea.oul 0] 3anuUiuod
0l paau e sl alsy| ,'SSDD 8y Bulpuesiapun pue Yum Buidiom Ul HOJWOD JO |9A3] INOA 1By, ‘Pexse uaym ‘seos bupes juiod aay

B UO G JO { B SOA|aSWIBY) PSIRI SBaJR JUSJUOD 8100 YOBS) OUM SISgLUISW JJBIS Paleoliad Jo XX 1By} paiedlpul jeak ise| pasayieb eleg
splepuels aje1g eiuioje) jo Abobepad Jjeis eseslou|




‘Smo||e 186png

Se spsesu psi}ijuspl
8y} ssalppe pue
spaau Ao} azijlioLd
03 8nunuoy (¢}

‘S|elsyew

pue WwnnaiLnNg
paubje spiepueis

0] $S8298 9ABY
SIUSPNIS JO %001 (€1

"UOIIBIUBWINDOP
aoueldwos sweljjim Ag
painsesw se sjelaiew
pauble-spiepue)s

8ABY 0} enuiluoo

™ Juspnis A1eag (gL

"S}IPNE S|BIuspaIo
AQ painsesw se
paubisse Ajojendoidde
PUE pajeljuspalo

Alin} &g 01 8NUNUOD
lim siayoes (L7}

0¢-610¢

"smojje 1ebpng

Se spaaU paunuspl
3y} ssalppe pue
spssu Ayjioe} azihuold
01 anunUeY (%1

‘S|elsjew

puUE Wn[noLLNg
psubi|e spiepuels

0} SS829E aARY
SJUSpPNIS 0 %001 (€1

"UolBIUBINOOP
souelidwod swel|ip Aq
painsesuw se sjelsiew
pauble-spiepueis
SABY 0] 9NUIUGD

I Juapnis Asag (Z71

‘slpne sjepuspalo

Aq psinsesw se
psubisse Aj@ieudoldde
. puUB p3jenuapaio
Aling 8q 01 snulUOd

llim sisyaesy (L]

61-810¢

81¢ 40 86 33ed

“smojje 186png

Se spasu payjusp!
3U] ssaippe pue
spasu Ayjioe) szioud
gl anunuey (¥1

‘S|eusel

PUE WNNaLLINg
paubije spiepuels

01 $S8208 aney
SJUSPNIS 40 %001 (gL

‘s|elsIeWw
paubie-spiepuels
/ey o) anunuos

It Juspnis Aueag (z°1

‘sjipne s[eljuspaJd
Ag painsesw se

paubisse Ajeieudoidde

pue ps|euspaio
Al 89 01 snuiueE
llm s1ayoes | (1°)

81L-410¢

Jswiwns siyy uibag

0} YJOM JOJ SpIg pue
Buiuueid uim Aemiapun
Si elljQ 1& Buljool

pue Bujuonipuos Jie
apeibdn o1 j08fo.d tejjop
uojjjitu-gInw v (41

‘S|eusiew

pue wn|naINo paublje
SplJepuels 0] Ss902k pey
SIUSPNIS JO %001 (€71

‘Slelaield

JUSIOINS pey j1ou1sIq
By} Ulyym s1uapnis

|2 18U} PBIILIBD $88)SN |
10 pieog Juor (j|smo
3U1 ‘Buasw pieog 910z
'€ Jegop0 syl iy (2L

‘slayoes)
paubisse f|aieudoidde
: pue pa|jeiuspain

Aling Ag 1ybne; aue
SIUSPMS J0.%0D01 (1)

aulesey

JO uonejuswa|dwi uo
ABAuNs j1e1s pajesiinian

suoday |4

sanloe) uo ssaiboid
IoJ se1nuil pieog

Aausons s,wWelipn
Joj sainulw pieog

$Sa3go wolj ejep
pUB 1IpNY [BIUSPaID

SJ01EDIDU|/SOIIBIN

SaW02)NQ djqeinses|) [enuuy pajoadxyg

810¢ 40

JSQUWSAON Ul ssed[al 0] P8Npsyos s WinjnajuNg. papoidde Jo 1S|| 8181S ay | 's|elsiew mau 1dope Ajjeioigo em un (SSON) SPIBpUE]S
SJUSIDG Uolieisus9) IX8N 8y} 0} ssa2ae suoddns yaiym ‘saiinnoe WV3.LS J0 uoneuswsaldw unbeaqg aney sjooyas Algiusuale

IV uelb syy woyy poddns [gioueuy sy; inoypm sweibolid sy) puedxs pue ulejurew 0] sAem 1B Bup00| s1E 3AA Pals|dwod mou sey
yolym ‘ebsj0) Allunwiwion uous|n4g pue ASHNr upm uonaunfuos ul passuled sem juesb [8n8] apelb Alepuooss w3 1S 1eak-unoj iy
‘saiijunuoddo Uoa | Jsede) Jauyo ypm Buoje sweiboid Ay 1S puedxs pue Loddns o) anunuon
SBWODINIQ) 310 $S800Y 9SIN0D



peoiqg e 0] ssa0dk 2AEY
0} &NUNUOD |JIM SJUBPN]S
sjeipawliaiu] (871

‘ajelidoldde

se z-y sapelb

Ul SpJBpUB]S JUBJUOD
eluloyie) 8yl pwoddns
0] SAlJBl1IUI SB2IA8P
L] Jo uonejuswa|dwl
ay} puedxs A|gissod
pue Joj ueld (L'}

‘Aanins

Jayoes) e ybnoiy
painsesuw se ,SS0D
ay) buipuejsiapun

pue ypm bBupom

Ul 1JOJWOD JO |8A3|

INOA 81y, ‘payse usym
‘a|eos Bunel juiod oAl

B UO G JO B SOA|9SWAY]
a1el |[Im seale

JUSIU0D 8109 18yaes)
oym sJaquiaul yeis
p81BdUIISD 0 %G/ (97

‘S9loUSIdILep jewuiW
yim Bunel 1oybiy
Jo poob yiim sanljioe)

10 %001 uejuiey (51

0] ss200e pue Apms

JO $3$IN0Y '$8|NPaUos
J31seW Ag painsestl
se Apnis Jo 85.iN02
peolq e 0] SSas0e aABY
0) anuiues ||Im sjuspns
sleipeuwsiul (8°)

'SUED Y00gaWoIyd
9ABY |IIM SJayoes]
apelb yg-¢ |1V (L'}

‘ABAains

1ayoea) e ybnosyy
painsesw se ,SSDD
ay} Bulpuelsiapun

pue yim Bussjiom

Ul 1JOJWI0D JO |9A8]

INOA B1EY, ‘pPoXSe uaym
‘ajeos Buned juiod oAl

B UO G 10 { B S9A|9SWaY}
alel |Im seale

JUSU0D 8100 Jayoes}
Ooym siaquuisl yeis
P8IBOUILSD JO %G9 (971

‘sS8louUBlBp |BLWUILL
ypm Bunes ssybiy

10 poob LM safijioe)
3O %001 ulEliBI (G|

61-8102

817 40 66 35¢ed

0] BNUIUOD ||IM S1UBSpMIS
a1eIpawIaiul (871

lesh

|00Yos g1-/10Z 2U}
10} SHED H00gaLoIUD
anledal ||Im Sisydes)
8z leuonippe Uy (/'L

‘Aandns

Jayoes] e ybnoiy)
painsesw se  $S00
ay] Buipueisispun

pue yiim Buiyiom

Ul LJOJWIOD JO |8A3)

InoA a1y, ‘pedse uaym
‘s|eas Bupel julod say

B UO G IO {7 B SaA|aswaL)
31el ||Im seale

JUBIUOD 8103 JBLoES)
oym sleguiaul [e1s
pajeolile Jo %56 (97}

"salji|ioey

10 Uoneziuispow

ay) yoddns 01 sunsesyy
puog e bulssnosip s|
pieog ay] "Jied jo bunel
e UM 8lIs suo pey [|us
aMm ‘salousiolap |ewiuLL
Uim Buneds saybiy

10 poob yyim sapjij(oe)
10900} suleulal

[2oB aul 8jIuM (G L

8L-210¢

$$800k aABY O] aNnuljuod
llim syuspnis |Iv(8L

"Jeoh jooyos

£1-910¢ 34} 10} SHED
)00g8LI0IYyD PaAIBOal
s1ayoea] 62 (L1

‘spiepuels

Yim ,9]qeHOJOD
Bulwooaq, sI yoym ‘¢

B SsA|asWaY) pajel Y%Ev
[euonippe uy *,5s00
ay) buipuelsispun

pue yum Supiom

Ul LIOJWIOD JO |8A8)

InoA a1ey, ‘poyse usym
‘a|eos Bunel jujod aAl

B UO G 10 { B S8A[asWay)
palel Seale JUsjuod 8102
Uoea} oym siagquisl
Hels pajediued J0 % /L€
‘9102 Jo Ae|\ Ul (9'L

ule jo bunel

2 pPaAleDal S|00YDS OM |
(114) 1001 uopoadsu
saljljloeH |BnuuUe

8y} uo Jaybiy Jo poob
YHm ssiijioeq 1o %001
oAy Jou pIp 8M (G671

‘(£102)

auyeseg

Apnms

JO $8S4N0Y pue ‘sge’]
uoneaoull Wv41Ss

10} pB1ROO}[E $80IN0Sal
‘S9INPAYDSs I181SEN

buiseyo.ind

pue Juswdo|aasp
|leuoIssajold 10) sploosil
SAllERILU] HOOGSWOoIYD

spiepuels

SJOIBDIPUI/SOLIBIN



812 40 00T @3ed

[e18y uopoaies (s)uonesoT PPV _ [248Y Uonasiss S80S 10 8000 PPY] [ausy uonogles parusg aq 0] SjUSpMS PRy
(suedg oum_O oloadg . . ((s)dnolig yuspmg pajeoidnpun (sluoaul moT 1g/pue
Jo/pue ‘s|o0yog ol10ads ‘Sjooyos ||y WOl 10918S) 0} pajiw 10 ‘BPIM{O0YIS ‘BpIM-YT ] WOIL 109(8G) 'UINOA J81so4 'siatues Ys|fiuz wol 108eg)
:(s)uopeson :$921A19G Jo 8doog :peAJag aq 0} sjuapnis

Juswaiinbay S20IMBS panoldll 4o pasesisu| sy Bunesiu o Buingliuos se papnioul Se0IAI8S/SUOIDY 10

d0
[(s)dnoig
wspnis aiiosdg] :sdnoun yuspnig oloedg
$00U9S iy I
(suedg apeiq) oyoedg 1o/pue »w_moﬁ_om o1103dg 'S|00YDS ||y Wol) 109]9G) (sdnoig Juapnig oyoads JO 'SaRIIIGeSIQ Yim SIuapms ‘y Wolj 193195)
:(s)uonyeson !POAISS 8Q 0] SJUIPNIS

Jusiislinbay sadiAlsg paAcidul| o paseaiou| sl Bulieslu 0} BUNNGUIU0D S8 PEPN|oUl JOU S80IAJES /SLONOY 404
| Uoldy

'PopasU s 'sainyipuadxy payebpng Buipnioul ‘sjqe) sy s1E0IANQ "S80IAIBEG/SUONDY ST SU) JO UDES 10} 3|GEl BuImalo) 3L o Sdao e a191dwon

S82IAI9S [ SUOIOY pauue|d

"SGE| INW3 LS

0} SS8008 pue sued

'Sl WV LS 01 ssaode uossa| Ag painsesw

pue sue|d uosss| Aq SE Sjuspnis 0} SaiAnoe
paJnsesw se sjuapms INYILS apinoid [im 'Sgej WV3LS
0] SaNIAloe NV LS 'S31IS Sjcoyss Alejustusie 0] ssad0e pue sue|d
apinold [Im S81is S|ooUds - “SgE| INYILS Ol SseoTe ~ BAIL 8 Jo Ino4 (7] uosss| Ag painsesiu
Aeyuswels v (671 pue suejd uosss) Ag se sjuspnis 0] saljiAoe
- painseswl se suspnis ‘SanlAlce NYILS WYILS apiaoid jim
SeAoe Wy3Ls - Ol SSliAOR \WIILS 0} SSS90E pue Apmis  SSis sjooyss Aiejusius|s
0} ss209e pue Apms  spiroid ||im S8UIS S[oolas 10/$35IN02 'S8|NpaYds aAl) 3] Jo unod (671

JO $8s8IN00 ‘sNpayds Aigyuswaia |1y (6| igisew Ag psinsesiu _

isiseul Aq painsesu ; i se Apnis Jo 8sinoo ‘salliAoe Ny LS ‘Apmis
se Apnis Jo 8sInoo ‘SeiiAoe WWYILS — PEOIQ B 0] SS8008 aARy J0 85103 PEOL] B 0)

02-6102 61-8L02 81-2102 auljaseg SJ01B2IDU|/SOLIBN



8T7 40 TOT 23ed

Juswalinbey seolnies peacidu| Jo paseasou| syl Bugsall 0} Buingljuod se papnjoul S80IAIBG/SUDIDY 404

do
[(s)dnouiD
spnig olyoedg] :sdnoio Juspmg oyeds
S|00Y3S IV = v
(suedg apeio oucedg Jo/pue 's|00U2S J1I9adg ‘Sj00yoS ||y Woj 108]8S) .A.m..a:ogo Emv_.;w oyoadg 10 ‘SaljIgesig Ylim SIUBPNIS ‘|l WoJ) 108188)
(s)uonesoT :paAlag aq 03 sjuapnig

usWwalinbay seoinies peaosdulj Jo peseasou| ayl Bunssw o] Bulynguiuod se papnioul JoU $80IAI8G/SUONROY L0

¢ uonay
T IUETETEEN
sjjsusg safojdw3 :666£-000€ sjyeusg saojdws :6B6E-000€ _ syeusg esfojdwy (gEEE-000¢ 12bpng
aseg . aseg asegd adINog
000006 7S 71€'888 7S v/7'8L9'%$ Junowy
000'00L 'L $ @imipusdxy (€10
saleleg Ss1ie|es solees NI
|suuoslad peiedliiyey “mm@_‘_.ooo_, [sUUOSIad pajEaYILa) 6661-0001) [aUuoSIad pajeolie]d 6661-0001L 196png
ased aseg aseg 92.n0g
000'005ZLS | Grg'Lec s | GG9'9LYTHS unowy
0¢-610¢ 61-810Z 81-/210¢ N
sainjipuadxg pajebpng
‘paubisse Ajsjelidoidde pue paiojdwa ‘paubisse Ajeredoidde pue pafoidws ~ “psubisse pue pakojdws aq ||Im siayoea)
-8 [lim si8yoes] pallilao/ps|eluspaid Alin4 | 8q [[IM S18UoEs] palliuad/pajenuspald A|ng poliLeo/palenuspald A|sjeudoiddy
S80IAIRS/SUOIOY 02-610¢ Mmo_zmm\wco:o/« 61-8L0¢ S80INIBG/SUONDY 81-/108
uonoy vm._mcm_nuc: _co_woq_bmmcmgoc: : uonoy pabueyoun
02-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}

pabBueyoun 10 ‘PaIiPO ‘MeN WOl 10818 pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPO ‘MaN Wolj 1osjes  pabueyoun Jo ‘PaIPoON ‘MBN WO 108(8S

S321AIDG/SUOIOY



817 40 20T 28¢ed

7l pund vl pund vl pundg

saligleg sgleeg saieeg CRIIEIETEN
[eUUCsIad Pallisse|] :666¢2-0002 |aulesiad paylsse|] :6662-0002 [puUOSIad PaIlISSE|D :6662-000¢ 10bpng
BU10 BUl0 1BUYI10 52IN0g
000 00024 00002 Junowy
; CIIVEIEETEEN
sjyeusg a9fojdw3 :666¢-000€ slysusg sakojdwia 6665-0008 sjisusg ssAc|dW (6665-0008 106png
2seg aseg ssegd 22iN03g
000'0058$ 1592698 LLE'L¥SS Junowy

wmtmumm ssieleg SEMEETEIS 3OUE

[BUUOSISH PRYISSE|] 16662-000T |suuostad payisse|] :6662-0002 [oUUOSISd PSUISSE|D (666Z-0007 <
: aseg aseg aseq 221N03g
0000968 rlevliLs . L20'LL6S JUNoWY
0¢-610¢ 61L-8L0¢ gL-LL0C JESA

saimpuadxg pa1abpng

'S90IAIBS spunolb 'S80IASS spunolb "S80IAJ8S spunolb
pue ‘souBuUSIUIBW ‘|RIPO}SND 2ISBQ SPINOIY  PUB ‘SOUBUSIUELY ‘[BIPOISNO DISEG SPIAGI4  PUB ‘S0UBUSIUIBL '[BIPOISNS DISEC SPIACIY

S8OJAI8S/SUONOY 0Z-6102 S80IAI8S/SUOIDY 61-810Z SOIAIBS/SUONOY 8L~/ 10T

uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pebueyoun uocnay pabueyoun

0¢-610¢ 104

61-810¢ 10}
pebueyoun 10 ‘paljIpo ‘MaN Wol) 199|8S

pabueyoun Jo ‘palIpojy ‘MaN Wolj 108[8S

8L-/210c 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PEUIPOIA ‘MBN WO) 10998

S321AI9G/SU0I}OY

[au0y uonosfes Amvc"o_,,“moo._ opvl [eiy Uopos|es saoiniag J0 8d00S ppY] [eJay U0j08|9s parlag aq O} SJUSPNIS PPY)

((s)dnoi9 uapms paresydnpun
O} PA}IWIT JO “BPIMIO0UYDS 'BPIM-YTT WO 108]8S)
1S99IA19G Jo adoog

(suedg spei9 oyoadg
Jo/pue 'sjooyos olioeds 'sj0oyog ||y Lo 198]9S)
(s)uoneson

(awodu| Mo Jo/pue
‘YNoA te1so4 'srsulea ysybug woyl 10918g)
‘pandag aq 0} sjuspnig



817 40 £0T 23ed

JUSLUUOIAUD [00UDS SAIISOd pUB Bjes B 1o}  JUSWIUOIIALS [00Y2S aAllIsod pUE 8jes B 10} JUSLULIOIIAUS [O0YOS anljisod pue ajes e 1o}
SMO||g SIY] "SWOo04sSE|D Jo Bulues|o Ajiep SMO||B SIU| "SW00JsSED Jo Buiues|o Ajiep SMOJ|E SIU] "SWooissed Jo buluesio Ajiep
opinold 0] Spesu 8sBq puokaq suelpolsno  apircid 0} spesu 8seq puoAsg SUBIPOISND apinoid 0} SPaaU 9seq puoAaqg SUBIPOISND

1yBlu |euOnIpPE PUNY O} BNUUOD 1YBIU jeUCIpPE pUN) 6] BNUIUOYD 1yBIU [BUOIIPPE PUN} O} 8NURUOD
S80|AIBS/SUONOY 0Z-6102 S80IAIBS/SUONOY 61-8L0C S80IAI8S/SUONOY 81-/10¢

uonoy pabueyoun uonay pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun
0¢-6102 104 61-810¢ 10} 81-/210c 104

pabueyoun JO ‘PBYIPOA ‘MBN WO0J) 108188 paBueyoun 40 'palipoy ‘MaN wolj j1o8ies pabueydun 1o ‘PBIJIPON ‘MSBN WOJ) 108|198
S301A19G/SU0IIOY

[21ay UOND8[8S PAAISS 8q O] SUaPNIS PPY]
SWO2U| MOT

[eu8Y UONOB|8S (S)UONEICT PPY] [as8y UCNOB|SS SVIAIBS [0 8009 PPY] YINOA 19180

S|ooUds IV | SpIM-y3] siouiee ysiibuz
(suedg spelo oyivadsg - .Qwvazo_o Wwepnig pajedldnpun o (BW0oU| MO JO/pUE
10/pUE ‘$|00Uag 24108dg 'S|00YDS ||y WOl 1088S) 01 pajlWiT 4O ‘OpIM|O0YDS ‘apIM-\Y3T] WOJ) 109(28) “YINOA 181804 'slauieaT ys)Bug wouj 1093193)
(s)uoneso :$@92IA19g Jo adoag :paAJasg aq 0} Sluspnig

JuswalInbsy s8oiAieg peaoidil] Jo Pasea.Iou| su} Bupasll 0] BUNGLIUOD Se papn|oul $20IAJ8S/SUCHAY JO 4

d0

[a1aY UONOB|BS POAISS G O} SJUBPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoi

[218y uoyoses (s)uoye0] PPyl Juapnig ouyoedg] :sdnolg Juspnis o1oads
(suedg spels) oi0adg _o\o.om ‘s|ooyos oEouam _m_ooco.w Y Wolj 108|8S) (sdnoJgy epmig o110adg Jo ‘sanjigesig Yiim SiuspniS |y WoJ 103(93)
:(s)uoneoson :paAIBG 9q 0} SJuspnig
JUswalinbey s80|AI18S paAcidl] Jo pesealou| au Buneew o] BuINgIUO SB PepNn|oul JOU SS80IAIBS/SUONDY JO4

| ¢ uonoy

¥l pund ¥ pund vl pung AdUBIBSY
syjeueg eafoldws (6668-000€ siysuag aafojdws :666€-000€ sjjeusg sako|dW3 :666£-000€ 136png
i=lile] 1BU10 221N0Q

GLGSE SOvYe UNowYy




(suedg apelg oioadg
1o/pue 'S|00yog 21198dg ‘S|ooYIS I WOJ) 108|8S)
((s)uoneoor

8T 40 ¥0T 28ed

((s)dnoio yuspmg paiediidnpun
O} pPajiWI] 10 ‘BpIM[00YDS 'Spim-\y3T WOl 108]8S)
:S99|AJ9G Jo adoog

(swoou| moT Jo/pue
‘YINOA 181S04 'sisuiea ysiibug wolj 10219g)
‘paAlag ag 0} sjuapnig

JUsWalinbay savinIas panolduw) 10 pesesiau] ayj Buljesi o} BUNGIIILOD SE PEPN|aUl SB2IAISS/SUOIOY 104

(suedg apels9 oljoadg Jo/puUe 'S|ooydS d1j108dS 'S|00YDS |y WO 198]9S)

d40

SI0049S 1Y

(s)uoneosoT

uepms ouicedg] :sdnoig juspng

(sdnolg Juspnig oi0ads 1O 'SBHIIGESIQ YiiM SIUBPNIS Iy WO} 193]8S)

:paAJag aq 0} SpuapnlIg

usLBlNDaY seonieg peAcsduwil Jo pasesiou) suy Bugsall o} Bupngiiues SE pepnioul 10U S82IAI8S/SUOHOY JO

syjousg safojduwig :666£-000€
i [ejusws|ddng
000528

seuejes

|SUUOsI8d pallisse|] 16662-0002
[ejusiiejddng

000SELS

0Z-610¢

Sajuow

[eyusws|ddns Aq papuny sjusas Jsyjo

pue ‘sBunesw uopeloge||0o ‘Juswdojorsp
[Buolssajold papusixs ‘saniAloe
yuswebebus Jualed ‘suogusAldIul |OOYDS
Jolye pue 810ja(q 0} BNp LL)S |BIPOoISNI
Bupsixe uo spuewsap ay; Buiseaoul usym

p uonoy
: SRIEIEIEN
sijeusg asfojdwz 666£-000€ siysusg esholdw3 666£-000¢ 19Bpng
_ ~ |muswe(ddng |eyuaia|ddng 90IN0g
© o Zzeeos $90298 Junowny
S2lBES sele|es 30UBIBOY
|[UUOSIad P3UISSEID :B66Z-000Z [BUUOSIad PaLISSe|D 16662-0007 1abpng
[ejuss|ddng |ewails|ddng 82inog
08.£7.% Z60'201% JunNoWwY
61-81L0¢ 8L-2102 E3a A

‘S8IUoW

[eluswsiddns Ag papuny slusAe Jayjo

pue ‘sBunssul uoheioge||0o ‘Juswdojorsp
|euorsssjoid pepuaixa ‘salianoe
wawsbebus jusied ‘suonusaisyul 00YDS
I8}jE pue 8.10j8Q 0] 8NP JL]1S |BIpoISND
Bunsixa uo spuewsp ay; Buisessoul Usum

sainjlpuadx3 payabpng

"'saiuow
[eyusws)ddns Ag papunj sjuaaa iayjo

pue ‘sbunesw uoneloge|jod uswdojaaep
[euoissajold papuaixa ‘saniAloe
Juswabebus jusled ‘suoiusAIBIUI |OOUDS
Jsye pue 8i043g 0} anp LBIS |BIPOISND
Bunsixs uo spuewiap sy BuiseaoUl Usym



817 40 50T @28ed

d0
[(s)dnouo
Juapnig ouedg] :sdnol wapms alioads
(suedg apeis) 214109dg JO/PUE ‘S[OOYDS d110a8dS 'S|00YaS ||y WoJ) 109183) (sdnoig) Juspnig dijioads Jo 'senlliges|g Yiim siUspmis Iy Wol 1Daag)
:(s)uoneson :paAISg 2q 0] sjuspms

1usWalINbaY §8oIAIeS paAcidLl] Jo paseadu| sy Bunsaw o} Bugnguiuod se pepnjoul jou SSOIAIBS/SUORY 404
G uoivy

g uonoy ‘L |eoo
Ul JOJ PIUN0DOE 8B S)jsusq oy | 50US1I319Y

“ syyeusg asfo|dwy :666€-000€ 18bpng
aseg 32.N0S
0 Junowy
Z uonoy ‘| 209 "z Uonoy’| [eoo
Ul Jo} pajunodde sie syyausqg eyl uj Joj pajunoode ale syjausg syl
SalB|ES salle|eg salges DouUalalay
|puuosied pauIsse|D :666¢-000¢ |auuocsiad peyisseld :6662-000C |[puuosiad peyisse|d :666¢-000< 18bpng
sseg aseg eseg 20IN0g
00028 79056 vr706 1unowy
0¢-61L0cC 61-810¢ 8L-210¢ 1esA
sainypuadxy payabpng
"spasu Ajljioe) 8zijioud "spaau Ayjioel sZylold "'spaau Alljioe) a9ziillold
S82|A8g/SuUodY 0Z-6102 S80IAI9G/SUONOY 61-810¢ S80IAIBG/SUONOY 81-210¢
uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyaun uonoy pabueyoun
0¢-610¢ 104 61-8L0¢ 40} 81-210¢ 10}

paBuBLOUN JO ‘PALIPOI ‘MON W0} 109]8S  pabuByoun JO ‘POIIPO ‘MeN WOl 10819S  PabuBLoun 10 'PSYIPOIN "MON WO 10318

S92IAI9G/SUOIIDY

PSR

__._Mmmmc___comum__mm._,m.mu%mmmﬂ ppPY] [eaey Lopos|es ssoinies 4O ado2g ppYy] [a18y Uono8|as panes aq 0} Sjuabris PpPy]

e



Aeino [eyidey Joj snlesay jesds
ssinipusdx3 Bunelisdo
JoUlQ puy Se0IMSS 66650008

-RepnQ [elde) Joi anjssay |eoadg

BYo
00052
0e-6L02

‘8|ge|ieAe sewodeq Buipuny

se psuijino AlJes|o slow ag usy) ued
3Jom 8y Jo adoos ay] os ‘ainsea) puog
lenusiod ay) Jo ped se padojeasp ussq
sey ue|d sajsusyaldwos vy jusbin jsow
ale jey} peja|dwon aq o] syosfoid sanijioe]
Aiuep! ‘Buipuny ejgejieae uo paseq

S8OINIRS/SUCNIY 02-6102

uonay pabueyoun

0¢-610¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payIpoi ‘MeN wWol) 198|9g

[81ay uogos|es (s)uoneoo] ppy]
(suedg epelo) oyoedg
Jo/pue .w_oozow o_tomaw _m_OOr_ow Y Wod) Hom_mwv
(sjuoneson

AelinQ |eiide) Jol saiesey [enadg

8T J0 90T 28ed

‘610z ul uibag p|noo 108foid

soueusiuel Joleyy el peieisp ay)

Uo YoM ‘8L.0Z 10 JI8gUUBAON Ul ainseay
pucg e jo jequsiod sy yipA ‘1usbin jsow
8Je 1y} pejejdwoo ag o} syocfoid saiyioe)
Apuspl ‘Bulpuny s|ge|ieAe Lo paseg

SOJIAIOS/SUOIDY 61L-8L 027

uonoy psbueyoun

61-810¢ 10}
pebueyoun Jo ‘payIpPOIA ‘MBN WOJ 198|8S

[348Y Uonos|es ssoiusg Jo 8doog ppyl
((s)dnous yuepnig pajesydnpun

O} PAIWIT JO ‘BPIM|OOYDS 'BpIM-YTT WO 109[9S)
'S991AJ8G Jo adoog

Aepno |exdey Joj sAIesay eloads

saunyipuadxg Bujersdp sainjipusdx3g Bunesedg  souslslay

18U10 pUy SsoInes (6665-000S JaUlQ puy S89IMIaG 16665-000G Jobpng

e J8U10 1By 30JN0Sg

S . 00582S 706167 wnotuy
OF pund 0 pung

-AefinQ [elideD Jo} sAlesay |enads -AefinQ |eude) Jo} sniasay| [10adg CRIEIEIEN

ssl|ddng puy s3009g :666%-0007 106png

JaUlo IETTg) 92IN0g

000S¢ 9¢sle unowy

B6L-81L0¢C 8L-210¢ JED A

saumipuadx3 pajabpng

wwabin jsow
aJe jey] pale|dwon aq o1 s1oafoid sanoe)
Auept ‘Buipuny s|gejieae Lo paseq

$92IAI8G/SUONOY §1-/ 10T

uonoy pabueyoun

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘palIPON ‘MaN WO} 109|19G

S8DIAIG/SUOIDY

[a48y uonos|es paruag 8q 0] SJUSPNIG PPY]
(owoou| mo7 Jo/pue
"YINOA 181804 ‘sisules ysybu3z woly 109|9g)
‘paAlag aq 03 syusapmg

JUswalinbey ssoinag paAcidw| 10 pesesiou| aul Bunasw o) Bugnguiued se pspniol S8aIAJaS/SU0IY Jo



‘sa0jAd8S AN 21Seq 10} SpIAC.d

S80INISS/SUOHOY 0Z-610Z.

uoioy pabueyoun

0¢-610¢ 10}
pabusyoun Jo ‘pPelIpoiN ‘MaN wWoly 108(8S

[a48y uonoaies (S)U0REIOT PRY]
(suedg apeio o0ads
Jo/pue 's|ooyog ol10edg 'sjooyos ||y Wolj 108]eS)
:(s)uoneson

8TC 40 LOT 33ed

saJinyipuadx3g payabpng

'$80IAJI8S ANjIiN D1SBQ 40} SPIACIH

S8JIAIBG/SUONOY 8L-210Z

'S32IAleS AlljIN 31SBQ J0) 8PIN0I

S80IAIBS/SUOIOY 61-8L02

uonoy pabueyoun

8L-210¢ 104
paBueyoun 1O ‘PaIIPO ‘MBN WOl 108]9G

uonoy pabueyoun
6.-810¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jo ‘pPaIIPOW ‘MBN Wolj 108|188

S32IAI9G/SUOIOY

[eJ8Y UONOB[BS PAAISS 87 0} SIUSPNIS PPY]
(aWoouU|] Mo Jo/pue

‘YINO A 18150 ‘siauleaT ysibug wouy 108(83)
:paAlag aq 0} slu3pnlg

[81y UONDB|ES $80IAIBS JO 80003 PPRY]

((s)dnous) yepnig paiediidnpun
0} paji|] JO ‘8pIM|O0YDS ‘BpIM-iY3T WOl 19818S)
:$99JA43G Jo adoog

Juslalinbey seoileg penoidull Jo pesesiou] sy} Bunesiu o] BuNGUIUCD SE PBPN[OU} SBJIAISS/SUONOY 10

(suedg speigy oioadg Lo\uc.m._.w_oocom oiyoadg 's|00Y0S |l WO} 1998S)

do
[(s)dnolo
Wwspnig aoadg] sdnelg uapms 214198ds
'sjooyos Iy 1Y
. (sdnoio JuspniS 24i0edg JO ‘SAIIGES|C UM SJUBPMIS |1y WO 193]38)

:(s)uoneson :paAlag ag 03 spuapnis

“EmEE_:_Umm S$80INIBS paAoidu| JO pesesidu] au) Bunesiu 0] BuURNGIUEI SB PBPN|OU JOU S8JIAI8S/SUOOY 1O

9 uonovY
i Oy pund Of pund Oy pund
-AepnQ |eyde) J0) snissay |eloeds -Repno [ende?) Jo) aaissey |e1oedg -fepno |eudey Joj aalessy |eloads ERIETETEN
Aepno [ended :6669-0009 ~ Aepng [eideD 16669-0009 Aefino [e1deD (6669-0009 196png
e EElte) 1BUYI0 S0IN0g
. ._..ooo__oa.m 00000S 000LSL junowly



S82IAI8S/SUONOY 02-61027

uonoy pabueusun

0¢-610¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jc ‘payIpoy ‘MmapN wWoyj 198(8g

[siay uonosjes (s)uoneso ppy]
(suedg apels) oyioedg
Jo/pue 's|ooyog oK1oadg ‘s|ooyog (v Wolj 109j8S)
(s)uonesoT

817 0 80T 35ed

S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 61-8L0C

Uopoy pabueysun

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘palyipoly ‘MeN Wod) 10818S

[e18y Uonos(es saoivag JO adoag ppy]

{(s)dnoug yuspmig pajeoyidnpun
0} PSJILUIT JO ‘BPIMIO0YDS ‘apIm-yY3 WO 10819S)
:S991A498G Jo adoog

SBJIAIBS/SUONOY §L-/10¢2

uonoy pabueyoun

81-,10¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIIPOIA ‘MBN WO} 108]8S

S32IAI9G/SUODY

[o1oy UoN08|8S ParIag 8g 0) S1UBPMIS PPY)
aWCoOU] MO

YINo A 181504

sjauiean ysnbug
(swoou| moT 1o/pue

‘UINO A 181504 's1ausea ysibug wol) 108|83)
paAISS aq 0} Sjuapnig

JUswaiinbey seoirlas paneidiil] o paseaiol| siy Buzeell 61 BURNGIILUOD SE PAPNIOUI SBIAISS/SUDIOY JO

[s48 uonoejes (s)uoneooT ppyl

(sueds speig olyosds Jo/pue ‘s|ooyosg olj0ads 'S|00Y0S ||y Wod) 108]93)

d0

[s18y uonos|Es POAlag aq 0] S1USPNIS PPY]

S|00Y2S ||V

((s)uoneoso

[(s)dnouo

uepmg oyoedg] :sdnoug Juspnig 211109dg

I

(sdnouo yuspnig oyoads Jo 'SBNIIGRSI YliM SIUSPNIS [y WoJ) 198]8S)

:paAIDg 9 0} SjudpN}g

Juswadinbey seolrles paroidl| 10 paseaiou| 3y} BunssLu o) BUINGLIUOD SB PaPN|oU] J0U SBOIAISS/SUTIDY JO-

ssinjipusdx3 Bunelsdo
JBYJO PUY S82IAES (666S5-000S

aseg

000/059
0Z-610¢

. uonody
sainyipuadx3y Buiersdg saunypusaxg BunesadQ CIVEIETEN
JBYIQ PUY SedIAISS (6665-0008 190 pUY S82IMBS (BRHBS-D00S 196png
aseg aseg 92IN0g
v9ryr9 /8959 Junowy
61-810¢ gl-210¢ JES A



817 40 60T 23ed

(suedg apelo o0ads {((s)dnoug yuspnig paiesldnpun (ALWIODU| MO JO/PUB
10/pUE '$]00yog 21J108dg 'S|o0YDS || WOol) }o38S) 0] paliWi 4O ‘SPIM[OOYDS ‘BpIM-YT T WOl 128I8S) "YINOA 81504 'sisuiea ysibug woly 103|8g)
:{(s)uoneso :$992IA18G Jo adoog :paAIdg 3Q 0} SjuapnIg

JusLaJnbay seolaiag paAcidil) Jo paseaiou ayy Buiesw 0 BuNgLiuo se papn|oul Sa2IAIRS/SUDIOY JOS

d0
[a12y UONDB|aS POAIBS aq 0} SIUSPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnoio
[eiay uonos|es (s)ucheso ppy] wepng oloadg] :sdnoio uapnig oyoeds
(suedg spelo oyoedg Lo\vcm ‘s|00yog o110adg 's|o0yoS ||V Wod Ho_m_owv (sdnoJo yuapnig o1oads 10 ‘SalIIgesig UM SJUBPMIS ‘[l Wol) 108)93)
((s)uoneoo :paAlag ag 0} syuapmg

JUsWalinbey s8diAlag pasoidu] Jo pasealou] syl Bupsaw 0] Bunngiuod se papnjoul jou S30IAag/SUDNSY 10

g8 uonay
¢ Uondy
‘| [BOS) Ul JOj PIUN0DOE. sysueg soualaley
sllsusg eafojdwi :6665-000€ 1obpng
=3 2 a1 I asegd a301N0S
| & l_o SR e SN e e i |o. /=AY : D Foudy
Z uopoy | (209 U ~ z uonoy ‘| 1209 Ul Joy
Jo} psjunoooe sjleueg Alees 0006 paluncooe syjausg AIBJES $90'G6 Y106
saligles saue|eg sale|es CIVEIEEN
|[Buloslad PIISSE|] (:6662-0002 |jouuosIad PiISSE(D :6662-0002 [guuosliad paylsse|d :666¢-000< 196png
aseg : _ _ aseq asegd 32.N03
0 0] 0 Junouwy
02-6102 . 61-8102 8L-2102 JBBA
sainjipuadx] palabpng
‘uonduosap qol siy ‘uonduosap gol siu ‘uonduosap gof siy

Jo ued se suoneisdQ pue soueUBUIB JO  JO Led Se suojesadQ pue soueusjulel\ JO  Jo Ued se suofjelad(Q pue sdueusiUR JO

10}08.1( 8y} J0} osuadxe peyesdes g s siyl  JO10BIIQ By 10} susdxa pajesdas e siSIyL  J0108U] OU} SO} osuadxs pajeadal e SISy
Jlleday pooo), ul ale sanijioe) Jeul sunsue | ieday pooo), Ul ale Sailioe) jey} ainsus uleday pooo, Ul 8le ssi)ijIoe) jByl 84NsSus

0} S81IS [00Y3s || 108dsul 6} BnuiU0Y 0] SIS |00Y9S ||B Joadsul 0] 8NUNU0D 0} 8IS [00YOs |8 Joadsul 0} aNUjU0D



sauejeg
[puuosiad palealiued 6661-0001

|ejuswa|ddng

000001
0Z-6102

‘'sAep psioeljuco

BpISINO }Jom Joj puadhs sepnjou| “sishjeue
BlEp 10} suodes uo siayoes) Buluies pue
ajeulwn|j| 104 Joddns sspiaoid 0sje YSO.L
8yl 'sdan 4o} uoponusul Bugeussslip
Jo) seainossl pue swelboid poddns
pazijeoads 0} sseooe aplAcid 03 Spiepuels
Jusjuoo syl yum AbBojouyss) jo uoneibajul
Y} Ul Jyels 1sIsse 0} (YSOL) Juswubissy
|eloadg Uo Jeyoes | B puny 0l SNURUOYD

S82IMBS/sU0NOY 0Z-6102
uonay pabueyoun

0Z-610¢ 40}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payIpojy ‘Mep Woll 193|aS

[eiay uanosles (s)uolieoo] ppy)
sjoouas |1

8T 40 0TT 23ed

"'SAED peloeluod

3pISING HJom Jo) pusdiis sapnjou "siskjeue

B}ep Joj slodel Uo siayoes) Buiuien pue

sjeuiwn(|| Joj Hoddns sepiroid osje SO
3y ‘'sdan 4o4 uoonasul Bunenusisyip
o} ssounoss. pue swelboud peddns

paz||2109ds 0] $55908 spircid O] SpiepuE}s

JUB1U02 8yl yum ABojouyos] Jo uoneiBajul
3u} Ul yess isisse 0} (YSoLL) uawubissy
[2ioedg uo Jsyoes | B punj 0] enunUoY

S3VIAIBG/SUCIOY 61L-810Z

uagoy pabueysun

61-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palipoly ‘maN Wolj 108[8S

[218y uonos(es saalnles |0 8d00S PRy
SPIM-Y3T

sslejes SETRIClEIS ERINETETEN

|suUosIad peealia) 866L-0001 [BUUOSISH PaYEOYIIaD (666 L-0001L 196png
eluswa|ddng [eluswaiddng 82JN0S

¢CB866 2090/, nunowy

61L-81L0¢ 8L-/10¢ JES A

sainjipuadxy pajabpng

"Jesh syl 1noybnouy)

pepinoid Juswdolsasp |euolissajoid

8y} 40} || apilL ybnouyy dn peyoid

Sem Siyj Jo uonJod v 'sAep pajorijuod
3PISIN0 H4OoM JO} puadis sepnjou] sisAjleue
Blep 10} spodal uo siayoes) Buldiel) pue
Seuiwing|| 404 oddns sepinoid ose YSO L
3y 'sdan Jo4 uononnsul Bunenuasiallip
194 seainosal pue swelboud poddns

| pazZI|e10ads 0] $$9228 aplaoid 0] spiepue)s

JWBIUCD syi yum ABojouyos) Jo uonelbaul
aly Ul Yeys isisse 0] (VSO L) wawubissy
[B105dg UO JaYDB=E| B pUN) O} 8NUIUOYD

S®OIAIBG/SUONOY §1-/ 102

uonoy pabueyoun
81-210¢ 104
pabueyoun Jo ‘PalIPoIAl ‘MBN WO} 108]9S

S892IAI8G/SUOIOY

[2uay uonosjes panriag ag 0} SIUSPMNIS PPY]
210U MO

YINOA 131804

sssulesT ysbug



817 40 TTT 28ed

[au8y UOOB[ES POAISS 8q 0} SJUBPMS PPY]
302U MOT

[218y uolo8|as (S)udnE20T PRY] [s12y Lonos|es S83IAISE JO 8002S PPY] UINO A 181504
sjooYDs |1V apm-y3] sioules ysibuy
chmmw apelo) oyoadg i 2%:90 juspnig palesljidnpun (2WooU| MmO 10/pue
10/pUE ‘s|00Yag 21jioadg ‘S|o0YDS ||y WOl 109193) 0] PSIWIT 10 ‘SPIM[O0YIS “OpIM-YT T WO} 103|9S) ‘YINO A 131804 'siauieaT ysi|bug wolj 199(83)
:(s)uoneson :$92IAI2G Jo 9d0og :paAISS 29 0} sluapnig

.”EmEm__:vmm s80INI8g paAoidLL| 1O pasesiou| syl Bunssw 0) Bunngliuoo Se pepnioul s8dIAISS/SUCHOY 104

0

[s18Yy UONHOB]ES PaAlag ag 0} SIUBPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoig

Jepng oyoadg] :sdnoig Juspnis o1i0adg

[s18y Uono8|3s (S)UoHEI0T PPY] v
(suedg spei oyoads Lo\ucm....w_on.vcow.o_towqw ‘'s|jooyos __<.Eo.c 199|9S) (sdnoug uepnyg oyads 10 ‘saNIGeSId Ylm SIUBPNIS |l WO 109]93)
:(s)uoneosor :pOAIBS 2Q 0} sluapnig
JUswalinbay seoialag pascidu) o paseaidu syl Bunssw o} BunngUuoo SE PaPNIOUIl JOU S82IAI8S/SUONDY 10

6 Uoldy

EIIVETEIEN
sujeusg asho|duz :666¢-000€ 196png
it eRL 201N0S
1213 unowy
soleleS EIIEIETEN
[suueSIad palealila) (666 L-0001 196png
T 20IN0g
05981 unowy
ERVEETETEEN
sljeuag safojdw3 :666£-000€ slysuag asfojduiz :666€-000€ sjjeuag asfojdwz :666£-000€ 196png
“_m_w_r__m_mtm__._nn_a_m_. [euswisddng |eluswalddng 221103

69l le v.191 junowy




817 J0 71T 38ed

_ : Tk IS TN

siauag safojdwg ‘B66€-000€ _._mt,_%m._cmﬂ_.mmzoﬁ_Ewd 666£-000£ siysusg safojdiug :666£-000€ 196png

|eusiusiddng -~ |ewsws|ddng Rl [Blusilus|ddng 82IN0g

o = ol e AEROEOIGG e e e e ARG o S D 0 Junowy
—— - = g

sauejes salie|es saue|es SoUalslaY

[SUuOslad pe1edlila) 866 1-0001L [suLiosisd paiedla] 1666 1-0001 [aulosIad PaiedyILe) 1666 L-0001 186png

|eyuswseddng |jejuss|ddng |ejusiwa|ddng 20.N0g

000°0£$ 000'0£% 0 Junowy

0Z-610¢ 61-8L02 8L-/210¢ JesA

"sisAjeue ejep uo
paseq sddn 40} UONONASU| paleliualalp
18961e) 0} S| Bululel] "WeaH pue ‘ssipnis

[BI00G ‘'SSON ‘YiB|y ‘uendopy w13
mau sy} Jo) Joddns Buipnjoul spiepuels
UBjUoY Blusoe) uluswdoasp
[BUDISS810.d |BUORIPPE SPIADI4

S9OINIBS/SUONOY 0Z-6107

uonoy pebueyoun

0¢-610¢ 494
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPalIPoN ‘MaN WOl 198|8S

‘SISA|BUE Bl UO
p8seq sdadn 104 uopansu] peiepusiadip
1a6ie) 0 s) Buiuiel| “yjjesH pue ‘ssipms

[e100S ‘SSON ‘Uiey ‘uondopy 13
Mmau syl 46) Boddns Bulpnjoul spiepuels
Jus1uo) eluiollje) ul juswdoieAsp
[2uoissajold |BUOHIPPE epIACId

S8JIAIBS/SUORIY 61-810¢ |

uonoy pabueyosun

61-810¢ 16}
pabueyoun Jo ‘pPalIPOA ‘MaN WO} 19983

sainypuadx3 pajabpng

‘peplemal
ale SBIUOW 8UI-8UOC |BUCIIPLE SSa|UN
Buipuny BuicB-uo ybnoauy papuny ag

0] PA3U [IM WS)| OnOY SIYl ‘plemic) Buinow

‘IaAamMoy sSie||op jeluswa|ddng woly
papusdxa Jou 8iam Waj| UoNoy SIY) 10)
Spunj ay) ‘S8IUOLU SSBUBAIDS) T 1010NP]
Byl JO JeaAk |eull o) UlIAA "SISA|BUER BIED UO
paseq sdgMn 40} UoIONASUl Pa1BIIUSIBNIP
186.e) 01 1 Buluiel | "yjeaH pue ‘saipng
[BI00S 'SSON ‘Yiey ‘uondopy w13

MBU 8y} Jo) poddns Buipnjoul splepuels
JUBU0YD BIUIOJIIED Ul JUBUWIdO|BABD
[Bu0ISSaj0ld |BUONIPPE 9PIAOLH

S82IAIBS/SUONDY §1-/ 102

uonoy pebueyoun

8l-L10¢ 10}
pabUEYOUN JO ‘DPBIIPOIA ‘MaN WOU) 108|199

S92IAI9G/SUONOY



"SjUapNIS AleluaWwa|d

10} Splepuels YdyA O} ssedoe Buiseauoul
os|e sjiym ue|d 03 siayoes) Alejuswals 1oy
awil aplaoid 0} Jayoes) 21SnW e JO uoljppe
By} UleUIR SN 404 BIIBIIY. $$800NS
PUB ‘SJUBWISSOSSE SAlBWLIOL ‘ApN1S JO Sjun
SPJEPUE]S JUSIUOY BIUIONRD BlelualayIp
uoa jjim m._mcomm._.

m®0_>‘_®m\wco_wo< 0¢-6L0Z

uonoy ummcm;ocz

[alay uonos|es (s)uoneso] ppy]
m_oocow k4

02-610¢ _ov_
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaljipOIA ‘MBN Wol) 109|188

chmam wcmgo o_tomam.
1o/pue ‘sjooyog o1109dg 'S|o0y9S (| WOl 10219S)

81T 40 €17 28ed

‘sJuspnis Alejusuia|e

10} Spiepuels YdVA 01 sssooe buisesioul
os|e e|ium ueld o} siayoes] Auejusials 1o)
awy spiaold o] f8yoes)] a1snwl e Jo Uollippe
aU1 URJUIBIA “SddN Jo) BlIS}ID SS800NS
pue ‘SjUaWsSSasse anllewlo) ‘Apnis Jo suun
SPJIEPURIS JUSIUOD) BILLOL|ED 8leiluslaiip
0} 8]Bl0ge||02 0} SNUIIU0D [|IM sisyoes |

SSVINIBS/SUONOY 61-8L0¢

uonoy pabueysun

61-81L0¢ 104
pabueyoun J0 ‘pPalipON ‘MBN Wolj 10888

[as8y UOOB|SS $80IAIBS [0 8000 PPY]
apIM-Y31

((s)dnoug yuepmg pajestidnpun
01 PaYILIT JO '8pIMO0YDS ‘BpIM-YYT T WU} 10318S)

UBU] JOMO| SBM ]SO0 Pallejes syl aouls
W8] LUoNOY SIY} Uo papuadxs Jou alsm
S8IUoW || 1L "SIUSPNIS AlelusuUB|S 10}

' splepuess YdA Ol sse00e Buisealou] os(e

a|lym ue|d 0} sieyoes] Alejuawials 10) sull
aplaosd 0] J8yoea} O|SNW B JO UonIppeE 8ay)
sopn|oul SIY] ‘SdaN 10} BLBILIO $S800NS
PUE ‘SJUBWISSSSSE SAIIBWIO) ‘ApN)S JO S}iun
SPIBPUBIS JUSIUOD BIUIOJIED) S1RIJUSIS|ID
0} 91BJ0QE||0D 0] SNUAUOD |jIm Sisydes |

S83IAI8S/SUONOY 8L-210C

UoNOY PBUIPON
g8l-/10c 10}
paBueyoun 10 ‘PBLIPON ‘MaN WOl 103|138
S92IAIBG/SUOI}OY

[eJay UONOB|BS PAAISS 8G 0} SUBPNIS PPY]
3LL00U| MOT
UINOA 181504
sJaulea ys)bug
(swoou| moT Jo/pue

‘YINO A 131804 'sisuieaT ysibug woly 103183)
:paAIag g 0] suapnis

:(s)uoneson :S99IAI8G jO 8doag

Juswialinbay ssoinies panoidw| Jo pases.ou| ey} Bupasiu 0} BulNGUIUOD SB PBPN|oU} SB0INSS/SUOIDY 104

40

[aJoy uonosjes paniag aqg 03 SiUspnIS ppv]
[(s)dnoig
Juepnis oyioadg] :sdnoug Juspnig oioedg

(sdno1o Juepn}S 01oads O ‘SBIIGESI] Uiim SIUSPNIS [l Lo} 198]9S)
IpaAIag aq 0} Suspnlg

@mc uonoa|es (s uco_umuo.__ ppY]

(suedg apeio) oyoadg Lo\ncm w_oo£ow oc_omaw m_oocom __< Eot Hoo_mwv
:(s)uoneoson

HcmEmL_:amm mmo:cmw _um>o._aE_ jo nmmmmbc_ By} Bunssw 0} mcz:DEcoo SE papn|oul JoU S82IAJ8S/SUONOY JOH
- 0l uondy



81T 40 ¥1T 28ed

40

Hﬁmc_ uonoasjas (s)uonesc ppyl

(suedg epei9 01108dg Jo/pue ‘S|0oyoS o1toads 'S|00YDS ||y WO} 19919S)

L L Uuonidy

L Uonay *} [e09
UL BaEs 6] :aimipuadx3 pajeaday ERIEIETEN
sjijsuag safojdw3 :666£-000€ 106png
aseg 32IN0g
_ 0 unowy

| uoBdy | 809 = e | Uojay ‘| [eos L UoiOY ‘| [BOS
Ul DO0LZ -2imipusdx3 paieaday Ul 0000z -eimipuedxy pojeaday ul 8z g6 tsinlipuadxg peieaday CVEIEIEN
sijsusg ssfo|dWw3 :666£-0008 sijsuag saho|dw3 16666-000¢ 10Bpng
sseg aseg TN 52IN0g
0 0 0 unowy

L UonoY ‘(| [e0S | Uonoy ‘| (o9

Ul 000‘ LS einipuadx3 psiesday ul 00D'S¢ Bunypuadx3y peieaday 0
saleleg saleleg sale|eg 32UdI2)0Y
[sUUOSISd pajeduiial] 1866L-0001 [pUUCsIed peleallia) 1666 1L-0001L |suUOsIag pajeoliuad (666 L-0001 100png
aseqg aseg [l 8L 82In0g
0 0 0 unowy
0¢-6L0¢ 61-810¢ 8L-210¢ 13 A

:(s)uoneoso

[e18y uono8es panIag g 0] SIUSDNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoio

JUsSpMS JyIvedg] :sdnoug Juspmg oivadg

1

(sdnoug Juspnig 2110adsg 40 ‘SBIHIIGeSId YNM SIUSPNIS ‘| WOJ) 109]9S)

'paAlag aqg 0} sjuapnig
Juswalinbay ssaines peacidul| do pasesiou| sy Buissiu 0 BUNGLILO SB PapN|oUl J0U S83IAISS/SUONDY IO

sainypuadx3y pajabpng

"L UoRYY ‘| B9 Ul 4O} PaIUN0oDE S|
1509 peyeoyniso ey “Ajeuiblo psjedpnue



(suedg spelo) oyoedg Jo/pue ‘sj00yog 214108dg ‘S|00YIS ||V WOl 109|8G)

817 40 GTT @8ed

(sdnoJo Juspnig ouioadg 10 ‘SellIGeSIQ Ullm SIUSpnIS ‘|jy WO} 108|88)

:(s)uoizeson :paAIag 2g 0} sluapnils

Juswalinbey $80in18S parcsdw| Jo peseslou) auj Bunssw o) BunnNgIUCD SB PBPN|oUl JOU S82IAJBS/SUCIOY J04

sa)|ddng puy syoog :6667-000%
|jeluswa|ddng

000°04$
02-6102

‘'swesboud ¥ongielg

oyouey 0jul psay) 0} says Aspjusawus|s JIno
Joy shAemuyled 1asieD pue sbejjoy dojaasp
am se Juenodw) ABuisealoul selluoosq
siy] ‘[eAs| Auejuswiala ay) je sweiboid
WWYILS 01 $$9008 puedxs 0} anuiuod

SBJIMIBS/SUOIY 02-610¢

uonoy pebueyoun

02-610¢ 104
pabueyoun Jo ‘PaILPON ‘MBN WOl) 108|183

[ai8Y ucpoa|as (s)uopeao ppY]
EmEmEmm ‘suedg spelo ouveds

Amcmaw apelo) oyoedg
10/pue ‘s|ooyog oi0adg 's|ooyag ||y Woll 10818S)

:(s)uoneson

ZlL uonoy
aoualsjay
sal|ddng puy s)oogd :6667-00017 ss1ddng puy $3009 :66617-000% 186png
|ejusis|ddng [ejuawalddng 20.N0S
] 000°0L$ 000'01$ Junowy
61-81L0T 8L-/102 lea A

sainjipuadxg pajabpng

swelfold Mongieis

oyouey OlU| pas) 0} Sa)s Algjusiuais Ino
10} shkemyied Jaaie) pue sbsjjop dojeasp
am se uenodil] AjBuisesioul sewooaq
siy| ‘|ens] Aleluswale auyj 1e swelboid
NY3LS O mmmuom puedxa 0} anuiiuo)

S9JIAI8S/SUOIY 61-8 _\ON

‘lans] Aueyuswale ay) 1e swesboud
WYILS 01 SSeooe puedxa 0} anuiuo)

S82IAJ9G/SUONDY §1-/102

uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun

61-8L0¢ 410}
pabueyoun Jo ‘PBlIPO ‘MaN W04 109188

81-/10¢ 104
paBueyoun Jo ‘PBIPOIA ‘MBN WO} 108183

S99IAIBG/SUOIIY

[818Y UONOB|8S PaAISS ag 0} SJUSPNIS PPY]
SLUODU| MOT

JINO A 181504

slauleaT ysibug

[a18y uonos|as seojalag 10 20028 PRY]
spimjooyos

(sWoDU| MO JO/pUE

'"YINOA J81S04 'sisulea usibug woll 108]93)
:panlag aqg 0} sjuspmns

((s)dnosg Juepmg paledydnpun
O PBYWIT 4O ‘8PIM|O0YOS 'Bpim-yT T WO 199[8S)
:$991AJ3Q JO 8d0o2g

Juswslinbay seoiies penoidl| 1o paseslou| sy Bupesul 0] BUINGLILOD Se PepN(oul S80IAJ8S/SUOHOY JO4



817 40 91T 28ed

saimyipuadx3 pajabpng

‘3107 1o Adenuep ul 21818
ay] uloy) sjelsieW peaoiddds |0 esesjal
3y} pue uopdope g3y 13 MaU )

‘uondope Bunuswa|dw) sisyoeal yym Jesd g1-/ 102
V13 1U808. 8Y] U0 paseq }S02 pelewlss "Uondepe i3 U824 8y} Uo paseq sl Ul pauodisod s2m sl “uieby ucndope
ur ssealoul jueaiubis (Aiejussis 1500 peleu}ss ul esesioul Juesiubis /13 JUS231 34} UO PIsEQ 1502 RaIJ2WISS
alojeq siesh z psidope) ¥ongiels oysuey omauiel) mau syl uiim paublie sycogixel Ul §sessoul JueoiubIs Mlomalues; ma
Joj sjelslew sojjewsyie|N eseyaing 20USI0g [BIDOS/MIOISIH 8SEUDING  8Ul Yum paublje s¥00q1xe] SS/H 8SBU2INg
S8JIAIBS/SUOOY 02-6102 S8VIAIBS/SUOROY 61-810¢ S22IABG/SUONSY 81-/102
uonoY PalIpo ; 2’ uonaY. paiIpo ooy PalipON
02-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 81-410¢ J0}

pabueyoun 10 ‘payIpo ‘MON WOl 108195 PaBUBLOUN 10 ‘PBIIPOIA ‘MBN WOl 108jeS  PaBUBLOUM 10 ‘PaIIPOj ‘MeN Lo 1028(8S

S821AJaG/SUOI}OY

[euay uoiosfes parlag ag 01 SIUBPNIS PPY]

BaWaooU] MO
UINo A 191504
[a18y uonosjas (s)uoneooT ppy] [a12y uopos|es saojeg Jo 3d0og PPy sioulea ysibuz
(suedg speis oyosdg ((s)dnouo Juspnig pereoidnpun (swoou| moT Jo/pue
Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oIj108dg ‘s|00ydS || Wodl 108|8S) 0} PaliWIT 1O ‘8pIM|O0YDS ‘BpImM-\Y3T Wodl 109[83) ‘YINO A 18)S04 'susuiesT] usbug wouj 108]9g)
:{(s)uoneson :s99IAJ8S jo adoag :paAIag aqg 0} sjuapnIg

Juswslinbay ssoinies pancidw| Jo pasealou] s Buneswl o) BunngLiuno se DapPN|aUl S82IAIES/SUDNIY JOS

40

[818y UOnOBIES PBAIBS 8 0} SJUSPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnouo
[@18y uonos|ss (s)uolE20T PPY] uspMg oyvadg] :sdnoig juspnig o11vadg

S|CGOLIS Y 1\




817 40 /1T @8ed

swelbo.ld swelboid - ‘swelboud
NTLS pue juswyouus aplacld 0y 1011sIp W3LS pue JuswiydlIua apiaoid 0] Jo1sIp INTLS pue juswyouua apiaosd o} 1oLISIp
|ooyas 4By syl uum Jsuued E_ aNUBUOD |[ooyos ybiy aul yum Jsuped o} enuijuo) - |ooyos ybIy ey} yym Jsuped o) anuluoD
S$80IAI8S/SUOIOY O0¢-610¢Z S80IAI8G/SUONOY 61-8L0¢C S9OIAIBG/SUONOY QL-/102

uonoOYy pabueyoun m uonoy pabueyoun _ , uonoy pabueyoun

0Z2-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 104 | 81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘PaLIPOI ‘MaN WO 198185 pabueyoun Jo ‘PaLIPO ‘MBN WO} 103jes  pabueyoun 10 ‘PBYIPON ‘MBN WO} 109|183

S821AI9G/SUONOY

[9J8Y UO!03|8S PBAISS 3 O} SIUSPMIS PPY]

[asay uonoejes (s)uonesoT ppyl 302U MOT

s1elpawioy| [e18y uoROB|8S SBVIMSS 4O BTU0IS PPY] YINOA 18150

HONgQielS oysuey :S|00Uds 2uy1oeds SpIMI00OYIS slaules ysibug
(suedg epeso) oy1oads {(s)dno1g u..cmva pajeoidnpun (awoou| moT Jo/pue
JO/pUE 'S|00y2S d1108dS ‘SI00UDS ||V WOl 10818S) 0] pallWIT IO ‘BpIM|O0YDS ‘BpIim-y3T Wol) 108}83) ‘UINO A 18IS04 'sisulesT ysiibBug woi) 108183)
:((s)uoneson :S9921A19G Jo 8d0o9og :paAIag 9q 0} sjuspnIs

Jusislinbay ssoines paaoidw| Jo pasessou| ay) Buiteaw o3 Bunngluod Se papn|oul $82lAI8S/SUOIDY JO4

d0
[sJ8y UONOB[8S PBAIDS 9Q 0} SIUBPMS PPY]
[(s)dnoio
[a13y uonos|ss (s)uoned0T ppYy] \ . Juspmg oy1oadg] :sdnou Juspns oyoads
(suedg aspelg 21j08dg Jo/pUe 's|00yog Jioads 'sjoeyds ||y wol 198185) o (sdnoucy uapn1g o1109dg 10 ‘SBRIIGESIQ YHM SUSPMIS ‘(I WO} 109]8G)
(s)uoneson :POAISG 9Q 0} Sluspnls

Juswalnbay seojaleg pesoidu| Jo pesealou] 8y} Buisaw o] BuliNguIuod Se PapN|ou| J0U SSDIAIBS/SUOROY 10

¢l uonoy
AlanoT parouisay a1 pue Alepeo peolissy AranoT] pejouisay EVETETEN|
saddng puy $%00g :6667-0001 sa1/ddng puy s}00g :6661-000% sai|ddng puy s)oogd :666+-000% 186png
_.aﬁo = 18410 1BYIO 921N0S
000'751$ 091£85 0 Junowy

02-6102 . _ 6L-810Z 81-/102 Jes A



817 J0 81T aded

0¢-610¢ 404
pabueyoun 1o ‘pallipoj ‘MaN WOl 108]8S

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘pallipo ‘MaN Wol) 108|895

81-210¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIIPON ‘MaN Wol} 108|8S

S92IAIOG/SUOIIOY

[sisy uonoses (s)uonedoT ppy] ! [18Y uenos|as seoiNBS 10 adoog n.u,&, [e1ay Ldiosies pariag 2q 0] SIUEPRTIS POY)
(suedg epels) oyoedg
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyag J1j108dg 'S|ooydg ||y WOy 108|83)

((s)uoneso

((s)dnoig wuapnis pejeoyidnpun
0} POHWIT 40 ‘SPIM|O0UDS ‘BPIM-YTT WO 108[8S)
:S92IAJ9G Jo adoog

(8UIODU| MOT IO/pUR
‘YINO A 181S04 ‘StauieaT us|Bug wou) 108i23)
paAlag 9Qq O] sjuapnlg

JusWslinbay seInsS paanidil] 10 pasesiou| syl Bunsasw 0] BURNGLILOS SE Papn|oul S821AI8S/SUONDY 104

d0
[(s)dnoig
wepmg oyioadg] :sdnoig 1uspmg o1y10sdg
s[00YoS IV 1%
(suedg spels 0)lloadg Jo/pue 's|ooyag oy0adg ‘sjooyog ||y Wolj 109]9G) (sdnouo Juapnig oy1oads 40 'sanliges!id Yiim SIUspnS 'y LUoJ) 108]193)
:{(s)uoneson :pPBAISS ag 0] siudpng

uswalinbay ssoinag panoldw) Jo pasesiou] syl Bugesiu 0] Bupnquiues se papnioul 10U SB3IAJ2S/SUDNTY 104

Pl uoidy
CLIVEIEIEN|
silijeuag sakojdw3z :666€-000€ sjjeusg sefo|dwz :666£-0008 sjijsusg sakojdwz :666£-000€ 106png
 sseg _ ~_seseg asegd 80JN0S
el 0 0 unowy
2 _ T L L
UoIoY ‘| |B0S Ul SHjBUBQ pue Alejes uonoYy ‘| |Bo9 Ul siljausg pue Alees  uolay ‘| |Ee9 Ul S14aUsq pue Aieles
29°'6.,0'GE L :ainypuadx3 pajeaday 29'6.0°Ge | ‘aimipuadxy peiesday Z9'6/0°GE | :einyipusdxg pajeaday
sslieles seleEs SoUElES SoUal8jo
[PULOSISH PIEdIIST -6661-0001 |sUuUosIed peledilinag 666 L-0001 [2UUDSIad PaIEdlUIe) [6661-0001 106png
aseg aseg aseqg 90iN0Sg
0 0 JUNOWY
0Z-6102 61-810¢ 81-210¢ JES A

saJinyipuadxg paiabpng



uoyoy paBueyoun

0¢-610¢ 104
pabueyou JO ‘PBLIPON ‘MEN WO} 103|183

[s13y uonoees (s)uoneaoT Ppv]
(sueds mum@ .uc._umnw
Jo/puUe 'sjooysg J14108dg 'S|00Yos (I Wwel) 12888)
(s)uopeoso

(sLeds spelo 0sds Jo/puB 's|ooyeg 0ads 'S|ooyds (Y Wol 193]98)

‘JusWalIinbay $82IAJ8S PBAO)

8TT 40 61T 252.d

uonoy pabueyaun

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 40 ‘PBlIPO ‘MBN WO} 108|895

[a1ay Uoio8|es SPTjAISS Jo 8doog pRY]
((s)dnouo yepmis psiedlidnpun

O} PBYWIT 4O ‘8PIM|00YIS ‘B8pIM-\FT WOl J03[eS)
:S99IA198 Jo 9d0og

q0

uonoy pabueyoun
8L-/10¢ 10}
psBueyoun JO ‘PBIIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 10388

S92IA19G/SUOIIOY

[si2y uQnoalss paenlag =g o] siapmis ppy]

(5W0odU| MO JO/pUR
‘YINOA 181804 's1auiean ys)bug wel 109193)
“Um?hmw aQ 01 sjuspnlg

dwij Jo peseseJou| sy} Bunsaw o Buingliuod se papn|oul S80IAJ8Q/SUOIOY 404

[(s)dnougy

Wepng oyoadg] :sdnoio Wwepms olj10adg

$100Y2S IIY

:(s)uonesoT

1\

(sdnolo) JuspNIS o108dS 10 'SeNyIGesIq Ulim SIUBPMIS ‘|l WOl 10818S)

:paAlag aq 0} sjuspnis

Uswalinbey se21niag pascidw) Jo pesealou| syj Bupesiu ¢} Bupnguoo S8 Papn|aul Jou Sa0IARS/SUONOY 04

Aepno |eyded 16669-0009
u_mm”m._

ist00ZY

- 02-6102

‘Auojusaul uswdinbs puedxa
pue ajepdn o} uoneso|e Abojouyos)
e yum jooyos yoes .”m.n_.%_n 0} 8NURUOY

woo_aow\wcouo,q 02-610¢ ,.

uonay pabueyoun

Gl uolidy
Jeak Joud Wwoy Jaro Alied sapnioul 30U8s13j8Y
AepnQ [eude) :6669-0009 Aepno [euded 6669-0009 196png
= aseg asegd 32IN0g
000StH GG¥18 JuNowy
61-8102 81-2102 SI-EPN

“fiojusAul Juswdinba puedxs
pue aiepdn o0} uoneso|je ABojouyos)
B UM |00Y9S Yoes apin0id 0} 8NURUOD

S82IAIDS/SUONOY 61-8L0C

uonoy pabueyaun

saJinjipuadx3 pajabpng

‘fiojusAul Juswdinba puedxs
pue ajepdn 0y uoneodoje Abojouyosy
B LJIM |o0Y9s yoes spiacid 0} SnuiiUod

S82IAIBG/SUONOY gL-210C

uonoy pabueyoun



uonoy pabueysun

0¢-610¢ 404
pabueyoun 10 ‘payIpojy ‘MBN Wol) 199j9S

[erey Uohosjss ?Eonmo_a_..ﬂ. PpRY]
(suedg spels omoedsg
10/pue '$j00Yog 21198dS 's|00YS ||y WOl 08jes)
:(s)uoneosoT

817 J0 071 @3ed
uonoy psbueyosun

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palipo ‘maN Liolf 109)8S

[e484 Uoljoales SS0IASS 10 8doog ppy] |

((s)dnous yuspnig peyeoydnpun
0} PSYLIT 10 ‘SPIMIOOYDS ‘Bpim-yT] Wolj 109[08)
:$921A19G Jo adoog

uonoy psbueyoun

8l-210¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘paiyIpo ‘MaN Wolj 199j9g

S82IAI8G/SUONIY

,:m.,mm_‘_mc LI0ND8[3S porIas 8 0} SUSPNIS PPY]

(swoou) moT lo/pue
‘YINOA 18}s04 'sisuieaT ysibug wol) 198)9g)
:paAIag (g 0] syuspmg

”EwEm.___JUmm”mmw._amm. psAoidu] Jo pssesiou| sy Bugesw oy BugnguiLos se PapPN[OUl S80IAJBS/SUCINOY 0

(suedg speig oyioadg Jo/pue '$10042S d}08dg ‘sj00YdS |1y Woyy 19819S)

40

[(s)dnoig

juspnis ayvadg] isdnolgy Juspnig oninedg

S|0oUds |y

(s)uoneso

v

(sdnoug epmig oyoeds 1o ‘sanifigesiq ypm Sluspmis 'y Woly 1p8jes)

‘peAIag aqg 03 syuspnig

JusWwslinbay $80|AI8S pancidu| Io paseaiou| su Bunssw o Bunguiuos se papnjoul jou S90IAIBS/SUCHOY 104

saljddng puy s)009g :666+-000%
eseg

000592

0¢-61L0¢

‘sa|jddns [euononsu
J0 @seyaind sy Joj uoiedo|ie dnd
Jad e yum |ooyos yses apiacid o3 snuljuog

S92INIBS/SUONOY 0Z-6107

30ld IaWnsuog sy uo paseq aseaioul
UE sspn[oul siy| ‘saljddns [euofonisul
Jo-aseyoind auj Joy uopesgjie [idnd

Jed e yym [ooyosiyoee spinoid 0} BNURLOY

$0IAIBS/SUONOY 61-8107

gl uolay
ENENETEN|
sal|ddng puy s300d :6664-000% sellddng puy s300g :6661-000% 186png
aseg aseq 32In0g
165Z9Z 0LvySe Junowy
61L-8102 8L-/102 S[=EPN
saJnjipuadxg pejabpng
(IdD) xepuj

saljddns [euononJisul
40 8seyound ay) Joj uoneosoje ndnd

18d B yym [00Yos yses apirold o) anNuUNUoN

SB3IAIBG/SUONDY 81-/107,



8TZ 40 TTT a8ed

JuslWaldinbay saoinlag nmpoa__.c___._o pasealou] ayl Bupasw 01 Bunguiuod se papnjoul JouU S82IAI8S/SUONDY 404

sjysuag eefo|dw3 :666£-0008
aseqg

00S )

ssliejes
[BUUOSIiad paledlilel) (6661-000L
aseg

0052

sa(|ddng puy $%008 :666-000¥

eseg
000SEk
0Z-6102

‘Buiuses| oyul ABojouyas) jo uonelsbsjul
Butobuo pue juswdojaasp |euojssajoid
papasu Yym anupuod “L1-8L0zg

Ul 8[0A0 18Uy 8U] WOJ} USeljal pue uiejuiepy

mmo_?_om.\wcozo.,q 0c6l0¢

w#_upmcm...m. ®_.®%O.._ .&.Em. B @@M;DDOM

aseg

8S¥L

sele|es
[auUOSIad peieoliled :6661-000)

aseg

0054

..wmﬁ_anw puy $100g 6661-000%
aseg

00001
61-8102

sjysusyg sefojdw3 :666£-000€
sseg

S/

salelesg
[SUUoSsIad PaIBANILBD 6661-0001L
aseg

0005

se(|ddng puy $400g :6667-000%
aseg

80E8BYVC

sainyipuadx3 bunesado
18Y]0 puy s83IM8S 1666G-0005

oseg

Gcovy
81-210¢

L1 uonoy

aouslaley
196png

204N0g

junowy

soualsley
196png

22IN0g

Junowy

30UdI8)ay
12bpng

20IN0S

junowy

30U318)9Y
196png

32IN0g

unowy
iea A

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng

"L0Yoo pdiyl sy} Joj juswdojeasp

|leuclssajold ay) a18|dwo) "91-610Z
ul 81942 151} BU) WOJ} Ysaliel pue UgllIBl

SB0IABS/SUONOY 61-810Z

‘ABojouyoa;
jeuolonisul ur Juswdogasp (euolsssjold
. Buipnpour saneniu 8oinep |1} puedx3

SBJIAIBS/SUONDY 8L-/1L0Z



8TT 40 7TT 23¢e4

saunypuadxy Buneradp ssJnypuadx3g BunessdQ saleleg ERIVEIETE N

48U10 PUY S80IAIBG 166650008 18UIO PUY S82IAI8S 16665-0005 [SUUOSIS PalEolIls) 6661-0001 106png
asEg SSEY a9sEg 201N0g

0 unowy

0Z-6L02 6L-81L02 8lL-/10¢ 1ES A

saunypuadx3 pajabpng

¢ Pue | suoijoy ‘| [BoS Ul.J0) pPsjunoosoe
Apeelje sem siy Jof Buiyeis syl (s4an
10} SINO.L Ul SUOIEOIIPOLW/SUCIIEPOLWOI0E
Bulessisno puz yoddns yos! saonjou)
SjUBWSSasSe auljuo paoue|eg 8BS
89Ul pue S0 Wawadwl ©) jjers pund

SSOINIBS/SUOIOY 0Z-6102 S80IAIBS/SUOIY 61-810C $30INBS/SUONIY 81~/ 10T
ooy maN i ~ uojoy MaN uonoy pabueyoun
02-6102 10} 61-810¢ 10} gL-/10g 10}

pabueyoun o ‘paipopy ‘MeN Woly 1088 paBueyoun S0 ‘PSIIPON ‘MON WOl 108]9S  peBuBLoUN 10 ‘DOLIPON ‘MBN WD) 10898

S32IAI9G/SUOI}OY

[adey uoyosjes (s)uonesoT ppyl [esey Uonos)es ssopusg Jo adoog PPY] [810y uonos(es parsss aq 0) siuBPMS PPY]
(suedg spelis ayjoadg ((s)dnouo uspnig paieondnpun {swosu| moT Jo/pue
Jo/puz 'sjooyag alioeds 'sjoouss ||y Wol 19312g) 0} Pa}WIT JO 'SPIM|O0UDS ‘BpIM-YYT3T] WOl 109]393) "YINO A 181804 ‘s1suleaT ysibuz wouy 108183)
((s)uoneson :S991A18G Jo adoog :paAIaS Bq 0} SIUAPNIS

Juswalinbay ssoieg pancidill Jo peseaiou| sy Buneall o1 BURNGINUOD SE PBPNIILI S801AIES SUDIjAY JOo

40
[(s)dnoig)
apnig aoedg] isdnoug Juspnig oyivedg
S|0YIg |V A+
(sueds speig o1y10adg Jo/puUe 's|00yog J108dS 'S|00YIS || WO 108|8S) (sdnoio Juspms 2yads J0 'SBIIIGESIQ YiM SIUSPMIS |1y Loy 10812g)

((s)uonyeson :paAIag aq 0} SluUspNIg



817 40 £TT 582d

[aJ8y uoRO8|eS paAIag ag 0] SIUSPNIS PPY]

8WOoU| MOT

[siey uoijog)as (s)uoljeoo] PpY] [e13Yy Uoas|as SaaIAlsg JO 3000g pPY] UinoA 181s04
S[eoYag ||y SpIM-Y3 ] siaulea ysybug

Am:maw apeio olloads ((s)dnoug juepnig peiealdnpun (ewodu| mo7 Jo/pue
1o/pue ‘s|jooyos oi109ds 's|ooyas ||y Wol) 109193) 0} PaIWIT IO ‘SPIMJOOYDS ‘apim-yTT WOl 102188) ‘YINO A 491804 'siauleaT usiiBug woy) 103]9g)
((s)uoneso :s99iIM18g Jo adoog IPOAIaG 3Q 0} s1uapNIg

Juswalinbay saoinieg paaoldul) 1o pasealsu) syl Buneslu 0} BunNguUIUOD SE PSPNjOUl S8DIAISS/SUOIOY JO4

do

[848Y UOI0B[ES PBAISS B 0) SIUBPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnouo

uapmg oyvadg] :sdnoug Juspmg 21j108dg

[siay uonosjes (s)uoneso] ppyl _ Iy
(suedg spels oyoadg _o\,v.pm. _w_o.oﬁ.._ow.o_u,_omaw ,.w._oo£ow._._< wouy Hon.wv Amaso‘_o.ucw_uam oyoadg Jo 'sanljigesiq Yim SIUspniS ||y Wolj 103193)
(s)uoneson :paAlag ag 0} sjuapnlg
‘Juswelinbay saainies pancidull Jo paseslou| ey} Bunesw o} BURNQUIUOD SB PAPNIOUl JOU S8DIAI8S/SUONDY 10

gl uonoy

SIJUEE RN
syjeusg o8ho|dw3 :666£-000€ 19bpng
aseg 201n0g
0 junowy
sale|es TV
[BuUosiad palisse|] :666¢-000¢ 196png
aseg 221103
0 wunowy
CRBEIETEN
syjeusg sahojdwz (666€-000¢ 196png
sseg aseg aseqg 80/N0g

0 Junowy



(suedg spess) ol1vadg Jo/pue ‘sj00yog 21199dg 'S|00YDS ||V Wod) 108188)

81¢ 40 ¥ZT 98ed

((s)uolzesoT]

(sdnoug juspnig oli0adS 10 ‘SBIIIGESIJ UM SIUBPMIS ‘|| WO 103|8S)

PAAIaG ag 0} SJUSPMIS

uswslinbsey seoinlag pancidul Jo paseslouf ayl Bundswl o) BURNGIIUED SB PIPNIDUI 10U S82IAISS/SUONDY 104

} UOldY
| |EO9 Ul papnioul ale siiieusg
sijeueg eafojdw3 :566€-000¢

[eluawg|ddng
0

saueeg

|suuosiad peieoyiiad :6661-000}
|[eiusweiddng

B0BSSE

0z-6L02

sdadn Joj deb
JUSWaASIYOE 9y} 950j0 a1 1uswdojensp

[euolssajold aAISUBIUl UO pasnoo} ale sAep

asay] ‘sAepuoly ases|si-A|les puofag
senjunuoddo Juswdojaasp |euolssajo.d
10} SABP YIoM JUspn}s-UouU Inol 8pIAcld

S90IAIBS/SUONY 0Z-6107
uonay pebuzyoun

0Z-610¢ 40}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PBYIPOI ‘MBN WOJ} 108[6S

[euoissejoid aAlsUBIU| UO PasNoo) ale shep

jusLBA3jYoe au) 8sojo o) JUswdoeasp

osal)] ‘sAepuol\ sses|ei-A1ee puokeq
ssiiunuoddo Juswdojgasp |eucissajold
Jo) sAep Yiom Juspnis-uou Inoj aplacid

S83INIBG/SUOIDY 61.-810¢C

uonoy pabueyoun

6L-8L0C 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palfIpO|y ‘MaN W0ol) 108[0S

6l UoONdY
L LoRoY | uonoy
L (209 Ul papnjoul ale syjausg L |BOSy Ul p8pnjoul e sjijsusg acualsley
syisuag esfojdws :666£-000 sjjousg eakoidw3 1666€-000¢€ 1obpng
eiusws|ddng [eluswalddng 20IN0g
0 0 Junowy
saleles saliejes CIVEIEIEN
[BUUCsisd peieoynie) :ge6L-0001) |UUOSIS P3eEdINBD ‘6661-000L 196png
|[eluswsiddng [eluswelddng 92iN0g
80655E 806G6¢ unowy
61-81L0¢ 8L-210¢ BaA
sainyjipuadxg pajabpng
sdan Joy deb sdan Joy deb

JuUsWIBAaIYO. 8] 8S0[0 0} Juswdolensp

' |BUOISSBJ0.Id BAISUSIUI UO PISNO0] 8le SAEp

958y ‘shepuo|py ases|al-A1ea puohag
saiiunpoddo yuswdolaaap jeunissajold
10} SAep YJOM 1USPNIS-UOU INOJ 8PIA0IH

S82IAI9S/SUONOY QL-/ 107

uonoy pabueyosun

8l-/10¢ 10}
pabueyoun JO ‘PARJIPOIA ‘MaN WO} 108|3G

S3JIAI9G/SUOIOY



‘seonoeld 1589 Yum Juswiubie

Ul Sjuspn}s Jno Joj spasu bujobuo

10 SISAjeue elEp UO pPaseq SpJepuelg
JUSIUOY ElUIOJBD 3y} 0} SSO00.
s)elidosdde papinoid aq |jim sjuspnis 13
Jeyy os Buiuresy g3 apiaoid o} anujuoy

S50IAIBS/SUOOY 0Z-610Z

uonoy. pabueyaun

0¢-610¢ 164
pabueyoun 10 ‘PBIIPON ‘MBN WO} 108198

[zs8y vonosjes (s)uolieae ppy]
~S|ooyag ||
(suedg apeio) oypads

Jo/pue ‘sjooyds oiy12adg 's|ooysg ||y Wol 10318S)
((s)uoyesoT

8T7 40 671 23ed

sainjipuadxg pajabpng

‘sisules| ysibuz uno 1oj suoddns
|euonippe ubissp am SE SSBUBAI0SYS
weiboud uo yoieasal |nd ||Im pue
$80JN0S8J JO 9SEgEIED B SapIA0.Id JSAOUBH
‘siauses| ysibug mno yum deb burobuo

auy 10b4e) 01 s82inosas Buipuly Ul poddns
BWOS papasu am ‘Jeah siy) 104 'spiepuels
JUSIUOD) BIULIOIEYD) 8yl O} $S8008.
sjendosdde pspinoid 8q jjim sjuspnis 13
1ey) os Buiurely 13 epiaold o) snuiuod

S8JOINIDS/SUONOY 8L-210¢

‘saapoeld 1584 Yim Juswubie

Ul Sjuapnis Jno Joj spaau bulobuo

1O SISAjeUE B]Bp U0 paseq spiepuels
1USILOY) B|UIOMI|ED) BY) O} SS800.
ajeudosdde papiacld ag [|im syuspnis 13
1eyy os Buluiely @13 epiacid o) snunuo)d

S80IAIDS/SUONOY 61-8L02
uonoy pabueyoun

8L-L10Z 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaYIPOIN ‘MBN WOJ] 108|983

S82IAI9G/SUONOY

uonoy pabueyoun

61-8L0¢ 104
pabueyoun JO ‘PBIIPOIA ‘MBN WOJ} 1088

[a18Y UONOB}BS PBAISS 87 O} SJUSPNIS PPY]

[a12y uonzs|as ss2iMIeg o 8d0og uu,&
SpIM-%37]
((s)dnous Juspmig pateadnpun

0} POYWIT 4O ‘BPIMO0YIS ‘BPIM-YT ] WOl J0318S)
:se91AI8g Jo adoog

3LOJUl MOT)

UINOA 131S04
sioulee yslbug
{swoou} moT Jo/pue

‘YINO A 191504 ‘siauieaT ys|bug woly 109919S)
:panlag aqg 0} sjuapnis

Juswalinbey seojAieg panoidull Jo paseslou| sy Bunsaw 6] BunNgUIUOa SB papn|oul S89JAI8S/SUOIOY 10

=[o

[es3y uonoajes (s)uoneae] ppyl

[si4eY Uol28|8s paAlag aq 0] SIUEPMS PPY]
[(s)dnoun

Juapmg ayoadg] :sdnoug Juapnig oyoeds




81T 40 97T 23ed

0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 40} 81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun o ‘payIPolN ‘MBN WOl 198[8S  paBueyoun Jo ‘PaIPOj ‘MON WOoL 108[8S  paBuByoun JO ‘PalipolA ‘MaN WO} 19393

S921AJ3G/SUOIIDY

[eusy 1u0N08|9S parag 8 0] SJUSPMS PPY]
SWCIU| MO

[8iay ucioe|es (s)uoneoo npy] [e181 UOHOBIES §30IUBS JO 8C0aS PPY) UINOA 121504

S|00YoS || apim=y=7] sipules ysibug
(suedg spelg oyoadg ((s)dnoug) Juspnig pejesndnpun (swooU| Mo Jo/pue
Jojpue ‘'sjoouyog 21j108dg 's|ooyds |y Woil 1081es) 0} PBYILWIT JO "apIM|00YDS ‘Bpim-y3T] Wol) 108}8g) ‘YINO A 181504 ‘siauies ysiibug woly 109]9g)
:{(s)uonesor :S92IAI0G jo 9d0oog :paAIag 9q 0] Sjuspnlg

JusWalinbay saoines pancid| Jo pasesiou| sy Bupesw 0] Bunnguiuoa se papn(oul S82IAISS/SUDIDY 104

40
[e4ay uopos|as panlag ag o1 SlUspMS pPPY]
[(s)dnouig
[213y uoi0g)3s (s)uoneaoT ppyl WapnIS 2110edg] :sdnoig) 1uspmg o1ji0adg
(suedg speis) oiyoadg Jo/pue 's|ooyag o1neds ‘S|00YdS ||y WO 108]9G) (sdnouo) Juspnis o108dg Jo ‘SBINIGESI YliM SIUSPNIS 'y Wol) 108]93)
:(s)uonyeoson :paAIag 8qg 0} sjuapnig

Juswslnbay seolnieg pancsdw) 4o pesesiou| aky Bujssww 0 BulNgLIuod Se pepn|oul 10U S33IAISS/SUONDY 104

0¢ uoiy
: _ CNETETEN
syjeusg sefojdw3 :666€-000€ sjjeuag safodws :666£-000€ 196png
[ejuswis|ddng § 0 [ewswsddng 80IN0g
000'Z$ bl 000'2$ 0 Junowy
000'2$:2inyipusdxg 201 0007 2$21nyipuadxs fejo
_ ~ seueles saleles saimipuadxg bunelado ERVETETEN
|[pUUOSIad pajealiijia] mmm L-0001 |suUosIsd p1eslinie) 6661-0001 Jayl0 pluy $82IM8S B8665-0005 196png
[ejuss|ddng [ejuss|ddng [ejuaaiddng 92IN0Q
000°SS | 000's$ 000'G4 JuUNoWY

0Z-6102 61-810¢ 81-410¢ JESA



[elay uonas|ss (sjuolieac ppy]

[2lay uonos(as (s)uoyeaoy ppy]

seijddng puy $%00g :666-0007
[eyusis|ddng

_0oss

02Z-6102

'sd@n Joj sssooe
uo snooy Atewd e yym uejd ABojouyos |
$,1011SIg 8u} Jo uonejuswadw|

ay; Bulpiebsl poddns pue souepinb
apinosd 01 Apenbal 1esw |Im wes |
diysispes ABojouysaa| s30118IQ SUL

SBOIBS/SUONOY 0Z-60Z

uonoy psbueyoun

81T 40 /7T 354

[=18y UOiOSIBS SEDINES 0 2doog ppy]

d0

[ai8y Uopoajes S8vIABS Jo 8d02S PPY]

'sSdan Jo) sss00e

uo snooj Aewpd B yam Ue|d ABojouyoe |
S joulsIg ay} jo uolejusws|dul

ayj Bulpsebsl yoddns pue souepinb
aplncid 0} AleinBas 1esw jjim wes |
diysispeeT) ABojouyos | sjouUisig eyl

S8JIAISS/SUOIOY 61-81L0¢ |

uonoy pebueyoun

[aiay uoi2ajes parlag 3G 0} SUSPMS PPY]

[V
gz uonoy

sainlyipuadx3 pajabpng

S82IAI9G/SUOIOY

[a10Y UOROB|ES PaAIES 8] 0] SIUBPNS PPY]

d0
N
ZzZ uonoy
aausIslay
saljddng puy $}00g 66670007 saiiddng puy s}00g :666+-000% 196png
___meE_m_aanm [elusis|ddng 82In0S
00S$ 0 oy
6L-810Z 81L-1102 Jea A

sainypuadx3y pajabpng

1eah syl

paJInoul 8lem S1S00 ON "S4dN [0} ssaooe
uo snooy Alewlid e yim ue|4 Abojouyos |
$,101181Q aY1 Jo uoneyuawa|dul

sy} Buipsebal 1ioddns pue souepinb

apinold 01 Aueinbal j@aw jjim wes |
diysisepes AbBojouyos | $1011SIQ 8Y [

S80IAIBS/SUOIOY QL-2102

uonoy pabueyoun



8T7 10 87T 3884

saJnjipuadxg psalabpng

S3DIAI2G/SUOIIDY

[818Y UOND38|BS (S)UONEB0T PPY] [a19y uonoaies savIAIeg Jo adoag uvﬁ [e12y U0N09I8S pariag oG 01 Siapms ppvyl

40

I\
Y2 Uohov

sainlipuadx3 pajabpng

S92IAI9G/SUOIIDY



817 40 621 2884

Elep ||IM Se sT3 Jno Joy ssaibold Jojuow o) pezAjeue eq |(im ejep OvEs Pue 1d130 Hiog 1ensmoH "SOVINY uo /L-910g 10} a|qelieae
e1ep 1UBLIND 10U SI 81ay) ‘waisAs Ajjigeiunoooe sy} ul SeBUBYO YA "%8'ZS 18 196:e) a181s ay) pue |eob ay) Bupssw SuspNIs JO %bLS
yum spew sem ssaiboud yueoyiubis ‘(s73 wus) Buol) gz OVINY 404 %1 G2 40 10B.8) 18IS B PUB %81 = BZOVINY Yiim Jead [ooyos
91/S1.0Z 2Us JO} 18U SEM BZ OYINY "%Z9 J0 18618 81els e yim (| OviAly) ssaib0id [enuue Bupiew SiUSpiis JO %/ SMOUS B18P 13
‘syeules| ysibug 1o Aousioyold sbenbue| pue JUSWSASIYOE DIWSPEDE SSESIOU (p

‘s|ooyss Alejuswsie [|e Joj weiboid SS 1A SpPIMIDLISIP Byl puedxe pue auljal 0] peau e sl sisu]
"pauYal 89 0] Spaau Joddng Jo WeisAS palalL-lNA SPIMIDUISIP v (o
‘pojuswaldwi Ajusisisuod

pue paulal 8q 0] pasu s|0o0joid BuINeLW UoISIoap UsALIp-Blep JaAsmoy ‘sdnoJb Buiules] [BUOISS®}01d J0) PBINPBYDS Sl BWIi]
‘sjans| apelb |[e 12 pepasu S| SjUBLISSasse SAlJEULIO] Buisn sisAjeue ejep Jenbsy (g

‘paUBPIM 10 JB)S PaulBWal Sey siouleaT yslBug Joj deb jUsWaAsIUd. aU] JBABMOH "PIBMY SOUS||S9XT] ssaulsng e SEe ||9m Se plemy
JUSWSASIYDY DILUBPEIY UE paules sjooyds | SpiL (B pUB piemy uogqiy pioD BlUlolieD & paules 1olisig suyl Ul jooyos Alepuooss

pue Alejuswale Alane 'uopippe u| ‘sebetene Aunog pue s1eis el Jeybiy pawioped gSr yeu 81edlpul siNsal 4dSsvyvo eV

sdeb JUSWBASIUOR 3S0|d pPUB S|SAS| JUBWSASIYOE ubly enunuon (e

ssaulpeay Jesie) pue 869)|0D pue JUSWEASIYOY JUSPMS

‘p93N paliuapj

30US||29% 3 |BISIH PUB 80U8s||90X3 dlWepedy 'S80l |BOOT
(sawoanQ [Idnd) JUBWaARIYdY jidnd ¢ AioLd saniold siers
;jeob siyj Aq passalppe saljliold |B207 10/pue 3E}S

"Apea. 188led pue
863|100 Buiag piemo} ssaiboid pue JUSWSABIYIE JUSPN]S SNONURLOD 3jesuowap [[Im JoLs!d [004OS ulof []9MOT BU} Ul SIUBPMIS ||V

¢ 1e09

jeog pabueyoun

(120D pabueyoun Jo (60D PBLIPOIA |20 MIN WO 123188)

‘pepsaU se a)gel sy} ajea)dng “sigob s y37 8ul o Loes 1o} 2|98l Bumpyol 8yl jo Adoa & aygdiuc)
Aupgeiuncoaoy pue sjieiaQg Buiulie|d oibsiens

S92IAI9G % ‘SUOI}OY ‘S|eoH



Apuanno si Asuaioljoad
yslbu3z piemo) ssaiboud
Bunensuowsp s13

Jo ebejusoiad ayj (g7

"deb juswensiyor

34} 8oNpal 0} Yie pue
suy abenbueT ysibug
10} susUIe3| ysijbug

do4 129A snoinsud

8U] JBAO 9,¢ BsEa.OUl
[JIm JUBWaAsIyo.

uepnisS (z'g

1esh Joud

8U} 18A0 9%,z AQ aseasoul
[liM Spiepuels sy
Buipssoxs Jo Bunesw
SJUapNIS JO JaquINu ay)
"uonippe Uj "uyie|\ pue
suy sbenbueT ysibug
10} (ddSvvD) ssaibold
pue soUBeWwIoLs
1U8pPMS JO JUBLUSSaSSY
eluiol[eD ayy Aq
painseaw se ssbelane
AJunoo pue aje)s

8A0QE 87 0} 8aNuUNuUoo
(|IM JUBWSABIYOR
Juepnis (1°z

0¢-610¢

10 1e aq ||IMm Aouaiolold
ysibuz piemoy sssuboud
Bunesisuowsp s

Jo ebejusolad ay] (g7

‘deb juswiensiyoe
8y} 8onpsu 0} Yyiepy pue
suy sbenbue ysibug

oy sisules) ysybug
1o} Jeah snoinsid

8] J8A0 ¢, ¢ asealoul
[lIm JusWwaAsIyoe

uepnis (g2

sesh Joud

81 JaA0 %,z Aq osealoul
[IM splepuels sy
Buipesoxs Jo Bunjosw
SjuU8pNIs JO Jaguinu ay
‘uonIppe uj ‘yie pue
SuUy abenBueT ysi|bug
104 (ddSYVD) ssaiboid
pue souBWIoNSs d
1USpNIS JO JUBWISSSSSY
BILIOJI[ED B} Aq
painseaw se sabelane
AJunco pue eje;s

8A0QE 8¢ 0} aNUIUD
[[Im JuswaAsiyoe
wepms (L'g

6i-810¢

8TZ JO QET 38ed

Bunensuowsp s13
jo abejusoted sy| (g7

‘deb juswensiyoe
9y} 80NpaJ 01 Y|\ pue
S|y ebenbue ysi|Bug

10} s1sules| ysybug
10§ Jeak snoiasid

S} JOAO 9, ¢ 9SBaIIUI
[JIM JUBLWBA3IYOE

wepnis (z'z

‘sojjeluayew

16} %S O1 %26

Lol pue 13 Jol %G9
0] %4 E9 Woll 89 pinem
yaiym ‘o,z Aq eseaiaui
[Im Spiepues aul
Bulpssoxs Jo Bupssul
S]UsSpnis o Jaguwinu ay)
‘uoilippe U] "yiey pue
sy abenBuen ysjjbus
10} (ddSWvD) ssaiboid
~ pue soueliiops

1USPMIS JO 1USWISS3SSY

Billel|leg sul Aqg
peinsesl se sabelane
Aunos pue aigls
SAOQE 8g 0] anuiueEd
[im JusLUaAsiyse
wespms (Lz

8L-/10¢

2| aney am ‘Jeaf |ooyos
£1-9102 9y} 104 (%29
J018b1e) B3e1S) %/ 1/ 1B
Ajpuaing s1 Aousioljold
ysibu3 p.iemol ssaiboud
Bunjesysuotusp s73

jo ebeyusoiad ey (¢'z

'1d140 uUo pseseq
Aousioyoad ysiBug

Ul saplis 1eadt bupew
8Je SjuspNis 1Byl Smoys
eieq Ayjjigejunoooy

[l] 8L "ebelenr 21e1S
94} 9A0Qe 9%¢ SI Yiey
allym sbelsae 2118
BYl MOIB3q %L SI'v73
"awes sy pahels Uuiepy
aIlym %¢ Ag peddoip
S8100S Y3 ‘sioules)
ysitbuzg Jo4 (z'z

‘sojewaylew

10} (%25 O3 % /LY) %S

Aq pue 713 o} (%g9 o1
%9S) %L Ag pasesioul
splepuels sy Buipssoxa
1o Bunssw syuspnys
joJsquinuayy (g

sujjeseyg

eleq
Apgeiunoooyisaiey
LUONEDLISSE0aY

S8lEY UOEDLLISSE0OY
Lieg Ovds
Bled Ovd1:3/Ld130

Bled OVd13/1.0130

eleg oOvds
plEOgUSEQ VYO

SICIBDIDUSIING

SBWO02INQ djqelnseafy jenuuy pajoadxyg

“SJUBpPNIS PallisSr|oal N0 uo



8T7 40 T€T 83ed

[(s)dnouo
Wwepnmg oyoadg] :sdnolg yuspris oioeds
Sjooyos ||y v

“(sdnoio 1uspmIg o10ads 10 SSRIIGESIQ UM SIUSPMIS I WO 198]9S)
:paAIag 8q 0O} SjUBpNIg

(suedg apelo oiy10adg Jo/pue _m_oo.;ow o108dg ‘sj00UDS ||y WO 108|8S)
:(s)uoneson

‘JusWwslinbay seoiusS peAcsdw| Jo paseaiau] eyl Bugesw 0} Bulinguuos se papnjoul 10U $80JAI8S/SUOIDY JO
, | - | UoiOY

"papasu se ‘'saimipuadxg peyebpng Buipnjoul ‘ajgel sy) 81eo1dn "Se0IARG/SUOIOY S, 841 JO Yoea Joj 8|ge) Buimol|o) ey jo Adod e Bjsjdwo)

S92IAI9S / SUOI}OY pauue|d

‘sa)el Bunsixa

ulejulew 1o asealoul

0} spsau Jesh | Z-0202
Suj JI sullLIBIBP 01 O¢
-610Z Ul yimolb oy psau
BY] 81BN|BAS-8] ||IM SN
‘sBunel uoneosyisseoal
a1e1S AQ painseaw

se (Ajpanoadsal oG
pue o ¢ c|) sebelane
Aunoo pue aiels

94} Ylog 8A0QE 9% S-¢ 9G
[|IM S8)eJ UOIBOIISSE|a.
Jauies| ysiibug (y'g

(%29
jo 196.e) B1EIS) %9/ 3B

0¢-6102

‘sajel buysixe

UiluielW 1o 8sea.ioul

0} spasu Jesh 0Z-6102
3U] JI sUILIB}AP 01 B
-81L0Z Ul yimolb Joy pasu
81 81BN|BAS-31 ||IM S/
‘sBunel uoneolisseoal
21818 Aq painseawl

se (Ajannoadsal 9,g)
pue 9%g'cl) sebeiaae
Aunoo pue s1e1s

3yl yjog snoge %,6-¢
[[IM S81eJ UOIIEDLISSEl08)
Jauses| ysiibug (y'z

%G G/ sAcge
61-81L0¢

‘seel Bupsixs

uleluewW Jo asealou)

‘0] spasu Jeahk §1-8102
ayl | sulllieiep 0] 8|

-/ 10z Ul ymolb Joj paau
3yl a1enjeAa-al ||Im app
‘sBunel uoneolIsse|oa.
alelg Ag painsesid

se (Kjeanoadsal 9,
pue 94¢'¢ ) sebeieae
AJUno2 pue a1B1s

8] U10g enoqge 9,5-€ 89
1M S8)el uojieolisse|oal
Jsules| ysi|bug (v'z

G .L SNOQE
10 1B aq [m Aousioioud
ysibuz psemoy ssaibosd

8L-210¢

‘uoneolyisse|oal

o} saujepmnd

a1e1s ay) Buimo||oy
Sjuspmis 10 %/L°ZV
pajeublisepal juior
([eme] ‘Aleanoadss.)
%G1 pue %g'¢cl aiam
leaf jooyos /1-9102
au) ul uoneolissejoal
Jo) sabelane A1UNo2
pue aels syl (+'2

'sieah ¢-0 1o}

weiboid sy Ul Ajuo g/ L
pue ¥sil1e1ou |G 317
e Bulwoosq Jo ¥si

le gz '(s73L7) sleusean
ysijbug wis ) BuoT

aulsseg

SJOYEDIPU|/SOLIBIA



(sueds spei olioedg Jo/pue ‘s|ooyds oIoadg ‘S|00ydS |y Wol) 19318S)

817 40 ZET @8ed

:(s)uoyeoson

(sdnoug juepnig oypads 0 'SBNNIGESIA YiM SIUSPMS Iy WOy 103]9S)

IPaAIaS 3g O] SJULapNIS

JUsWslinbsy sso|nieg paaoidul) Jo pasesiou| sy Bussi 0y BUINGUILOD SB Papn|oul JoU S80IAI8S/SUONDY 104

sijjeuag safo|duwig '666£-000€

silisueg safojdws :5668-0008

sijsusg sahojdw3 1666£-000¢

¢ uonoy

aseg sseg aseg
0s 0s 03 junowy
Alejes pa1eoliLs0 Jo ued Aejes pajealipeo jo Jed AiBjes pajeayiien Jo ey
saeles ssleeg sale|eg
[BUUOSISH paleoUiLe) (666 1-0001 [BULOSIad Pa1eollilis] 666 L-0001 [aUUOSISq p31EalIL8] (666 L-0001
aseg aseg aseg
0% 0s 0% Iunowry
0¢-6L02 61-8L0¢ gL-210¢ 1e3 A

sainiipusdx3y palsbpng

bunesw pleog ps|npayos
Apeinbal e 18 paieys aq |im sjeob ySds

S30IAISS/SUONOY §1-/102

Bunssw pieog pajnpsyos
Aueinbal e je psieys 29 |[iM sjeoB vS4S

S8OIAI9S/SUONOY 61-8107

Bugesw pieog ps|npayos
AlienBal 2 1e paleys aq [|Im sjeoB yYsds

S8JINBg/sUDNDY 02-610¢2
uonoy pabueyoun

81-,10¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIIPO ‘MaN WOlJ 108[9S

uondy pebueyoun

61-81L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payIpo ‘MEN WO} 108}8S

uenay pabueyaun

02-6102 1o}
pabueyoun 10 ‘payIPON ‘MaN WO} J08[8S

S921AIBG/SUOIOY

[esey uoposyes (s)liongooT pov] ~ [s13y Uolosies saoinIss 10 9d0os PRyl

[e18y UoR0B1RS PaALeS 8q O} SIUSPNIS PPY]

(swoou| Mo Jo/pue
‘YINOA 121804 ‘sisules ys|Bug woly 108|83)
!paAJeg 9q 0) Sluapnig

Juslualinbay ssoines psAoidil] Jo pssesiou] ey Buissw o] Buinginuns se papnjoul S9OINIBS/SUONDY JO4

((s)dnoug yuepmig pajeoldnpun
0} poHWIT IO ‘BPIM|00YDS ‘BPIM-YFT WOl J08(8S)
:S9DIAJ9G Jo adoag

(suedg speig oypadg
Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oy1oads ‘S|00YdS Iy Woly 108j8S)
(s)uonesor

do



‘papasu

se pajsnipe ag uayj os|e ||IM spJe)d
voday pue saping Buioed "eiep 81eindoe
sn Bulalb sue sylellyausq ay) 4l sulLLs8p
0] SdAdn Jo sisAjeue ejep sjabiel

M3IABJ SIU] ING ‘Syiellyouag poddns

0] PAsSN 8I1e SBIUOW [BUONIPPY "Papesu

SE PasiAal 84 ||Im swexs yewyousq g-Y

SOINIDS/SUOIOY 0Z-6107

uonoy pebueysun

0Z-610¢ 104
pabueyoun 40 ‘PaIPO ‘MBN WO} 108(9S

[alay uonos|es (s)UoiedoT ppyl
S|E0YOS [Iv/

.ch.ma.m ov.mk_o.oc_owaw
Jo/pue ‘s|jooyog oiioedg 'sjooyds |y Wolj 10918S)
:(s)uoneoson

8TZ 40 €€T 28ed

‘Pepasu

se pajsnipe ag usyl Os|e ||Im spieDd
uoday pue saping buioed ‘ejep sieinooe
sn BulAIB sl SyJBWIyoUSg BU) 4l sulLLIBIep
01 S4@n io sishAjeue eiep sjebie]

M3IABJ SIY1 1Ng 'SylelyouLRg poddns o}

,cmw: 2lB S8jUoW |[BUDNIPPY "Peseq pepaau

SE PasiAg) 84 ||iM SWEXS J}IBWLOUS] 8-)

$82IA8S/SUOIOY 61-810C |

uonoy. pabueysun

61-810¢ 10}
paBueyoun IO ‘PALIPON ‘MaN WO 108]18S

[as8y uoNT3BS S80IASS 10 9d00G PPY]
SPIM-VT]

((s)dnoug yuepnig pajeolidnpun
0} P8} 1O ‘SPIMO0YDS ‘OPIM-YT T Wou) 19318S)
:$991A108G Jo 2dodg

sainjipuadxg pajebpng

v ‘pepasu se paysnipe aq usyl
os|e [|Im spie) uoday pue sspmo buioed
"BIEp SIBINOSE S BUIAID 8ie Sylewyousq
sl Jl sulWIB}ep 0} SN Jo sishjeue

e1ep s1ebliel malaal siyl INg ‘syleuwiyousq
poddns 0} pasn aJe sajuow [euollIpPY
‘Jeeh |ooyos snoiAald WoJ) B1Ep UO Paseq
pasiAal 8q ||Im SLUBX3 MJewydousq g-M

S90IAIRG/SUONOY BL-2102

uonoy pebueyoun
8L-,10¢ 10}
pabueyoun JO ‘PBIIPON ‘MBN WO} 109|188

S92IAI9G/SUOIDY

[a18y UOOB|8S PaAIBS 8 0} SIUSPMS PPY]
8WOdU| MOT
YINOA 181804
slaulesT ys|bug
(sUWI02U] MO JO/pue
‘YINo A 181504 ‘siautesT usyBul wolj 199133)
:pBAIag aq 0] sjuspnls

JuUslialinbey seoiAleg paroidul] 1o pasessal] syl funsswl 0] BulNGLU0D SE papn|oul SB2IAI8S/SUONOY 104

=[]

[si8y uonoses (sjuoneso ppyl

[8Jay UOI08|8sS paAIas ag 0} SIUBPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoio

uepnig ailloadg] :sdnoig 1wapmg Jiiseds



0c-61L0¢ 464
pabueyoun 1o ‘PalIPOIN ‘MON WOl 1038|8S

[e1ey uonoeles (s)uoiesoT ppy]

~ S[ooyos iy
(suedg speug oloadg
JO/puUE ‘S100Yog 21108dS 'S|00YS || WOJ) 10818S)
{(s)uonesor

817 JO vET 9384

61-8L0¢ 104
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaILIPO ‘MBN WO} 10888

[e18y uonosies s30IAIRS Jo 8002E PRY]
SpIM-yT T

((s)dnolg yuspnig pejeoyidnpun
0} P} 4O ‘BPIM|O0YDS ‘BpiM-yT T WoJ) J08]8S)
1S99IA488 Jo adoog

8L-/10¢ 40}
pabueyoun 10 ‘payipopy ‘meN Wolj 198|18

S32|AIaG/SUONOY

[eusy uonos|as paalag ag ¢ SIL2pNIS PRY]
SLCDU| MTT]
Wno A 181soy
siauieaT ys| bug
(swoou| moT Jojpue

‘YINO A 48)S04 'susuies] ysybug woly 108]8g)
IPaAIag BQ 0} SjuspnlIg

Juswalinbey saoiAIss paAcidili| Jo paseaiol| syy Bunesidlo] BUNNGIIUOD SB papn|aul S82IAI9S/SUOIOY 10

= [0)

[a43y Uonos|es paaies aq 0} SUBPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnoug
Juspnig oiioadg] :sdnoig Juspnig oloadg

. [es8y uonosies (s)uoyese ppyl

(sdnoug juepnig oy1o8ds 40 ‘SBRIGeSIg Yim SIUSPNIS ‘i WoI) 108]9G)
IPBAIBG Bqg 0} sjuspnlg

Juswselnbey seolries pancidul| 4o pasesial| sy Bupss by BURNGUIUEY SE PaPN|OUl JOU S8OIAISS/SUOIHOY 10 4

Amcmq.w SpEID 2108dS J0/PUB ‘S|00YIS D110adS ‘S|00YOS |y WOol) 108]8S)
:(s)uoeso

¢ uonoy
ATUBIS,OY
sljeusg eaho[dw3 :666E-000¢ sljaueg eako|dwz :666£-0008 slysuag safojdw3 BEEE-0008 186png
[2lusuts|ddng [elusLus|ddng |Bjuswaiddng 92IN0¢g
000°'L$ 000'1$ 000°LS Junowy
000'#$:8in}ipuadx3 B0 000 #$:2inipuadx3 210 L 000't$:34mipuatx3 |210]
sale|eg salejesg saleeg CIEIETENY
|[suuosiad psiesiilald :6661-0001) |[suUOSIed PeiEdliia) 666L-0001 [BUUDSIa paledliua] (66o L-0001L 186png
|ejuswsjddng |elustusiddng |elusws|ddng 30In0g
. 000°€$ 000°€$ 000'€8 Junowy
0Z-610Z 61-810Z gL-£102 1es A



81T 4O S€T a8ed

(suedg apeig) oyoadg JO/pUER ‘S|00YOS 1110adS 'S|00UDS | WO) 108]98) (sdnoig Juspnig o14108dg JO ‘SBIGeSIJ Yim SIUSPNIS ‘|l WOl 108[8G)

((s)uoneson :paAISG 3Qq 0} SJuapPNIg

Juslualinbey seoineg pascldul] Jo pasealou] ay; Bunesw 0] BURNQUIUOD Se P3pN|oUl JOU S8JIAISS/SUONOY JO4

P uoildoy

ENEIETEN

_ sayddng puy $%00g :6667-0007 saijddng puy $%009 :666%-000¥ sayddng puy $4009 86670007 186png

_ScmEm_aa:w  |2wistus|ddng jeluswaiddng 821N0g

Sasi il i ooo oww. e 000 0Z$ 000°0C$ unowy

; F=n 20UBI2,0Y

mm*_aazw pUY Sa00H m@m?.oo@v _ mm__aa:w puy sX00g ‘66617-000% sjysusg @sfojdw3 :566E-000€ 196png

_mEmEm_aazw _EcmEm_aa:m |eusiuaiddng 304N0g

i ; ooo Nmm . 000°2CES 000 ¢£% unowy
000 Nmrw qu_ucmaxm EEP 00028 vw._”.m.S_%cm_axm 2101 000'ZG |1 $:8injipusdx3 2101
salleles salees sale|eg
[sUUOCSIad paJeAYLB] (666 ooof [euuosied peieolied :6661-0001 [BUUOSISd paledlia) (666L-0001L
_mEmEm_a%w_ |ejusslddng [eluawsaddng
5 iooo oo_‘w 3 i 000°00L$ 000 00LS

02-61L0¢ 61-8L0¢ gL-110¢ B3 A

saimipuadxgy psysbpng

"SIUBPNIS paosueape - "Sluspnis paoueApe "SJUBPNIS padueApe

Jojpue Bubbnas 1eb.ie) 01 pesn ale Joypue Buybbnss 19b.e} 0} pesn aue Jo/pue Buybbnis 19b.e) 03 pesn ase

SpUNj |BUOIIPPY "SJOJBUIPIO0D) UONUBAISIU|  SPUN) [BUCKIPPY ‘SJOIBUIPJOOD) UOUSAISIU|  SpUNj [BUCKIPPY "SIOJBUIPIOOD UORUSAIBIU]
ULM UOIIBIPSWS. PUB UCIIUBAISIUI UM UCIBIpaLUa) pUB UOHUSAIBIU YlIM UOIlBIpaWLIa) pUE UOHUSAIaIUI

10} (SS1IN) Hoddng jo weisAg paisl] o} (SSLIN) poddng jo waeisAg palsll 10} (SS1IN) Hoddng jo waisAg palal]
-RINA SPIM-IOIISIP ASrT ey} siepdn pue -NiNW SpIM-12LISIP ASCT 8yl djepdn pue -NINIA 8pIMICLISIP ST 8y @lepdn pue
_esinel ch_Eooo IM _mccowLoa Mo_bw_o asinal memc_ﬁ:oo"u ___3 [puuosiad 1o1IsIg ﬂ 8SIADJ ‘9]BUIPJOOD |IM [auuosiad jo1isIQ

wmo_>$w\mco;o< 02-6 SN_ moo_iow\mco:o,q 61-810Z S@2IAI8G/SUONOY §1-/102

uopay pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun uoloY pabueyoun



817 40 9¢T 28ed

000°86L% nw._:ﬁnc.m&xm___.__m“o._. 000'861.$ @mipusdxg 210 000'86,8% :eimiipuadx3 210
saleles salBlRS s3URIES CIVEIEIEN
|suuosiad palisse|n ”..mmmm-oo_o_w |auuosiad payisse|] :6662-0002 [BuUUosIad pPalIsse|) (B662-0002 19bpng
[elusigiddng [ejuais|ddng [Riuowe|ddng 221N0%
0002518 S 000'25L$ 000'251$ Junowy
0¢-610¢ 6L-8L02 g8L-210¢ les A

saunyipuadxg pajabpng

disy Buuoyny 'djay Bulioin; ‘dioy Buioin

pue yiomauloy spiroid 0] SINOY [BUOKIDPE  PUB ¥IoMBLUOY SpjActd 0] SINOY [BUORIPPE  PUB MJOMSWOY 8piaoid 0] SINOY [RUONIPPE
uado 8g 01 SNURUOD ||IM S3URIGI| [00YS usdo sg 0} SNURUOD [|IM S8lIBLT|| |00UDS uado ag 0} BNUIIUOD [|Im SSIBIGI| 0042
SS2INIBSS/SUONOY 02-610¢C SSVINIBS/SUOIOY 61-810¢ $80INIBG/SUONOY 8L-/10¢

uonoy psbueyoun uondy pebueysun uonoy psbueyoun
0¢-610¢ 46} 6l-8L0¢ {0} 81-210¢ 10}

pabueyoun 40 ‘PayYIPO ‘MBN WOy 108[9S  pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPO ‘MBN WOl 108|8S  pabueyoun 40 ‘PaILIPO ‘MaN WOl 109]9S

S90JAI9G/SUOI}OY

[e18Y UOJ}08}8s paAISS 8 01 SIUBpNIS PPY]
awWooUu| Mo7

[2lay uonasiaes (s)uoyeaoT ppYy] [a13y uoljos|es s8InieS JO 8d00S pPPY] YINoA 121504

sjooyog |1y SpIM-ya sJaules ysibug
(suedg speig) ouoadg ((s)dnoug yuspnyg payesiidnpun (aWOsUl MOT Jo/puUe
1o/puUE 'S|DOYIS SlIoads 's|ooyas Y Waol) 193/8]) 0} P8}IWIT 1O ‘8PIM|O0UDS 'BpIm-\YTT] WO} 108|83) ‘YINOA J81S04 'susules] yshbu3g wou) 10818g)
:(s)uoneson :s90IAJ9g Jo 3doog :paAIag aq 0} SjuUapmg

Jusislinbay seolAles paposd] Jo pesesiou| syl Bupssiu 6) BUINGLIUOS S8 PapN|aUl SE2IAIeS/SLDIOY 10

d0

[818Y UONOB[ES paAlag ag 0} SJUBPNIS PPY)
[(s)dnoig
[eJay uonos|es (s)uoneoso ppy) Juepnis oyoadg] sdnoig) Juepmg cljinedg




817 40 L£T 23ed

"SJauJed) ||B JO SpaduU ay) ‘SIsUIBS| ||B JO Spaau 8y}
}J98W 0} UolONIISUl sjeiualayip 0} BuluiesT  188LU O} UOON.SU Bslenualayip 0] Bulures  SIYL “SJUSPNIS |[B 40} uoenualeyip 1oddns
JoJ ubisaQ _mw_m>_c3 ul toaasw Buiobuo Jo} UBisa@ |esiaAlun Ul Moddns Bulobuo oy Bujuies Joj ubisaQ [esiaalun Ul Buluies
8A18081 ||IM s1aydes] pue s|edioulig 5 BAI8d8 ||IM SuByoes) pue sjedioulid
590|A18S/SUONOY 0Z-610Z  S80IMIBS/SUONOY 61-8L07 S80IAIBS/SUONOY 81~/ 107

uonoy pafueyoun uonoy pabueyaun uolaY MaN
0¢-610Z 104 61-8L0¢ 164 8L-210¢ 1o}

pabBueloun Jo ‘palipo ‘MaN wolj198jeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘paipoy ‘MeN woljosjes  psbueyoun Jo ‘paypo ‘MaN WoJl 1088s
S821A13G/SUOIIDY

[a18Y UON08|8S POAIBS 3] 0} SIUSPNIS PPY]
SWOOU| MO

[218y uoNo8es (S)u0lE20T PPY] [8s8Y UCD3|BS SB0IAISS [0 80003 PPY] UINO A 481804

$j0oUds || _ . SpIM-VIT] . siauiean ysibug
ﬁmcmaw.mummu .uc_umaw .A@a:o_@ E_m.UEw paiesidnpun . , (swoou| moT Jo/pue
lojpUe ‘sjoeuss ayloads 's|locyag |y wWodl 198ieg) 0} PalWIT JO ‘SPIM[O0YUDS ‘BpIM-YTT WOl 193]8S) ‘“YINO A 181504 'sidulean ysiiBul woly 109]83)
:(s)uoneson :s29i1M9G Jo 9doag :paAIag ag 0} Syuapnis

JusWBlinbey saoInieg paaoidl] Jo peseslou| suyi Bugealu o1 BuRNgLIUOD Se papnjoul $82IAI8S/SUOIOY JO-

g0

[si8y Uonoe|@s paAiag ag o) SIUapNIS PPY]

_ [(s)dnoig

_m_m; uoios(as (s)uoneoo ppyl Juspms aywadg] :sdnolg Juspmg a4i0ads
(suedg mUEo oc_omaw Lo\vcm w_ooﬁw 21j109dg ‘S|00yDS || Woul Hoo_mwv (sdnoie) Jspms au1oads 10 'saljl|iaesia upim Siuspms 'y wed) 123]83)
:(s)uonjeso ‘paAiag aq 0} sjuapnig
Juawalinbay s9oIAIeS paAoLdil] 10 pasealou| ay} Bunssiu 0] BURNGLIUOD SB Papn(oul JoU S82IAI8S/SUOIOY 104

- . - ¢ uondy

TV EETEENY
Slysueg 9afo|dui :666€:000€ . Sjsusg m&o_asm :666€-000€ ~ siyeusg ssfoidwl :666¢-000¢ 196png
_mEm man_:m_ _m«cwEm_aa:m [elusws|ddns 30.N0g

000'9S _ 000'0¥S Junowy




817 40 8¢T @8ed

_Ew_Em&:Umm SEOIAISS paseldll] 1o pasesiou| sy} Bunesiu o) Bunngliloo se papn|aul S80IAISS/SUONDY 10

dJO

[aiey uonosies (s)uoieoo] ppyl

(sueds speis oy10adg Jojpue ‘s|0oydg J1lI0adS ‘S|00USS ||V WOoJL 108]8S)

. ‘Juswalinbey seolnieg pascidill o paseaioy| ey Buhssiu ¢ Bungued sk

,._M,mwmmcmm sakojdw3 :6668-0008
- [eluswsiddng

~ 008$

000'¢$enypuadxy ejo
sauees

00273
02-610Z

:(s)uoneso

sjyeusg eafoldw3 1666£-000¢

[ejuas|ddng

5 0083
~ 000's$:@inipusdx3 [elo)
ssleles

[SULosISd peleoliied (6661-0001.

ddns

61-81L0Z

[e18y UoND8jes paasas aq O} S)USpPMIS PpPY]

[(s)dnouo

Juspnis Jiioadg] :sdnolo uspnig oyloeds

(sdnoun Juepnig dyeds o 'seniges]q i SIUBPMS |l Wol 198]9S)

‘POAIDG 9q 0] sJuapMmg

saimipuadx3 Bunelsadp
JBYJQ puUy $80IMBS 1BEES-000S

1BUI0

0004$

syjsuag sekojdw3 :E6E-000€
1BUI0
000°€S

000'gz$:8inlpuadX3 [e10
saueleg
|suuosIad pei=alilag :6661-0001

IENHG)
000°GL$
gl-/102

PHOU 10U S321AI9SG/SUONOY 104

9 uonoy

IS ETEENY
106png

20IN0S
Junowy

a0Uslajoy
196png

20IN0Sg

Junowy

30U318)9Y
196png

Cle¥jglels

unowy
JBaA

sainjipuadx3g pajabpng

‘3000 Yybnoiy;
juBIB QNS 4eaA auo e Ag papunj ag ||IM



817 40 6€T 28ed

(suedg apeio) oi108dS JO/pUE 'S|00YDS D1198dS 'S|O0YDS (I WO} J08(8S)
:(s)uoneoson

(sdnoio) Juspmig oRedS IO ‘SBIIGESIQ UM SIUBPMIS |y WOl 108]93)
IpaAlag 3q 0] syuaphnlg

‘Juswalinbey seoinieg nm>oEE_ 5 ummmmhoc_ aljj Bunsaw o) Buiingiiued se pspnioul J0U S30IAI8S/SUONOY JO

J uolioy
aouUslIsjey
sjyauag esfoldw3 1666€-000€ syjeusg aaholdwy :666€-000€ sjysuag sshojdws :666€-000€ 186png
EEoEm_n_aam |[elusws|ddng [eluawa|ddng 201N0g
000°0%$ 000'ZES 000'6¢$ uNoWY
mm:m_mm uosier selejes uosiel sale|es uosiel
ualed / seply [enbuijig jo Hed 1us.ied / seply [enbullig jo Led us.ed / S8ply [enbuljig jo Hed
salees Salees salees ERUETEIEN
|auUosIad _um._Emmm__o_.ﬂ_mm@m.oo_om [puliosiad payisselD :6662-0002 [guuosiad paylsse|D :6662-000C 19bpng
[ejusLUs|ddng |ejuswa|ddng [eiuswalddng 304N0g
000°288 000°98% 000'G8% Junowy
0¢-61L0¢ 61-81L0¢ 81-210¢ Jes A

‘sieules| ys||bug
palissepsy auj l_BEoE vcm uoddng

S30IAI8Q/SUONOY 0Z-6102

uoloy pabueyaun

0Z-610¢ 10}
pabBueyoun 10 ‘PalipOA ‘MBN WOl) 108|198

[a13y uopos|es (s)uoneoso] ppyl
OoUas IV

chmaw apelo oc_omaw
Jo/pue ‘s|jooyog o10ads ‘Sjooyog |y Wol 199]9G)
(s)uoneso

palyisse|oay sy} Jojjuow pue uoddng
$80IA8G/SU0NOY 61-8L0¢C

pabueyoun 10 ‘PaILIPO ‘MBN Wol} 108|8S

[218y UoiO9eS S821AISS JO 9d00S PPY]

N Q vaseo Juspnig pajesidnpun
0] pa)iLWIT JO ‘SPIM|OOYDS 'Bpim-yTT WoJ) 199]8S)
:$99JAJ9G Jo 8doog

sainjipuadx3y pajebpng

‘sJeules| ys)Bug
JO UoNBolISSE[9a) 8Y) Jojluow pue oddng

V 8L-2410¢

‘sisules| ys||bug

S82INJBS/SUOIID

uonoy psbueyoun uonoy pebueyoun

61-810¢ 10} 81-,10c 10}

pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIpo ‘MeN WoJ} 108|8g

S921AI9G/SUONOY

[ou0Yy UOI0B[8S PaAISS &g 0 SIUBPNIS PPY]

pIM-I ] sioulteaT ysibug

(swoou| moT Jo/pUB
‘LINO A J81s04 'siaulea ysbug woy) 109|93)
!paAIBg 9q 0] sjuapnis



(sueds apei ol}ioadg Jo/pue ‘Sjooyag o14109dS ‘S|O0YDS || Wol) 199|8S)

81T 4O OvT 28ed

((s)uoneso

(sdnou9 juspnig o108ds 0 'SBAIIIGESIQ YIiM SIUSPNIS {1 Wolf 108]3S)

:PAAIDG 3Q 0} Sjuspnig

Juawislinbay seoinieg paoidull Jo pssesiou] su) Bunsslu o] BunngUIue? S8 PEPN|OU! 10U SE0IAISS/SUOIDY S0

g uonoy

(000001 ‘7S ~ (o00'050'78 . (000°000'%$

sijeuaq pue 0000021 S siljsuaq pue 000'000'2L$ ~ Sliysusq pue 000°'000CL$

Alejeg) ainypuadx3 peieaday fueles) simipusdx3 paigadsay Alejeg) sinlpuadxg peleadoy
SalEEeS : Saleeg sale|eg ERETEIEN
|suuosiSd peiedliied ‘6661 -0001 [suuosiad psj2olie)) (6661-000] |oUuosIad psieayiiad (666 1-0001 186png
sseg : i aseg aseg 92IN0S
. ERERE - - SEARS) = =1 : A ..i;@.. = = 0 wunowy
0¢-610¢ 61-810¢ 8L-210¢ JBS A

siseq Ajiep e uo g3 yses)
[llm sleyoee) paleljuapalo eleldolddy

S8JINBS/SUONOY 02-6102

uonay pabueyoun

0Z-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 40 ‘pPalIPOI ‘MBN WOl }08|0S

[a18y uonoajas (s)uonesoT ppy]
(suedg speig oyoadg
o/pue 'sjooyzs oyosds 'sjocyas ||y Wwouy j08(es)
((s)uoneson

siseq Ajiep B uo @13 yoesy
|1m sisyses) pajenuapalo gjeudosddy

S8JINIBS/SUOIDY 61-810C

uopoy pabueyoun

61-810¢ 10}
pebueyoun 1o ‘payipoyy ‘MeN Wolj 198j9S

[e18y UOHPB|ES S801AIBS 10 ©000G PPY]
((s)dnosg wepms paiesdnpun
01 PajWIT 10 ‘epIM|DaUIS 'apIm-lT Wol ogjesg)
:saoinag Jjo adoog

sainjipuadx3 pajsbpng
siseq Ajiep 2 uo 13 yoes)
[lIm sisyoes) pajenuspald a1eudoiddy

S8JIAIBG/SUONOY 8L-/10¢

uonoy pabueyoun

81-/210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 'pPaIIPOIN ‘MBN WOJL 109(8G

S921AI9G/SUOI}OY

[8124 UoO8I8S PaAlag 8Q 0] SIUSPMIS PPY]
(swoou] Mmo7 Jo/pue

‘Yo A 181504 'susuwiea ysibug wolj 109193)
paAlag aq 03 syuapnis

Juewalinbey seoinies paacidill Jo paseaiou) sy Bunasiu o) Bunnguiuns se PapN|oul S801A8S 'SUOIOY 104

d0

[(s)dnouo

uspms oyloedg] :sonoug Juspms olnads

S|oouds v

v



| UOIIOY ‘| [BO9 Ul 10} PSJUN0JdY

- 000‘6ESeinypusdx] |elo.L
ssueleg

[suuosiad pajeolIaY (6661-000L
|eyuswsiddng

0
0¢-610¢

‘|an8| AJepuooss
2y} 1e 73 voddns o) pajuawlajduy
8¢ 0} 8nupUOoo JlIM (713 40 SUOROSS OM |

wm0_>pow\mmo_uo|< O..Nlm L0Z

.l

02-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘palyIpoA ‘MBN WOlj 108]8S

uonoy pebueyoun

[218y uonoajes (s)uoheao ppy]
siBipelLsY|
¥ONQJIBIS OyouRY :§|00UDS 21i108dg
(suedg aspelg aloadsg
lo/pue ‘s|ooy2ag aliicadyg 'sjooyag ||y Wwolf 108)2g)
(s)uocneso

L UOHOY ‘| (BOD U] 10} PSIUNDIOY

817 40 TpT 88ed

L Uonoy ‘| |eco ul o) pSiLUneloy

- 000'zEgeINIpUSdXT (2101 -000'8Z$:2InyipUadx3 (210

ssliees saliees ERNEIEIEN

[8UUOSIBd Pa1EdlHaD (666 4-000) |2uUosiad pejedljiiiad (666 L-0001 196png
_ |ewusws|ddng [elusws|ddng 22In0S

0 | 0 unowy

61-8L0¢ 8L-2102 SN

sainjipuadx3 pasbpng

‘lana] Alepuooas
sy} 1e 73 1oddns 03 paluswaiduwl
8¢ 0} SNURUOD [|IM T3 JO SUONOBS OM ]

‘(e8| Alepuooss
3y} 1e s73 Woddns o3 pajuswa|dwi
8¢ 0} 8nuQUOD [IM (713 4O SUCOSS OM L

S9OIMIBS/SUONDY 61-8L0¢C | S90INIBG/SUONOY 8L-210C¢

uonoYy pabueyoun

8L-/10¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPoON ‘MON WOI) 109]9S

uonoy pabueyaun

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘PaIIPOW ‘MBN WO} }08|8S

S801AI9G/SUOIIOY

[aJ0Yy UON08}aS PaAISS 8q 0} SJUSPMIS PPY)
slaultea ysibug

[a18y uonosjes $a01AISg JO 2doog ppYy]
(s)dnoJg) Juspnig payeaijdnpun 03 paiiwi
((s)dnous uepmis pajeolidnpun
0} PaYIWIT JO ‘8PIM|O0YDS ‘BpIM-YT T WOl 108[8S)
:s99I1A18g Jo adoog

(aWIODU| MOT JO/pue
‘UINOA 191804 'siauleaT ysiBug woly 108/85)
:paAJag ag 0} sjuspnilg

Juswalinbey seoialag panoldi) Jo pesealou| syl Bunssw o) BURNgLIUGD SB PSpn|oul S89IAI8S/SUONOY 10

[aiay uonosjes (s)uoneoo ppy]

= (o]

[as0y UOIOB[OS PBAISS 8q 0} SJUSPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnoig
uspmg aloeds] :sdnoug wepms 2yloads




‘uoneoslIsselosl uoddns

0} UOIBUHOJUI [BUOIIPPE JO} Pasn 8 Os|e
ued ainsesw siyl (y173) Juswssasse
abenbuej aAljeWIO} B JO UoiRIUSWS|dW
8y} ybnouyy Aousioiyoid abenbue
Jaulean ysibug Joyuow 01 anuiuon

S92INIBS/SUONOY 0Z-6102

uonoy patiueyoun

0Z-610¢ 104
pabueyoun Jo ‘palypop ‘MeN woly 108|383

[a18y uonos|es (s)uonesoT ppy]
S|o0uUdS |1V

(suedg apelg oyoedg
1o/pue ‘sjooyos oyoads 's|ooyos ||y Wod 109[8S)
:(s)uoneson

817 JO ¢yT 98ed

‘uoleayisse|oal Yoddns

0] uonelwJolul |euonIppeE 1oL pasn aq os|e
ueo ainsesw siy| (y713) 1uswsssesse
sbenbue| aAlew.o) B Jo UoneIusLug|dul
Byl ubnouyy Aousioold abenbue)
isuieaT ys1Buz Jojluow 01 anuUiuoY

S90INIBS/SUONDY 61-81L0C

uonoy pabuesyosun

6L-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palypoy ‘MaN Wolj 198]8S

[e18y uonoajes seoinIeg 10 8d0og ppv]
(s}dnais) juspmg psjeolidnpun) 01 pajiu]
({(s)dnoug yuspmig psesiidnpun
O} P3YIIT JO 'BPIM|00YDS ‘Bpim-iyT ] WOl 103j8S)
1S991A498 Jo adoog

‘uonesllisse|oal poddns

0} UCI1BWLIOLUl [BUONIPPE IO} PSP 8q os|e
ued aunseaw siy | (v1713) lusWwSsSasse
abenbuej aaijellIo) B JO UonEILaWS|dW!
8y} ybnoiyy Aousioljoud sbznbue
JaulesT ysiibug joyuow o1 anuiuo)

S30IAIBS/SUDINOY QL-/107

uonay pabueyosun
81-/210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIpOIA ‘MaN WOl 109|388

S9JIAI8G/SUOIOY

[suoy UORO9|8S paAlag ag 0] SIUSPMS PPRY)
sJslesT ysbug
(aWooU| mOT Jo/pue

‘YINO A 181504 'sisulea] ysbug wou) 108]9g)
!paAIag ag 01 sjuapmsg

Juslislinbay ssoiuss pshcidw| Jo pasessou] 8y Bugasw o) Bugnguiuod se papn(oul $801AI8S/SUONOY 104

= [0

[2iBY Uonos|ESs PAAISS B0 0) SILUSPNIS PPY]

[s49y uonosjes (sjuoieoot ppy]

(suedg spels) oyoeds Jo/pue 'sjooyog o1eds ‘sjooyos |1y Wolj 108j8S)

((s)uoneoon

[(s)dnoig

JuepMIS ouwadg] isdnoigy JuBpms 2ynadg

(sdnouo juspnis oUadS J0 ‘SSIYIIGESIQ UM SIUBPNIS || WO 193[83)

!PaAIag ag 0} Sluapn}g

Juswalinbey seoinlag peAcidul) 4o pasealou sul Bunssiu o) BURNGLIUGD SB PapN|aUl 10U SE0IAISS/SUOHDY J0

sljausg eafojdw3z :866£-0008
[eyuswelddng

ainipusdx3 paieadey

siyauag asdojdwz :666E-000¢
[Bluswsiddng
alnipusdxg peieadey

6 Uonoy
CRIEIEIEN
sleusg svko|dws (666E-000¢ 126png
[ewswe|ddng 80IN0g
aimipuadx3 pejeaday unowy



817 40 £pT 28ed
uondy pebueyoun uonoy psbueyoun uonoy pebueyoun

0Z-610¢ 104 . 61-810¢ 404 8l-L10¢ 104
pebueyoupn 10 ‘PSILPOIA ‘MBpN wWolj 108jeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘PayIpoN ‘MaN Wwoly 10818S  pebueyoun 4o 'palipol ‘MEN WOl 108]8S

S90IAI9G/SUOI}OY

[siay UO0B}eS (S)UOEDOT PPY] [es2y uonoB|es SE2IAIRS (o 80005 PPyl [a48Y UOI10B]aS PaAIRS 8q O} SIUBPMS PPY]

.. Slooyss iy (s)dnoun juspms peies)idnpun 03 pspwr] sleulea ys)bug
(suedg mum\_o,ou._uwaw ((s)dnouo yuspnig pajesldnpun , . (sWwoou| mo Jojpue
lo/pue ‘s|00yog d110adg ‘S|o0YoS | Wl 109|8S) 01 PAYILWIT IO ‘BPIMOOYDS ‘apIM-YT] WO} JO918S) "YINOA 181504 ‘siatisea ys)Bug woij 108133)
:(s)uoneoso :$9921A18G Jo adoog !paAlag aqg 0} sjusapnig

JJustuaunbay seoinleg perocid] Jo pasesiou| sy Buieau o} BupnglIUOD S PapNjouUl S8JIAIBS/SUOIOY 104

= [o)

[a1ay UONO8|BS PBAISS 8q 0} SIUBpPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoug

. [aisy uonos|ss (s)uohesoT ppy] Wepmg aunedg] :sdnoug Juapmg o1jloadg
(suedg spelo ouoadg ._o\.u:m. _m_.ooco..m.o_romaw ‘5100408 | W0J) 109]83) . (sdnoJo Juepnig ouoads 10 ‘SeilligesIg Yiim SJUPMIS ‘|l Wol) 108183)
(s)uoneoson :paAI3G aq 0} Sjuspnlg
JuslWwalinbay seojalag paacidiu] Jo peseasou| sy} Bueaw o} BuinNqUILcd SB PepPNioul JOU S8DIAISS/SUONOY JO

. | 0l uonoy
salle|es salees CRIEIETEN
jauUOSsiad psieolILaD: “m.mmr.._aoe.__. [UUOSIS4 Paledlilia) (6661L-000) sulauag esko|dw3 (pE6E-000E 1ebpng
[elusws|ddng |[eluaws|ddng |ejuswa|ddng 30JN0S
. 000L$ 000'LS$ 000'LS JunowYy
000'¥$:0dnypuadx3 (B30 | 000'v§:enypuadx3 [B10 | 000 #$:enpuadx3 210

sslie|es salleles seleles CRNEIETEN
|suuUosIsd P8jedlilial 1666 1-0001 [puuosled paleolila] 6661-0001 | [BUUDSIS8d PSIRJYISD 1666 1-0001 19bpng
[BjusWalddng . . |euswajddng |eluswis|ddng 301N0g
e 000€S e 000'€$ 000°€$ unowy
02-6L0Z - 6eLk8loz 8L-210Z 1Bo9A

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng



(suedg apeis) oy0adg
10/pue ‘sjooydg oy108dg 'Sjooyog ||y Woly 109918S)
((s)uonesoy

8T7 40 ppT 93ed

((s)dnodg juepnis pejedyidnpun
0} PajiulT 10 ‘SPIMO0YDS ‘BpIM-YYT T WO 108]83)
:s99IMI9G Jo adoog

(sW0OoU} MO Jo/pUR
‘UINO A 18)S04 ‘siauwieaT] usibug wod) }08193)
:paAJIag aqg 0} sjuapnig

JUswislinbay saoinieg panoldill]io pasesiou| syl Bujesil o) BUNgLIIUOD SB papn|oul S82IAISS/SUOIIOY Jo-

do

[s18Y uonosses (S)UoNESOT PPY]

chmaw apelo) quoaw Jlo/pue »w_OOr_Um o_tomam ‘S|00y2g ||\ Wwol} uum_mm._._

:(s)uoneoon

[a12y uonI8)ES PaAIBS 8 0) SJUSPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnouo

wapmg olnedg] :sdnoig) yuspmg oi0adg

(sdnolg juspnig oyloeds Jo 'SIGESIQ YIM SIUSPMS iy L0J) 109]8G)

!PBAIaS aq O] SIU3PNIG

Juswalinbey ssolniag pancid] 1o peseaioy| sy Bunsaw 0] BUNQLIUOD SE PApNIoUl JOU $82IAI9S/SUCIHOY JO

L1 uondy
CRBEIETEN,
syjeuag sakojdw3 :AEEE-000€ sjijeueg @afojdw3 :666£-000¢ siijoueg safo|dw3 1GERE-000E 19bpng
aseg aseg sseg 20In0g
0 0 0 unouwyy
(000004 7$ (000°050'%$ (000'000'+$
sHsueq pue QOO 000 ZLS siysusg pue 0o 000'ZLS Sjisueq pue Qo0 000 ZLS
Asees) ainjipusdxe pajesday Aiejeg) ainiipuadxa psjeaday fejeg) simipuadxe paieaday
salees s31le|eS salees soualalay
|suuosIad palesliiia) (866 L-000L [suuosiad paieauiia :666L-0001 |[suuosiad peioUIB) BERL-000L 18bpng
aseg _ sseg aseg 321N0S
0 0 0 unowy
0¢-610¢ 61-81L0¢C 8L-210¢ les A

saJanjipuadx3 pajabpng

‘s18ays [eab uym sseiboud sbenbug)
PuUe diwspede Umo syl 3o.ll Ajlenpiaipul
0} 8NURUOD |Im SiUapnis 13 speib g-¢ (|

SO0INIBS/SUONDY 0Z-610C

"s1s8us Jeob yiim ssalboid abenbuegj
pue JiWspeIe UM Jiaul 3o.d] Al[BnpRIAIpUI
0] SNuUiUe [im siuspnis 13 apelb g-¢ Iy

S8JIABS/SUONDY 61-810¢

'5)99ys |eob yym ssaiboud ebenbue)
puUB JlUBpPEOR UMO JIay) YOorIl Aj|enpiAlpUl
0] ®NUNUOD {|IM SJUBPNIS T3 apelb g-¢ |1V

S3VINIBG/SUONOY §L-/102



(suedg spelo) o110adg Jo/pue 's|ooydg o119adg ‘sjooyds (| Woly 10918S)

|TZ 40 ST 93ed

(s)uoneson

(sdnoug Juspnig o119ads 10 'SANKIGESIQ UM SIUBPMIS ‘I WOl 109183)

:paAIag aQg 03 sjuapnNIS

Juawalinbay sa0IAIeS pancidi] 10 paseaiou| sy Buiesiu 6} BUNgLIU0d SB Papnjoul J0U S8OIAIBS/SUOIDY 104

sjysuag sakojdW3 :666€-000€
aseg

: 0

(000'00L'7$

sjysueq pue 000°000°¢LS

Aieles) aimipusdxs paiesday
salieleg

|[aulosIad pe1ealile) :666.L-0001
8sEd

0
02-61L0C

‘ojendoidde se pajuswsidull
SUOIJUBAJSIUI pUB SYa8am aulu Alans
paJojiuow aq [im ssaiboud ojwepeae pue
Wwswdojansg sbenbueT JeuieaT ysjibug

S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 0¢-610¢

uonoy pafueyoun

0¢-610¢ 164
pabueyoun 1o ‘payIpo ‘MaN WO} 199|8S

[813y UOOB|8S (S)U0)EOOT PPY]
Sj00US ||

sjljaueg asfojdw3 :666E-000E
aseg

0

(000°0S0'v$

sjiiausq pue 000'000°Z1LS

Alejes) ainiipuadxa pejesdsy
sallejes

[auuosiad pelealiLia) (666L-0001

aseg

0
61-8L0¢C

‘zieldosdde se pajuswaidw)
SUONUBAIBIUI pUB SYeam sulU AlsAs
paJoluow ag ||im ssaiboid olwepeoe pue
wswdojeasg ebenbue ssuses ysibug

m_wo_?_ww\wcozo{ 61-810¢

uonoy pabueyoun

61-8L0¢C 104
pabueyoun 40 ‘PBYIPOI ‘MBN WOJ) 108|198

[e18y UonoBES SBOINIBS 10 80008 PPY]
(s)dnolo uspnis peieoldnpun 0l paywn |

sujausg aakojdw3 866£-000¢
aseq

0

(000°000't$

suysuaqg pue 000'000°21LS

Atejeg) alnyipuadxs psjeaday
salees

|[puuosIad paiedlilsyd (666 1L-0001

oseg

0
8L-210c

¢l uonoy

soUBIBoY
186png

30IN0g

junowy

RV N
1ebpng

32IN0S

Junowy
1BaA

sainjipuadxg pajabpng

‘e)elidoidde se psjuswa|duwl
SUOIIUBAISIUI PUB SHY88am sulu AISAS
paJouuow ag [im sssuboid orwepeoe pue
Juswidojsas obenbue Jauiea ysijbug

S3OINIBG/SUONDY QL-210¢

uonoy pabueyoun

8L-L10c¢ 16}

pabueysun 40 ‘PBYIPON ‘MBN WO 109|193

S32IAIaG/SUOOY

[eJ8y UOKOB[8S paAlag aq 0} SiUapnis PPY]
siausea yslibug



8T 40 99T 28ed

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng

(34819 [enbBulig (pelo lenBuliig (4810 Jenbu(ig

auo Jo Uoipod e pue suoljisod spie 8U0 Jo Uollod 2 pue suonisod spie 2U0 [0 uonlod e pue suonisod epie
|lenBuljig as1y)) ysiueds ui suone|sues [enbuliig ssiuyl) ysiuedsg ul suonejsuen [enBulig 2a1yy) ysiuedg ul suone|suel)
USnUM ai1ow Buipnjoul sucsiel Juased se uslLUM alowl Buipnioul suosiei| usied se uanim aiow Buipn)oul suosiel| ualed se

8AJSS pue sjuspnis 0] Loddns [eUOIBONPE  8AISS pUE SJUSpnis 0] Yoddns |eucneonps  sAlas pue sjuspnis 0} Loddns [euoneonps
|lenBuljiq epiacid 0} 4e1s pun) 0} SNUUOT) |enBuljlg spiAcsd 01 Yels puny 61 SnupLoD [enBuljiq aplacid 0y JJe1S punj 01 anUNUoD)

S8JIAIRG/SUOIOY 0¢-6102 S8JINBG/SUONDY 61-8L0¢ SBOINIBS/SUONDY §L-/10¢
uonay psbueyoun uonoy pebueyoun | uonoy pabueyoun
0Z-610¢ 404 61L-81L0¢ 10} 81-/10¢ 10}

pabueyoun 10 ‘palyipol ‘MaN Wolj108jeS  pabueyoun Jo ‘paIPON ‘MBN WOl 1088 pabueyoun 4o ‘PalIPON ‘MBN WO} 109|198

S90IAISG/SUOI}OY

[alay Uoio9|as partag ag 0] SIUSPNIS PPY]
aLIoDU| MDT

[218Yy uonos|es (s)uoneso ppy] [eyBy Uonos|as sanIag (o 2doag ppy] YINOA 131804

S|00Y3S |1V SPIM-YHT sJauleaT ysijbuz
chmaw mum‘_o,o_tomaw ((s)dnoig Juspmg peieodnpun {swoou| moT Jo/pue
Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oy1oads ‘sjooyoag ||y Woly 109(8g) Ol PS)WIT JO 'SPIMIO0YDS ‘apImM-yT T WOl 108]8G) ‘UINO A 1831504 ‘siaulea usibug Woely193133)
:(s)uoneson :S392|AJIBG Jo 8doog (paAlag ag 0} syuapnlg

Juswalinbay ssainess paacidiljuo pasealou| auy Bunssw 0y BUnNgILO Se papn

QUI S80IAI9G/SU0N0Y JO 4
d0

[8J2U UOIID2|8S PaAIaS 8q 0] SIUBPNIS PPY/]
[(s)dnouoy
[s18y Uonos|ss (s)uone2o7] ppy] uepnis oyoedg] :sdnois) Juspnig o1j1nadg




8TT 40 LT 98ed

8lL-/210¢ 404§
paBueyoun 1o ‘pallIPOA ‘MeN WOl 108|9S

61-810c 104
pabueyoun 4o ‘pPaIIPO ‘MapN WOl 109188

0¢-610¢ 40}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PalJIPO ‘MBN WOol) 10883

S3DIAI9G/SUOIDY

[a18Yy UOlID3|BS PaAIBS G 01 SIUBPNIS PRY]

SWODU| MOT

[a18y Ucnoa|as S80S 10 2d03S PRY] YINOA 181804
apIM=3

((s)dnoug Juspnmig pareddnpun

©] paliLlLIT JO ‘apIm|coya] 'apIm-ya T Wodf 108(8g)

:s@92JAl8g Jo 2adoog

[a18y uofo8(es (s)uoneooT ppyl
S|00YoS IV

ﬁcma.m spelo) suoesdg
J0/pue ‘s|o0UDg 2y193dS 's|ooyas (Y Wk 19318S)
:(s)uoneoso

‘Juswalinbay seoialag panolduwl) o peseasou| ay) Bunesw 0 BunnguUiuog Se papn|oul $80IAIeS)/s

slaules ysibug

(sLWodU| MO Jo/pUB
‘YINO A 181804 ‘siauiea ysybug wol 109)9g)
:paAlIag aq 0] sjuspnls

0110V 404

¥0

[s48Y UONDB|OS PBAISS 97 0} SIUBPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnoig
Wapmg oyoadg] sdnolg juapmis oiliosds

Hm._m: co;om_mw ﬁm commue._ ppY]

(suedg spelio oc_omaw _o\ucm w_OOcom oc_omaw w_oocow ny Eot 199]83) (sdnougy yuspnig oyoadg JO ‘SalIIgESIC Yim SIUBPNIS Iy WO} 103185)

:(s)uoneoson :paAIRG aq 0} sjuapnig
Juswauinbey ss0in9g paacidw| Jo peseslou| sy} Bujssl 0} BURNYLILOD SB POPN|OU| JOU SSDIAISS/SUONDY 10
SOk Sl el s om0 T L
3 aousIa)ay
syjeuag sefojdw 1666€-000€ sjjeueg eafodwz 16668-000€ sisueg esho|dw3 :666£-000€ 186png
|ejusws|ddng [euswa|ddng |ewswe|ddng 32iN03
0 0 0 unowy
(oo0'0v$ wu_%wcmn pue ooo L8% (000'LES silisusg pue 000°98S (000'ce$ supuUag pue 0o0'sas
Auejeg) simipuadxg pejeaday Aejeg) ainlipuadx g pajeaday Aiejeg) simipuadxg pajeaday
sslie|es saueleg sale|eg ERIVENEIEN
|suuosisd Palisse|] :6662-0002 [gUUOSISd PSUISSE|D 6662-000C |SUUOSIad PalIsse|D 6662-0002 196png
|eluswa|ddng [ejuaws|ddng [ejusWwa|ddng 201n0g
. 0 0 0 unouly
02-6102 61-8102 8L-L10Z Jea



(suedg epeloy oljioadg

Jo/pue 'S|o0yos 21108dg ‘S|ooyds ||y Wod) 109183)

:(s)uoneson

817 40 8T d8ed

((s)dnosg wepmig pejeandnpun

0] PajWIT JO ‘'8pIM|00yIS 'apim-y3] Lol 128(88)

:S801AI8G JO 8doog

(aWodU| MO7 Jo/pue
‘UINO A 181804 ‘suduies ysbu3 wou 10318g)
‘paAJDag ag 0} SjuspnIg

Juswsiinbay seoinieg panoidil] 10 pssesiou] auy Bupss o3 BUNGLIUND SB PBPN[OUl S82IAI8S/SUOIIDY 0

40

[auoy uonvsles panIas ag 01 SJUaPNIS PPY]

[e13y uonosyss (s)uoieso ppy]

(suedg apels) olyioadg Jojpue 's|00yog dI10adS ‘S|00YIS |V Lo, 108|88)

(s)uoneson

[{s)dnoioy

uspmsg gyeadg] :sdnoig Juspmig olyl0ads

(sdnolg Juapnig oy0ads Jo '381IIgesiq Ylim SIUSpNIS |y oY) 19318S)

IpOAISS 8q 0} SIULspPNIS

JUsiislinbay seoiAlag panoldid] jo pesesisl| sy Bujsaiu 63 BURNGIIUDD SE PapN|oU] 10U SE0IAISS/SUONOY 10

vl uonoy
4 : aouIBlaY
Slyeusg esfojdw3 ‘666€-000E syyausg esfoldw3 :6665-000€ 1o6png
: | [eusweddns {elusajddng 90IN0G
000°0LS _ 000°0LS 000'0L8 inowy
000'09$-2iniipusdxs [ejo.L 000/09$:e1njipuadx3 |e1o| 000'09$2imipuadx3 (2o |
saliees _, ssliejeg salz|eg aousisiay
[Buuosiad peieolite) 666 1-0001 |Jsuuosiad Uﬂmo&tmﬁ :6661-0001 |[auuosiad paieauiad 'B8e6L-0001L 188png
_ : - |[euswelddng | jewsleiddng |ByusIua|ddng 33In68
E 0007053 000!08$ 000'05$ JUNOLY
0Z-6L0¢ 61-810¢ 8L-2102 ee A

'sd@n Buipnjoul sjuspnis pejebie)
0] S8SSB|d UolJUaAIBIUL AP papusixa
10} 8pin0.d 0} YE}S B4y 01 aNUUOD

S8JIAIBS/SUONDY 026102

uopoy pabueyoun

‘sdan Buipnjoul siuapms pajebiey
0] S8S8B|2 UousAISIUlI ABp pOpUBIXS
1o} apinesd 0y el auiy O] SNUIL0YD

S8J0IAIOS/SUOIOY 61-310¢C

uonoy pebuesusun

saunjipuadx3y palebpng

'sdan Buipnjoul syuspnis pajabie)
0} $8SSB|0 UCIIUBAIBIUI ABD papUaIXa
104 apiroid 03 4e1s a1y 0] 3NUIUOY

S3VINIBS/SUONOY QL-/10¢

uonoy psbueyoun



817 40 6¢T 28ed

(suedg speiS) o110edg JO/PUB ‘$|00YDS 1108dS 'S|00UDS ||V W) 108[8S) (sdnoJgy Wapnig o10ads JO 'sal|IqesIQ Yim Siuspms |y Wol 108193)
:(s)uoneson :paAISS 2Q 0} SjuapnIs
Juawalinbay s89)A188 panosdul] Jo paseasou] sy Bujasw o3 Bulingliuoa se pepnjoul JouU S82INBG/SUOROY 10
Gl uonoy
aoualsley
syeueg safojdw3 1666€-000€ sjysusg sefojdui -666¢E- 000€ siyeueg ssfojdluz :666€-000€ 196png
; _Ecmm.,ﬁ__ag:m st _EcwEmEa:m | |eluawsiddng 92.N0S
_,008es » . _ 00528 . 000'Z$ Junowy
00S Nﬁm m,ﬁ%cmn_xm el 00S ﬁm eaacm%m 12101 000°L L§-einypUadx3 [ej0 |
salees sslieles salees ERNETETEN|
|suuosIed p2iedlaD (6661-0001 [sULOSIBd PEIBONILSD 6661-000, [BUUOSISd PSIBOLILS] (666 L-0001 186png
_mEmEm_a%m _B:mEm_aa:m [eluswa|ddng aninog
e OUOLS; riza, 000'6% UNoWYy
61-8102 Q1-/102 SEEDN

sainjipuadx3y pajebpng

"JOB0D UOIUBAIBIUL UB 211y 0} "(JoB02 UoiuaAIBIUl Le 8ilY 0] "YoB0D UOIIUSAISIUI UB Bily O}
|ooyos yoes Joj spusdns ucE 0} 8NURUOD  |O0YDS yoes Joy spuadns punj 01 8NULUOY  |00YDS Yoes Joj spuadis punj 01 8nuiuo)d
moo_amm\wcoao/.\ 0c-6L0¢C | S80IAI8S/SUONOY 61-810¢C S821AIBS/SUONOY 8L-210C
uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-8L0¢ 104 8L-/10¢ 104

paBueyoun Jo ‘palipoA ‘MaN WOl 108j8S  pabueyoun JO ‘PaiIPO ‘MEN Wolj108]8S  pabueyoun J0 ‘PaIPON "MBN WO 103198

S82IAI9G/SUOIOY

[249Y UONJ08[3S PBAIDS &G O) SJUBPMS PPY]

2LWOoU| MO

[a1ay uonos|es (s)uoneooT ppy] [es8y UoNoojas S8oIAeg J0 2d0oS PPy YINCA Joiso
S|O0UaS (1Y apiM-y3] sJaulea ysibug



(000'00L %S

sjijsuaq pue 000'000°ZLS

Aiejeg) ainlipusdxs pejeaday
ssllgjeg

|suliosliad pa1edliue) :6661-0001

aseg
0
0¢-6L0C

‘[oA8| fiBjusWwe|s

SU} 1B all} UoleIOgR||09 [BUOIpp.

10) smaj[e ydiym ‘Usyoes} a1snwl e Ioj

314 [euoiippe ue sspnjoul siy | ‘sweiboid
uonuaaisiul ubissp pue ‘ssonoeid jseq
Inoge enbojelp ‘ssaiboid Juspnys JojuoLL
0} AeinBsu e1e10qE|j00 ||IM SIBYOES |

SeJIMBG/SUONOY 02-6102

ueloy pabueyoun

. 0¢-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘paijpoly ‘MepN wolj 109188

[atay uonoajes ﬁmuco_ﬁmﬁ PPV
(suedg spelg olpedg
J0jpuE 'sjooyag a1joads 's|ooyog ||y Woll 198183)
:(s)uonesor

817 40 0ST 88ed

o (DDO'DSD RS
_ SlisUsqpue ppO'000'2LS
Aiejes) aunypusdxe pejesday

‘[ans| Aejuswa|s

Syj je aWi Uolieloge||oo [euoliippe

0} SMmoje yoiym '18yoes) ojsnu e Joj

314 [euonippe Ue sepnoul siy | "sweiboid
uoljusAsglUl ubisap pue ‘saonoeld jseq
noge anbojelp ‘ssaibolid yuspns Jojuow
01 ApeinBad a1e1oqe|oo [jim siayoes |

S82IAIBS/SUONOY 61-8L07

uonay pebueyaun

 [218y Uogos|es seaies j0 9d00S PRy

((s)dnoug yusprig pareoldnpun
0} PSYWIT JO 'SPIMIOOYDS ‘BPIM-yT T WOJ 103]ag)
'S821AI9g Jo adoag

dJo

$j00Y3S [y

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaLIPOIN ‘MBN WOy 108|8S

(000'000°¥$
Siijausq pue 000°000'21S

Aejes) ainipuadxs pajeadey

“ ssuees saleles ERNEIEIEN]

[suLosiad PEIRalSD 6661-0001 [suuosisd paieolivie)d :6661-0001 186png
s i S mw.m_m T 2seyg 221N0g
if 0 0 Junowy

61-8102 8l-210¢ 1es A

salnyipuadx3 pajsbpng

'Jayoes] oisnw

POIEDIILISY B YlIM |9A3| AiBlUBWa|S BY])

1B 8LUl] UQIIBIOQR||0D [BUOIIPPE 0] MOj[e
0] pappe ussq sey 3| 4 auQ sweliboud
uonuasAIBIUl UBISap pue ‘seonoeld 1seq
Inoge snbojeip ‘ssa4601d JUBPMIS J0JUOLUI
0} Alie|nBau ajelioge||od ||Im sieyoea |

SBOIAIBS/SUONOY §L-/ 102

UOROY PalIPOIA

8l-/210¢ 10}
pebueyoun 10 ‘paIIPOIN ‘MaN WOl 109|18S

Sa2|AIag/SUOIIOY

[e1aYy uojosias parteg ag 0) SjuspMIS PRY)
{8woou| moT Jojpue

YInoA Jaised 'siaulesT ys)Bug waly 10apsg)
‘panlag aq 0} sjuspnig

[(s)dnolig

Wuspis ouoadg] :sdnoug yuspnig oioadsg

v



8TZ 40 TST 3884

'BOUBISISSE L[ 840l “S0URISISSE | 1| aIoul ‘90UBISISSE || alow aAry

anBY S4@N @INsus S8ZIS SSB|0 Jamo)| 01 ‘aney sdqn ednsus sszis sse2 lsmMo| O} SN 8iNsus pue saZIs $Se[0 1emo| O}
3|ND8L2s JBISEW HONgielS-oyduey ay) o] m_:.umr_.om Jg]SeW ongieiS-oyouey ayl o} 3|NPaYJs JalseW 3ONgJelS-oyouey syl 0]
_SJUBIOS JO SU0KISS omy .m_mE m:c;coo | S9UBI0S JO SUOIOSS OM] pUN) 0} BNURUOYH |  S0USIOG JO SUONDSS OM] PUN} O} BNURLOD

=

$80IAI8S/SUOIOY 0Z-6102 S80IAI9G/SUONOY 61-810Z S80IAIBS/SUONOY 81~/ 102
uonay pabueyoun | _ uonoy pebueyaun uonoy pabueyoun
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 104 81-210Z 10}

paBUBLOUM IO ‘PBIIPOIN ‘MBN WOJJ 198185 paBuByoun 10 ‘Paiipojy ‘MaN Wolj 10818 pabueyoun Jo ‘PalipO ‘MBN WoJ 199188

S82IAIBG/SUOIOY

[alay UON08|BS POAISS 8] O] SIUBPNIS PPY]
[a48y uono?|as (S)uoneooT PPY] SLLIOJU| MOT
a)eIpaWLSIU| [e23y uopos|as saoIIES 10 2d00S PRY] LANO A 183504

xo:%mum ococmm :Sj00YD edg apIMooY9s slaulea ysnbug

(suedg epei oc_omaw ((s)dnoig uapmg paiesljdnpun (8WIODU] MO JO/PUEB
10/pUB '$|00Y0g 214103dg 'S|00y9S [y WOl) 108[8S) 0] PAlIWIT IO ‘BpIM|O0LYDS 'Bpim-y 3T Woll1o2ag) ‘“YINO A 18]S04 ‘sizuledT ysiiBug woly103|9s)
:(s)uonyeso :S33IAI3G Jo 2d0og :paAlag aq 03 sjuapnis

Juswalinbay sedineg paAcidil] 1o peses.iou] s Bunesll 0] BURNGIIUOS Se pepn|oul SBJIAISS/SUOROY 104

do
[618Y UOND8I8S POAISS 87 0} SJUBPMS PPY]
[(s)dnolo
[s184 uopog|es (s v:ozmoo._ Eu,& _ Wwepnis olpadg] isdnoug juspnig o1oads
(suedg speig oc_omam Lo\vcm m_oo.me oc_omam S|00YoS __< Eot Hoo_mmv Amazo.‘_o EmU.Bw olioadg JO ‘SanIges!q Yim Ssiuspnis iy Wod) 103(93)
(s)uoneso 'paAlag aq 0} sjuspnlg

Juswalinbay wmo_amw panolduwi| 1o nmmmm._uc_ 2y} Buisauwl o} mc::ebcoo Se papn[oul JoU S8IAI8S/SUONOY 10

91 uondy
30UBID]9Y
syeueg safo|dwig 1666£-000€ sjysuag aafojdws :666E-000€ sijeusg eafojdw3 :666€-000€ 196png
eS8 ; ~ eseg aseq 50iN0g

0 0 0 JUNoWY



[aiay uonagjes (sjuoleacT ppy]
sieipauLIsIu|
}ONGIBlS DYouBY :S|00UDS oivads
(suedg spelo) oljoadg
JO/puUe 'S|00yaS J11109dS 'S|00YIS (1Y WOl 193]9G)
(s)uoneosoT ,

mﬁ“N 40 7GT 28ed

[eJ8U UOJOBI8S PAAIAS BG O] SILSPNIS PPY)

[s18Y ' uonos|as sa0Inleg 10 8d0oS ppy]

SPIMIOOHOS

((s)dnoug Juepmis pajedidnpun
O} Pa}iWIT J0 ‘SPIMOOYDS ‘BpIM-YFT WOl 198]8S)
1S99IAJBS Jo 9doog

ALI0JU| MOT
UINOA 191S04

slaules ysnbug

{swoou| moT 10/puEe
‘UYINOA 12]1S04 'siauies ys|bug woly 109)9g)
'paALag 9q 0} Sluapnig

AuswWelinbey seoines panoidul| s pasesiou| ayy Buiissiu 0] BURNQUIUOD se papn|oul S82IAISS/SUOIOY 104

= o)

[elay uonosies (s)uoneso ppyl

(suedg epeio oyjoads Jojpue ‘sjooyog d14108dg ‘S|00YoS |y W) 19319S)

((s)uonjesor

[818y uonesjes paalag ag 0} SIUSPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoug

Uspms alvads] sdnolg uepmg oyioeds

(sdnotg Juspnig ai0ads 10 'SBNIGESIQ UM SIUBPNIS ‘I WO} 193(93)

:peAIag ag 0} sjuapnig

uswWslinbay saoinlag paroidil) Jo pasesiou] syl Bunestil o} Buinglnuod se pspnjoul Jou S80IAI8S/SUONDY 10

slyeusg safojdwz :666£-000€
[Bluslug|ddng

: 5

sjysusq 000 LS pue Alejes 000'08S
| UCIDY ‘| |BOD Ul 40 pajunodoy
-000'2E$:8inyipuadx3 |ejo.|

sslees
[3uliosiad paledliia) (666L-0001

[eluswelddng

a0
0c-6L0¢

Slijeusg oafojdw3 '666£-0008
euswsa|ddng

0

syjeusq 000'93 pue Aleles 000'62$

| Uonoy ‘| [BOY Ul JOJ PBIUN022Y

-000'SES:@unypuedx3 210 |

_ ssuejeg

[BuuUOSIad PBIBILILISD 1666 )-0001
. |ewsws|ddng

| 0

61-8L0C

slysuag sshojdw3 :666£-000¢
[eyusweiddng

0

sjysusq 000°G$ pue Alejes 000223
| Uolay ‘| [ROD Ul 10} PEIUN0d0Y
-000'Zg$:einipusdx ] |ej0 ]
salleeg

jauuosisad pajeoyiled (666 1-0001)

[ejusiua|ddng

0
8L-210¢

Ll uonoy

20UBsI3]3Y
1@bpng

92Jn0g

1unowy

CRIETETEN,
1ebpng

22JN0g

unowy
1BaA

sainlipuadx3 pajabpng



(suedg apel9) 21J108dg J0/puUE ‘S|O0YIS 21108dS ‘S|00UOS ||y WO} 10918S)

817 40 £GT 98ed

:(s)uoneson

(sdnoug Juspnig o10adg JO ‘SaN|IGeSI YiM SIUBPMS ||y WOi}193|38)

:paAIag aQ 0} SyuUspnIs

Juswalinbay seolnes pasoidul| Jo paseasou| syl Buissw o} BuliNgUIU0D SE PSPNOUL JOU SSOIAIBS/SUOHOY 10

gl uonoy

ERIETEIEN

sljaueg e9o|duwi3 :666£-000€ sjieusg a8fo|dw3 :666£-000€ sijeusg aakojdw3 :666£-000€ 196png

|eluswWeddng [eiusws|ddng [eiuswiaiddng 521N08

O 0 0 unowyy
sjyeuaqg 000'6$ Pue Arefes 000'0VS sijausq 000'8$ pue Atejes 000'8ES sjjsusg 000‘/$ pue Alejes 000'GeS
L UonoYy ‘L |e09) Ul 10} pEjUN03dY L uoljay ‘| |99 Ul 10f palunoady | UoloY ‘| |BOD Ul JOj PSIUNOODY
-000'67$:@4nyipuadx3 [ejo ] -000°97$:8inipusdx3 [gjoL -000°¢y$einipuadxy [Bj0 L

saleeg sale|es sole|es BoUBI9ISY

|puuosiad pejeolied 6661-000} |auuosiad pajealiiieD 6661-0004 |ouuosiad peeoyiied (666 1-0001 186png

[eyuswe|ddng |ewusiis|ddng [ejuswelddng 30IN0G

; O 8] 0 unowly

- 026102 61-8102 8L-/102 IEEN

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng

(uonoss apelb

yiybia auo pue uolioas apelhb Yusass suo)
S)Uspn]s parable) Joj |00YDS 81BIPpSLUIaUI

.- 8y} JB SUONOBS UonUaAIBIUl YIBIN UlBIUIBI

m.mo_?_wm\mr_o:o( 81L-210¢

(uonoss apelb

yiuble suo pue Uonoss apelb Yjuaass auo)
Sjuspnis pajabie; 10) |0oYyos ayelpawilaiul

- 81 JB SUOI03S UoiusAiUl YIBIN UIBIUIB

wmo__?_mw\wcozo,q 6L-8102

(ucioss epelb

uiubie suo pue uoioas spelb yusaes suo)
sjuspnis pajabiel 1o} [00YDS S)eipslau
8y} Je suoioss UolusAelul Uie UlBlUIE

S80INMBS/SUOIIY 02-610¢

uonoy pabueyoun

8L-/10¢ 104
pabueyoun 1o ‘PBIIPOIN ‘MEN WOIL 108|188

UoidYy om_@cmzu_cz

e = — et —

02-6102 10}
pabueLIUN JO ‘PBYIPOI ‘MaN WO 199|8S

uonoy pabueyaun

61-8L0¢ 10}
paBueyoun 10 ‘PaipojA ‘MON WO} 108|188

S321AJ2G/SUOI}OY



, - ajeuiwny)

seljddng puy 4009 6667-000%
jejustus|ddng

000'22$

02-6102

(ereuIWwny)

sdan Joj sdeb juswisnaiyoe asojg 0} elep
ozAjeue pue sssibold Juspms Buloyuow
ul s1syoes) Jsisse 0] wajsAsuelboid

8TC 40 ST 23eg

61 uondy
sSIEUILUN| sieuin) 30UBislay
seljddng puy s%00g ‘666#-000% ssljddng puy s400g :666%-000% 19Bpng
|[eluswsalddng [eluswajddng 30IN0g
000'LZ$ 000'0Z$ junowy
6L-8102 8L-/10c e A

(e1eunung|)

Sddn 4o} sdeb uswans|yor 802 0] 1Ep
szAjeue pue ssaib0.d Juapms Buuoyuow
ui sisyoes] 1sisse 01 waisAsjwiziboid

saJunjipuadxy pajebpng

,. (sreurunyy)
sddn Jo} sdeb jususnsiyoe 8s0(0 0] B1RP
azAjeue pue ssaiboud Juspns Buoyuow

Ul sJayoes] 1SISSe 0} WwaisAs;welboud

ABojouyds) B punj 0] snunuon ABojouyosy e puny 01 anunuoy

S80IAIDG/SUONDY 02-610Z

x_mom_ecsoﬂ B punj 0} enujuog
S8JIAIBS/SUOROY 61-8L0C

SPOINIBS/SUONOY §1-/ 102
uopdy psbueyoun T

0¢-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payIpOoIN. ‘MaN WOy J08|8S

uonoy. pebueyoun

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘Payipop ‘MaN Wolj 199]8S

uonoy pebueyoun

81-210¢ 404
pabueydoun 10 ‘Palipop ‘MBN WO} 198|193

S9DIAI9G/SUOIOY

[e18y UoRO3I8S parlag &g 0] SIUAPTS PRY)

1| 40T
YINCA 481804

[a1ey uonosyes (s)uoneso ppy]
S|O0YIS |1y

(suedg spelg) oyloadg
JO/pUE 's|00Y0S oH108dg ‘S|00YaS ||y WOl 199|9S)
:(s)uoneson

[a19y uonosles $39IAJSS 4O 3d02S ppY]
epIM-Y3]

((s)dnoug uspmig pejeoldnpun
0} PRI JO ‘BPIMIO0YDS ‘BpIM-iYT Wol) 1939S)
1S90IAIBG Jo adoog

Sisutes ysybug

(swodu| Mo Jo/pue
"UINOA 181804 'suaulesT ys)|Bug woly 199193)
:paAlag aq o0} sjuapnig

JUsWainbey seoinies pacidil) 1o pasesiou| su) Bufjesiu 01 BunngIuoD se papn|oul SSOIASS SUONIY JO
d0

[a18y uonsles panleg ag 01 SUBPNIS PPY]
[(sidnoug
Juspng oyioedg] :sdnou) wepmg ouwadg

[818y uoyosies (s)uopescT ppy]



‘pwoddns eousios pue
yiew yim syuspnms Bulbbnas Buipoddns
ur siseydwa ue yym Jeah e sauwll a|dijnw

‘|1oA8] apelb A1ans J0) sge| UapeAouUu|
WVILS pue saljiAjoe Y3 LS 0] ssaooe
[eUOHIPPE S12UIPJo0d 0} u:mn_;w B pun4

moo_aow\wco;o.q 0z- mrow

cozu.q ummcmcucz

ow mrom _o*
pabueyoun J0 ‘pP3IIPOIN ‘MBN WOl 109|188

[eJoy ubhog|as (S)uoiE20T PPY]
- SI0BUIS IV

(suedg apeio) oloadg
10/pUB 's[00y0g ouoads fSjooyoag (| WOy 10818S)
:(s)uoneson

817 40 GGT @8ed

sainjipuadxg pajabpng

‘poddns sousios pue
ylew yum spuspnys buljbbnis Buiioddns
ur siseydwe ue yum JesA e sawi sidnjnw

‘|ens] apelb Alans 1oj sge| uoiieAOUU|
VLS pue ssmARoe WY LS 01 ssaooe
| me Bmcﬁ_ooo 0] puadis e pung

SaJINIBS/SUONOY QL-2102

‘uoddns 8ousios pue

yiew ypm siuspnis Buybbnys Buipoddns
ul siseydwa Ue yiim Jesh e sswi sjdijnw
‘lons| epeib Aiane Jo) Sge| UonEeACUU|
NYILS pue sagianoe \YILS 0} ss8dde
[BUOHIPPE 8]EUIPI00J 0} puadiis & pun4

SOJINIRS/SUONOY 61-81 02

UoIOY MoN

| 81-,10Z 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘PaIPOIA ‘MaN WO} 108|188

S821A18G/SUOI}OY

co:o< umm:m:ocn

61-81L0¢ Lo%
paBueyoun 10 ‘PBILPOIA ‘MBN WO 108[8S

Mo_wc cozom_mm Umimw 8Q 01 SjUapnNIs PPyl
3LW0oU| MO

INO A 191504

siaulesT ys)bug

okl

[elay Uonos|es S82IASS JO 2d09S PPY]
SpIM-Y3T
((s)dnoug yuepnyg paieslidnpun

0} P8}IWIT 10 ‘BPIMO0YDS ‘BPIM-YT T WOIJ 193|8S)
1$992IAI9S Jo 2do2g

(sWwioou| moT Jo/pue
‘UINO A 18)S04 ‘slauieaT] ysiiBul wol) 108(33)
:paAJag aqg 0} suapnig

Juawalinbay ssaiies peAcid] Jo paseasou| au) Bunsaw 01 BunnNgLIuod SE Papn|oul SS2IAJI8S/SUONDY 104

_m._mr_ uono8|8s mm,,co;muo]ﬁ pRY]
chmaw apels) oyvadg \_o\vcw m_oocom 21j108dg ‘s|00yds || Eo.c 108}2Q)

do

[848Y UONDB|2S PaAIaS 8q 0} S1UapnIS ppv]
[(s)dnouo
EobEm oc_omqm_ :sdnoJo epms o1410adg

Aw%o_o Emuaw oc_omam 10 mm:___gmm_o UiIm SIUSpNIS 'y Wolj 193]9G)
:paAJag ag 0} sjuspnlg

:(s)uornzeson

Juswa Umm_ SERIUTER nm>EaE_ 10 vmmmmhuc_ m£ Buligslu 0} BuNgUIUOd Se papn|oul 10U SB2IAI8S/SUONDY JOH




02-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘paiIPoO ‘MaN WO} 108[8S

[aJ8y uonosles (S)uonesoT pPY]
alelpaulalu]
A3NdUE]S oyduey 1s|00yos dlosds
(suedg spel oyoadg
10/pue ‘sjooysg ou10ads 'sjooyds Iy Woly 1o8jes)
{(s)uoneoson

81T 40 95T a3ed

[as8y UooBleS S$agIAleg 10 edoog ppy]
SpIM|OoYDS
({s)dnoig yspmg psjesydnpun
O} PAJIWIT 1O "BpIM|O0YDS ‘Bpim-y3T Woy 108|8S)
1$92IAI8G Jo adoag

61L-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘PsIPOIA ‘MBN WO} J08|9S

81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIpo ‘MaN wiol) 109)8g

SAOIAIBG/SUOIIOY

, [218Y Uono9jes partag aq 01 SlUSpnIS PPY]
BUWOdU| MO

YIno A 191S0

sisuleaT ysibug

(swoouj moT Jojpue
"YINOA 181804 'siswieaT] ysiibug woly 108|8g)
:PBAISS 8q 0] sIUspN]g

Juawalinbey seoirieg panaidiul 10 peseaiau] sy Bunssw o) Bupnguiuog se papnioul Sa0IAI8S/SUDHDY 104

40

[s49y uopoe|ss (s)uohesoT ppyl

(suedg spesg ayosdsg Jo/pue 'S|00UDS JY0adg ‘sjoouag ||y Woy 198(8g)

:(s)uonzeson

[a18y uonds[es panlag ag o} SlUspIS ppYy)
[(s)dnoio
JuapnIg 21j109dg] :sdnoig) uspnig olieadg

(sdnolg yuspnig oyloeds Jo 'SBIIGRSIQ Yim SIUBPMIS |y WOl 19885)

‘paAIas ag 0} sjuapnig

Juswelinbey ssoinag panoidul| 16 pasesiou| eu} Busaw 0} BUINGUIUOD SE PSPN|OUI JOU S8OIAI8S/SUOIIY 10

e i ———

00/'0Z8: ea_nc,o&xm [e10.]
ssliejes
_occoema Umumé_tmo mmmﬁ 89

0Z-6102

m%cmm_ m%ﬁasm_ :666£-000€

_mucmEm_aazw

oE amm Ea_ncmaxm _EE
soleles

[SUUOSIad pelealilisy 6661-0001

61-8L0¢

000'8L$

0¢ uoldy
CRVETETEN
slijsueg sehojdwz \gEEE-000E 19bpng
[elusws|ddng 301n0g
00L'¢s Unowy

00/ 0z$@imipuacx3 (210

salie|eg CREIETEN
|UUDsIsd pPaoyia) 666L-0001L 196png
|ejuawsiddng 82IN0g
000'8LS unowy

gL-210¢ N



(suedg apeio) ooadsg
Jo/pUB ‘s|ooyog 2110adg ‘SjooyOS |y WOoJ) 108(8G)
((s)uoneson

81T 40 £GT 28ed

((s)dnoug juspnig pajedyidnpun
O} Pa}IWIT JO 'BPIMIOOYDS ‘SPIM-YYTFT] WOy J03|G)
:s991A19G Jo 9d0oDg

(W ooU| Mo 10/puUR
‘YINO A 18)S04 'siauiea] ysi|bug wolj 109(23)
:paAIag 9q 0] SjuUapnig

‘Juswalinbay seoialeg panoidul| Jo pasesdou] eyl Bugssw o} Bugnguiuod se pepnjoul S80IAI8S/SUOOY 10

d0

[219y uonos)es (s)uone20T pRY]

(suedg speig oc._oma.w lojpue ‘s|ooyog oj10adg ‘s|o0yoS ||y Woly }09|8S)

{(s)uonyeoo

[e4ay uonoses paalas aq 0] SIUAPNIS PPV

(sdnois) Juspnig oyoads 10 ‘sBNIIGESIQ UM SJUSPNIS 'Y WO} 198]88)

!paAIDg aq O} Sluapnis

uslusiinbay ssdlAleg parcidw) 10 pasealou| ay) Bujlesw o] BUNgLIUOS Se papn|oul Jou S9IAISS/SUCNOY 10

sijeuag sah0jdws :566€-000€
[2luawWe|ddng

0

sHyauag 000'6$ pue Alejes 000'07$
| UOIOY ‘| |BOS) Ul 10} PSIUNOIDY

-000°6v$:04nipusdx3 [210.1
seleleg

|sUUOSIad Peledlylis] 666 1-000)
[elusws|ddng

0

0Z-610Z

‘(g epeJb Joj suUo pue J apelb o) auo)
uonuaAJelul Buipeal Jo) a|npayos Ja)seLl
YONQJels oyosuey ayj 03 SUCI08s UlRUIBLN

S8JIMBS/SUCIOY 0Z-6 row.

uonoy pabueyoun

syyeueg ashojdws :666£-000¢
[ejuswa|ddng

0

sleusg 00‘gs pue Aiejes 000'8ES
L UONOY ‘| |BOD) Ul IO} PSIUNO2DY

-000'9y$-ain)ipuadxy [ej0 |
ssue|eg

_mc:om._mn_ PeiB24I8D ‘66610001
_E:m_‘:mwaanm

0
61-8L02

‘(g apeJb 1o} suo pue ) speib Jo) suo)
uonusAlsjul Buipes. 1o} s|npayos Jajse
¥ONGIEIS OUOUEY BU) 0} SUO0SS UBIUIR

S90IAIBS/SUOIOY 61-810¢

uonoy pebueyoun

syieueg ashojduwig :666E-000¢E

[eluswa|ddng

0

syeuaq 000’ L$ pue Alejes 000'SES
[ UONOY ‘| [BOS Ul 1O} PaIUN0o0y

-000'Z¥$:e4npuadx3 |e10 |
sallejes

|aulosIad p31BORILaD 666 L-0001L
jejuswalddng

0

8L-210¢

LZ uonosy

SISV TN
186png

32.n0S

junowy

30U2.13]9Y
18bpng

321N0g

junowy
1BoA

sainjlpuadxg pajabpng

‘(g apesb Jo) suo pue

uojusatepll Buipeal Joy an

peld Joj suo)

YONQJEIS OUOURY 3U) O SUCIIDas UIBIUIR

S80IAIBG/SUONOY 81~/ 10T

uonoy pebueyoun



817 40 8GT 88e4

S82IAIBS/SUOI}OY

[248Y UoROB|ES pPartag BQ 01 SJUSPNIS PPY]
30dU[ MO
YInoA 181804

[a43y uoyoses (s)uonesoT ppyl [e18Y Uones|es ssolmiag Jo 800OS PPV siaules ysi|buz
(suedg mum_o.o_tooaw ((s)dnoig Juspmig pereoldnpun (swoou| Mo Jospue
J0/pue ‘sjooyogonneds ‘S|ooyog || Wolj 108i8g) 0} Pa}WIT JO ‘BpIM|O0YDS ‘BpIM-yT ] Wol) 199]8Q) ‘UINO A J81804 ‘siouleaT ys||bug wouy 109]8g)
((s)uoneson :$991AJ98 Jo adoag :paAIag 9 0} SjuapnIg

Juswsiinbey seaag paaoidiul Jo pases.au| @y buijasiu 0] BUNGIRUOD SB PIPN[DUl SB3IAISS/SUOIOY 0

<o
; [eiay Uoposies psnlag g 0} SIUBPNIS PPY]
[edsy uoposies (s)uoneseT ppyl Iy
(suedg spetg oyivads Jo/pue ‘s|ooyag oydads 'S|00YS (Y WG 108|8S) (sdnouo Juepnis oyoads Jo ‘SaNIIGeSIQ YllM SIUSPNIS 'l WO 108]8S)
((s)uoneoson ‘pdAISG B8Q 0] SudpNIg

Juswalinbay seoiAlas panoidiu] Jo pasessou| aul Bupasiu o} Bugngiiuos se papnisul 10U S8SIAIBS/SUONSY 104
¢¢ uoiy

0¢-610¢ 61-8L0¢ 8L-210¢ JBa A
saunjipuadx3 pajabpng

: ‘SuB||op JuBlS) "SIE||Op JUBIS)

[elsws|ddng ubnouyr papun) swziboid [eluaws|ddng ybnouyy pepun] sweibouid

|2 JO UoneysiuIWpE pue UoBuIpIos) i€ JO uopeHSIUILpPE pUE LOEUIPIooD)

SSIIAIBG/SUONDY 0Z-6102 S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 61-310T S30INIBG/SUONDY 8-/ 102
0Z-610¢ 10} 61-81L0¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘payipojy ‘MaN Woly 1088 pabueyoun 1o ‘paILIPO ‘MEN woJj108jeg  pabueyoun Jo ‘PalIPO ‘MBN W0Jj 108|8S
S82IAI9G/SUOIIOY
BLCOU| MOT

YinoA 181so
SJautean ysibug



817 40 65T 28ed

sainjlpuadxgy payabpng

dD7 aul 1o} eiep peiebaibbesip dyD7 8yl Jo) eyep paiebaibbesip

pue pajeBalbbe aplaoid pue sped|eD pue pajebalbbe apinoid pue sped|e)

ul sd@n 4o} esegejep ues|o B ainsus . Ul sdan Joj eseqgeiep Uesjd B 8insus

0} uofiisod 1sAjeuy swieisAg Eleq e pund : . 0} uopisod 1sAjeuy SWaSAS Ble( B pun4

$80IAJ8g/SU0NDY 02-6102 S80INIBS/SUONOY 61-8L0C | | | S80IAIBG/SUONOY 81-/10C
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-81L0¢ 10} 81-210c 10}

pabueyoun 1o ‘PauIPON ‘MBN WO} 108j8S  pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPo ‘MaN Wolj 08]9S pabueyoun Jo ‘PSIIPOIA ‘MBN WO} 108]83
S92IAI9G/SUOIDY

[2day uonosjas (s)uoljeaoT ppY] [215y Uonoales saolnas jo 2doag ppy]l . [848Y UoID8|8S PaAIBS 8] O} SIUSPNIS PPY]
(suedg speus) oyoadg ((s)dnouio yepnig pajedlidnpun (aWooU| MO Jo/pue
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyos 2108ds 'S|ooyog ||y Woll 10818S) 01 Po)ILLIT 10 '8pIM|O0YDS ‘BpIM-YT ] WO} 108]93) ‘YN0 A J81s04 ‘siauleaT usliBug woly 10818g)
:(s)uoneosoT :s901MI8G Jo adoag :paAIag ag 0} syuapnilg

Juswannbay seoinias pancidwl Jo pasessou| syl Bunssw o) Bupnguiuoo se papn|oul S8IAISS/SUOOY 04

d0
b v

(susdg speig 2yoadg Jo/pue .mwooguw ollosdg ._m._.oo%w 1% Wodl Smﬁm.wv (sdnoJg) Wwapms olpeds Jo ‘senligesiq Yim Suapms |y wol) 19888

:(s)uoneson :paAlag aqg 03 sjuspnis

Juswalinbay sa0iAlag pasoidwl Jo pasessou| 8y} Bunyssw 0] BuinguUiUOd SB PapN|oul J0U S80JAI8S/SUONOY 104
AR S, _ LR o eher
0¢-61L0¢ 61-8L0C 81-210¢ 1BS A
sainypuadxg payabpng

- _ (sdan) sidnd (sdan) sidnd

palesl|dnpun 1o ssaiboid sy) JoJIUo paedldnpun jo ssaiBoid syi Joluop
SB0IMBG/SUONDY 02-610¢ SSVINIBS/SUOIOY 61-810¢ $82IAIBS/SUONOY 8L-/10¢2
0Z-61L0¢ 104 61L-81L0¢ 104 8L-210c 104

pabueyoun 10 ‘palIipoN ‘MeN WoJj108|8g  pabueyoun o ‘pallipo ‘MEN W0} 08]9S pabueyoun Jo ‘PaljIPoA ‘MaN WOoli 108|8S



8T¢ 40 09T a3ed

0¢-610¢ 61-8L0C 8lL-210¢C 1ES A
saunjipuadx3 pajabpng

‘SWaishs SWBSAS

juswsbeusw juspnis se [jam se seseqgelep uslwebeuel Juspnys se jam se saseqgeiep

WwnjAoLLING jo juswsbeuew sy Ul 1sisse WniNowINg Jo Jusiuabzuew sy Ul 1sjsse

0} uoijisod 1sAjeuy swaishs eleqg e pun4 o1 uoisod isAjeuy swieisAs 2ie(] e pun -

S8JIAIBS/SUODY 02-6102 S8JIAIBS/SUONDY 61-8L0Z S$80IAI8S/SUONOY 8L~/ 107
02-610¢ 1o} 61-8L0¢ 10} 81-210¢ 104

pabueyoun Jo ‘paiyipop ‘meN woly 10918g nmmcmcocj 10 ‘pPBUIPOI ‘MON WOl Josjes  pabueyoun 4o ‘PBUIPOIN ‘MBN WOl 108[8S
S821A19G/SUOIIOY
WO MO

YINOA 181504
slauies ysibug

(suedg speig oyoadg ((s)dno.o uepnig paleoiidnpun (awoou| moT so/pue
10/pue 'sjooyog oyroeds ‘sjooyas ||y Wwouy 109|9g) O} PSNWIT 10 'SPIMIOOYDS ‘apim-y3T Wwoyy 108]95) ‘UINOA J8)s04 ‘sisuieaT ysiBug wouy 195)8g)
(s)uoneson 1S921AI9G jo 8doog ‘paAIaS 8q 03 syuspnlg

Jusuisiinbey ssoiniag paAcidul) 10 pasesisu] sy} Bugsaw oy BunngLiund se PBPN[2UI S801AISS/SUDNOY 10

d0
[e18y uonos|es (s)uoieanT ppy] : [818Y uonosjes panteg aq oy SlUBpNIS ppy]
(sueds spels oyoadg 10/pue 'sjooyog ony10ads 'sjooyag |1y wloly 108(9g) (sdnoio Juspmg oyadg Jo ‘SalllIgesIq Yilm SIUBPNIS |1y WOy 109|23)
:((s)uoneson ‘paAlsg aq o3 syuspnig

qusuwalinbay ssoinlag panoidul) so pasesiol au} Bunssw 0} BunguILoa SE papnioul Jou S90IAJBZ/SUOHIY JO 4
' ¥z uoijoy
02-610¢ 61-8L0C 8L-210¢ 1B A



817 40 19T 38e4

wawebebuz uspmsg

“21IS |00YIS YoBS 1B JUSWSAJOAU] JusJed Joj Yjuow Klans saljlAnoe aie ajau Afjuaiung
"$3]IS |O0UDS |[B 1B JUaWaA|0oAUl JUaled 10} SBIIAOE JO spmijnLu e apiaotd 0} anupuoD (9

‘sjuaJed Joj sanunioddo [euonesnpa asueyus 0} 34ISap B PedIoA siequis (DYd) @aRiWwo) AIOSIAPY dYD 7 92Ul IV
saniunpioddo uoneanps jusied soueyul (g

‘Aanuns Jualed |enuue sy} Ag palinsesw se ,sjjeo suoyd/saousalsiuod jusled Jo/pue 'sisys| uoneoynou-jualed ‘lews ‘spodal sseibold
‘spied podas ybnouyy soueLioad SILLUSPEIE S UBSPNIS AW INOGE UONBWLOJU] SAIB28I |, JuBWalels au) yjim 8a1by Albuong, 10

_8alBy, pakeains syuaied ay) JO 8I0W 1O %86 ‘LUONIPPE U] ‘AeAins jualed |enuue sl Ag painsesw Se |00YdS Sjuspnis AU 1B SWOD[OM
|99} |, ‘Juswalels ay) yum saiby A|Buonsg, 1o 8916y, sluspuodsal Jusied U} JO 8I0W IO %Z6 18U} SMOYS Ejep AaAins jusied |enuuy
quswsbebus jualied jo uoppel) Buois e snuluo) (e

JUSWISA[OAU| Jusled

RS i e e e ail T X ”bmmz vm_*_“:mu—

sdiysisuned Aunwito) pue Ajiwey JUBWILIOIAUT [npoedsey pue 8jeS :S8ljIold |BOOT
(ueswafebul) srewi|d [00YdS 19 AlIoNd
(juswebebug) Juswabebu] [1dnd G Ajliold

(uatuaBeBug) JUSWBAJOAU| [BIUBIRH ¢ AJlIOUd 'S9lllIoL4 3181S

:jeob siy} Aq passaippe saljliolid [e207 Jo/pue 81e}s

‘31BWID [00UDS Sjes pue aanisod e uj Bujuies| Juapnis Buipoddns ui pabebua aq (jim ‘sjuspnis pue sjuaied DUIpn|oUl "SISPIOUSHEIS

¢ 1809

leos) pabueyaun

({20 pabusLour 4o 10D paLIPC [BOS MEN WOl 103(38)

‘papasu se ajqe) sy} 81e2lidn( "sjeob s,y37 8y} Jo yoee 1o} a|qey Buimoiio) aui Jo Adoo e ayg|dwo)
Allgelunoooy pue sjielsq buiuuelg oibaiens

S92IAI9G R ‘SUOIIIY ‘S|eoo



[[1M sjuspucdsal jusied
3} Jo 210w J0 %88 (Z'¢

" Jooyos

sjuspnis AW je swoojom
[98] 1, Juswole)s

eyl yum 2alby
Aibuons, io 8aiBy, |[im
sjuspuodsal jusled ay)
J0 8JoW 10 %G8 (L'¢

0¢-610¢

sndwieo jo e8168p ybiy e 8Insua [ooyos SieipswIBlUl 8Y} 18 IS2IQ 804N0S8Y [00YIS B pUB S|00UdS |[E 112
"A1ejes sndweo jo saifiep ybiy e

|[m sjuspuodsal jusied
84} Jo Biow 1o %58 (Z'e

" Jooyos

S juspnis AW je swioojem
|28l |, ,wcm_tw.,_.mum

3yl Yyum sa1by
AlBuoss, Jo 83iby, |Im
sluspuodsal Jusied au)
Jo aJow Jo %58 (L'¢

61L-810¢

817 40 797 a8ed
[ siuspucdsal jusied
3U} 10 8UOLW JO %58 (Z'¢

 Jooyos

S JUapms Aw 1B sWooBm
|88t |, uawaes

3u} Yim sauby
AlBuoys, Jo .83iby.

[lIm S1uspuodsal Jusied
BU1 40 aiowW 10 %68 (¢

gL-210¢

10 ,99iby, papuodsal
siueled ay) 10 %66 (Z'C

" Jooyos

sjuspnis Aw je awodjem
|88 |, WsWiee)S By}
Wim ,881by Ajbuong,
10,8818y, papuodsal
sjusied a1 Jo %16 (L'¢

auljeseg

‘0SS 'Vl1d
Asning Jusie4 jenuuy

Sjuana ‘sbuiures
'S1981UNJOA J0J sul-uBIg
Indul pue uonedionied
ov13d/0v13

0SS 'Yid

ABrIng jusied |enuuy

SIO1B2IPU|/SOINSIN

S3WooINQ ajqelnses|y [enuuy pajoadxgy

AINo2s

s9101|0d sul|dIoSIp 8pIM|00YDS
SI 818y} 8unsus 0} 8NUKUOY) (9

'SiBa/ Bl ISe| 81 10} 9,0 USSY BABY S818I UOISINdXT

%% L O} psonpal

uieBe sem a1l 8U1 G1/H1.0Z Ul ‘%8| O] PaIsMO] Sem sjel Uoisusdsns ay) #1/810z Ul ‘%8z pajenbe aje. ucisusdsns syl £1/210z uj
'SUGISUdSNS JO Jaquinu 8U) Ul PUSI} PIBMUMOD B Usaq Sey alay|

SE SSOIAISS [BJ00S UM SJUSpNIS Jaujo pue sjidng pajeadrpun 4oy S80IAISS 812UIPJ002 elS 1Joddns Jay

“suoisindxa pue suoisuadsns Jo sjans| Mo urejuiel (g

‘Pepssu

10 pUB 8sINU 101isIg 8y |

“Sjuspnjs o} spoddns pLie saoiAlas [e190s apjacid o) anunuo) (e

sleWl D [ooyos

'SIeaA [00YDs Sl 1SB| 8U) Jo) 3je) inodoup 9,0 e s2m alay]
'$8je4 INodolq [00YO3 SIpPIN MO UeluB (o

%9€'€ sem 1eaf [00Y3as 9| /G| 0g By} o} sjes Wisisaluasae JILoIyD sy
S8} WSIesUasge 2]U0.LO 80NpaYy (g

%¥/'96 JO ).l eouepusiie Ue pey S Jeak j0olos 9L/510¢ 83Ul jo 24 I
'Sejel souepusye ybiy uejuepy (e



‘9seqeiep s,uoneanpg
10 Juswpedaq elulole)
syl Ag painseswy

se salel Alunoo pue
3]B1S 8} MO|3q ulewsl
Iim sa1el uoisindxa

pue suoisuadsng (¢

‘BljEp 8oUBpUalE

AQ painseswl

se JeaA snoinsid ay)
WO} 814 WSIsaluasqe
DIUOIYD SpIMIDLISIP
o] asealoap

10 uteluiey (y'¢

"BlEP 90UBPUBNE Zd

AQ painsesw se Jsybiy
10 %96 1B SpIMIDIISIP
81l 9ouepus)e abelaae
sy} urejuiey (€°¢

*S|eo
suoyd/seausiajuod
1uaued Jo/pue

‘sia)i8| uoneolnou
-Jusled ‘jrews ‘suodsl
ssaJboud ‘spied Jodal
ybnouay} souewlopad
JIWBPEIE S 1UBpPMS
Aw 1noge uoljewlol
9AlB08l |, ‘Juswale)s
syl Yyum o8By
AlBuong, Jo 88.iby,

02-6102

"asegelep s,uoneanp3
10 uswedsq ejuioleD
8y} Aq painseswl

se sajel Alunoo pue
8]B1S 8Ul MO|aq ulewsl
[lIm s8181 UoIs|ndxe

pue suolsusdsng (¢

‘BlEp aouepuslie

AQ paJinsesuwl

Se JB9A snolnald ay)
woJ} a1el wWsiesiuesqe
O1U0IYD BPIMIDIISIP
3y} 9sealoap

1o uteyutey (y'¢

‘BIEP 80UBpUSHIE 2d

Aq painsesw se yaybiy
10 %96 1E 9pIMIDIISIP
81kl souepusye abeiane

ay) ureuely (€°¢

*.S{|eo
suoyd/ssouslaiuod
waled Jo/pue

‘S19119] Uoneosynou
-jusied ‘jlews ‘spodal
ssauboud ‘spied podal
ybnolyy sauewopad
olLLBPpEI. S UBPNIS
AW 1noge uonewoul
BAlBJ8. |, ‘JUBLUBIE]S
oY} Yum o8By
ABuolg, 4o 89lby,

61-8L0¢

817 40 €97 28ed

Y} JO 8I0W IO %G8 (9°E

‘aseqelep s,uoeonp3
10 Juswjledsq elulojjed
ayl Ag painseswl

Se sajeJ AJUnoD pue
8]1B1S 8yl M0ojag ulewal
[IM SO1BJ UoIS|NdX®

pue suoisuadsng (g'¢

1eak

snolrald sy} Woll 9% 0
AQ 81kl wis|eaussqge
2IUCIYD BPIMIOLISIP

ay) asealoeq (v'¢

"E]EP 90UBPUSHE Zd

Aq painsesw se Jaybly
10 %96 1B 8pIMIOLISIP
21eJ DoURpUB)IE abelane
sy} uleluiey (¢°¢

* g||eo
auoyd/ssousisiuod
JusJed lo/pue

‘sJa]18| UoleIIoU
-jualed ‘jlews ‘suodal
ssoaJboud ‘spied yodal
ybno.yy esuewlolad
JILWLIBPBO. S,1UBPN}S
AW 1NOQe UoHRBWLIOLUI
BAI808l |, ‘IUBWBle]S
oyl yum 2810y
Ajbuois, 10 ,e3l1by,

8L-210¢

10 ,93iBy, papuodsal
sjuased JO %6 (9°€

"suois|ndxs ou

SABY B\ "%8’C 1E BiElS
o} pue %z'g ¥e Ajuno)
VT UM % ¢ e juior
[|emoT Joj suojsuadsns
SBY BJED 8|gBlIBAE
juaand 1sow ay |
‘sa1el Alunod pue a1e1g
ay] M0|aqg paulewal
solel uois|ndxa

pue suoisuadsng (G'¢

o4t Sem 8lel
wisteauasge d1uoJIy2
spimpIsIp ey (v'¢

(6 YIUoN) gd e

%SG 96 Sem SpPIMIDUISID
3)el aouepuUB)IE
obeiane ay] (¢'¢

" ,Sl|eo
auoyd/saoualajuod
Wualed Jo/pue

‘sians| uoneoyioulusled
‘llews ‘suodsu

ssal1b601d ‘spied podal
ubnouy) soueIonsd
JIUBPEDE SIUBPNIS

AW 1Noge uollewlojul
anl@08l |, ‘lUswalels syl
yim ,8aliby Apbuong,

auljaseg

SASAING /SrBIAIBIU|
wepms

B1R(] @ouBpuUany
1sanbeieg

AanInNg JusIed |BENUUY

spi0day aundiosig
JojeDIpuUl uoIsuadsng
- pleogysed vo

BlB(] souBpuUaNY

B)e(] SouBpuUsSNY

siuans 'sbuuieln

'S183]UN|OA 10J Sul-ubig

ndur pue uonedonied
ov13ad/ovi3d

SJOJBOIPU|/SOIIIBN



817 40 9T 8864

<o)

[e18Y UonB|BS poaisg 8g 0 SUSPMS PPY]
[(s)dnaol
uspms cioedg] :sdnousy Juspnig 21yoads

@]

EIED] uonosies (s)uoieooT] pPPY]

(sueds spelo oiivads Ja/pue 's|eoyds aiioedg ‘sjooyeg ||V Wwollales)
:((s)uoneoson

(sdnoio) wapms aypads 10 ‘seniigesiq UM SIUSPNIS 'y Lol 198|35)
:pPaAlag Qg 0] S1uUapnig

Juslusiinbay ssoinag pancidwi 1o pasesioL| sy Bugssiu o) BUNNGIAUeD SE Papn|oul 10U S30IAI8S/SUCIDY IO
, | uonoy

‘Papasu se ‘sainypuadx3 pajebpng Buipnioul ‘siqe) au e1ealdnQ “Se0IAISS/SUONOY S v aU} Jo yoes Joj 8|ge) Buimoyjo) sy Jo Adoo & 8iaidwen

S82IAI9G [/ SUOIJOY pauue|d

"Jo04os AW Yiim 108UU0D
0} sanunyuoddo saey

I, PUB |OOYDS 1B 8)es
|93} |, JUBWS}E]S By}

yium as.1by Abuong,

10 @81BYy, {IIm S1USpN)S

JO 8low 10 9,G6Q Awm

"1aMma) 10 9,7 18
urewal [[im ajey 1nodouq

[00YOS SIPPIA UL (L€

‘Aanuns jusied

[enuue ay} Aq painsesw
Se ,|ooyos 18 aies si
uapnis A, ‘Juswaiels
ayl yum seiby
Aibuong, Jo s8iby,

I'm suspuodsal jussed

8Y} JO aI0W 0 %G8 (9°¢
0c-6lL02

", JOoU3s AW yjim j08uues
0} sajunyiodde aney
|, PUB |OOUDS 1B 3jeS

|84 |, 1UBW=aIe]S 2]
yiim es8iby AjBuong,
10 8By, ||1m Sjuspnis
40 210w Jo %68 (8¢

lamal 1o %z 1B
utewsal [im siey inodo.q
|o0U2S 2IppIN BUL (¢

‘Ranins jusied

|[enuue syl Aq painsesw
Se ]o0yss Je ales S|
juspnis A, ‘Juswsiels
ay) yim s81by
AiBuosg, Jo 2818y,

lliM Siuspuodsel Jualed
2y} Joislow 4o 9,88 (g'g

61-8102

' [ooyos AW yym pauuos
0} seunpoddo saey

], PUE  [0OUOS 1B 8jBs
[98) |, luswale)s ay)
yim  s21By AjBuoss,

10 28ifY, [Im SjuspnIs
o siowio %eg (8¢

1My 10 9%z 18
urews. [[im srey 1nodoi(
100Y9S BIpPIN 8YL (£°¢

“Aapins 1usied

[enuue s Aq psinsesiu
$e Joouss Je ajes s|
WwspIs Ay, Juswsiers

8y yum esuby

AlBuons, 10 98By,
Iim sjuspuodsai jusied

glL-210¢

",Jooyos

AW Y3Im 108UL0D

0} seunuoddo aaey
|, PUB |OOY2S 1e 8jes
|98} |, JUsWae)S 2y]
uum e8lby A|Buong,
10 ,981by, pspuodsal

SIUSpNIS JO %6 (8¢

"300 Aq pepiro.d
BIEP 1US.LIND 1S0W
2y] Uo paseq ¢,z ueyl
§88| sem 31y Inodoig

|00UaS BIPPIAN BY L ('€

‘Aanins usied

[BriUUE ayj uo ,jooyos
JE 8jES S| juspmis
AN, Tuswasiers sy
yum 2818y AjBucys,

suljeseq

SI01BDIDU}/SOLIBIN



817 40 9T 98ed

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng

‘bunssw

[ 9ILL 8yl Jo) 80I1Al8S/U0N0Y aleledas

ay) esde||00 pue Ajjenuue o) pasoddo

se sleak om] AIsAa 10 1Uswalinbal Buruiesn

"Wisiiaajun|on ‘WISLI8IUN|OA  8Y] 108]JaJ 0] PAIIIPOW S| SIY | "WSLIS8IUN|OA

pue sdnoib Alosiape Joj saijunuoddo pue sdnoib Alosiape Jo) sepiunuoddo pue sdnoif Alosiape Joj saniunuoddo

J0 sjualed wioul o] Busaw | apll B pjoy  jo sjuaied wioul 0y Bunesu | )L 2 pjoy 10 sjuaJded wiojul 0) Bulleaw | 8)il B pjoy
lIm |00yds | B3 L YoeT "senyjiqisuodsal [lIM [00UDS | BliLL yoeT sanljiqisucdsal [IIM [00YDS | 8liL Yyoe3 "sanigisuodsal
pue s$8|04 Jj8y} U0 siaquisLl puUB s8]0l ifay) Lo siaqua puUB $3]0J JIay) UOo siagquawl

[louUNoY Sl |00Y2S 10} S1aysalal [12UNEY 8}IS |00UDS I0L Siausallal [I2UN0Y 8IS |o0YDS J0) SIaysailal

Jo/pue Bujuie)y |lenuue apincid o} snujue)  Jo/pue Bujuies |enuue apiAoid 0} aNURUED lo/pue Buiulely jenuue apiacid 0} SnuUOY
SBJIAIBS/SUONOY 0C-6102 SQ0IAIBS/SUOIY 61-810C o S80IAIBG/SUONOY 31-/10¢

uonoy pebueyoun : uonoy pabueyoun UOIIOY PBRIPOIN
0Z-610¢ 10} 61-8L0¢ 10} 81L-210¢ 10}

pabueyoun 1o ‘paIIPON ‘MBN WO 109[88  pabueyoun JO ‘PBILIPO ‘MON WOLL108]9S  paBbueydsun Jo ‘PalIpoy ‘MaN WO} 193|195
S392IAl8G/SUOOY

[s12 uoio8|8s panleg g 0) SUBPMS PPY]
SLUIODU| MOT

[818y uono3jes (S)uonesoT ppy] [2i8Y Uol:o8|9s s80IAI8S [0 B8d0OS pPRY] YINO A J8}S04
S|ooyas I . apiM-y37 slaurea ysibug
(suedg spel9 oyoedsg . xmvm:,o_m.u .u,.co.va U.Bmo__a:vp: , (swoou| moT Jo/pue
lo/pue ‘sjooyog oi1oads ‘s|ooyS |y WO 19918S) 0] PBYWIT IC ‘OPIMIO0YIS ‘BpIM-YTT Wolj 108]88) ‘YINO A J8)s04 'siauiesT ysiiBug wolj 199193)
:(s)uoneosor 1sao1M9g Jo adoag 'pBAIDg 8q 0] sJuspnls

Juswalinbey sedines panoidul| Jo pasesidu| sy Buissu 03 BURNgLUIUOD SB Papn[oUl S8IAIBS/SUOIOY JO4



8T7 40 99T 93e(

S90IAI9G/SUOIIOY

[e48Yy Uono8jes partag aqg 0} SlULPMS PPY]
SLIODU| MO
yinoA 181S0

sisuresn ysibug

[819y uonosjes (s)uoneso] ppy]
usalo
MOPESIA PUE [elOd |3 :S|00yos aljivads

[e18y Uopogias seoinlsg 0 2d0ag ppyl
30IM[00YIS

(suedg muSO, oyioedg
10/pue ‘sjooysg oyoadsg ‘sjooyos |y Woll 19816g)
:(s)uoneson

((s)dnoug yuspmig paresijdnpun
0} PeHWIT JO '8pIM|O0YOS ‘BpIM-YT T WO} 103[8S)
:S991AIBG Jo adoog

(awodu] MoT JojpuR
‘UINO A 181804 'sisuies ys|bug wolj 108183)
:paAIag ag 03 syuapnig

Juswalinbay ssoiniag paAoudiu) Jo pasesiou| ay) Buissw 0} BUBRGUILOD S8 papnjoul S82IAJBS/SUONDY 104

= [0)

[18Y Uonos|ss (s)uoneoo] ppvl

(sueds speig oyoads Jo/pue ‘sjooyog owdads ‘sjooyas |y wol} 109(88)

vacﬁ_umoo._

[a1ay uopsejes parlag aq o) SYUSPMIS PPY]

[(s)dnoug

Wepmg 2uioeds] isdnoig juspnig olvadg

(sdnouo yuapnig oyoeds 4o ‘saiIGeSI UM SIUBPNIS Iy WO} 198]5S)

:paAIaS 3q 0} SjUBPNIS

Juswelinbay seolnieg _um>oLﬁE_.____.__0_ pesesiou| syy Bunssw o) BunngiuoD Se papn|oul J0U SE0IAIES/SUCHOY 104

¢ uondy
IIVEEIETEEN|
slyeuag ssfojdw3 :666£-000€ Slisusg asfojdw3 :6668-000¢ sisuag seholduig :BE6E-000€ 196png
~ |ewswsjddng [ejusue|ddnsg |elusiua|ddng 32.n0g
ainyipuadx3 pejeaday sinypusdxy pajeaday sunyipusadx3g paieaday unowy
000'#6$ ‘ainjlpusdx3 000 063 24njipusdxs 000°98$ ‘anipuadx3
[e10] (092°218 swsuag pue (2101 (094'S1$ siysueq pue |eel (08¢ LS sieuaq pue
0vZ'9.$ Alejeg) asuadxg pejeeday ovz'v.$ Aejeg) esuadxg pojeadey 0¥Z'z.$ Aigjeg) asuadxg palesdsy
sallgeg sSalieeg saliejeg OoU318)3Y
[BuUosled pa1ealiRY [666L-000L |[aulosied paiesyilag :g68L-0001L [BUUOSIBH PaIRoOUILISD (866 L-0001 18bpng
[eyuswalddng |eaws|ddng [elusws|ddng 90IN0g
: 0% 0% 0% unowy
026102 61-810¢C 8L-210¢ 1Ba A



8TZ 40 /9T 33ed

(suedg epeug oipoadg ((s)dnoio uspmig pajesydnpun (8WwodU] MO Jo/puR
Jo/puUe 's|ooyas ay10adg 's|ooyag ||y Wodj 108|8g) 0} P8jiLLIT 1O 'OpPIM|O0YIS ‘BpIM-YT ] WOl 108(8S) ‘YINO A 181804 ‘slauwsea ysibug wol 108193)
:(s)uoneso :s991A18G Jo adoog :paAlag aq 0} Sjuapng

Juswiaiinbay saoneg panoidil] 40 pasessou sy Bujesw o) BulngLIuoS SE PSPN|oUl S80INISS/SLOHDY 10

d0
[848Y uoIOB]eS PaAlag 2 0} SIUSPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnosg
_ Hm:wr_ coaom_mw ﬁmv:o;muo._ PPyl JUspmg apvadg] :sdnous Juspmis oij10sds
(suedg speig oyosdg Lo\ocm m_oo:ow o1}108dg w_oocow i Eot Hom_mwv Awaso‘_.o. vazyw o1}108dg 40 ‘sanIgesIg Ylm SIUapniS |y Wolj 108(33)
((s)uoneosor :paAJag ag 0] sjuapnig
ucmEE__:c_mm__mmuEwm paAoidwl| Jo pesessou] syl Buesw o) Bugnguiuco SB papnjoul JoU S82IAI8S/SUOIOY JO4
S B RS = RS TR
sainjipuadx3 Bunelsdo sainlipusdx3 Bunesadp salnjpusdxg BuneiadQ =le
$BYI0 puUy S8IIAIBS 16665-0005 1BUIQ PUY $8DIAISS :6665-000S 13Y10 PUY SS2INIBS 166650005
[ejuswelddng |elusis|ddng jesuswalddng
000'6$ : 000'68 000°L$ oWy
0c-6102 61-8102 gL-210¢C JBAA
sainyipuadx3y pajabpng
"80UBI0S puR ‘soljewayiewl ‘Aoelall| 0}
PB1IdUUOD S8ouslladxs pllom-jeal poddns
: 0} saniunuoddo Bulules) paienualsjip
‘'s8]is ||B 1B "sa1is Jayjo 12 welboid susby Aienoasig yim sdgn Bunabuey ul wesbolid sjuaby
uoneluswaldwl |jn} Yyym Sasusdl| anunuon J0 asn al} puedxa Ajgissod pue anuiiuo) A18A02sig 8U1 10[1d 0] S8SUSDI| 3PIn0I
S82IAIBS/SUCIOY 0Z-6L02 S80INI8S/SUONOY 61-8102 S80IAJ8G/SUONDY §1-/ 102
UOROY PaUIPoIA UOHOY PalliPO Uonoy MmaN
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-8L0c¢ 10} 8L-/10¢ 10}

pabueyoun 10 ‘paIIPO ‘MON Wol} 10919S  pabueyoun Jo ‘PalIPO ‘MON WO} 108|8S  paBueyouM 10 'POLIPOIN ‘MaN WO) 108[9S



(suedg speig oyoadg Jo/pue ‘sjooyag oy10ads ‘s|00YdS |y WoJ) 105[eS)

817 40 89T a3ed

((s)uoneso

(sdno9 Juspnig oy0ads Jo 'SBNNIGESIQ UM SIUBPMS ‘(I Woij 19835)

:pPaAIag 3q 0} sjuapnig

Juswsiinbsy seoiniss paaosdul| 1o pesesiou| ayy Bupas o BulINGLIUOS SE PSPN|OUl JOU S80IAISS/SUCHOY JO

p uondy
ENEIETEN]
siyeusg eehojdwy :566€-000¢ slysusg safojdwz :366£-000€ syjausg eaholdwz 1666£-000€ 196png
[eluswe|ddng . [ejuslsiddng [elusa|ddng 22In0%
ainypuadx pejeadsy ainjipusdx3 pajeaday ainjipuadxg psjesday Junowy

(092°L1S swysusq pue
0¥Z'9.$ Aejes) ssusdxg pejeadey

(082°C1$ swsusq pue
0vZ'v.$ Aejes) asusdxg pajesdoy

(092°€1$ sweusq pue
0vZ'2.$ Aejes) asusdxg paieadey

saueleg SoUBlRS  a0usia)ay

slauag safojdw3 :666€-000¢8 |suuoslad peiEoIIIaD 666 L-0001 |]suuosiad pe1eoua) (666L-000 ) 196png
[elusts|ddng  [ejuslusjddns [elusws|ddng 824n03g

08 08 0% Junowy

0Z-6102 61-810¢C 8L-/10¢ 1EB A

Sddn

J0 sjusled su o1 3o Yoeai o] Joddns
RUSIP YIM (V1 d) UORBIoossy Jayoes |
jusled e Le] 01 snuiuod [[IM jooyas yoeg

S80IMIBS/SUOOY 0Z-6102
uonoy pabuieyoun

0¢-610¢ 404
pabueyoun Jo ‘palipoj ‘MBN WoJ} Jo8|9S

uolpy pabueyaun

Jo sjusred ayy 6} 10 yaeeay o] poddns
1oMIsIp WMy L d) Uolieioossy Jsyoes |
Jusied e W0} 01 8NURLOD [|IM [00UDS Yo

S8JINIBS/SUOROY 61-81 02

sainjipuadx3y pajabpng

'sdan

61-81L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun o ‘palIpopy ‘MeN woJj 109|838

Sddn

J0 sjualed ayj 01 1no yoea. 0] oddns
10MWSIP yim (V.1d) uonepossy 1ayses |
jugied B LG 0] SNUILOY ||Im j00YDS UdBT

S82IAIBG/SUONOY QL-/1L0Z

uonoy pabueyaun

8l-210¢ 404
pabueyoun Jo ‘palipopy ‘MaN Woll 108[8S

S821AI8G/SUOIOY

[uay uopo8|es parias 8g 0} SIUSPMIS PPV

BUWODU| MO
[8124 uopas)es (s)uoneaoT ppy]

sjcoyog 1w

[e8Yy UoZ8|as SB|AISS 10 2d00S PRY]
SpIm-y37

YN0 . 181504
SJsulean Usibug



(09/°ZL$ Swiauaq pue

0¥z 9.4 Ateles) asusdx3 pajeaday
sslieges

|19uUosIad PAIEARISD :666)-000)
|eluswajddng

pom 008

0¢-6L0C

‘sbunjesw
[IOUNOD 8Y) 0} BAllBlUaSaldal B puas [Im
[OOYOS OB PUE [I0UNQD Yid BIgeH e
8y} o suoye sy} Loddns [jim 1o1IsIg ey |

S82IAI8S/SUONOY 0Z-610Z

uonoy pabueyoun

0Z-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaLIPOA ‘MON WOl 19888

[ai8y Uonoa|as (s)uonedo] ppy]
S|00Uas (I

Awg.ma.m ovmho. ol0eds
JO/pUB 'S|00yog 211109dSg ‘S|00YDS (Y WOl 103]18S)
:(s)uoneson

ove v.$ Alejes) ssuadx3 pajesday

8TT 40 69T 28ed

(09/'SLS siysuag pue

‘sBunsaw
[12LIN0D 2y 0} aAlRIUSSaldal g puas ||Im
|[00U2S yoes pue [IounoD 1d elgqeH e
aU} Jo suoya ayl poddns ||m 1ousia syl

S80IAIBS/SUCHOY BL-8L 07

uepoy pebueyoun

61-810¢ 40}
pabueyoun 40 ‘PalIPON ‘MBN WO} 108[8S

[esay uonasfes ssoinag JO 80008 ppyl
BPIM-YT]

((s)dnoug uspnis paieoydnpun
O PSYIWIT 40 ‘8PIM00YOS ‘BPIM-YFT WO J03[8S)
:s901A19G Jo 8doog

(092°'€1$ syeueqg pue

otvz'z/.$ Aejes) asusdx3g pajesday

Ssueles saleles 30UBI818Y

[BUUOSIsd PSIBOUAIST (6661-0001 [suuosiad psieoiiad 6661-0001 12bpng
B .“mu“cu_&.u__%:w = |ejuswalddng 321103
0s’ 0% uNowYy

6L-8L0¢C 81-210cC e A

saJinyipuadxg paiebpng

sBunssw
[IOUNOD 34} 0} aAlBIUSSaldal B puas |[Im
|00YDS 4oes pUE |1ouUN0D V1 d BiqeH e
3y} 40 sHoys 8yl Loddns [[Im 1o1sig 8y L

S90INIBG/SUONOY 8L-210¢

uonoy pabueyoun

8l-210¢ 10}
pebuBLOUN JO ‘PBLIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 10893

S82IAI9G/SUONDY

[auey UONOB|ES POAISS &G O} SJUAPNIS PPY]
QWODU| MO

YINOA 181804

slaules ysibug

(sLUODU} MO Jo/pue
‘YINOA 131504 'stouleaT ysi|bug wouy 108i83)
:paAJIag ag 0] Sluapnlg

Juswaiinbay ssajAiaS pancidi] 4o paseasou] ey Bujissw o) BuRNgLIU0D SB papn|oul S80JAISS/SUOROY 104

_[s43y uopos|es (s)uoneoo ppYyl

d0

[849Y UONOB|8S PBAISS 8] O} SIUSPMIS PPY]

[(s)dnouio

Wepms oyadg] :sdnoug Juspnis 0110a8ds



8TZ 40 0LT 93ed

0] sefjijigisuodsel suy Jsjsuel] 10 (Dy3)

19unog Alosiapy abenBueq usiBug [lounog Adosiapy abenbue ysybug llounog Aesinpy sbenfue ysiBug
ue juawaldwl 0} SNURUDY |[IM S|00UDS ue Juswa|dus 0] SNUJUOI |jIM S|ooyag U juswa|dwi 0] sNURUOD ||IM S{O0UDS
‘(sssuies) ysibug Jo Jeguinu sy ue sseq ‘(sssuses) ysijbuz 10 JSgwnu auy uo aseq ‘(sssutes| ys||Bus Jo Jagquinu ay) uo aseq

O} paJinbaujou st 1ouysIq 8y ybnoyy usaz) | o1 paiinbsi jou si 191as1@ sy ybnoyy usAz) o3 pasnbal Jou S| Joinsig sw ubncy) usag)

4 =S

Allenuue pawiio) aq M (Ov13a) llounoy Arenuue pstio) aq (M (v 13d) [ounod Allenuue pawio} ag (|w (Dy13a) (1BUno)

flosinpy ebenbue ysybuz pusiq v fuosiapy eBenbueq ysibuz 10uisig v Kosinpy sbenbue ysibug jouisig v
S80IAIBS/SUONOY 02-61.02 S8OIMBS/SUOIOY 61-8102 SSVIAISS/SUONDY 8L/ 10T

uonoy pebueyoun uenoy pebiueyoun uonoY paiyipo
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 8l-210¢ 40}

pabueyoun 10 ‘palIPojy ‘MBN WO} 103[9S paBueyoun Jo ‘paiipoly ‘maN woll108jeS  pabueyoun 1o ‘DAIDON ‘MBN WOJJ 108198

S80IAJBG/SUONDY

[818y uons|es (s)uonesoT ppy] [es8Y Uonoafes sediAles o 8G09S ppYy] [s1ey Uonos|es pariag aqg 0 SILIBPMS PPY]

S[ooyos I epIM-Y T slauieaT ysibug
(suedg spelg oiyoadg ((sidnougy uspmg paieoldnpun {swoou| mo7 Jo/pue

10/pue ‘s|00y2g 21J198dS ‘S|o0YIS [Jy WOl 108[8S) O} PRHWIT 10 '2pIM|OOYDS ‘Bpim-yTT] WO} 109]33) YINOA 181804 'sisuiea ys)|buz wiol) 103(5Q)
:(s)uoneson 1S92IAJ9G Jo @dooag !paAlag 8q 0} syuapmig

Auswialinbay seoinag peacidi] lo paseaidu| sl Bujsely 0} Bungiuo se pspnjoul $80IAISS/SLOIDY 0

d0

[e1aY uonwsjes parias aq 0} sUSPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoug

[sJay uonosyes (s)ucneacT ppyl U8pms syneds] isdneug juapnis oyioadg
(sueds speis oyadg Jo/pue ‘S|00yag o1y108dg ‘sj0oUDS ||y Wol 10819S) (sdnoig Juspnig oosds Jo ‘saniiqesiq yim SIUBPNIS 'y Wolj 108183)
(s)uonesor ‘paalag aq o) spuapnig
“Em_Em_.___:_wmm_wmmo_Em___w_”_umSE_,E__._ 10 paseaiau| ey Busetl 0] BURNGIILOD SE pspnjoul 10U S80IAIOS/SUOIOY O

. G uonoy

S ERIETETEN
mcm:mm mm?aEm '666€-000€ ysusg eshojdws :666£-000¢ 18bpng
Eudw@.m_r | [eyuswa|ddng 32IN0g

A et . e

2dnip cmmxw amﬁma m

| BINIPUE xm_ mmymmamm_

adnjipusdx3 pejeadey unowy




8TZJO TLT 28ed

1S PPY]
(aW02U] MO Jo/puB
‘YINOA 181804 ‘siswiea ysibug wol 10993)
‘paAlag aq 0} sjuapnig

[a1sy UDROS|ES pardag a0 O s1ual!

[2i8y uonos;ss mmu.c.o._wmoo{d ppY] [siay uonoalas S80S 10 3d00S PRY]

((s)dnous Juspmig paresydnpun
0} PELIT JO ‘SPIMIOOYIS ‘BPIM-YTT WO 199[8S)
:s921A19G Jo adoog

(suedg speio ouiosdg
Jo/pue ‘sjooysg oylosdg 'sjooyasg ||y Wwou 19818g)
:(s)uoneso

JUsWalINbay se21Ales panoidi] Jo pesealaul syl Bunssl 03 BupngLiuoo SB papn|oul S80IAISS/SUOIOY 104

d0

[(s)dnouio
spnig olwadg] :sdnolo uspmg oioads

(suedg apeio) oiyoedg J0/pue .m_oocom. oioadg 'sjooyas |y Wolj 108(eg)

S|00YS |1V

((s)uonesor

I

(sdnoug uspnIg oadS 10 'SSNNIGESIA YiIM SIUBPNIS ‘I LWOJ) 19819S)

:paAIag ag 0} sluapnig

JuswaiINbay ssoinlag paacsdul| Jo pasestou| ayl Bupssw o1 Bunnguoo se papn|aul 10U SE0IAJSS/SU0NDY J0

9 uondy

souslsley
s)yaueg saho|dw3 (666€-000€ sljeusg aa/o|dws :666£-000€ spjeuag aafojdw3 :666£-000€ 196png
_mEm.Em_Qa:w [elusws|ddng [eluswalddng 30In0g
Ea_ucmaxm_ nﬁmmamm Eéncmaxw pejeaday ainjipuadxg pajeaday Junowy

(092'/18 siysuaq pue Smn mrw Slijausq pue (09/2'¢LS swsuag pue

0vC'9.$ Aejes) asuadxg pajeadsy 0z v/$ Mejes) esuadxg paleedey bz z/S Alejes) esusdxy peleaday
ssllejes salieles salB|lES  20uU3s13)0Y
|SULOSISd PRIEIYIIB] 6661 -000} _mccoﬂo& umymoﬁtmo 1666-000} |ouuosisd pajeoliis) 666 L-0001 1o6png
3 HE:wEmEa:.m _Ecmﬁm_a%w [eluswsalddng 90In0S
B 08 0s unowy
02-6102 . 61-8102 81-2102 SEEIN

lPuUnoy 8ig |00yas syl
0} m_w_u__._nmm:oaww._ 8y} lajsuel} Jo (O 13)

oune) 8lis |ooyas ay)
0} sanljigisuodsal sy Jajsuedy 1o (Dy13)

sainyipuadx3g pajabpng

‘lenpiaipul

awes sy} AQq palelljio.) S82IAJIBS/SUONOY

ajeledes om) 8sde||joo 0} payipoul
usag sey siyl j1ounog ailg ([00Yyos 3y



ssliges
[UUICSIS4 psiedllile] '6661L-0001)

BYI0
0007Z.$

syjouag sofojdwis :666£-0008
Byio

000°2ES

seliees

_mccow._onn_ _umuwu_ttmwo mmmwnodc_\
- Imuo
000001
0¢-6102

‘Bulules)

0} sJayleq olWapeSLUOU JSUYI0 puE ‘yijesy
|BjUBLU "JolARYaq oL UonusAlalul Buipiaocid
Aq saniunuoddo Bujuses| njBuiuesw

ul syuspnis sbebus-au oy S| [eob Alewjid
8y L Joineyeq yum Buybbnns syuspnis Joy
senjunuoddo pue SadIAISS ||BI9A0 8sBa.Ul
0} Jead siyy pepuny aq |im Jayoes |

vay ue puesiiensdg weibold e yjog

SSOIAMBS/SUONOY 02-6102

uonoy pebueyoun

0¢-6L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘palIipoly ‘MeN Woly 195195

817 40 2L1 28eq

slIE[ES
lauuosied pejeoaliiiia) 6661L-0001

SETig)
000°Z.$

siysusg safojdw3 :66E-0008
18410

salie|eg

[suUsIBd PEIBIILSD :6661-000 )

1BU10
0000013
61L-8L0¢

S383IAIBS/SUOIY 61-8L0C

0001088

[auULIDSIa4 PRIBJILINISD BEE L-000

siljsusg sshojdw3 :5EEE-0008
BUIO
clLg'/les

mm_._m._mm
[auUOSIad PejBolad) (BAAL-000L

BUIO

G65'86%
8i-/10¢

SIIVERETEN
19bpng

32.N0g
1UNOLLY

ERIVETETEEN
1abeng

22IN0g

unowy

aoUBIBIY
1abpng

20JN0g

JUNowYy
SIEEY

saunypuadx3y pajabpng

‘Buiuies)

0] sJallieq dllisprIBUIU J8Yl0 puUE ‘yjeay
[BlUBW ‘Joineyaq lo) uonusaiaiul Buipinoid
Ag ssnunueddo Buiuies| |niBulueau

ul sjuapns abefius-al 01 si (200 Alewid
8yl ‘lojABysqg yum BuyBBnuis siuapns Jo)
seniunuoddo pue $321nSS ||BIBAC 8SB8.OU|
0r Jeah siy} papuny aq ||Im Jayoes |

vay ue pue jsijetnsdg welbold e ylog

‘Buiutes)

0} SJallieg dlWepedeuoU JByYlo pus ‘yjray
[elusU “JolnByS(Q 40} uoluaAlaiul Buipiroid
Aq sanunuoddo Buiuies) njuiuesw

ur siuspnys sbebus-s4 01 si jeofi Alewid
ay] “Joiaeysq yym bulbbnis syuspms Joy
selunuoddo pue sadIAISS ||BI8A0 3SBBIOU)
0} JeaA SIyy papuny aqg |jim Jayoes |

vgv ue pue isiieioadg weibold e yloyg

uonoy pabueyosun
61-810¢ 10}

pabueyoun 1o ‘payIpoly ‘MaN Wolj 198|185

SAVINIBS/SUOIOY 8L-/10¢2

UOIIDY MBN

81-210c¢ {04

pabueyoun 10 ‘PBIIPOIA ‘MBN WO 108|8Q

S32IAI9G/SUONOY



Yd13dS
1no Joy j1punogd AJosiApy uoneanpg

jeioadg syl ui sjedidiped o) Ayunpuoddo
8y sAey |im sjusied uopeonp (eloedg

< S80IAIBS/SUOIOY 0Z-6L02

uonay pabueyoun

0Z-610¢ 164
pabueyoun Jo ‘PBYIPON ‘MBN WO} 108|9S

[ei2y uonos|es (s)uonesoT ppy]
(suedg mmm@ olloedg
JO/pUB ‘s|Coy0g J10adg ‘Sj00yoS | WOoJ) 199(98)
:(s)uoneson]

812 40 £/ 38ed

Y4138

Ino 10} |lounog AIOSIAPY Uoneonpg
|eioads sy ul sjedippied o) Aylunuoddo
aU) eABY ||im sjusied uoneonp3 [eoads

S30INIBS/SUOOY 618107
uonoy pabueyoun
61-810C 40}

pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIIPON ‘MBN WOoJ} }08[8S

[a18Y UonOS|es $80IAISS 108009 PPY]
((s)dnouo uapmg pajesidnpun

0} PaYIWIT JO ‘aPIMIOOYDS 'pim-YF T WOy 102[8S)

:S92IAJ9G Jo 8doo2g

e

salnjipuadx3 pajabpng

vd13S

INo Joj [1ouno) Alosiapy uoljeonpg
jeloadg ayy ui syedpiued oy Ayunuoddo
o) ARy |Im siuaied uoneonp3 |eloeds

S80IAISS/SUONOY 8L-/102
uonoy pabueyoun
8L-/10¢ 10}

pabueyoun J0 ‘PAJIPOIN ‘MBN LU0} 103|9S

S92IAI9G/SUOIOY

[e1sy uoj08jes ParIsS 8q 0} SIUSPMS PPY]

(awoou] Mo Jojpue
‘YINOA J81s04 'slsuiesT ys|Bug wouly 199]3G)
:paAIag aq 0} SuLpnig

Juswialinbey saoIAIag PSAoIdl| Jo pasesIou] aul Buneaw 01 BujNgLIUOD SB papN|oUl S8DIAI8S/SUCHOY 104

(suedg spel) ol10edg Jo/pue ‘s|jooyog oioedg ‘'s|ooyas ||y Wolj 12918S)

d0

[(s)dnouo

Juepn)s ooadg] :sdnoug wepns olioadg

S|0040S IV

(s)uoneso

SoIIGesId Yim SJUSpn}S

(sdnouo JuspmS o1oads 0 ‘SSIGESIA WIM SIUBPMS 'IIY WOl 19319S)

:pOAIaG 9Q O} Suspnig

JUslWalinbay seoiAleg pascidul| Jo pesealou| syl Bupssw o] bujingLuoo se papnjoul 10U SaJIAI8S/SUONOY 10

sjjeusg eeAojdw3 1666£-000€
48340
080'7E$

sijeusg safojdw3 :6665-000€

1BYI0
080'£€$

L uonoy
s0Uslajay
slijeusg ssAo|dW3 :B66L-000€ 1ebpng
BUIO 201n0g
080°Z¢$ Hunowy



8TZ o v/T a8y

0Z-610¢ 10}
paBueyoun Jo ‘paiipoy ‘maN woly 198[85

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘payipo ‘mapN wolj 198|8g

8L-/10¢ 104
pabueyoun 4o ‘palipoly ‘MaN Wol) 198[8G

S921AI9G/SUOIOY

[eloy Uoloa|as parsag ag 01 SjUBPNIS PPY)

aLIOdU[ MOT

[818y Uonos|as (s)uonEeso ppPYy]
SI00YoS |1V

(sueds spelo olioadg
J0/PUEB 's|00y2g oH109dg 's|00yY0S jiy WOl 128(8S)
:(s)uopeoso

[812y uonos|es sev1nIBg J0 8doog ppy]

OpIM-Y 3

((s)dnoso Juspmg pajesijdnpun

0} POHWIT JO ‘BpIM|O0YDS ‘Bpim-y] WO J08[eS)
1$921AI8G Jo 2doog

YIno i 181504
sisutesT ysibug
(awoou| mo7 Jojpue
"UINCA 421804 'sisuleaT ys|BUg woyj 103(03)
‘pdAIag ag 0} siuapnig

Juewisiinbey sadinieg pencidul) io pesesiou| sy Bunesw o BUNNGLIUOD SE PSpNoUl S80IAJSS/SUBIOY 10

d0

[siey uonosies pansag aq 0} SJUSPMS PPY]
3 [(3)dnoig
Juspmig ouoadg] :sdncig Juepnig aynadg

[sJay uonosjes (s)uoneaoy ppy]

(suedg apeis oyveds Jo/pue 'S|00Y0S 2uoadg 'sjooyds |y Woly 108|98)
:(s)uonjeso

(sdnou9 juspnig oyioads 1o ‘saniigesig yim SIUspNIS iy Woj 103]8S)
‘paAIag aq 0] sjuapnig

Jusuwalinbey s8dinisg paAoIdL| io pesesliou| sy} Bupesw 0} BullNgLIUCD SE papn(aul jou S80IAI8G/SUCIOY 10

g uonoy
ssllejeg | salieleg 90UB13)9Y
[Suuosied PaIeaILB) 6661-0001 |sulosIa4 pa1BOlILE)) (6561-0001 Sijsueg sehojdws '666¢-000¢ 186png
aseg B s : aseg 821N0g
000°0S$ 000'8¥$ LLLLYS Junowy
salejes salejes salees CONEIETEN,
|sUUOsIad pajeoliiad) (666 L-0001 [suUosIsd parealiied (666 L-0001 [BuuOsIad paieoyIa) 666 L-0001L 126png
_ - 8seg sseg aseg 22in0g
- 000°ZETS " 000'sELs ¥88'cS1$ Junowny
0Z2-6102 61-81L02 81-/102 SI=EPN



8TT 40 SLT 9884

S921AJ8G/SUONIOY

[e4ay UONDB|8S PAAISSG 8] 0} SIUBPMIS PPY)
SUWOOU| MOT

[218y uopoB[eS (S)UOHED0T PRY] [43Y uonos|es seoiMag Jo 8d0IS PRY] UiNOA 18104

S|00Yas |1 apim-y37] slaules ysybug
(suedg spein o_u__omaw . A.A.mvasogo yuspng paiedlidnpun (swodu| moT Jo/pue
Jo/pue ‘s|jooyds o198dg ‘S|o0ydg iy Wol) 109193) 0] PS}WIT JO 'OpIM|00YDS ‘OpiM-YI Wol) 108|8S) ‘YINOA J8)1S04 ‘slawiea ysibug woly 108(83)
(s)uonesoT] :S99IAJ8G Jo adoag :paAIag aq 0} sjuapnis

Jusialinbay sedines pasoidul| Jo pesesiou| ay) Bulssawl 0] Bupnguiuco SB Pepn|oul SOOIAISS/SUONDY JO4

do
[aiay uoposjes paaIag ag 0] SWEpMS PPyl
[(s)dnoiD
[818Y uonos|es (s)uoneooT ppy] wspnig olyloadg] :sdnoig juspnig 2110ads
(suedg spelg o_tomg.m lo/pue “m._oo.cuw.oc._omaw ‘sjooyos |y Eot.y.om_mmv (sdnolo) yuapnis oi10ads JO ‘SBIGESIT YiMm SIUSPNIS ||V WO} 108183)
:(s)uoneson :paAlag aq 0} syuapnis

usWBlinbey $821A1aS paroidul] 10 pasealou] syl Bunssw o3 Bulingliuod se papn|oul JoU S33IAI8S/SUOOY 104

6 UOlIdY
sainjipuadx3 Buljessdp sainppuadxg Bunesedo sainypuadxg Bunelado aouaialay
49UIO PUY SBJIAISS 6665-0005 JBUI0 PUY S82IAIBS ‘6665-0005 I8U1Q puy s20IA8S 66BS-0005 labpng
jeluswsa|ddng [eluawe|ddng [elusws|ddng 30IN0g
000°Z$ 000'Z% 000'2$ JUNOWY
02-610¢ B6L-8L0C 8lL-/10¢ JES A

sainyjipuadxg pajabpng

"sjuaied Joj saijiunpoddo ‘Sjuased 4o} sanjunuoddo ‘sjusled Jo) saniunuoddo
anbjun apiaosd [jim [00Y9S yoe] anbiun spiaoid ||im |00YOS UoeT anbiun apiaodd [|im |00YOS yoe3]
SBJIAIBS/SUOIDY 02-6102 S80|AJBS/SUORIY 6L-8L0C S80INIBS/SUOIDY 8L-L10C

uonay psbueyoun uonoy pabueysun uonoy pabueyoun



8TZ 40 9/T 28e(

S90IAIBG/SUOIIOY

W:mzl_._mu&mmwg_mwcu:m_ma_.___m____um,&_! E.*Imx .c_owﬁ_]m__mm.._ S801AISS 1O 800 PPV [e4ey Lonosies panisg ag 01 S1UBPMIS PPV
(suedg spelg oioedg 2@%9.@ uepmg pajeoidnpun (|wody) Mo jo/pue
1o/pue ‘sjooyog oY10adsg 'sjooysg ||V Woly 108]93) 0} Pa}ILIT o ‘SpIM|00YIS 'apim-y3 T Wolj 108}3) WINDK J&jso ‘sisusess uys||Bus wol 1pajag)
:(s)uoneosoT :$99IA18G Jo adoog ‘panlag aq 0} syuspnig
Juswalinbey ssoinisg pancidw o pasesiou| sy} Bupssw o] Bunnquiund se PAPN[OUI SBDIAISS/SUONOY IO
40
[(s)dnoug
luspmis ayvedg] :sdnoug Juspnig oiynadg
S|o043g (1Y v
(sueds spesg oyoeds Jojpue 'S|o0yosg ailibads 'sjooyns |y woly 109|8G) (sdnoug Juspnig diwads 1o ‘sanlIgesiq ylim SIUspmS Iy Wwoy 108183)
:(s)uoneson ‘paAtag ag 0} siuapnig
Juswalinbay ssoinieg pancidul] 1o pesesiou| ey Bunssw o) Buninguiueo se pspnjaul JoU S80IAJ8S/SUCHDY JO
0L uondy
sainyipuadxg Bunesadg salinipusdxg Bunesadg sainjipusdx3 Buneladp
494l0O pUY S8OIAIBS '6665-0005 JSHIO PUY S83IMBS (E66S-000S 48UJO PUY £80IAI83 (BERS-000G _
[elusws|ddng |[2luswsiddng |[elustiueddng 32UN0g
_ 00028 . e g 000'/$ 000°2$ JunoLLY
0c-6L0¢ 61-81L02 8lL-LL0¢C B3
salnjipuadx3y pajabpng
~(sdan) sjidnd pejeojjdnpln Jo Sjusled T (sggn)siidng pajedijdnpun Jo sjusied (sdan) sitdngd pereaiidnpun jo syusied
10} sa1mysul Jo/pue sBuiuiesn uojeonps J0} ssinyisul Jo/pue sbuiulel] uojeonps 40} ssnjiisul Jo/pue sbujutely uoneonps
JuaJsed Jsjo o) 3NUNUOT |[IM oulsig eyl Juased Jallo 01 anunued [lIM JoLSIg 8y | 1uaied Jao 0] 8nuUUOD [IM ousIg 8y |
SOJINIBS/SUONDY 0Z-6102 S8JINIBS/SUOIOY 61-8102 SBOINMIBG/SUONDY 8L-/ 102
3 uogoy psbueyoun o T uonoy pabueydun uonoy pabueyoun
02-610¢ 104 61-8L0¢ 10} 8l-/10¢ 404

pabueyoun 4o ‘payipojy ‘MeN Woly 108jeg paBueyoun Jo ‘paiypoly ‘MaN wolj 108|eS pabueyoun o ‘paiyIpopy ‘maN Woly 199j9G



(suedg spelg oyloadg
Jojpue 'sjooyog 21108dg 's|ooyos ||y Wodj 108|8S)
:((s)uonyeoso

8TZ 40 /LT 98ed

(awodu} Mo Jo/pue
‘YINOA 181504 ‘siaulea ysibug wouy 105(83)

:PAAISG a( 0} sluapnlg

((s)dnoig yepmsg pajeoldnpun
0} P8I 10 ‘8pIM[O0YDS ‘Bpim-yY3 T Woly 108[es)
:S921A49G JO 9d0oog

Juaulalnbay seoinieg pancidu) 1o paseasou) sy Bugasiu 0} Bunngiuod SE pspnjoul S82IAIBS/SUONOY JO

: [818y uonosjas (s)uciieoo ppy]
(suedg apeio) oyioedg Lo\ucm _m_moc.om o110ads ‘sjooyog __<.En.E H.ow_mwv

d0

[848Y UOROB|8S PaAIBS Bg 0} SIUBPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnoig
wepms ollvadg] :sdnoug Juspnig oi10adg

(sdnoig Juspnig oyI0adg 1O ‘SBIGESIF UM SIUBPNIS ‘Il WO 108]8S)

:(s)uoneson 'paAIag aq 0] SIUdPNIS

JUsWalInbay seolrleg percidul] Jo paseasou| ey Bunseww 0} BulnNgUIU0D SB PBpN[oUl JOU S80IAIBS/SUOKOY JO

sainjipuadx3g BuneledQ
JBYI0 puy m_mo_am_w_“mm@m_.oo_om
. @seg

000128
02-61L02

'SI3yoes) pue 'sslis '1ousIp syl
10} seyisgam pue weishs yoeanno suoyd
.yoealno jusled Hoddns 0} $|00) pun4

mmo_amw\mc.o_uo,q 02-610¢
uoioy pebueyoun

0Z-610Z 10}
paBueyoun Jo ‘palipojy ‘MaN WOl 108188

L1 Uondy
saimipusdxg Bunelado sanypusdxg Bupesadp ENEIETEN|
18U PUY SBOINBS :6665-0005 18Y10 puY S8OIAMSS (6665-000S 19bpng
; aseg aseq 20IN0g
| 00S'0Z% 5 005'61$ junowy
B - 61-810C -_ 81-2102 IEEIN

sain}ipuadxg pajabpng

"Slayoes) pue ‘sails JolsIp 8y}
1o} ss1lsgam pue WslsAs yoeanno suoyd
:yoeauino jusied poddns 0} $|00} pun

S80IAIOS/SUOIDY 61-8107

"sJayoes) pue ‘sslis 1011sIp 8yl
10} sajisgam pue LWesisAs yoealino suoyd
:yoeaJino jusied poddns 0] $)00) pun4

SSVINBG/SUONOY 8L-210¢

uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun

61-8102 10}
pabueyoun JO ‘PSYIPON ‘MBN WO} 108[8S

8l-210¢ 10§
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPaIIPOI ‘MBN WO} 10819S



(suedg spein oly10adg Jo/pue ‘S|00YdS 91j108dS ‘S|00YIS ||y WOl 109]8S)

8TCJ0 8.1 28ed

{(s)uoneoson

(sdnoi9 juspnig ooeds 10 'SBIIGESIQ YIM SIUSPNIS 1Y WOJ 199(33)

!PaAIag ag 0} SjuUaPNIg

‘uswalnbay seoinleg panold| Jo pasesiol| ey Bultesu 01 BulingLiuoo se peapNjouUl Jou S221AI8S/SUCIDY JOH

Zl uonoy
20Uslaioy
syjeusg @afo/dw3 :666£-000€ sjyeusg ssfojdws :5662-000S slysusg sakeidw3 :566£-000¢ 196png
[eluswajddng |e1uslus|ddng |gjussjddng 30IN0G
: _ 0 : . 0 0 unowy
(092°21% swysuaq pue - (092°51$ syausq pue (09.'¢1L§ sijeuaq pue
Ovc'9L$ Aieleg) ssuedxy pajeadsy  OpZ'v.$ Alejes) esusdxg pelesdey 0pz /g Aleies) ssusdxg pajeaday
Saleles saliejeg s3aligeg a0usigjay
[suuosied pajeaiiad 666L-000L [eULoSIad palEdlnad (B661-0001 [2UUOSIad paILayiiad :666L-000L 12fipng
[ewslusiddng . [ejuswe|ddng [ejusws|ddng 301N08
7 Xy 0% . 03 0% JUNoLUY
0Z-6102 61-8102 gl-210Z Si==PN

~ ‘swesBouid |euoneonps Bupueyuas

1o} sesp] pue sjoegpas) 10) Ajiuniioddo
Ue yym siuaied apiaosd 01 palsisiuipe
aq |Iim AsAins jusuied |enuue uy

S82INI8S/SUONAY 0Z-61027

uonoy pabueyoun

0Z-610¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘pPalIpojy ‘MEN WOol) 109}8S

[a18y Uonosies (s)uoneao ppy]
S[00Y9S (1Y

‘suwiesbolc [euoneonps Buloleyus

10} seep! pue yoegpes) 40} Ajjuniioddo
ue yim syussed spinold o] passisiujwupe
&9 (M Asadns waled |enule uy

S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 61-8L0C

uonoy pabueyoun

6l-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘paljipoly ‘MaN WOl 108[8S

[s1Y uonos|ss ssalnieg o 8doog ppy]
SpIM-y3T]

saumiipuadxy paiebpng

‘'swelboid jeuoneonps Bupueyus

10} sespl pue oegpas] o} Anunyoddo
ue yim syusied spiaold o) paisisiuilupe
&q [|m AsAins Jusled enuue uy

S3VINIBS/SUONOY §1-/102

uonoy psbueyoun

8L-2L10c 104
pabueyoun 1o ‘palipo ‘MaN WOl 108]9S

S9D1AI9G/SUOIOY

[a43y Uepos|as panlag ag o) SIUBpMIS PPY]

2WO3U| MO
Yino A Jaisa4

susliesn ysybug



(09221$ swausqg pue
0vz'9.$ Aejeg) esuadx3 pajeadsy
sslieles

_[uU0SIad PeIEoUILaY 8661-000)
[eyuswalddns

008

02-6102

. wsiesiussqge
OIUOJYD JO SUBIS UlIM SIUapn]s 10}

1IN0 1USS SJ8))13| eouepualle pue Allenbal
paJojUoW 8 [|IM SBoUSSTR JUBPNIS

mmu_im.m\.m:oﬁu{ 0¢-6102

uonoy pebueyaun

0¢-610¢ 16}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PBYIPO ‘MBN WOl J08|8S

[2iay Uonos|as (s)uoneaot ppy]
_ Sloouas iy

ﬁmcmmm wnmcw. olljosds
Jo/pue ‘s|joousg suioadg ‘gjooyos ||y Wwodl 1939|23)
:(s)uoyesor

Otz v.$ Aleles) esusdx3 palesday

812 40 6/ @8ed

(092'GL$ swsuaq pue

wis|aeiuasqge

21uoJYo Jo subis UM Sjuspms Joy

1IN0 1USS Sl8)ie| @0UBpUBIE DUB Ajejnbal
palonucw aq ||IM sesuasde JUspms

S3OIAJ9G/SUONOY 61-810¢2

uonoy pabueyoun

61-810¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PaLIPON ‘MBN WOl J0318S

[213y uonosjes $89INIRS j0 90038 pPOY]
8pIM-YT7]

((s)dnolg juspmg palealjidnpun
0] Pa}ILWLiT JO '8pIMjooyos ‘BpIM-yY3 T wedl 19218g)
:S321AIaG JO 9doag

(092°'€L$ swauag pue

02 z.$ Aejeg) esuedx3 psieadsy

Ssle|es sauges 80Us18/8Y

|auuosied pejesylied :6661-000} |auuosiad paleduiiad 866 L-0001 1o6png
e : ._mEm_E.m”__%:w S |ejuswsa|ddng 80IN0S

0$ 0% Junowy

61L-810¢ 8lL-210¢ 1Bd X

sainjipuadx3 paiabpng

wslaaussge

DIUCIYD JO SUBIS Ylim Sjuapnis oy

1IN0 JUSS sJ8)8| @ouepuUdlE pue Auenbal
paJolluoW 3q ||Im SSoUSSge 1UapniS

SAJIAIBG/SUONOY 81-/ 102

uonoy pabueyoun
81-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPOIA ‘MBN WOl} 103183

S32IAI9G/SUOIIOY

[ai8Y UOI08|8S POAIDS BF O} SIUBPMNIS PPY]
SLLUODU| MO

UINO A 131504

sloulea ysibug
(BWODU| MO Jo/pue

‘YINO A J81S04 ‘siauleaT ysiibuz wouy 108)83)
.paAlag 3Q o1 sjuspng

JusWelnbay sa8oiAeS panoidwl) Jo pesesiou] au) Busaw 03 BUnNgUIUOO Se papnjoul S821AI8S/SUONDY 10

_ [es8y uonosyes (s)uoneao’ ppyl

dJo

[818Y UONOB[ES PaAISS 8q 0] SIUSPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoio

JUapnlg ayoads] 'sdnoig wepnis oljiosdg



‘welbeud aayusoul
SOUBPUSHE Ue Juslis(dl! ||IM JOLISIP 8y |

S90IAIBS/SUONOY 0Z-6107

uonoy peBueysun

0Z-61L0¢ 10§
pabueyoun 1o ‘paIPO ‘MON WO} 10883

[y uonosies (s)uonesoT ppyl
(sueds spelg ouloedg
10/puE ‘sjooyag 2adsS 's|ooyds ||y Wolj jo8|eg)
:(s)uoneson

817 40 08T a3ed

‘weliboid axnusouy
SoUBpUSNE U UswWadWl |IIM 1oLISID 84 |

S9OIAIBS/SUONOY 61-810¢
uonoy psbueyoun

61-81L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun 1o ‘psiIpo ‘MBN WOl J08|8S

[s12Y Uoa8|8s S801AaS 10 5doog ppv]

((s)dnoio yepnig pstesydnpun
0} PAHIWIT JO ‘SPIM|O0YIS 'BPIM-YTT WO 108]9S)
:S92IAl9G Jo a9doog

sainjipuadx3 pajsbpng
‘weaboid sanusoUl
eduepushe ue Jusws|duwi [jim 1011SIp 8y

S92IAIBS/SUONDY 81~/ LQT

uonoy padueyoun

8lL-/10¢ 104
psbueyoun 10 'palipolA ‘MaN WOl 103]8S

S3DIAIBG/SUOIOY

feroy Lonos|es Uw?_m,w 20 0} SIUSPNIS PPY]
e (awoou| moT Jo/pue
‘YINO A 181804 ‘s1auieaT] ysi|bug wolj 108)2g)
:paAlag aq 03 sjuapnlg

JuswWsalinbey ssoiAies paAcidill 1o pesesiou| syy Bunssil o) Bunngriuoo se pspnioul sa01AIBS/SUOIOY S04

(suedg speis) ayoadg Jo/pue ‘sjooydg o}109dg 'sjooyds |y Woly 199183)

d0
[(s)dnoio
uspnis olloadg] 'sdnecig jusphig olyloadg
S|00Y9S v I
(sdnoig wepmig ooadg 1o 'saNIgESIg UM SiLapmS iy LTa) 108188

:(s)uoneson

:paAlag 8q 0} siuBpn]g

AUswslinbey ssoinisg paroidull Jo peseaidu| sy Bupssw o) Bunguiues se papN|oul JoU SBIAIBS/SUCHIY JO

sjjeusg ssfojdws :6665-0008
[ejusiisjddng

0

sweusg eafcldws :BE68-0008

|[eluswsddng
0

¢l uonoy
aouslslay
syauag sehoidwsy :p66E-000¢ 196png
lejusiuaddng 321003

0 Junowy



817 40 18T a8ed

'Sgdn 40J Spasu [BUOOWS/[BID0S 'SddN 10) Spasu |BUOIOWS/|BI00S 'S4 104 SpasuU |BuUOOWS/|BID0S
JOJIUOW pue |00YDS deipaulLIaiu] 8yl JOJlUCW pue [00YOS a)eipawlsiu| 8y} JoluOW puUB |O0YDS 3leIpallsiu] ay)
-} s90INBS Buljesunos spiaoid 0] enuiUO) 1B S8dlAles BullasuNoo apiacid 0} SNURUOD  }B SBDIAISS Bulesunod apIAcId O} anuRuoY
S3DIAIBG/SUOCIIDY 0C-610C \ | mmo_?_om\mco:o,q 61-81L0¢ S82IAIBG/SUOOY 81-210¢

m uonoy pebueysun : uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun
02-610¢ 104} 61-810¢ 10} 8L-/10¢ 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘PalIPOIN ‘MBN WOJ) 109j9S  pabueyoun 1o ‘PBUIPOI ‘MON WO} 108|8S  pabueydun Jo ‘PaiIpoN ‘MaN WOl 109|838
S9DIAI8G/SUOIIDY

[218Y UOI08|as PaAlag 8g 0) SIUSPMS PPY]
BUI0dU| MO

[euoy uono3a|as (S)uoyesaT pPY] [siay uonosjas saoiAleg JO 8do0g pPPY] YINOA 191S0H

v_u:ﬁ._mﬁ oysuey is|eoyds auioeds aplmjooyss slaulea ysibug
. chmmw.mmm_o .o_tomaw . Qwvazo@ uepnig palealjdnpun (8wodU| MOT J0/pUE
10/puE 'sjooyas o410ads ‘s|00yos ||y WOl 193183) 0] PaYLLIT 10 '9pIM|O0YDS ‘OpIm-Yg T WOl J0819S) ‘YINOA JB1S0+ ‘SiaulesT ysbug wouj 199/8S)
:((s)uoneoso :S92IAJ3G Jo adoog :paALadg aq 0] sjuspnis

;Juswaslinbay ssaeg panoudll 4o pasealsu| sy Bunssw o] Bulnguiuod se papnjoul S80IAISS/SUONDY 10

d0

[aJay UONDB[ES POAISS 8] O} SIUBPNIS PPY]

[(s)dnoio

[elay uonos|as (s)uoneso ppyl Wwepn)g onioadg] :sdnolg Juepnig olioedsg
(suedg apelo oyioadg Jo/pue ‘Sj0oYog o11oadg ‘Sjooyds |y Wol) 1088S) ‘Amaso_m,u 1UBpNIS 01108dg JO 'SONIIIGESIC YIM SIUSPNIS 'Y WO 108]83)
:(s)uoneoso :paAlIag 8Qq 0} sjuspnig
Juswalinbay sad|nes panaidw| Jo paseaJsou| ayl Bujesw o] BupngUuoa Se PepNaUl 10U $80IAIBS/SUD0Y JO

ylL uonav

ERIVETETEN
sal|ddng puy $4009 :666-000% saijddng puy $400g :6667-000% sejiddng puy s3004d :6667-000% 186png
aseg aseg aseqg 30IN0S
000C$ 000°2$ 000'2$ junoLy

0¢-610¢ 61-8L0¢C 8L-210¢ JES A



8T 40 78T 334

S99IAI8g/SUOIOY

[esay uonosies parlag aq 01 siuepmS pPPv]
3LWODU[ MOT

[819y uonosies (sjuonesoT ppy]
S[90Y9S Iy

(suedg spelo ayoadg
Jo/pue 'sj00yog olj1oads 's|ooyaS |y Woll 10818g)
:(s)uoneooT

[essy Liojosjes ssTinies jo 2doag ppy]
R = §

((s)dnoug juepmg perealdnpun
O} PAHIWIT 10 ‘BPIM|OOYDS 'OpIM-YT T WO J03[8S)
:S82IA18G Jo adoog

UINOA 131S04
slauieaT ysibug

(8woou| Mo Jo/pue
‘UINOA J81804 'siaulesT yslibug wolj 108(8g)
!pBAIag 8q 0} sjuspnig

‘Juswalinbsy seoinieg panoidiu) 10 pasesiou] sy Busaw o) Buinguiuoo se papnjoul $801AI88/SU0N0Y J04

A0

[s48Yy UolI8|8S PaAIBS g 0} SIUBPNIS PPY]
[(s)dnoug
Juspnig olloadg] isdnoug) Juspnmg oioedg

[e18Yy uonos|as (s)uoneoo ppy]

(suedg spe.o oyoads Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oi10ads ‘s|ooyag [y Wolj 129i8G)
:{(s)uoneso

(sdnoug Juspnig oy1eds 40 'SBRIIGESIC UM SIUBPMIS [y WOy 108]8G)
IpaAIag aQg 01 siuapnig

Juawalinbay ssoinias peaoid| 16 pesealou| sy Bunsal o Bunngyuog se pepnioul JoU SEIAIBS/SUBDY 404

Gl uonoy
] . A0UBIS|SY
sjyauag eafoldws :566€-0008 mEm_c_mm___.m_mme_u&m__M_m@mmroo@m sliysueg seho|dw3 :666S8-0008 196png
[eiuslusiddng _ - |ejueswgiddng |2watug|ddng 92JN0g
. 000'oes 3 e S JBODIENS 000'91$ Junowy
000°90L§ ‘eimiplsdXgelol.  00'z0L$ einjipusdxs j2io 000863 :2inypusdx3 |10 |
salejeg G salieeg sliees COISEIETEEN
|]suuosiad palesyiad :666L-0001 |sUUOSIad pe1eIliNED 666 L-0001 [sUUosIad peIRayILIa) 666 L-000 | 196png
[Bjusejddng : [elussiddng [eluswelddng 921N0g
- 000988 . 000'P8% 000'28$ Junowy
0¢-610¢ 61L-810¢ 8L-L102 JESA

saumyipuadx3 pajabpng



81T J0 £81 a3ed

S901AIDG/SUOOY

[21ey uonosjas hmvcnwmug ppY] [siaY Uonas|as s99IAISS 10 mmoum pp] [212y wongejas paaleg ag 0} SIUSPNIS PDY]
. A.w.c.maw mﬁw@.m.v...o._uﬁ_ooam - .A.Amva.}m@ EmuEw. onmo.__asn.ca (swoou| mo7 Jo/pue

Jo/puUe ‘S|00YDS j198dS ‘'S|00YIS ||y WolL 109[2S) 0} Pa)ILIIT 1O ‘BPIM|OOYDS 'apIM-YTT] WO} }03]93) ‘YINO A 181504 ‘siauwean s bug ol 199183)
((s)uoneso :$991M8G Jo 9doog :paAJag 9q 0] SIuapnlg

;Juswiaiinbsy sedinieS paacidiu] Jo pasesiou| syl Buyssll 0] BuingLIUOD SB PaPN|OUl SSIAISS/SUONDY JO4

d0
[(s)dnouig
Wwapms oiioadg] :sdnolo) Wuspnis a1ioads
S|ooyos IV 18+
(sueds apel9) ol108dg Jo/pUB ‘S|00YIS O1310adg ‘Sjooydg ||y WO} 108(eS) (sdnolg wapnmis dulasds Jo 'saiiliges|g Uit sjuspms Iy Wol) 1082g)
:(s)uoneso :paAIag ag 0} Sjuapnis
JUsWalinbey s80iAIag panoldul| Jo pasesiou] syl Bussiu o) Bulinguiuod Se Papn|oul JoU S82IAI8S/SLOIOY 104
.. 91 uonIY
\ 1809 1S02 1802
ou-1sjuaD Ales) sy Yim diysisuped  ou-i1sjua) Aleg ayi Yiim diysisuped  ou-isiusp Alen aul ypm diysisulieg CNEIETEN
2|de \....m_a( 10N : . 8|geolddy 10N ajqeal|ddy 1oN 196png
J8y10 : 18UI0 : BYI0 92JN0S
Gaaii08 i 0$ | 0% Junowy
026102 | - 6l8l0z 81-/102 SEEEIN
sainjipuadxg ps}abpng
‘popasu sk |oolos Alejuswiaje yoes ‘papsel se jooyds Alejusuiaje Yoes . pspeau se |ooyds Alejuswale yoes
1B papiaoid aq [jim _toaa:m__mc:mmc:oo 1B paplaoid ag [ uoddns Bujjesuno 18 papiacid aq ||im poddns Buljssunog
S8JIAIBS/SUOROY 0C-610¢ S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 61-810¢C | $82INIBS/SUONOY §1-/10¢
uojoy _ﬁ.mm_cmﬁocz g ; uonoy pabueyoun uonoy pabueyaun
0Z-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 104 8L-LL0¢ 194

pebueyoun 1o ‘payIpoNl ‘MBN WOl 108]8S  paburyoun Jo ‘PaljIPON ‘MaN Woly 10918 pabueyoun Jo ‘palipoly ‘manN Lol 1088



8T¢ 40 ¥8T 93ed

(suedg apelo) o1y10adg ({s)dnoug uspnig psejeordnpun {awooul mo7 Jo/pue
Jo/pue ‘s|ooyog ay19adg ‘sjooyos ||y Woly 108(8S) 0} pajiwT 10 ‘8pIM|O0Y0S ‘Spim-\y3 T W0} 109]93) ‘UINOA 181804 'siauies usbug woll 109|8g)
:(s)uoneson :S99IAJ8G Jo adoog :poAIaS BQ 03 sJUspn)g

Juswalinbay saoinieg panoldw| Jo pasealou| sy Bunssw 0] BURNGLIUOD SE POPN|OUI SBIAISS/SUDIOY 104

do
2 [(s)dnolg
juepms 219adg] :sdnois Juspmg oijioedg
SIOOMAS [ v
(suedg spein oyosdg Jo/pue ‘sjooyog J410adg ‘sjooyog iy wod) 109133) (sdnoig juspnis oloads Jo 'SeRIIGESI YiIM SIUSpNIS Y W0 10819G)
:(s)uoneoso _ paAIag aq 03} sjuapniIg

Juswalinbay ssoinag pasoid Jo pasesiou] ay Bunsaw o) BUNgUILED S PSPN|oU| JOU SB0IAIBS/SUCIOY J0

1l uondy
EINEIETEN
Siyeusg eafojdw3 666£-0008 sijsusg sako|dwz 18665-000¢ sieueg saholdw3 :6668-000¢ 1abpng
Loasseg =5 aseg aseg 32IN0S
0000z18 000'GL 1S 000'0LLS Junowy
000°02¥$ -eimipusdx3g [ejo.L 000'0L%$ :eumipuadx3g [eio] 000'00%$ :s4nipusadx3 (210
Ssueresg salleeg sale|eg SRINETEIEN
fouuoslad pajealed :6661-0001 [ouuUosIad peieaulis) 666 L-000L |auuosiad paiRalite) 566 L-0001L 106png
3seg aseg aseq 32.N0Sg
000'00£$ 000'66Z$ 000°062$ Junowry
0Z-610C 6.-8L0Z 81-/102 JIEYN

saunjipuadxg pajabpng

"gjeudosdde se sjuspns ‘s1elidoidde se sjuspnis "eieldoidde se syuspnis
0} saoinies poddns |eoibojoyafisd apincld 0] sao1A18S Lioddns |eaibojoyoAsd soinoid 0} s8olnlas poddns |eoibojoyoAisd spinciyg
S80|AMBG/SUCIDY 0Z2-6102 S92IAIBG/SUONOY §51-8L0¢ SROINIBG/SUONDY 8L-210¢
- Uopoy psbueloun donoy pebueyoun | uonoy pebueyoun
0¢-610¢ 104 61-81L0¢ 10} 81-210¢ 10}

pabueyoun Jo ‘payipoly ‘MaN woly 1sjes  pabueyoun 1o ‘PBUIPOIN 'MaN Wod} 108[8S  pabueyoun 10 ‘palpoy ‘MmaN Wol) 199(8S



8T7 40 68T a3ed

(suedg speuo) oy0adg ((s)dnoig wepmg paleodldnpun (swooul Mo Jo/pue
10/puUe ‘s|ooyos oy1adg 's|ooyog [y Wod) 10318S) 0} Pa)iWIT 10 ‘BPIMO0YDS ‘Bpim-yJT WolL J08193) ‘UINo A 191504 ‘slauleaT ysiiBug Wols 109/23)
((s)uoneoso :s99oIAlag Jo adoog :paAIag aqg o} suapnig

Juswalinbay ssalneg panaidwl] Jo pasealou] sy Buiesu 0] Bunnguiuoo se papnjoul S80IAI8S/SUOIOY JO

d0
[a18y uonOaEs paAIag aa O] SIUEPNIS PRY
[(s)dnoug
[818y uonosies (s)uoneooT PpY] JuspMS oypadg] isdnoig Wwepmg oliveds
(sueds epeis oyoedg Jo/pue 's|ooyog oioadsg ‘sjooyds |y Wod) 19919S) (sdnouto yuspnig oioadg Jo ‘sanijigesig Uim Sjuapnls [y Wolj 10919g)
{(s)uonesoT :paAJag ag 0} syuapnis

Juslualinbay saoiAlsg pasosdul| Jo pasesidu] ay) Buljsaiu 0} BulnNgUuod SB pspn|oul JoU S30IAJ8S/SUDNDY J04

g8l uonay
SuopE20|E 3US SUoNEo0|E 8IS suolleo0||e a1ls
J0J 000'08Z% einypuadx3 paieadey 10) 000'082ZS 2inypusdx3y paieadsy 10} 0000928 @/nyipuadx3 pajeaday a0U342;9Y
sal|ddng puy s1o0g :666%-0001 ssijddng puy sjoogd :6667-0007 seliddng puy s)oog :6664-000% 196png
aseg aseg aseq 30INCS
0$ 08 . 0% JunoLuy
02-610Z ~ 6L8loz 812102 Jea A
saunjipuadx3g palabpng
‘(suopeoo)e a1is) _ ‘(suoneoo|e als) (suoneooje ais)
Wwawabebus Juspnis sjowoud o) swelboid  juswebeBus Juspn)s sjowoid 0} swesbold  Juswebebus Juspns s1owold 0} swesboid
pUE s3l}IAlOR 8plAoId [|IM [00YDS YoET pue sanlAloE apinold |jim [00Yds Yyoeg pue saliAloe apiaodd [jim j00Yds yoe]
S80IMBS/SUCOY 0Z-6L0¢ SB8JINIBG/SUONOY 61-810¢ S30INIBS/SUONOY §L-/102
uoloy. pabueysun uoney pabueyoun uonoy pabueyoun
0c¢-610¢ 10} 61-81L0¢ 10} 8l-/10c 404

pabueyoun 1o ‘paUIPO ‘MeN Wol) JosjeS  pebueyoun o ‘PaIPO ‘MaN WoJy 1988 pabueyoun Jo ‘PalIpoly ‘MaN Wo) 108|189

S321AI9G/SUONDY

[a18y uonos|ss (s)uoneac] ppy] [e18y uonosjes saolAlag J0 9000 PPY] [aiay uonos|es pansag aq 0) SIUapNS PPY)



(suedg speig oy10ads Jo/puUB ‘S|OOYDS 214103dS ‘S|00YDS |y WOJ) 108]8S)

8T¢ 40 98T 83ed

:(s)uoneson

(sdnoug Juapnis o19adS 10 "SBNIIGESIQ YIM SIUBPMIS || LOI| 109)395)

:paAIag ag 0} Sjuapnig

Juswalinbay saojnleg paacidwl Jo paseaiou| au Bugss o) BuingUueD SE papniaul 10U S82IAISS SUONOY JO

slyeuag esfoldw3 :666E-000¢
|ejusws|ddng
0

(092'L1$ swoueqg pue
0v2'9.$ Aeles) asuadx3y pereeday

siyeusg esfo|diz :666£-000¢
|ewswa|ddng
0

. ~ (08L75L$ siyauaq pue
0vZ 7.8 Alejeg) ssusdx3 psiesdsy

S31i2|Eg

|puuosied peyeoliiad 666 L-0001
[elusiua|ddng

0

(092'¢L$ seuaq pue
0vZ'zLS$ Aeles) asuadxg paleaday

61 Uonady

BoUBIB)aY
180png

32.N0S

unowyy

CRIETETEN
186png

20In0g

Junowy
SN

saunyipuadx3 palabpng

saliees saueesg saue|eg
[BULIOSIa4 PRIBILILAY) 16661-000) |auUOSIS | PaledliueD (6661-0001 [BUUOSIBd PEIBOLILIBT (666 L-000L
[eyusLs|ddng - [eusweiddng [euslus|ddng
0Z-610¢ 61-8102 81-/102
‘uofepuno4 ‘uonepunod |

UOREINPF JUIOP [[@MOT 341 YlIM
UONRIOGE||0O Ul YoM [[Im [suuosiad 1oisiq

SS2IAIRS/SUONOY 0Z-6L0¢

uonoy paueyoun

0¢-6L0c 404
paBueyoun o ‘pallpoly ‘MeN wolj 108|838

[eusy Uonos|es (s)uoleoo ppy]
S|00YoS IV

uolpy pebueyoun

61-810¢ 10}
paBueyoun Jo ‘palipo ‘MaN Wol; 198j8s

uoBONP3 1UION |[2MO7] 8L} LM

"UoepuUNO 4

UOIEONPT JUIOT [|SMOT 8L} UM
UO011BI0ge||00 Ul SIoM ||IM [suuosied JoIISIg © UONBIOQR(j0D Ul 3Jom jjim [suuossad Jo11sIg

S$80|AIBS/SUOHOY 61-810¢ S$90IAIBS/SUONIY 8L-/ 10T

uonoy pabueyoun

8l-410¢ 404

pabueydun JO ‘PalIpPo ‘MBN WO} 10898

S82JAJI3G/SUOIDY

[eday uonosles perlag ag 0l SIUapnIS PPY]

[ei8y uUenos|as saoInIEg J0 8doog ppyi

2PN

3LUODU[ MOT)
UINo A 18)S0

siouiesT usybug



8T7 40 £8T aded

Juswelinbay seoinas paaoidiu) 1o pesessou] ay) Buljesw o} BuinguIuoD SB PEPNIOUl JOU S8DIAI8S/SUOIDY 104

0 uondvy
sainypusdxg Bupeisdo sainypusdx3 BunelsdQ sainyipusdx3 BunessdQ 30119138y
48Y4l0 PUy S83IAIBS 666G-000S 13LJQ puy SsoIMSS (6665-0005 J8UYl0 puy S30IAIBS (6665-0005 jabpng
|ejusws|ddng [ejustus|ddng |eluswasddng 324N0S
000°8€$ 000°2€$ 000°'9€$ 1unowy
0¢-61L0¢ 61-810¢ 8L-210¢ JeaA

sainjlpuadx3 pajebpng

Aejes [00yos 10} (OHS) 18210 Kiejes jooyss Joj (0YS) 182140 Asres |004os 104 (OYS) 192440
82.N0S8Y |00Yag e Jo) aplacid o} SNUIUOD | 82IN0S8Y |0OYOS E 16} apineid 0} BNURUOD - 89INOSSY [00YDS € 10) 8PIACLd 01 8nNUlILoD

SBJINIBS/SUOIIY 61-810¢C SOOINIBS/SUONOY 8L-/10¢

S8JINBG/SUONOY 0¢-610¢

uonoy pabueyoun

0¢-610¢ 16}
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPayIPoIA ‘MBN WO} 109}9S

uonoy psfueyoun
61-8L0¢ 40}
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPalIPON ‘MaN WOl }08[eS

uonoy pebueyoun

8L-L10c 104
paBueyoun 10 ‘PaILPON ‘MBN WO} 108|188

S90IAI8G/SUOIDY

[a18Y UONOB|SS POAIBS 8 O} SIUBPNIS PPY]

BUOOU| MO
[eioy uoi0slas (s)uoieooT ppY]

sieipaluls)u)

¥ONQUelS oyduey §|00yas auloadg
(suedg apeJo) ooadg
Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oi10adg 's|o0yog ||y WOl 10819S)
:(s)uoneso

[818y uoi08|es S8diNneS JO 8doog ppY]
8DIM|00Y0S

LINO A 191504
sisules ysibuz

(awoou| moT Jo/pue
‘YINOA 181504 ‘siawiea ysl|Bul wolj 195133)
'paAIag aq 0} Syuapnlg

usWalinbay seoinas paacidull Jo pasealou) sy Bunesw o} BURNQUILOD SB papn|oul $201AJ8S 'SUDIOY 104

((s)dnois yuepms psjeaiidnpun
0} Pa}IWIT 4O 'BPIMO0YOS ‘BPIM-YTT WOl }08]3S)
:s90I1M18g Jo 8adoog

A0

[alay UoD8|9s peAlag 24 0] SIUSpPMS pPRY]

[(s)dnoio
Juspnis oyfoedg] :sdnog Juepns o1)108dg

[a18y uonosss (s)uoneao ppy]



o “(3sunp

101181 au3 Joj Bujpuny jented) sqan
JBUI0 pue UInoA 18)s0) 0) S80IAIBS pue
eJed Bulpinoud senpus Jsyio pue ‘Aousbe
Lesy [gyusw ‘KousBe sueyam pjiyd
Aluno2 ayj 1e Jers Ay yim s1eioge||o)

S8OIAJIBS/SUONOY 0Z-6107

uonay pabueysun

0¢-610¢ 1o}
pabueyoun 10 ‘payIpojy ‘MaN Wolj 109]8S

[s18y uoloReS (S)UcHEBOOT PPY]

S[O049S (v
(suedg epelg oyoedg
Jic/pue ‘s|ooyog 21199dg 'sjooyss |1y Woly 199j3S)
:(s)uoneoaoT

817 40 88T 33e4

s HESIGIN

J1o1ISI eyl Jo) Bulpuny [enued) s4an
Jeyjo pue UInoA 1310} 0] S8DIAISS pue
aie0 Buipiaeid sajjius Jauio pue ‘Aouabe
Lileay |eluatl ‘AousBe ase)lam pliuo
Alunoo ayy 1e Jeis A8y yim 81e109e}|00)

SB2INIBG/SUONOY 61-810Z

uonoy pabueyoun

6L-8L0¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payipop ‘MeN Woly 108jag

[eisy uopos|es seaIMBS 0 8d0aS PPY]
apIM-yI]

((s)dnoio yuspmg psieaidnpun
0} PaLIWIIT JO ‘BpIM(O0YDS ‘SpIM-Y3T W) 108j8S)
:S99]A18G Jo adoog

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng

(8sinN

191381 ayy 4o} Buipuny [ened) sgan
J8Y10 puUE YIn0A 181S0} 0) S80IAIBS pUR
8Jed Bulpinoid saniiue Jayio pue ‘Aousbe
Jjeay |elusw ‘Aousbe aiejjom piyd
AJUNoo sy 1B Ji21s A9y Ulim 81210GER|j0D

S30IAIBG/SUOINOY Q1-/ 102

uonoy pabueyoun

gL-210¢ {0}
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPaILIPOIA ‘MaN Wo.) 10818

S921AI9G/SUOIDY

[s1ay uonoajas perag 2q 0] SIUBPNIS PPRY]
SWOOU| MO

UINo A J81s04

siaulea ysibug

(swoouj moT Jo/pue
‘UINO A J31s04 ‘siaulea] ysibug wodl 109}83)
‘paAIag ag 0] sjuepnlg

quswislinbay ssoiAieg paAoidil) io pasesiou) sy Bussii 61 Bujingijuoo se pspnjoul S9IIAIBG/SUONOY 104

[e18y uonoB|es (S)UoNE00T PPY]
(sueds apeio oy10adg Jo/pue ‘sjooyog oloads ‘sjooyog [y Woll 198193)

d0

[Bi8Y uonns[es panlag aq 0) SJUBPNIS PPY]

((s)uoneoso

[(s)dnoio

uepnig ayosedg] :sdnoug Juspmg o110edg

(sdnoio yepnig ooeds Jo 'senIigesI Yim Siuapnis ||y LWoJ) 198195)

pSAIag 2g 0} SlUapn)}g



8TC J0 68T 28ed

JUslied se aalas pue syuspms o) woddns
|leuoieonpse |enbuljlq apiroid o} jeis pund

S80IAIBS/SUONOY 8L-/102

pue sjualied uoddns o) pausigeise aq (Im
welboid Jojusw Jasd jusied-0l- Emcma v o
S8IAIBG/SUORDY 0Z-6L0¢ $80INIBS/SUONOY 61-810¢C
81-210c 40}
pabueyoun 10 ‘pPAIPOIA ‘MSN WO} 108(9G

61-810¢ 16}
pabueyoun 10 ‘PalIPO ‘MaN WOl 103183

0Z-610¢ 104
pafiueyoun 10 ‘PaILIPOIA ‘MBN WO} 198]8S

S901AJI9G/SUONOY

aWOdU| MOT
YINOA 191804
slsuJtesT ysibug
(awoouU| Mo Jojpue
‘LINOA 487804 ‘slawies ysiBug wouy 105|8S)
:paAIDg 9 0] sluapnils

((s)dnousy yispnig pejeslidnpun
0} PSHWIT 40 ‘B8PIMO0YOS ‘BPIM-yT T WOl J039S)
:S992IA19G Jo adoog

(suedg spelo 2y2adg
Jo/puk 's|o0y2g 211980 'S|00Y0S (Y WOl 193138)
((s)uoiyea0

JuUBBIINbaY s890IAI8S paAnidW| 1o pesealou| ay) Bugasw o) Bugnguiuod Se papnjoul S8DIAISS/SUOHOY 104

d0
[248Y UONDB[RS PAAISS a( O} SJUspnIS pPY]

(sdnoio Juspmig o}oads O ‘SRIIGESIQ YlM SIUSPNIS [l WOl 103]9S)
:paAlag 8Q 0} sjuapnis

Ehm; uonos|es ﬁmwco_“moo._ v?&

. (suedg mom‘_o oc_omqw Lo\vcm ‘'s|ooyog o_tomaw S|00Y2S iV Eot #om_mmv
:(s)uoneson

Juawslinbey SsoinIeS pancidilJo pesesiou| ayy Buiasslu 6} BuingLIUed se papn|oul JoU S80IAI8S/SUOIOY JO4

[ Z uondy
CRIIEIETEN
mcm:mm ssfojdw3 :666€-000€ syyeusg asfojdw3 :666£-000€ 186png
T _ScmEm_aQ:w |eluawa|ddng 20IN0g
.000e$ B e e 0052 98¢e'z$ unowly
00S' o_‘w Ea_u:maxm _EE. 00/°6$ :@imipuadx3 [e10| ‘alnpuadx3 |10
sauees salejes sale|es ooualajoy
|suuosIad palisse|) :6662-0002 |suu0siad palisselD :6662-0002 Jauuosiad palisselD :6662-0002 126png
_E_c_w‘_fmaa:m_ _mEmEm_aqnm |eluswis|ddng 321N0%
.-0059$ ~000'9% _ JJ12'ss JUNOWY
ow 6102 61-810¢ : S4+=1408 IBaA




SSOIMIBS/SUONIY 0Z-6102

0Z-610¢ 40}
pabueyoun 1o ‘palIPON ‘MBN WO} 199|8S

(suedg apels) oyoedg
lo/pue ‘sj00yag oy1oads 'sjooyos ||y Wol 108)8g)
((s)uoneson

[2184 uonoales (s)uoneso ppy]

(suedg spelg ayiasds Jo/pue 'sjooyas a3108dg 's[ooYas ||y Wol 108[es)

8T7 40 06T 23ed

RISId BY) UIyIM
S|ooyos ||e aAes o] (LHVS) Wwes | mainey
pue ssuepuspy [004oS & Jusuisjdul

S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 61-81L0¢C

61-810¢ 104
pabueyoun) 1o ‘PaIPO ‘MBN WO} 108j8S

((s)dneio wapmg paeandnpun
O} PejiLu Jo '8pIm|couds 'apim-y37 Woy 13318S)
:S90|AJeg Jo adoog

< [0

(s)uoneson

saunyipuadx3 pajabpng

101181 |00Y2S
JUIOF ||smMoT] 8yl 6] mau ale el sueipient
pue siuaied poddns 01 psysigeisa ag (|Im

weaboud Jojusw Jaad Jusled-o-jualed

S30INIBS/SUONIY §1-/ 10T
8L-210¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘pPalfIPo ‘MaN WOl 108195

S921AI9G/SUOIOY

SWCoOU| MO

UINo A 18150

slausea ysnbug
(swoou; moT Jojpue

‘UINOA 181804 'suslieaT ysibug woy 10818g)
!POAIBG 3Q 0] Sjuapnlg

inbsy sedinles panoidul] 10 pasesiou| ayy Buneaw o} Bunngiiuoo se PaPNAU! SS0IAISS/SUDIDY 104

[818Y UONDBlES ParIag ag 01 S1USPNIS PPY)

(sdnoig yuepnig oyoads 4o 'saliigesIg Yiim S1UBpNIS ‘| Loy 1088G)

-PBaAISg 2q 0] sjuapnlg

Juswalinbsy ssoinies pencidil) Jo pasealou) sy Bunssul o) BURNQLILED Sk PepN|oul JOU S82IAISS/SUCHOY JO-

0¢-61L0¢

61-81L0¢

_ PuIsIq [ooUos
JUIOF J[OMOT] BUJ 01 MBU BJe Jeu) sueipsent

¢¢ uony
eimipusdxg psjeaday EREIETEN
186png
8l-/10¢ Jes \

sainjipuadx3 peajsbpng

(suonisod spie jenbuljig sa1y1) ysiueds ul
Suoje|sUel} usylm siow Buipnioul suosiel|



817 40 T6T a8ed

¥¢ Uonldy

sa|ddng pue s»oog 2oUBIB)oYy

" : 1ebpng

02-610Z - 61-81.02 gL-2102 IEEIN
sainjipuadx3 paiebpng

egEREy 1011813 BUl UM

SS0IAIBS pale|ay UlesH |elusiy Alleg - S|00yds ||e 9AISS O} (1YVS) wes ] mainey

: . aplroid o3 AousBe spisino ue upm joelucy pue 8ouBpUSY |00YOS B Juswsjdwy
$80|MIBS/SUOIY 0Z-610Z SSOINIBS/SUONOY 61-8L0Z S30INBS/SUOHOY 8-/ 10T
0¢-610¢ 10} 61-810¢ 10} 81-210c¢ 10}

pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIIPON ‘MON WOJL 108188 pabueyoun Jo ‘PayIpo ‘MON WOl 108jeS  pebueyoun 4o ‘PayIpON ‘MeN WOl 108[9S
S92IAI9G/SUOIIOY

SLUODU| MOT
UINO A 181S0
sisulea usibu3g

hwcmaw speJg oyjoads ((s)dnoig uspnis pejes)dnpun (swoou| moT Jo/pue
10/pUE 's|ooyog olioadg 'sjooyag |1 Woly 128(eg) 01 pa}iWi J0 '8pIM|O0YDS ‘apIM-\YTT] WOl 10818S) ‘YINoA Jo1s04 ‘sleuieaT ysibu3z woly 108|83)
:(s)uoneson :s99oIAI9g Jo adoog :paAJag ag 0} syuspnig

Juswsiinbay $8ojAeS pancidull 10 pasesioul syl Bunssiu 03 BuNGLIUDD Se Papnjoul S80IAISS/SUONIY 104

d0
5 [e18y UoNOB|8S (S)U0NEI0T PRV [a18y LORO8|ES PAAIBS 2] O} SIUSPNIS PPY]
(suedg spelo) oyvadg _o\vc.m .w_mogom \yoadg _m_oocow =.< Eot wom_mwv . (sdnoug) Juapnig o110adg J0 ‘Sai|IgesIq YIM SIUSPNIS ‘|| WO} 108]9S)
((s)uonesor :paAIag aq 0} suspnls
_EmE_E___:_Umm $30INIBS pancidw) 40 peseaiou| sy Bulissiu 0] BuNgUILOS SB PSPN|OUl JOU S3DIAIBS/SUONOY JO
, - €£Z uondy
saljddng pue syoog I ETEN
_ ; &l 126png
- 0zZ6L0Z - 61-8102 91-/102 1B8 A



81T 40 76T 938y

0¢-610¢ 61L-810¢ 8L-210¢ Jes A
ssunyipuadx3 payebpng

(SHHWI)
S82IMBS paleRy YleeH [elusiy AjjeT
aplaoid oy Agusbe apisino ue yim penuo)

wmo_Eom\w.cozo( 0¢-610¢ S8JIAIBS/SUONOY 61-81L02 S9DIAIBS/SUONOY §L-/ 102
0¢-610¢ 104 61-81L0c 10} 81-/10¢ 10}
pabueyoun Jo ‘payipopy ‘MoN Woly108les  pabueyaun Jo ‘psyIpo ‘MON WO0Jf}0818S  pabueyoun 10 ‘PaIPOIN ‘MBN WO} 19899
S9DIAIBG/SUOIOY
3W0oU| MO

YinoA 183s04
sisuieaT ysnbug

(suedg apel oyivadg ((s)dnoug Juspnig paieosdnpun ” {awiocou| moT Jo/pue
10/puUE ‘s|ooydg olj10ads 'sj00ydS |y Wolj 108|es) 0} PalIllIT IO ‘BpIM|O0YDS ‘apim-yY3 ] WO 108[83) ‘YINOA J81s04 'supuiee ysiBug woyy 109]88)
(s)uoneson :$399]1AI8G Jo adoog ‘pPaAIBg 8q 0} S1UaPNIg

Juawalinbay seoinleg panoiduw 1o pasesiou] sui Bunesw o) Bunnguiuoo se PapPNaUl SB2IAIBS SUNIAY JO

A0
[s48y uonosiss (s)uoneso ppyl [e18y uonos(es peases sqg 0] SUSPMS PRY]
(suedg epeig 2yi9ads Jo/pue ‘sjocyog olyioads 'sjooyas |y wiol} 108188 (sdnoig Juspnig olpads 4O 'SallilGsIq UM SIUEPMIS '[iv (U L j091eg)
:(s)uoneson IpIAISS ag 0} syuspmIg

Juswslinbey ssointeg panoidiu) Jo paseauou) sy) Buiesw o) Bugnguucs se PBPN[oUI JOU $80IAIBS/SUCIOY JO-



8TZ 40 €61 23ed

%lG L 000'92/°1$ [lewwswalddngg

s30IA8S aA0Jdw| Jo asealou) o) sbejusalad , ,w,chm JuBJS) UoNEIUSOUOY pue [euswa|ddng pajewnsy

8L-2102 1ESA VYO
sjidnd pajealjdnpupn 40} S92IA19G paAosdw] 1o paseatdu| Jo uoljeljsuowa(

‘(suooNIIsUl 988) Spuny JO 8SN 8pIm-yJT Jo 8pimjooyos yoes Bunyoddns
suondiosap palinbal ayy apnjou| "SISBG SpIM-yYJ T 10 SpIM|O0YDS B U0 papiaoid pue papuny Bulag adiAies/uonoe yoes Ajnuspl

188k 40T 8yl Ul SUSpN)S || 10} papinoid $801A18S 0} paiedwod se ‘Ajeaneiuenb io Ajpanelenb
Jayyie ‘anoge paiuspl abejusoiad sy 1ses| 1 Aq peaoidwi Jo pasesaloul ase sidnd pajedidnpun Jo) papiacid $80IAI8S MOY 2qiose(

% S

$30JAI8S BA0IdW| 10 asealou| 0] 3bejusolad sSpun4 JUeI9 UOHRAUSOUOY PUB |Bluswse|ddng pajewis

61-8L0¢C 1ESA dVO'l

sjidnd pajeaijdnpun J1oj sadiAlag paAoldwl] 10 pasealdu] Jo uoljesysuouwiag



8T 40 v6T 98ed

(deg

JUsWisAsILRY 8y} Buiso) Joj saibeieng) Buiuies| noddns 1ew sluooisse|d Bulesio pue (Sjuspms AJUOUIN puB 1004 JO 1UBWaAsIDY
USPMIS SSES.0U| 0} SUOKUSAIBIU| UBAOId) JES ajqesBpsimouy e Buidojaasp Uo Loseassl sy U peoyds si sl | “Geb jusiuaialyoe ay)
8s0[0 djay 0 oW s,leeh B Ul Yimoib s tesk, pIRpUBIS 8U) SAOGE SI UOIUM ‘79" 10 921s 108lje U sel Juawdojenap |euoissalold ‘saIpn)s
008 4810 Jo sesAjeue-elaW s,alieH uyor ‘Buiuiea] s|gISIA U "LINOA 181S04 JO "BWOoUI-MOT] ‘sIeules| YslBug Ino Jo spasu au) j8aw
0} $80jAI8S J0 spoddns Aue Bunuswa(dw Ui 9o [erono e sAe|d JusdojaAsp [euoIsSejoid ‘BA0GE PaoUBIalal Y0iBasal 8] 1O |8 U]
luswdolsasq |BUNISSS0. 4

SPIM-jO0YDS puE BpIM-y3] Spun4 [eluslus|dcng Jo asn

'saolnias Bunsixa

10 JusweAoldwi Jo uoisuedxs Ue si 9,00| UBY) $S9| 9olAIBS/UONOE AUy Welboid eseg s} 0} Alejuswidulos 8l v,0n L Lim pais|
suopisod eyl Jo ||y sdnoub jidnd pajesdnpun siow Jo auo piemo) pajoalip Aflediound sie sea1AIas U YBNoyl R $80IN0Sa) 3Z|LUIXELW
O} S3USPNYS JBYI0 10} SSS00B SMO||E 8ZIjeal am Uojym ‘SS A JO apIsino spoddns ele(os! 0} sjuapnis asay; JO 1S848iUl 152G 24) Ul 10U

S1 ) 'S|O0YDS XIS $s0J0B slaules| Ysibug 5Lz pue yInoA Jelso4 Z| se maj) Se pue SddN Se peuNo0g SJUBPMIS N0 JO %0t UEY) S$8] UlIAA
‘Hoddng jo weisAs palsi]-yin|y B 4o 1ed se saoiaiss pajelbajul ale Asy) ssneosq s4an JNo peddns 1884 $301AI8G pUB SUOADY ay |

'deb juswesnasiyoe sy} Buisolo pue JuswsslyoE: uspmys Buiaoiduil Jo) suesw SAlJO8)J8 1SOW |Y) ale sadloeld Buimol|jo) aly] 1Y) SMOYS
yaiessay (01L0z) sauoeolddy peseg-loseassy sisulea] Us)ibuz Joj uoneonp3 Buiroidu s,udleanpg jo jusluiedsq eluwioled au ul
SauijspInB g sy} UO psseq spew aism sjuspnys Joj spuoddns H10ge suois|osp ‘sisuls| ys)|Buz o1 o1osds "SS A [[elen0 uno Buidojaaap
jo ped se BujuiesT Joj uBisaq |esisAIln pulyag Yyaiessal syl 1e psx00| OS|e Yels gSr salbeiells paseq-Loiessal paiiuapl

sjooyos Ausaad ybiy ‘Buiiopad-ybiy Ui syIom JBum Jo fisianiun a1B)g 8siog WOJ} YoIeasal Jo SisayjuAs sily] saipnig Adljog pue
Juswaacldw] joouds Joj JRIUaD aY1 Ag paysiignd sem SJUBpNIS ALOUI pue 1004 4O JUsUIBABIYIY JUSPN]S 8SEB8IDU| O SUOUDSAID)U
UsAold ‘0L 0g u! ‘siowlsypng deo juswansiyoy ayi Buisoly Joy seibisieng ul sooljoe.d 1889 ‘POSEg-PaYDIEsSal SB SUOIOR JB|ILUIS
pPaliuspl sey uoneloosse siy] (YIN) UoIeI00SSY Uoleonpg jeuoneN aui Ag pspoddns aie soibajens assyl ‘dyo7 eul w Buisodoud
S1I0MISIQ [00YdS JUIor [|8MmoT] saibisiens ay) aue (Sazis 1093 ablel au) ujm asouys) saaioe.d pia1A-ybiy ey bBuiules| pue Buiyoea)

10} [3pow e se saAiss seshleue-eial 00g JaA0 JO SISaUUAS puUB yolessal Jo siesh G| SBlliel{ 'sawoaIno buluies] 0} paielsl ale jey)
ssouanyul ay) ssulfino BuluiesT ajgisi ‘Apnis Buieaiq punoib s smeH uyor suopendod dnouBgns snoLiea ay) o) pesu Jo 328l au)
suluisiep o) pazd|eue auem syuiod ejep ejdnnpy ‘sdnoibgns SWES 88} 10) s8dInIBS pajable) 0 uonippe ul suolieindod Jsuies; ysiBug
PuB “YinoA Is}s0f ‘swooul mo| loddns o} apimjoouss PUE 8pIMIDMISIP Ylog paledolie ale (Aljeuciuodoid) spun) 4497 leyuslus|ddng
Yoleasal pue S30IN0S38Y

‘(suononusul 99s) spuny Jo 8sn apim-y3T Jo aplmjooyos yoes buipoddns
suonduossp pasinbai ayy apnjouy “siseq SPIM-Y3] 40 3pIMjooYos e uo papiroid pue papuny Bulaq soialas/uonoe yoes Ajljuap|

1eak 4yD7 8y Ul siuspnIs |je Joy peplroid seolales o) paiedulod se 'Ajsaneinuenb Jo Ajzaneyjenb
Joyys "anoge payiuapl ebejusalad sy 1ses) je Aq paAosdwt Jo pasealoul ale s|icnd psjeoldripun Joj papiAcld S82IAIBS MOY 8QL0Sa(]



817 40 66T 23ed

d713 paiedbaiu] pue g3 psjeublissq Yum SSe0 13 Ue O} UOHIPPE Ul SI SIYL OUoURY B S8Al08|s 0113 OML %00 8 UOHOY g [B09)
sT73-Bulicjuoly JUBPNIS PalISSEIo8Y %00l 19 UOHOY Z |e0D

uead g1-/10g 8y} 104 seusiew 13/v 13 meu 8yl yim uopounfuoo ul pepiaotd Bujuies) 073 03 UOHPPE Ul ST SIY ]

‘'SpJEPUB)S JUBIUOY ElUIOJEBD 8y} 0} SSa00e syeundoldde papiacid aq |im siuspnis 13 1eyy 0s Bulliely g3 %001 (AL UONDY | |BO0D
B3k gl-/L0g SU} Jof sjelsleWw 013/¥ 13 MaU BY) Uiim uoiounfuod ul papiroid Bululely g3 03 uolippe Ul st siyl "g13 peieubiseq
pue pajeibelul yioq ui s73 yym Bupiom doy saibsiel)s oyioads Buipniour juswudojgas( [BUOISSBI0I4 SSDD %001 (6 U0NOY | (809

‘sisules) ysibug Joy Aoeasyl| Ul UoiONISUl LUOOJSSEID 9A0IdW O} SI8YoBa) MO|[B |[IM snool siy]. ‘Bulules Joj ubisaQg

|ESIBAIUN UO SNJ0J B YliM SBOIAISS ST IA 4O uoisuedxs ue ybnoayl JeaA siyl pasueyus aq jjim f auliaping Ul popuswiwoss! yoecidde
[euoisuswWwIpinW pue aAlsusysidwod sy "soonoeld UORONIISUL 1S9q ‘1S]l) pue sJauies| ysibug Buipnjoul-sjuspms || j0 spasu ay)
188w o) Buiuiee Joy UbISsq [BSIBAIUN UO SNO0J O110ads syl Yum welboid §S (A [[BJ8A0 3] Ylog Jo Led Se (pa1enuaialjip si uononiisur)
g pue (spsau Jisy) 19sW 0} pajshipe uolonsul) € sauUljepIing Jo) anJy 0S(e SI SIY | "SIUSPNIS |8 JoJ UBYD Yalessal al) Ui passalppe
aJie  siayoea) pasedald jjem, ‘/ aulBpINg pue  siexeads sANBU J0) UOIIONIISUl BAIIO8YS O] JB[ILIS SI S1aules| Us)|Bug Jo) Uoionisu
B3AN0BY8, ‘Z aullsping welboid S5 N [jed8A0 8l jo Led se uonuasaislul buunp uonondisul dnotb jjews ybnoly) sjedeiew Suiuies)
[enBul yum uonuaAIsiul pUB WOOISSE|D 9yl Ul Uolannsul 188 1s41] Ujog Ubnoiy) passalppe ale yoiym ‘luswdojerap abenbue)

[eJo pue Aoeusyl| Jo sjusuodw oo [BlUSSSS 0] Paiejal 8JB G pUB | SaUljapIng "yoiessal siy) voddns abenbue| Alewiud sisyl Ut Sjuspnis
pue sjyusied Ujoq o} sailunyoddo pue UCEOIUNWIWOD pasealou] ‘ebenbue| swoy ay) Buliouoy o} $aje|el § suleping *, sisules
ysijbug Joy uonontisu) Aoeusy ] ysibug eanosug, Jol 1 Jerdeys ul saulepinb g aie aiayl ((0L0g) seydeo.iddy peseg-uoiessay
‘sJaules ysybug Joj uoiesnp3 Buiroidwyi s,ucneanp3] Jo Juswiedad BiUlOjBD 8l U] "dYDT 84l 01Ul 1jing aABY am ydlum ‘ebenbuegl
Arewnd sisy3 ul syusled Jo) sapiunpoddo pue Yiim uoiesIunwwos syl sepnjoul uonejndod Jauses| ysiiBuz ino 1o} pasu anbjun vy
siaulesa ys|bug

(1eah 181l JUBID)) SPS3U [BUOIIOWS-0I00S U0 paseq Bullies| 0] SAIONPUOD SIUSWUONAUS 81B310 puUB Sjuspnis pabus|eyd Ajjediwapese
JO spasu ay) 18bue; 03 bujuses o) ubisag [esiaAlun Ui Buluiedl aAi80al [|Im slayoes) pue siedioulld %00 (G UONDY g |09

'S4AnN 104 deb juswaAsIyoe syl 8so|2 0} Juswdo|aAsp jeuoissajold salsuaiul U0 pasnoo) ale sAep

asay] ‘sAepuoly ases|al-Alues puoiaqg saniunoddo Juswdojaaap [euoissejold o) sABp YIom Juspnis-LON %0/ 8L LONdY | (2809
"1eaA g1-/10g Sl 40§ S|elsIEW O3/ 13 MU 3Y1 Ulim uonounfuod uj paplacsd Buluies 73 01 UOIppe Ul S Siy ]

"SpJEPUEBS JUBU0Y Bluioll|eD ay) 0} ssaooe sieudoldde pepiaoid aq (jim Sjuspnis 3 1eyl os Buiuiel Q13 %001 6L UONOY | [BOD
JesA g|-/10g au} Jo} s|ersiew @T3/y 13 MeuU 8yl yiim uooun(uoo Ui papiaold Buiules; 013 0) uonippe Ul st siyL "3 paleubiseg
pue pajesBajul ylog ul s73 yum Buiiom Joj saibsjelis oyoads Buipnjoul JusWwdoeAs( |BUOISSBI0 ] SSOD  %00L 16 UONIY | (20O

‘(suononJisul 83s) spunj JO asn apIM-yy3 10 apimjooyos yoes Buiioddns
suonduosep palinbai syl epnjou| ‘sISeq apim-yy3T JO 8pIm|ooyos & uo papircid pue pspuny Buieq eoinias;uonoe yoes Ajhusp|

1eshk 4y 8yl Ul suspnis fje 1o papiaoid s8diAlas 0] paledwod se ‘Ajlsaneyiuenb 1o Ajaanelenb
Jayye ‘snoge paljiuapl abejusasad sy 1ses)| e Ag panroldwl Jo pasealoul aie sjidnd pajesiidnpun Joj papiacld $801AJ8S MOY 8a12Sa(



8T¢ 40 96T 33ed

9S8 "SABPUON oSES|aI-AiBS puokaq sspuniioddo juswido|easp [euoisssjoud 10} SABP MIOM JUBPNIS-UON %0/ 8] UoNOY | |BOS
'$ddn 46} uonusAtelUl pUE LoHERUSISHIP 10} Ueld 0] 818U0ES) 10} SUll) UONBIOGE(|0D [BUOIPRY  %0G 0} UOIOY | |209)

ScldN O} S83IAIBS PASERIDUI JO Y NSBU B SB SIUSAS JaUJ0

pue ‘sBullssll UoIEI0qR||0D

Juswdojensp [eucissajosd papusixs ‘saniAoe JusLuaBebus jusied ‘SUORUSAIBIUI [00YDS Jalje pue s104aq Jo) dn ues|o pue

umop xea.q/dn jas BuiBeuew ul jJUSLILONIAUS |00YDS BAIISOd PUE 3JES B IO} SMO[|e-SUBIPOISND [BUOIIPPY %0G '€ UONOY | [BO9)

‘'spuny jeluewsddng

JO 8sn 8y} ybnolyl sggn Jno Joj spoddns Jo snooy Aewiid e uyim 1aw Buisg a1 sjuspn}s Jna |je 4O SpasU 8y} aunsus 0} |2poW SS A
‘dnaIsuayasduwiod e 4o swaysAs pue spoddns fiesssosu sy dejeasp 011011sIp 8Y) Jo AlJold B 8g 0} SBNUIUOD pUE USSG SBY It ‘UoSEa.
1eU} 104 "yosessal someH Ul /0°) O 8z(s Jooyi8 ue sey ‘wetboid §S | N0 uiypm pappaguus Jusuodwog uousAIBIUL B |1y “Bululesy
O} SAIONPUOS s81BLWIID [00YDS ‘sjes dojeasp 0) SUOHIe Se peliuapl Usaq saey poddns SHHWNT PUB "'O¥S 3} ‘saaialas Buljasunon
(z£'=53) sdiysuone|ss Juspnis pue yeis pue (z6'=S3) Wooissed ay) Jo ajEW]D ay) ‘(£6'=53) sio1aeyaq aapdnisip Buisesioap Joy
pesu 8l spoddns os|e yoleasal sallleH ‘papuzdxs usaq aABY saliunpoddo Buiules| pepuaixs spiaosd o1 sBullayo |0oyas Jale pue
210jaq Bupsixe syy 2)ym ‘Aep sy} Buunp sssooe pasesioll uiim Ajfe1oedse ‘sjuspnis o} UoRUBAISIUL BAISUBYBIdWOD apiAcid 01 yoleasal
3U} upm auy| Uy st sy “Ajuoud e useq osje sey uoguaAsiul Joj ubfienisul epiacid uay) pue UoUSAIBIUL DUl JUaWadR|d 10} B1ep azi|eue
O} 8|qE 84 0] sJeyoes} Joj $821N0sal pue Bujulel) [BUOHIPPY “Aep [00UDS 8U) UIYYIAM UOIIUSAISIL apiroid o1 suoddns pue sainonis

au) Bunealo Ul ussq sey /10z O} GL.OZ WOl SIoM By} JO YoniA “Aep [00YDs 8U UIUNM PaISo SUORUSAISIUL OU 8iam 3JaL) 'ieakjooyos g|
"SL0C 81 ¢} Jold “sjeudoudde se sisules) ysiibug pue ‘ssejawoH ‘pafiejueApesiq Aj|2olWouo280I20g ‘YINo | 18IS04 JNo Ioj sjoddns
SPN[OUl Ua1ym "spasu |BI0lABYS] PUEB [BUONOWS-(B]00S SU) BUISSaIPPE ale am ‘SjLBpns Jno 10 Spaau diWwspene anbiur ayj o1 UolIppe
ut ‘poddng Jo wWeisAg pals)|-lniy JNO O 1XSIU0D BY) Uy “Aoeisyl| Ul sususesy ysiiBuz Ino 1oy uepoduw) AjjB198Csa 81 LD spasu
Buiules| jusiayip ypm sjuspns Joj ssibalells eAlosle 1SoW ay) asn pue Joj ue|d 0] SIslyoBa} SMO||E YIOMEWE, SIL} LY BUINJOAA
'S80usIByIp Bullles| [BNPIAIPU| S1EPOLULIOOSE UBS JBL) SIUBLIUGUIIAUG Bulules| 8|gixal) JO JusWdC|aAsD ay) $3pINB 1Y) '8oUusIDso.nau
anluboo Buipnioul ‘seousios Buiuies| a4y uj yoresssl uo PeSEe] Yiomellel) |eucjeonps ue si (1qn) Buiuize soy ubissq |esisaiun
SIUSPNIS 8WODUI-MOT PUB ‘YINO A 181S04 'Siaules| ysiibug

Hoddnsg jo wieisAg palal | -ny

$8pIy' [BNbUIllg %001 [z} Uonoy Z |209

SuofjusAIBIUL SUILIIBIOP PUB SY9aM SUIU AIBAS STTF JOHUOW  %00L L1 UONOY Z [205
Y1713 8U ynm sseiboud sbenbue| Jojuopy 9001 16 UONDY Z [0

'$8SIN0D Bale 108[gNs 19110 UiYlIMm

(suononasul 88s) spuny Jo asn apim-y3 10 apImjooyds yoes Buoddns
suonduosap palinbai su) apnjou) "siseq spim-yg 0 9PIM|OOYDS B uo paplaold pue pspuny Bulaq 89|AIaS/UOIOR YoBa Ajljuap)

1eak 4T 8u} Ul SJUBpN;s [je 1oy papiroid Se0IAI8S 0} paledulod se ‘Ajpaneiuenb 1o Ajeaneyenb
Jeuye ‘sroqe payiuspl sbejusolad sy Ises| je Aq pano.dul Jo pesealoul ale s|idnd pajeoydnpun Joy papiaocid seoiales Moy aquasa(g



817 40 /6T 28ed

BWOOUI-MO| 10 ‘SSB[awoy ‘YInoA 19)so} B Buiag 03 pajoauuod sansst 0} 8np SIsylo UBY) [00YOS 8l0W SsiW

AeW Ooym sS4 JNo Aq papaau 1SoOW Us)0 8l S821AI8S 8S3Y | S||ED PUE S}ISIA sWoy YIM §HVS PUE | HYS 01 yied ay) uo sjuspnis Uno
Butpoddns Ajsanoeoud

ur 8|0l [euA e sAe|d a4 "S@21AI8s |B100S Bunebiaeu siuspnis Jo) aords ajes e Bullesalo ul Ajjeloadss ‘Yo A SS8|soH pue 181so4

JNO 10} $85|A18S BUROBUUOD Yiim Bupjiom Ul Uosiel| ANUNWWOD JBIA B SI OYS 2U =181} 82/n0Say |00UY0S %001l 6L UONOY ¢ |e0D
[oA8| Aleluswiala ay) 18 saoiAlas Bujjesuno)  90G Gl UONOY ¢ |0

“A||BI100S PUE AJjBOIWapedE

U10g Sjuspn}s SS9sWOH PUB Yino A 18104 suoddns pue SI0)UO -[9A8] 81eIpaullalul 8y} Je J0jasuno) 9%0¢ ) UONOY ¢ [B09
‘Alessaosu ale suoddns

olspede |

|[oM SB SJuspniS $S8aWOoH pUB YINo A 181S04 3pN[oul pjnom Sil | "papsau se sluspnis 03§ pue siaules| ysibug o) uanalb buleg Avuond
11l Yum sjiis Aoeday) joBie) 0} SSefo 3 Ue 0} UoHIpPE Ul S SiY L 'SUOO9S uojusAIeiul Bulpeay oM %0G  '0Z UOIdY Z [209D
sdan Joy sdeb juswansiyoe 8soo 01 eyep buizAjeue pue ssasboud juspnis

Bunioyuow ul sieyoesy 1sIsse 0} WwaisAs/welboid ABojouyos) B puny 0) 9nuiUO) - WSISAS BIEQ S1BUIWN||| %00} 8§l UOIOY Z |rO9D
‘Alessaoau

ole spoddns onwaspeoe

J||dM SB SJUBpN]S SSB|BWOH PUB YINOA 18IS04 8pN[oul pjnom Siy| "papesu se sluspnis g3S PUe siaules| ysiibuz o) uanb bulag
Ayuond 3say yum s|iiis uy sdeb 186.e) 03 sSe|O UieW B 0} UOIIPPE Ul S| SIY-SUOJ}08S UORUBAISIU| YIBIA OM] 950G (L UONDY Z |09
"SJUSPNIS SSB|8WOH puUB ‘YINo A 18)S04 ‘sluspnils 3S ‘siauies ysi|bug Joj uonusataiul ojul juswaoe|d

pue ‘Buliojuow ‘sisAjeue eiep poddns 01 ais Jad Jayoea) suo 10) puadils B SI SIYL-SIOIBUIPJIO0)) UOJUBAISIU| 9500 F] UONJY ¢ 809
"0] SS220B 9ARY 9SIMIBYI0 10U JYBIW SJUSPNIS SWOdUI MO| JNO 83|AISS 18LLIdIUI pue S131ndWoo

0} §$8208 BuIpn|ouUl SN 101 S82IAI8S BulioIN} |00Y0S I8l e pUe 810J8g Sapnjoul Siy|-spoddns Aep pspusix3 %001 £l UONdY Z 809
(4Ba£ 111} JURID)) SPB3U |BUONOWE-0100S UO paseq Buiuies| 0} 9AI0NPUOD SJUSWUOIIAUS 81810 pue sjuspnis pabus|eyo A|jeoiwapeoe
JO spasu sy} Joblie; 01 BujulesaT Joj ubiss(q jesteAlun Ul Buiuiedy aA1goal |Im sisyoes) pue sjedioulld 2,001 S U0IoY 7 |BOD

"'SS800E [BUONIPPE 8Yl Bulpgsu s4an uo snooj Aewld e yim uoddns

s||pfs Apnis/diey Buloiny pue yiomauwoy aplaoid 0] sinoy jeuonippe uado ag 0} 8NURUOD ||IMm S8lBIql [00UOS %05 . LUONOY g |09
sdan 4ol sisAjeue Blep UO PaSEq S|[IMS pue jusudojaasp

abenbue| Joy Aep j0oy2s 8y} ulyIM suolusAIBiUl oIoads Bulppe-1oddng Jo WBiSAS palai | -iNAl %001 € UoNdY g |e0D
"uonjuaAIBIUl Ul Juswaoe|d Joj Biep sjeindde sn BulAlb ale SyJewyouaqg syl Jl sUllIBIap 01 SN 4O sisAleue eiep sialblie) maiaal siu)
g ‘sylewyousg poddns 0} pasn sle SaIUOW [BUONIPPY "PaPasU SE PasiAsl 8q |[IM SWEXS MIBWYDUSG §-M %0F g U0NdY Z [0S
"Sd@ 40} deb JusLusasiyoe 8y} 8soo 0} Juswdo|aAsp [BUOISSB40Id SAISUBIUI UO PISNO0) aie sAep

"(suononNJISUl 83S) sSpuny JO 8SN apiM-yy3 T JO BpIm|ooyds yoes buuoddns
suonduosep paJinbal sy} apniou| "SISEQ 8pim-y3T JO 8pIm|ooyos B uo paplaold pue pspuny Buisg ao1aies/uooR Yoes Ajjusp|

1eak 4yD7 8yl ul siuspnis ||e Joj papiroid saoiAlas 0} paiedwod se ‘Ajpanelnuenb Jo Ajaaneljenb
1ayye ‘snoge paliuapi abeyusoiad sy 1ses| 1e Ag paroiduwl Jo pasealour ale sjidnd paieaiidnpun o) papIrcid S30IAISS MOY 8qL0sSa(



817 i 86T 93ed

‘o3| Aiejuawsis ay) je swelbold [yy3 S 0) 558008 puedxa 0] SNUILOT  9%0G L UuonoY | |09

SisAjeue eyep

10l suodsas uo

siayoes) Bujules; pue sjeuiwn|)| oy poddns sapiacid osje VYSGL 38Ul 'sddn 4o} uononnsul Buienuaiayip 1oj 8900088l pue swesbold
poddns pazijeloads 0} sseode aplaoid 01 ABojouyas) o uonesBaiul s uum yers sisisse-ySQ 1 ABojouyos]  9,00| g UONOY | [BOD

‘peau siy]

J99W 0} sS4an Ino 1e pajealip A|ledioulld saniunuoddo pue ssaooe Ujog apiroid o) paubisap sie MO|8Q PBUIINO $3DIAISS PUE SUOIOR
8y -deo juswsAsIyoy syl Buiso)) oy saiBs1218 Ul omwm_ncm..__E_E:u,__tnu_w:o._amc e Bulpireld pue suonejoadxa ybiy Buiaey 1noge sy|e)
Uolym “syuspnis AJLIOUIN PUB J0OH JO JUSWRABIYIY JUBpMS asealau| 0} suoiUsAI8IU| USADL Ul pacyds s Buipul) sWes siy| 's4gmn Jno
10} 4oBS84 0 10 89 ssimisio YBIL ey sujed Jesied 0] ssa09k Bulpiaoid pue sjaas) ubiy je Siuapnis Buibebus ul saibaiens an0ays
Ile ale (g'=S3) suoneysdxg ybiH pue‘(0g'=83) siees * _w_m.u”w_mv Buluies poseg Ws|qold ‘Uoiessal ssieH wol pajnd ureby

_ E = SIUSPNIS SLOJUI-MCT PUB ‘YINO A 18)SO ‘Siauies| Us!|Bug

(s(inis Amueois|z) ssaulpesy i8sle] pue sbg|ieg ‘winjnaing snolobry Juswabebug uspns ‘ABojouyds | 0] $$820y

{
. : _ W sbunsesw
|euoneLLojul pue 91BoT pue eAcT] se yons sbujulel jualed sepnjoul siy | -UoNEONPS JUsiBd [8AS] 10LISIA %00L 6 UOLDY € 209
"s)ybiu Jusied pue ‘ssunuoddo Jesiunioa _mmmwm_Ho__:m____m_cm sspnAjoul sIy | -s8)is 3 18 saiiunioddo jusiey %0G g UONOY ¢ |20
| S4Qn wody
V.1d Ul paajoAul sjusled Jo Jsquinu ay; Buisesioul Jo) Hoddns aosds s sy -(Aejes jo ped) poddns Wid %0 € UONOY € (209

“deg) JuswsAs|yay ayj Buiso[g Joj seibejesis ul seonoeld 1saq ‘paseq

-payolessal se (YIN) UoiEID0SSY Loleonpg [euoie su) Ag paynuapi csie st sjusied Buipoddng ‘sjuspnis JO $$800NS BU) 0 [E1IA

st Ajunwwod sy) pue ‘syus.ed ‘seijiwe; Bulbebus aiaym Sjuepnis AJLOUIN PUB J00d JO JUSWIBABIUTY JUSPN]S ©SB8I0U| 0) SUOIUSAIS)U|
USACId WoJj yosessal au Ul paoyds s| siy| “Bulules| Ul JUSWSAIOAU| Jusied 10) LG JO JO 82IS 1088 UE SMOYS Yoe.issal $,8111EH

| sjusled

A=

‘(018 'sanss| Yieay paseassul 'sBuyqs

yiesy jeluatl pue [euchows-0120s syoddng -SHHNT %00 07 uons

‘(suononysul 88s) Spuny Jo 8SN aPIM-YYI ] IO SPIM|OOUDS Yoes Buiioddns
suonduosep pauainbal ayy apnjou| "siseq SPIM-Y37 JO BEIM|O0YDS e uo papinoid pue papuny Buieq a821a1aS/Uo0R Yora AJljusp

"1eak 4y 8y Ul siuspnis [je oy papiroid saoinies 0} pa.iedulod se ‘Ajsaneinuenb Jo Ajlaaneyenb
Iayyis ‘sroqe payljuapt abejusaied auy 1ses) 1e Aq panoidwi Jo pasealoul ale s|icnd pajesiidnpun Joj papiAcid S80IAI8S MOy 8G110Sa(]



817 40 66T 28ed

BuiwwesBold o] SSa20B PUR SUOIIS82UU0D plom-{eal Joy wope|d sjueby A1on0osiq %001 ' UOWOY € [E0D

seijunpoddo Buiuies| paseg-1oafold pue SOIIAINDE 0} SSS00B 88BaI0ul 0] SI01BUIPIOC) WVYILS 10} puadis %00l 6l UONOY Z 180D
22ZIS SSEID Ja|[Bws Ui awabebus Jsjealb 1o) MOj[E 0] SUOI1DSS S0UBI0S [BUOhIpPE OML  %0G ‘8L UDRAY ¢ [B0D

sdan

Joj ss8008 U0 snoaoy Aewiud e yum ABojouyos) 01 ssedoe sjeldoidde sAY sluapnis | alnsus 0y pue poddns pue souepinb spiaold
0} Ajejnbal }9aw 0] anuiuod |Im wes | diysiepesT ABojouyoa] 1oMIsig 8yl -wes ] ABojouyos] 0MISIg %001 ‘0Z UoRdY L [E0D
ANVILS Ul S4an Joy seniunpoddo

puB SS820E asealoul

0} paseyaind ABojouyoa) [BUOHIPPE SUI $801AI8S 0s[e Loddns Uos ] (S4an 404 SINO.L Ul SUCIEDLIPOW/SUOIEPOWLIO0oE BUIBasI8AD
pue poddns yoe} sspnjoul) SIUSLISSSSSE SUljUC pasuRjeg JSUBWS ay) pue §SO0 Juswaldwi 01 yeis pund  %0G /L UONdY | |B0H
‘sweJboid pWy3LS pue juswyoLue apiacid 0} JOLISIP [00Yos UBIY sy Ylim Jaulied 0} 8NURLOD %05 €l UOHIY | [80D

"(SUONONJISUI 88S) SPUN) JO 8SN BpIM-Y3 T JO apimooyos yoes Builoddns
suonduosap paiinbal sy} apnjou| “SISEQ SpIM-yYTT JO 8pIM[ooyds B uo papiaoid pue papuny Buieq soiaues/uoloe yoes Ajjuspl

‘Jeak 4D 2U} Ul Sjuspn)s || Joy papirold seoiales 0} paledwod se ‘Ajaaneriuenb Jo Ajsaieljenb
Jouyie ‘sAcqe palliuspl abejusalad sy jses| je Aq paroidwi Jo pasesloul ale sidnd pajedljdnpun ol peplAcid $801AI8S MOY 8G110sa(d



Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student
outcomes and overall performance. The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed and updated
annually, as required. Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter
school’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. The LCAP and
Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by
the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English
learners, foster youth, pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and
any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-
operated school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF student group funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile
court schools, on probation or parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state
priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may
additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services funded by a school district that are
provided to students attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education
programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a
single LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 52066,
52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and
each LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of
the state priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the
charter school, and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description
of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the
nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the EC. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for
charter schools that result from the annual update process do not necessarily constitute a material
revision to the school’s charter petition.

Page 200 of 218



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update

Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services

Planned Actions/Services

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please
contact the local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at:
916-319-0809 or by email at: lcff@cde.ca.qov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is intended to reflect an LEA's annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a
fixed three-year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year. '
When developing the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in
these sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, enter the appropriate LCAP year and
replace the previous summary information with information relevant to the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompts are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s), community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA.
LEAs may also attach documents (e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or

include charts illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual outcomes, or related planned and actual
expenditures.

An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information
specified in each prompt and the budget summary table.

The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board
of Education under EC Section 52064.5.

Budget Summary
The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

e Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the
LEA’s total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year
means the fiscal year for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General
Fund is the main operating fund of the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for
in another fund. All activities are reported in the General Fund unless there is a compelling
reason to account for an activity in another fund. For further information please refer to the
California School Accounting Manual (hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal). (Note: For some
charter schools that follow governmental fund accounting, this amount is the total budgeted
expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund. For charter schools that follow
the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total budgeted expenses, such as those
budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

» Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet the Goals in the LCAP
for the LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with

Page 201 of 218



the actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in
the LCAP. To the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under
more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once.

> Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above
for the LCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in
total General Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for
planned actions/services for the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned
actions/services may include funds other than general fund expenditures.)

» Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of
LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for
school districts and charter schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as
implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and 2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied
verbatim from the previous year's* approved LCAP; in addition, list the state and/or local priorities
addressed by the planned goals. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.
* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the
2016/17 LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example,
LCAP year 2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the
2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP.
Annual Measurable Outcomes
For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as
corpared to the expected annuai measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the
goal.
Actions/Services
Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these
actions toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented
to meet the described goai and the estimated actuai annuai expenditures to implement the
actions/services. As applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served,
or to the planned location of the actions/services provided.
Analysis
Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including dala from the LCFF Evaluation
Rubrics, analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal.
Respond to the prompts as instructed.
» Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated
goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the
implementation process.

» Describe the overali effectiveness of the actionsiservices to achieve the articuiated goal
as measured by the LEA.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual
Expenditures. Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not
required.

» Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and
services to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided

Page 202 of 218



in the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be
found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing
the student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget
process. EC identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices
of education as consuiting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local
bargaining units of the school district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. EC requires
charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents,
and pupils in developing the LCAP. In addition, EC Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the
translation of notices, reports, statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.

The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory
groups, as applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory
groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA
may incorporate or reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet
specific goals.
Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The
requirements for this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing
the LCAP, enter the appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the LCAP and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
enter the appropriate LCAP year and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe
the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the current year LCAP and Annual
Update.
School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult
with the Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee,
parents, students, school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community
to inform the development of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the
indicated LCAP year.
Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals,
administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of
the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP vyear.
Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the LCAP and annual
update for the indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group
of students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also
include additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned
actions an LEA will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to
implement the specific actions.
School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is
reviewed and updated annually, as required.
Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the
charter schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school's authorizer. If year
2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such

Page 203 of 218



New, Modified, Unchanged
As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or
expected annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are
modified or unchanged from the previous year's LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal
State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #” box for ease of reference. A
goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all actions/services are
directed. A goal answers the question: What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities
List the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal. The LCAP must include goals that
address each of the state priorities, as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local
priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need
Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
quantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, resuits of the annual update
process or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Qutcomes

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track
progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student
groups. Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric or

- -indicator-available-at-the time-of-adoption-of the LCAP-forthe first year of thethree=year plan.
The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator includes data as reported in the
annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the three-year plan, as applicable. The
baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. In the subsequent
year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year cycle of the
LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years.
The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable
required metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of
LEA. For the student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the
rates as described in the LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services
For each action/service, the | FA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
included as contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the
section "For Actions/Services included as contributing to meeting the Increased or improved
Services Requiremenl.” The LEA shall not complete both sections for a single action.

1€ increased or improved Services

P

- ... A _4 N ¥ . P S POy B 6.0 ey S R IR R PRy I
ror ACLIONS/oervices NOlL conuroutng Lo ivieetir g L
Requirement

Students to be Served
The "Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those
which are included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or
improve services for unduplicated students, Indicate in this box which students will benefit from

the actions/services by entering "All", “Students with Disabilities", or “Specific Student

Page 204 of 218



Group(s)". If “Specific Student Group(s)” is entered, identify the specific student group(s) as
appropriate.

Location(s)
Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must identify “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter “Specific
Schools” or "Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.qg., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identifying the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools” may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services
Requirement:

Students to be Served
For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or
improved services for unduplicated students above what is provided to all students (see
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below),
the LEA must identify the unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service
For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services
requirement, identify the scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited
to Unduplicated Student Group(s)". The LEA must identify one of the following three options:
» If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of the LEA, enter “LEA-wide."

« If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational
program of a particular school or schools, enter “schoolwide”.

e If the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students
identified in “Students to be Served”, enter “Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)".

For charter schools and single-school school districts, “LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide”
may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools
operating multiple schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use
“LEA-wide" to refer to all schools under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a
single school authorized within the same charter petition. Charter schools operating a
single school may use “LEA-wide" or “Schoolwide” provided these terms are used in a
consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s)
Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to
all schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to
specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must enter "Specific
Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or
grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Page 205 of 218



Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter
petition, may choose to distinguish between sites by entering “Specific Schools” and
identify the site(s) where the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools
operating only one site, “All Schools” and “Specific Schools" may be synonymous and,
therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter schools may use either term provided they
are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services
For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the
described goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may
be grouped together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #" box for ease of
reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:
» Enter "“New Action” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of

the LCAP to meet the articulated goal.

» Enter “Modified Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal
and has been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

e Enter “Unchanged Action” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated
goal and has not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year
description.

o If a planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the
duration of the plan, an LEA may enter “Unchanged Action” and leave the
subsequent year columns blank rather than having to copy/paste the
action/service into the subsequent year columns. Budgeted expenditures
may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year
LCAP. For example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3
of the preceding three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.
Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter school’s budget
that is submitted to the school's authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year
budget to its authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the
“Goals, Actions, and Services” section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not
applicabie, charter schoois must specify as such.
Budgeted Expenditures
For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to
implement these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA’s
budget. The LEA must reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures
must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by £C sections
52061, 52067, and 47606.5.
Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated
expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first
appears in the LCAP
If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school districl, and chooses
to complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’'s budget (school
district or county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Page 206 of 218



Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for
Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3,
copy the “Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students” table and
enter the appropriate LCAP year. Using the copy of the section, complete the section as required for
the current year LCAP. Retain all prior year sections for each of the three years within the LCAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds
Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and
concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner students as determined
pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5 CCR) Section 15496(a)(5).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services
ldentify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or
improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7).

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for
unduplicated pupils are increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to
services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in
quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. This description must address
how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more unduplicated student group(s), and any
schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the appropriate description, taken
together, result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated
pupils.

If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and provided
on a schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required
descriptions supporting each action/service as follows.

For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

» For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter
schools and county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed
to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

» For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these
services are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in
the state and any local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of
the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience or
educational theory.

For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a
schoolwide basis:
» Forschools with 40% or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the
state and any local priorities

Page 207 of 218



For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40%
enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and
how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English
learners, low income students and foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.

Page 208 of 218



State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:

A.

B.
C.

Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;

Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials: and
School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:

A

B.

The implementation of state board adopted academic content and performance standards for all
students, which are:
English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for English Language Arts
Mathematics — CCSS for Mathematics
English Language Development (ELD)
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards
Visual and Performing Arts
k. World Language; and
How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD
standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.

o

T T@meano

Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:

A.

B.
C.

The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;

How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils; and
How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
needs.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the foliowing, as applicable:

A.
B.
C.

G

Statewide assessments;

The Academic Performance Index;

The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy University of California
(UC) or California State University (CSU) entrance requirements, or programs of study that align with
state board approved career technical educational standards and framework;

The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the California English Language Development Test (CELDT);

The English learner reclassification rate;

The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and

The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonstrate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of college preparedness.

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A

m o O W

School attendance rates;
Chronic absenteeism rates;
Middle school dropout rates:
High school dropout rates; and
High school graduation rates:

Page 209 of 218



Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A. Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in:
A. S broad course of study including courses described under EC sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils; and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Outcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under £C sections
91210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils.
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services: and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passport.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.

Page 210 of 218



APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE
CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under EC sections 52060
and 52066, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:
(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee”
means a pupil who is absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the schoo! year when
the total number of days a pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is
enrolled and school was actually taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and
school was actually taught in the regular day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays
and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(b) “Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in 5 CCR Section 1039.1.
(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where
“cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus
pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years
1,2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(d) "High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an
adult education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency
Exam] by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-
time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who
transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(f) “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
expelled during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enroliment during
the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52063, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,; 20 U.S.C
Sections 6312 and 6314.

Page 211 0f 218



APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS

Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

FIY
)

2)

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of
those services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified
pursuant to £EC Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income
pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired
outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school
sites and were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review
progress toward goals in the annual update?

What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)?
How effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What
changes to goals, actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result
of the review of progress and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?
What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual
expenditures? What were the reasons for any differences?

Guiding Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1)

6)

Section 15495(a)?

How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated
pupils and unduplicated pupils identified in £C Section 42238.01: community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education
foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth
stakeholders; community organizations representing English learners; and others as
appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting
implementation of the LCAP?

How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for
engagement in the development of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to
stakeholders related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goai setiing
process? How was the information made available?

What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written
comments or other feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement
processes”

What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement
pursuant to EC sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in £C Section 42238 017

What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR



/) How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement
of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils,
related to the state priorities?

Guiding Questions: Goals, Actions, and Services

1) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”: Basic
Services (Priority 1), the Implementation of State Standards (Priority 2), and Course Access
(Priority 7)?

2) What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”: Pupil
Achievement (Priority 4), Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8), Coordination of Instruction of Expelled
Pupils (Priority 9 — COE Only), and Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (Priority 10 —
COE Only)?

3) What are the LEA's goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil
‘Engagement”; Parental Involvement (Priority 3), Pupil Engagement (Priority 5), and School
Climate (Priority 6)?

4) What are the LEA's goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

5) How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the
development of meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level
advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth
school level data analysis, etc.)?

6) What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in £C Section 42238.01 and
groups as defined in EC Section 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

7) What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals
annually and over the term of the LCAP?

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to
develop goals to address each state or local priority?

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10)What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in £C Section 520527

11)What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant
to £C Section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or
to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

12)How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?

13)What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified?
Where can these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

Prepared by the California Department of Education, October 2016

Page 213 0f 218



81z 10 pTg a8ed

'suonoes sjepdn Jenuue pue |eob ul sJunowe 34jIpuadxs Lo peseq s|ejo] ,

_ 00°0 000 _ 000 _ 000 0S'evle 000 e
i 00622z | 000 000 0056222 0056222 00°000°€L T
“ 000 000 000 000 00631 000 T TTemL
| 00°Z10°99€’y | 00'80LELSL | 00902 %87 | 00€0LBoE] IS'G09LEE"L | 00°G8€Gog') Wcmew_%:]m _
0008.°045'v | 00°08S'2SS's | 00SLEBL6 | 00G88°EE0T | O0BSETIOL 00°086'58 IETTe)
| 00868725029 | 00°000'169'0Z | 00'¥6%'628°0Z | 00'¥9EZES'0Z | 0019895 02 00'892°299°61 - aseg
| 000 000 000 000 000 000 _
[00056CL01Z | 00" wwm SN gz [ 00° ms mmm vZ | 00°/¥2296 22 o 628°9€6 ez 00°€£9'002°2¢ 898.%?%5@
s o_ww%.wm . _ B ey : E:uod .u.u.«mmn.:_m . |
7 yBnoay; 0Z-6L02 8-z .mﬁua:_mazgq eepdn [enuuy 304neg Buipung
| seuoz | - 8k 81-210Z
|

Pz muh: m:ﬁc:nwhn sdinipusdxg ELTR

Arewwing ainyjipuadxg gvo



817 40 ST ased

'suoposs eyepdn jenuue pue [eob ul sjunowe sinypuadxa uo paseq sielo] ,

_ 000 _ 000 000 000 [ 00°0 _ 000 8/qeo)jddy 10N |
\ 00'S5+'2zEL 00°000'5¥G 00°000°5%S 006s¥'zez | 00GSveee 00°000'09 - fepno Buded 6669 o%
_ sainjipuadx3 Bupesado]
| 00°0 | 000 00°0 000 00°00L°L 000 | puY ssoIneS BulNSUOY/RUOISS840.d (008G |
_ _ _ _ salniipuadxg | xmi
Too 89L'/9L'¢ | 00000'€SZ'L | 00'¥9V'¥¥Z'L | 0040£'0.2't | 00'282'95ZL 00°00S'6¥L'} Bunesado saui0 puy se0IAISS :8665-0005
00'696°/8ZC 00'005'0%9 00'L1Z°190'L 00'%SZ'986 LlOvZr'E8S | 00°00SZL6 $81|d3ng puy $300g :666%-0007 |
._ 00'920'615'ZL | 00°080%58'S | 00080%L0C | 00°998°059S | 00.r'659C | 00°06€'GLL'G sijeueg 9afo/dw3 "666£-000¢ |
_ 00'698'919'y | 00'00S'L1G'L | 00S86'€89L | 00788120t | 00°0S7'6987] | 00'8/6'S05"L S3LIB|eS [9UUOSIed PBHISSEID (6662 ooom__
00'£98'¢S¥'Ly | 00'809CE6'EL | 00'SLZ6LLEL | 00P86008°EL | 00FhOPEGE] | 00°S9Z°LGP'EL Seleleg [sUUOSIad PaIBOYINED (666 L-0001 |
00°0000S 00°000°sZ 00°000'SZ 000 000 | 000 ]
00'0S6'9L0'L. | 00'889'L9/'EZ | 00'SI0€627Z | 00Lv2 29622 | 10628 55622 | 00'€£9'002°ce sedf] aimipusdx3 (Iv]
QMMWN i lenjay 7 pajabpng
_ yBnoy; 026102 6L-8L02 8L-LL0Z etepdn [enuuy | syepdn [enuuy adA| y09(q0
_ 81-102 gL-L10z 81-2102Z |
e g | o,mm%mh:mtcmaxw_ﬁo_. o _iea

e a ] _._“,,ﬂ\.h...,w_kj.\

P

oo s e U




817 4097z 23eg

[ salgdng
_ 00'969'89/ 00°000°%51 00°091'€85 00'9¢5°L¢ 002049 00°000'009 U0 | PUY $3400g '6665-000b |
_ sanddng
__ 0069¢°L0¢'L 00'000°20¥ 00'LSG'vBE 00'8L4'Y0S 00°8L.2'v0S 00'000'292 ssegd QUY SH00G '6667-0001
_ Sijsusg
Co'Sp9'e 000 000 00°G¥9'e 00'S¥9'€E 00°000°¢ HemL safojdw3 666€-000¢ |
syjeusg|
000 000 000 000 00°69¢ 000 [ m:_.r_ e8foldw3 1666£-000¢
_ SUENERY
00°02e'v/9 | 00000082 00966212 00'vze'oze 00°¢69'CPe 00°0¢Z'/5¢ [ejuswsiddng s9kojdwz _mmmm-ooom_
sljeusg
00°56€'862 00°085'201 00'659'86 00°09L°/6 00'280°¢c8 00°669'29 BEO_ sshojduiz 666£-000€ |
_ SUENEY=)
00'¢99°2¥S'9) | 00°005°L2S'S | 00°62¢'269'S 00'LEL'ETE'S | 00'68LLEE'S | 00°G/v°269'y aseg | 9sA0ldw 3 :666£-000€
. [~ ssnejeg jsuuosiag|
00'6tL'860'L 00°005'08¢ 00°084°29¢ 00'698'6Y¢ 00°€se’LLE 00689 /LY _mEoF_QQQ:L PaUISSEID '8662-0002
_ SSIIBES [3UUOSIaY |
00'000'91LZ | 00°000'vL 00°000°22 00°000°0. 00°000°02 000 Buo| PBUISSEID 6662-0002
_ Sslleeg [aUUoSIad
00°0zL'zog'e _ 00°000°450°'L | 00'S0Z'¥¥Z'L | 00°5L5'L00"L 00'260'820'L | 00'¢62'980°L aseg| PRUISSEID 18662-0002 |
_ h =T 'Saligjes |UUCSIay |
_ 000598l _ 000 000 00°059'81 00°059'¢}) 0070000} fl 3L PsiEONIED 6661-0001
| 7 Selees |suUcslad
| 000 . 000 000 000 00°00G'L 000 | 8 P3IEOLILSD 666 1-0001 _
| _ ~ SauB|eg [BUUOSISg
oo'evs'iez'z _ 00'801'99/ 00°0£6°€9” _ 00°0LG'L69 00'646'Gir/ 00'086'L6. | |eilswsiddng PaIRJILSD ummm_-ooof
_:I _ _ -_.l! SSLE(ES |aUUOsIad |
00°582'6¢S 7 0000022} 00°000°2/L | 00°98Z'G8lL 00°991'€91 00°682'S81 8UI0 | PRIEJYILSD [6661-0001
_ i SslejeS jauuosiag
00"¥8E'€89°8E | 00'005'¥66'ZL | 00°SYE €8/ 2L _ 00°6€5'G06'ZL | 00 6YY'¥06'Z) | 00°000°0L¥'2L mmmm_ PBIRONIIBY 6661-0001
00'000'05 00°000'G5e 00°000'Se __ 000 000 000 _ el - _
_ 000 600 000 | 000 000 _ 000 . eseg _
_ 0070 000 000 000 000 000 T
00'0S8'910'L2 [ 0088919/ ¢z 00'SL0'€6Z'7Z | 00°/¥2'296'2Z | L0628 98B 22 00°€€9°002'ze $80UNOS BUIPURS || sadAl eunipUatxa iy |
_..u:h. = .Nﬂld.\.n_.,.,i_ i J.-._...«u.\.. S He =T T 3 S _N3“U¢ e .-. muwuwmﬁjm o I N
| ,c_m.:m%wm 02-6L0Z 81-4107 _m_“”mmm asanog Bujpuny adA 1 1930010
_ gL-2102 s 8i-4L02

m

l90 Aq seimipuadx3 g0




817 JO £TC 28ed

'SuoRoas elepdn |enuue pue |eob uj sunowe ainyipusdxs Lo peseq s|ejo] .

[ 000 | 000 | o000 000 000 _ 000 BUIO | 8/9ed1/ddly 1oN|

00°000'LSL'L | 00°000°00S | 00°000°005 | 00°000°LSL [ 000007161 | 000 | Jsuio|  *enno euded '6669-0009|

W 00657 LLL 00°000'G¥ 00000y | 00G5v'18 00'SS¥'L8 0000009 | eseg|  AepnQ ewden ”.mm%-ooom_

_ “saimpuadxg]

_ Bunesadp puy SERIFEISY

000 000 000 000 00002} 000 BYIo | Buninsuoy/jeuoissajoly 10088 |

_ _ 7 | seinypuadx3 buneisdo JayiQ) |

| 00°000't51 | 00°000'zS 00000'lS | 00°000°LG 00'6Z¢"vp 00°000'8% | [eyusws|ddng | PUY S9INISS 16665-000 |

i » _ _ sainypusdx3 Buielsdg 1ayi10 |

| 00w0¥ LSS'L | 00°000°08S | 00°00S'82S | 00°V06'86Y | 00°b06'86Y 000002 | Elhie) puy ssoineg “%mm-ooo&

_ salnyipuadx3 Bunesado Jauin _

00'¥9€'9S0°'C | 00°000°L.9 | 00'Y96'499 | 00°00%0Z2 | 00°€S0°ELL | 00°00S'¥60'L mmmmi pUY S82IAI8S 16665-0005

_ _ _ _ mm:&%

000 000 000 000 0S'€v.'Z 000 HIEHE PUY $%009 ‘666%-000% |

_ mm__ua:.|_

| 00000812 00'005'+8 00°005°c8 00°000°0S 16'65Z'62 00°005°05 |eyuswaddng | puy sx0o0g :666¥-0001 |

I Iejelr _ |[en3oy pe1sbpng T
__ mmsﬂ.mm 026102 61-8107 81-2107 Mmmmu sounog Buipung | adA1 108lq0

. 8klioz 8l-L10Z |




81740 817 38ed

‘suonoss djepdn [enuue pue jeobl ul sjunowe sanpusdxe UO Paseq s|elo] |,

00'85€£'2€0°e

00'08G'GEQ’L

00°080'CLOL

00°869'v86

LO'LEY'LYE

00°08¢'LL6

00°00L'028'L

00°00Z'509

00°00Z'008

00°002'71L9

00'82€'219

00°024'827

€ |BOD

Z 1809 _

00'26¥'791'99

00'6v8'29¢'Le

00°020'8.€°Le

00°€8Y vy 02

00°806°0z1'22

00'§€.°'089°C2

Bt N e R e - e s . | EnoY. ajeBpn
02-610Z | . _ . | | |enoy pajebpng
yBnouyy 0z-6102 gl-gL0T gL-L1L0T | ®1Epdn jenuuy ayepdn jenuuy
R | 81-210Z 81-2102

|09 Aq ssinipusdx3 |ejoL

18CO

L 180D

—_—



817 40 817 28ed

‘suojjoes a1epdn |enuue pue |eob U syunowe ainyipusdxs Uo paseq sieio]

1209 Aq ssinjipuadx3 [ej01

. 00°'85€'ze0'e 00°085'G£0’L 00'080°C1L0°) 00'869'v86 LO'LEY'LY6 00°08€'2L6 7 € |[E0D
00°001'028'L 00°00Z°509 00°002°009 00002719 00'82€'219 00024'82 | Z 1209
00°26%'¥391'99 00'6£2'089'22 00'6t8'29¢'t2 00°020'82¢€'12 00°E8Y' vIv' 02 — 1 1809 |

ybBnoayy 61-810¢ 81-L10Z alepdn jenuuy | eepdn jenuuy eco
8L-L10Z fie ! ok _ glL-LL02 gL-i10¢



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject:  Adoption of Response to Immigration Enforcement INFORMATION/
BP 5145.13 (FIRST READING)

Assembly Bill 699 added "citizenship and immigration status" as a protected characteristic
for purposes of discrimination and equal protection laws. This new protection went into
effect January 1, 2018. In addition, AB 699 outlined a number of mandates that local
educational agencies must comply with by July 1, 2018, including adopting policies
consistent with the California Attorney General's model policies.

This new board policy is attached for a first reading.

AR/md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-B-1



Students BP 5145.13

Response To Immigration Enforcement

The Governing Board is committed to the success of all students and believes that every
school site should be a safe and welcoming place for all students and their families
irrespective of their citizenship or immigration status.

District staff shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the citizenship
or immigration status of students or their family members or provide assistance with
immigration enforcement at district schools, except as may be required by state and federal

law. (Education Code 234.7)

(cf. 5111 - Admission)
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

No student shall be denied equal rights and opportunities nor be subjected to unlawful
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in the district's programs and
activities on the basis of his/her immigration status. (Education Code 200, 220, 234.1)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians regarding their children's
right to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs and their
rights related to immigration enforcement. (Education Code 234.7)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Consistent with requirements of the California Office of the Attorney General, the
Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures for addressing any requests by a law
enforcement officer for access to district records, school sites, or students for the purpose of
immigration enforcement.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

Teachers, school administrators, and other school staff shall receive training regarding
immigration issues, including information on responding to a request from an immigration
officer to visit a school site or to have access to a student.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)




The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board in a timely manner any requests
for information or access to a school site by an officer or employee of a law enforcement
agency for the purpose of enforcing the immigration laws. Such notification shall be
provided in a manner that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially
identifying information. (Education Code 234.7)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

200 Educational equity

220 Prohibition of discrimination

234.1 Safe Place to Learn Act

234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
48204.4 Evidence of residency for school enrollment
48980 Parental notifications

48985 Notices to parents in language other than English
GOVERNMENT CODE

8310.3 California Religious Freedom Act

PENAL CODE

422.55 Definition of hate crime

627.1-627.6  Access to school premises, outsiders
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232¢ Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
COURT DECISIONS

Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of
Immigration Status, February 2017

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: _Guidance and Model Policies
to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Office of the Attorney General: htip://oag.ca.gov

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
California Department of Justice: http://www.justice.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement: http:/www.ice.gov

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Online Detainee Liocator System:
http://locator.ice.gov/odls

Policy Adopted:




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the 2018/19 Consolidated Application ACTION

Consolidated Application
Executive Summary for Board Approval

The Consolidated Application must be submitted to the California Department of Education
(CDE) for the district to receive funds for categorical programs. The application will be
submitted in several parts during each school year. Following Board approval, the current
submission will be certified according to CDE requirements, indicating which programs will
be implemented at eligible schools. This submission of the application indicates the District
requests participation in federal programs including: Title I Part A, Basic Grant (Low
Income/Low Achieving Students), Title II, Part A (Teacher and Principal Training and
Recruiting), and Title III, Part A (Limited English Proficient Students [LEP]) and Immigrant
Funds. Federal guidelines also allow local non-profit private schools to participate with the
public school district in Federal programs. Those participating private schools are identified
in Part I of the application.

As a requirement of the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) legislation, the District continues
to make the necessary adjustments and modifications to meet continuing legislative
provisions of the aforementioned programs.

Additional submissions, which include budget information, will be submitted to CDE
throughout the year, after District funding entitlements are known following adoption of the
State budget. The next submission, expected sometime in September/October, will indicate
the number of student participants and funding allocations for each program and school site.

It is recommended that the 2018/19 Consolidated Application, and its submission to the
California Department of Education, be approved and that the Acting Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute all necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-C-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Student Teaching Internship Credential ACTION/
Program Agreement with National University, (RATIFICATION)

Effective March 22, 2018, through June 30, 2019

National University is requesting Lowell Joint School District to enter into a student teaching
internship credential program agreement, effective March 22, 2018, and shall remain in
effect until terminated earlier by either party or through June 30, 2019, to provide the highest
quality support for the preparation of teaching candidates for the State of California.

It is recommended that the student teaching internship credential agreement with National

University effective March 22, 2018, through June 30, 2019, be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 21,2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with the University of ACTION

La Verne for Fieldwork and Teaching Experiences

The University of La Verne, College of Education and Organizational Leadership, is
requesting Lowell Joint School District to enter into an agreement, which allows students to
be placed in Lowell Joint School District for fieldwork and supervised teaching experience,
effective June 12, 2018 through June 30, 2023, unless terminated upon mutual consent of
both parties.

It is recommended that the agreement with the University of La Verne for fieldwork and
teaching experiences be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-2



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: ~ Approval of Memorandum of Understanding ACTION/
Between Whittier City Area Cooperative Special RATIFICATION

Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint
School District for the School Year 2017/2018.

Whittier City Area Cooperative Special Education Program (“WACSEP”) provides special
education programs and services for students with moderate to severe disabilities residing in
Lowell Joint School District through an agreement between Whittier City Area Cooperative
Special Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint School District. The District
seeks placements outside of the District when it does not have an appropriate program and
services to address a student’s significant needs.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to address the enrollment, funding,
costs, billing, and implementation of student Individual Education Plans (IEPs) of special
education programs and services for District students with moderate to severe disabilities
and/or special needs who are served in the Whittier City Area Cooperative Special Education
Program (“WACSEP”).

It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding between Whittier City Area
Cooperative Special Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint School District for
the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX -A-3



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding ACTION

Between Whittier City Area Cooperative Special
Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint
School District for the school year 2018/2019.

Whittier City Area Cooperative Special Education Program (“WACSEP”) provides special
education programs and services for students with moderate to severe disabilities residing in
Lowell Joint School District through an agreement between Whittier City Area Cooperative
Special Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint School District. The District
seeks placements outside of the District when it does not have an appropriate program and
services to address a student’s significant needs.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to address the enrollment, funding,
costs, billing, and implementation of student Individual Education Plans (IEPs) of special
education programs and services for District students with moderate to severe disabilities
and/or special needs who are served in the Whittier City Area Cooperative Special Education
Program (“WACSEP”).

It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding between Whittier City Area
Cooperative Special Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint School District for
the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-4



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval to Pay the Orange County School Boards ACTION
Association Annual Membership for the 2018/19
School Year

There is a need to approve the Orange County School Boards Association (OCSBA) annual
membership dues for the 2018/19 school year in the amount of $125.00.

OCSBA is an organization of school boards that promotes cooperation among the different
school boards, provides an exchange of information on current school issues, and hosts
programs, workshops, and seminars for its members.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $125.00 be paid to the
Orange County School Boards Association for the 2018/19 school year be approved, and that
the Acting Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-5



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval to Pay the California School Boards ACTION
Association Membership for the 2018/19 School
Year

CSBA provides a sophisticated level of advocacy and policy analysis on behalf of public
education and children. Serving as a unified voice for school districts and county offices of
education, CSBA fosters effective relationships with the Legislature, the Governor’s office,
Constitutional officers, Congress, the White House, administrative agencies, and educational
organizations. CSBA’s respected analyses of critical education issues are widely read and
used by board members, superintendents, and state and national leaders.

CSBA also provides educational opportunities for board members and superintendents on
critical issues. Continuing professional development is essential to the ability of the
governance team to serve effectively as education leaders in their local communities.
Through local, regional and statewide workshops and conferences, CSBA provides board
members and superintendents opportunities to enhance their governance skills, expand their
knowledge, exchange ideas and discuss important issues.

It is recommended that Lowell Joint School District join the California School Boards
Association for the 2018/19 school year at membership cost totaling $7,279 be approved, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-6



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval to Pay Association of California School ACTION

Administrators for the 2018/19 School Year

There is a need to approve the Association of California School Administrators annual
membership dues for the 2018/19 school year in the amount of $330.00.

OCSBA is an organization of school boards that promotes cooperation among the different
school boards, provides an exchange of information on current school issues, and hosts
programs, workshops, and seminars for its members.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $330.00 be paid to the
Association of California School Administrators for the 2018/19 school year be approved,
and that the Acing Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-7



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval to Pay the Whittier Area Chamber of ACTION
Commerce Annual Membership for the 2018/19
School Year

There is a need to approve the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce Annual Membership
dues for the 2018/19 school year in the amount of $330.00.

The Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce promotes and develops the economic, cultural,
and civic welfare of Whittier.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $330.00 for the 2018/19
school year for the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-8



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval to Pay the La Habra Chamber of ACTION
Commerce Annual Membership for the 2017/18
School Year

There is a need to approve the La Habra Chamber of Commerce Annual Membership dues
for the 2018/19 school year in the amount of $350.00.

The La Habra Chamber of Commerce promotes and develops the economic, cultural, and
civic welfare of La Habra.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $350.00 for the 2018/19
school year for the La Habra Chamber of Commerce be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-9



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2017/18 #12 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2017/18 #12 is recommended for
approval. The report lists all purchase orders issued April 16, 2018 through May 30, 2018.

AR:md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-1



PURCHASE ORDERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
June 25, 2018

NO# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

83995 |[USA BUTTONS STUDENT INCENTIVES $400.00
83996 |PARADISE CHEVROLET CADILLAC/Original P.({2017 CHEVROLET TRUCK/NUTRITION SERVICES $71,100.00
83997 |[FITNESS FINDERS CHARMS FOR PBIS $999.80
83998 |HEARTLAND SCHOOL SOLUTIONS POS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION $1.390.77
83999 [MYSTERY SCIENCE INC SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP $499.00
84000 [RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS SUBSCRIPTION HOME AND SCHOOL CONNECTI(] $229.00
84001 [NAESP MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $107.00
84002 [APPLE TECH SUPPLIES $711.62
84003 |CDW-GOVERNMENT TECH SUPPLIES $362.28
84004 [AMAZON LOCKING CASH DRAWERS $430.14
84005 [MICROFIBER POWERS SMALL MICROFIBER TOWELS $180.00
84006 [BUG FLIP PURCHASES COVERING OVERAGE FROM PO#83 $7,300.00
84007 [BUG FLIP OPEN PURCHASES FOR REMAINING 2017-18 $4,000.00
84008 [LASCARI'S SP ED BLUE RIBBON PANEL-LUNCH $125.00
84009 [FRATELLINO'S ITALIAN RESTAURANT TOP 100 BANQUET/RANCHO STARBUCK $1,945.32
84010 |ROCHESTER 100 FOLDERS $337.50
84011 |OAKHALL INDUSTRIES GRADUATION GOWNS $2,640.00
84012 [BERNIER REFRIGERATION REPAIRS $6563.46
84013 [NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE-EL PORTAL LEADERSHIP TEAM (6 $2,850.00
84014 |MEET THE MASTERS, INC. ART CLASSES $1,000.00
84015 [PARROT EDUCATION INTERVENTION SUPPLIES $959.89
84016 |AGUINAGA GREEN, INC. TOP SOIL-RANCHO $624.95
84017 |JM & J CONTRACTORS JO-SERVICES $950.00
84018 |PROJECT SUPPORT SERVICES JO-SERVICES $20,000.00
84019 |AG DESIGN INC. JO-SERVICES $6,000.00
84020 |HAUFEE CO. JO-SERVICES $1,660.00
84021 |AMERICAN TIME MAINTENANCE STOCK $382.16
84022 |AUTO ZONE RS, SUPPLIES $31.72
84023 |BEE GONE BEE REMOVAL RS, SUPPLIES $75.00
84024 |ENCORP ENVIRONMENTAL JO-SERVICES $2,145.00
84025 |KYA SERVICES RS, SUPPLIES $94,603.54
84026 |A&D TRANSPORTATION TRANSPORATION-4/11/2018 TO HILLVIEW MS $345.00
84027 |JW PEPPER REMEMBER ME $54.75
84028 |[MICHAEL SCIANNI BROCHURE-TOP 100 $60.00
84029 [SPARKLETTS WATER $81.89
84030 |[FBM RENTAL-COPIER 3 YEARS 4/01/2018-03/31/2021 $5,475.00
84031 |LA HABRA MUSIC CENTER BAND SUPPLIES $1.231.89
84032 |AUDIO DYNAMIX SOUND SYSTEM $7.918.26
84033 |HOUGHTON MIFFLIN SCORING SERVICES $478.00
84034 |LACOE MULTIMEDIA SERVICES AWARD RECOGNITION $120.00
84035 |TANGIBLE PLATE STORAGE BOXES $863.84
84036 |DATA IMPRESSIONS - CHROMEBOOK CASE $13.95
84037 |SETPA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP/TECHNOLOGY $90.00
84038 |PARROT EDUCATION ENRICHMENT PROGRAM $5813.88
84039 |LAURA'S BAKERY PRINCIPAL LUNCH $115.00
84040 [SENTRY PRINTING TABLES RUNNERS FOR SCHOOL SITES $300.00
84041 |ROCHESTER 100 COMMUNICATIONS FOLDERS $468.75
84042 |LITERACY RESOURCES CURRICULUM $847.89
84043 |SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM SUPPLIES $2,403.22
84044 [STARFALL WRITING JOURNALS $103.40
84045 |MYSTERY SCIENCE INC SUBSCRIPTION-SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP $499.00
84046 |GINA TRINIDAD DESIGNS BANNERS $200.00
84047 |GINA TRINIDAD DESIGNS BROCHURES $500.00
84048 |AMAZON DISPOSABLE GLOVES, RAFFLE TICKETS $15.98
84049 |ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO|LEGAL SERVICES-MARCH 2018 $4,636.50
84050 |CDW REPLACEMENT DRUM CARTRIDGE(XEROX) $64.99
84051 |CDWG SPEAKERS $11.15
84052 |LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS WORKSHOP-T.HADDEN, CHRISTIAN HEIGHTS $300.00
84053 |D.SOTO TO PROVIDE IPADS FOR L.WARTIAN $917.74
84054 |D.SOTO TO PROVIDE IPADS FOR M. RODRIQUEZ $917.74




84055 |JW PEPPER JAZZ ENSEMBLE $64.84
84056 |[SCHOOL DATEBOOKS AGENDAS $2,500.00
84057 |ORANGE COUNTY DEPT OF ED TRAINING; 3/19/18 $1.200.00
84058 |LACOE MIND STORM INSTRUCTIONAL KIT-INTERVENTIO $998.55
84059 |BAUDEVILLE SUPPLIES, EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION $400.00
84060 [ASSETGENIE REPLACEMENT SCREENS FOR CHROMEBOOKS $299.90
84061 |CDW-GOVERNMENT PRINTER $125.13
84062 |RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES SECURITY FOR SCHOOL SITES $9,600.00
84063 |LUCKY TREATS FOOD-TOP 100 $756.00
84064 [IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS INSTRUMENT SUPPLIES $188.62
84065 |MONTEREY GRAPHICS PRINT WORK-TOP 100 $501.86
84066 |IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS INSTRUMENT SUPPLIES $1,116.24
84067 |GT DESIGNS/GINA TRINIDAD BANNER $180.00
84068 [JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO DIE CUT PINS $171.12
84069 |NAT'L ASSOC OF SECONDARY SCHOOL PRIN(NJHS CHAPTER RENEWAL $460.08
84070 |APPLE IPAD $936.88
84071 |CROWN AWARDS STUDENT AWARD $100.00
84072 |LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS SUPPLIES/MATERIALS-TK $162.50
84073 |LAKESHORE SUPPLIES-TK, OUTDOOR PAINTING CENTER $748.27
84074 [AMAZON IPAD KEYBOARD CASE $48.99
84075 |AMERICAN EXPRESS PURCHASES FOR APRIL 2018 $23,725.98
84076 |CDE CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM ADMIN, NEW DIR C $450.00
84077 |JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO CERTIFICATES $153.20
84078 |INTERQUEST CANINES 2018/19-CONTRACT $1,290.00
84079 |[NMK CORPORATION ON SITE REMOTE SUPPORT-TECH $1,000.00
84080 [DAILY JOURNAL CORP LCAP PUBLISHING $200.00
84081 |DISNEYLAND/AMERICAN EXPRESS RANCHO STARBUCK 8TH GRADE TRIP $26,450.00
84082 |AMAZON RAFFLE TICKETS $66.93
84083 [CDW POWER ADAPTER $379.00
84084 |APPLE IPADS $6,648.10
84085 |LASCARIS- ON AMEX CARD LUNCH BAGS $110.00
84086 |4 IMPRINT RETIREMENT VASES $650.00
84087 [PLEDGE STAR BOOT CAMP 03/02/2018 $918.26
84088 |PRENTICE SCHOOL 2018 SUMMER SCHOOL REG FEE/ ENRICHMENT $1,175.00
84089 [DATA IMPRESSIONS RANCHO STARBUCK, EXTENDED MEMORY $331.06
84090 |EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS SPRING 2018 CAASPP TESTING REPORTS $5494.78
84091 |AMAZON (AMERICAN EXPRESS) 17 CALCULATORS $252.96
84092 |ORANGE COUNTY DEPT OF ED RANCHO SONADO - MACY, INSIDE THE OUTDOO $2,485.00
84093 |CALIFORNIA STEAM SYMPOSIUM 2018 REGISTRATION:PELOQUIN, PAINE,PALMER 10/28 $945.00
84094 |PARADISE CONSTRUCTION SERVICE, JOIMG $27,750.00
84095 |AUTOZONE MAINTENANCE STOCK $32.84
84096 |F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, MEADOW GREEN $10,035.46
84097 |B&K SUPPLY, RANCHO STARBUCK $267.33
84098 |PASTUSAK PLUMBING SERVICE, MEADOW GREEN $9,928.02
84099 [CITY OF LA HABRA FUEL-APRIL 2018 $1,955.67
84100 |EMCOR SERVICES SUMMER HVAC -DISTRICT SITES $31,057.00
84101 |NEW HORIZONS CONTRACTING SERVICE, RANCHO STARBUCK $9,200.00
84102 |DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT -DSA JORDAN-FIRE ALARM UPGRADES $300.00
84103 |ABES PLUMBING INC. WATER LINE REPAIR, RANCHO STARBUCK $39,750.00
84104 |DEMO PLUS PORTABLE CLASSROOMS, JO/MA/MG $40,000.00
84105 |APPLE (LJSD TECH) MEADOW GREEN- 46 IPADS/CASES $15,428.29
84106 |ILLUMINATE EDUCATION TRAINING-5/16/2018 $1,700.00
84107 [LACOE LCAP REGISTRATION-STEWART & MCDONALD, 9 $40.00
84108 |[LACOE LCAP REGISTRATION-STEWART & MCDONALD, 1 $40.00
84109 |DATA IMPRESSIONS GOOGLE CHROME LICENSE $270.00/
84110 |TEACHER CREATED RESOURCES PTA PURCHASE;SUPPLIES $203.66
84111 [SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIR $3,093.21

84112 |IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 6TH GRADE BAND $894.54
84113 |[CDW CHROMBOOKS/ CASES $14,120.12
84114 |ROUND TABLE PIZZA STUDENT COUNCIL $129.75
84115 |ROADRUNNER COMMERICAL EQUIPMENT SINK INSTALLATION-RANCHO STARBUCK $6,800.00
84116 |CHEFS TOYS FOOD WARMERS-JORDAN & MEADOW GREEN $14,5612.27
84117 |CDW-GOVERNMENT PRINTER $125.00
84118 |SENTRY PRINTING PRIDE CLUB SHIRTS $996.45




84119 |HOUGHTON MIFFLIN BOOKS FOR TK $3,579.46
84120 |COLLEGE BOARD EXAMS-RS $1,602.00
84121 SPARKLETTS WATER $177.75
84122  |IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS INSTRUMENT SUPPLIES $131.46
84123 |JW PEPPER INSTRUMENT SUPPLIES $306.74
84124 |INTERQUEST CANINES CANINE SERVICES 4/3/2018 $215.00
84125 |BLICK ART SUPPLIES $2,558.59
84126 |KID CARPET.COM CARPETS FOR CLASSROOM $537.73
84127 |US GAMES.COM ITEMS FOR STUDENTS $136.00
84128 |GINA TRINIDAD DESIGNS GRADUATION PROGRAM $370.00
84129 |ACTION TROPHY MEDAL AWARDS $136.40
84130 |OCDE INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES CGIl TRAINING FEB AND MAY 2018 $3,000.00
84131 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPPLIES, EP $2,720.35
84132 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPPLIES,JO $1,555.30
84133 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPPLIES,MG $1,012.52
84134 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPPLIES,OL $1.000.00
84135 |HEARTLAND SCHOOL SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE LICENSE $1.470.00
84136 |ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO|LEGAL SERVICES-APRIL, 2018 $15,497.50
84137 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPPLIES,OL $283.71
84138 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPPLIES,RS $1,377.88
84139 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY SUPPLIES,SPED,CURR,MAINT $1,919.78
84140 |SENTRY PRINTING ADDITIONAL PRIDE SHIRTS $284.70
84141 DATA IMPRESSIONS SECURITY SOFTWARE $3,342.00
84142 |DATA IMPRESSIONS IPAD CASES $1,219.00

Respectful itted, $615,888.70

Jim Coombs

o Coodr—

Superintendent of Schools



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Subject: ~ Warrant Listing Report 2017/18 #12 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

The Warrant Listing Report 2017/18 #12 is recommended for approval. The report lists all
warrants issued June 6, 2018, through June 14, 2018.

AR:md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-2



"B" WARRANTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL ON:
June 25, 2018

"B" WARRANT DOCUMENTS : 1370 - 3132

THE FOLLOWING "B" WARRANT VOUCHERS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE SEQUENCE OF
NUMBERS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL. ANY INTERRUPTIONS IN THE SEQUENCE ARE DUE TO
THE VOUCHER BEING HELD FOR AUDIT BY LACOE AND RELEASED AT A LATER DATE. THE
3000s INDICATE A NUTRITION SERVICES PAYABLE.

'1370

I

630,346.78 |

e e

.KANDA & TSO ASSOCIATES - ENGINEERING SERVICES

_/AMOUNT == =

e

1,750.00

1899|AMERICAN TIME - MAINTENANCE/ CLOCKS 382.16
1900|APPLE, INC. - IPADS, SPECIAL EDUCATION 664.81
1901|AUTOZONE - MATERIALS, GROUNDS 32.84
1902|B&K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE - MAINTENANCE MATERIALS 267.33
1903|BEE GONE BEE REMOVAL SERVICE - GROUNDS, RS 75.00
1904|BEST LAWNMOWER - GROUNDS/ MATERIALS/ REPAIRS 271.45
1905|BUDDY'S ALL STARS, INC. - SHIRTS/ HATS, MACY 445.00
1906| CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES - BOOKS, SPECIAL ED. 98.49
1907|DATA IMPRESSIONS - HP MEMORY MODULE KITS 601.06
1908|ENCORP - INDOOR AIR INSPECTION, JORDAN 2,145.00
1909|FENN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL - FLEA TREATMENTS 1,265.00
1910|FLAGHOUSE - SPECIAL ED. MATERIALS, GALANG 241.63
1911|F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING - A/C REAPAIRS, MG 10,035.46
1912|FULLERTON JOINT UNION H.S. DISTRICT - SUBSTITUTE 1,106.74
1913|GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS - SITE SURVEY FEE 6,600.00
1919|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - APRIL - MAY 78.00
1920|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - APRIL - MAY 112.96
1921|SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS - APRIL - MAY 7,449.47
1922|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - APRIL - MAY 10,741.11
1923|VERIZON WIRELESS - APRIL - MAY 788.87
1924|TARA RYAN - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 95.77
1925|KRISTEN GOBER - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 199.00
1926|CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPT. - APRIL - MAY 2,680.76
1927(J.W. PEPPER & SON - RS, BAND SUPPLIES 54.75
1928|J.W. PEPPER & SON - RS, BAND SUPPLIES 306.74
1930{YOLANDA DIAZ - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 404.48
1931|/INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES - SERVICE, APRIL 215.00
1932|MAILFINANCE/ NEOPOST - DISTRICT OFFICE, JUN. - SEP. 481.72
1933|PEAP - 2018 EXCELLENCE PINS FOR MACY 107.00
1934|PAR - RATING SCALES FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION 61.00
1935|NCS PEARSON, INC. - FORMS/ KIT SUPPLIES 423.08
1939|LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF ED. - REGISTRATION 400.00
1940|PASTUSAK PLUMBING, INC - GAS LEAK REPAIR 9,928.02
1941[JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY - SUPPLIES, JORDAN 181.76
1942|IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS - BAND SUPPLIES 131.46
1943|NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY - CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 2,850.00
1944|PLEDGE STAR - TROJAN NATION BOOT CAMP 918.26
1945|OAK HALL INDUSTRIES - GOWNS, RANCHO STARBUCK 2,640.00




1946|PRENTICE SCHOOL - SPEECH SERVICES, APRIL 172.00
1947 |ADMINISTRATIVE SER. CO-OP - NON PUBLIC AGENCY, APR. 669.36
1948|BEHAVIOR AND EDUCATION, INC. - NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL, APR. 8,566.25
1949|GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC THERAPY - N.P.A., APRIL 14,364.00
1950/NIRGO & NIGRO- AUDIT SERVICES, 2017-18 5,310.00
1951|NIGRO & NIGRO - AUDIT FINAL BILLING, 2016-17 2,100.00
1952|PAUL LUNA/ LUNA INK - PHOTOGRAPHY CONSULTANT 2,000.00
1953|PROJECT SUPPORT SERVICES - PROJECT CLOSEOUT 2,093.75
1954|READY REFRESH BY NESTLE - DISTRICT WATER 58.56
1955/SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS - RS, BOOK FAIR ORDER 3,093.21
1956|SCHOOL SPECIALTY - SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPLIES 651.50
1957|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - SCHOOL SUPPLIES 1,919.78
1958/ SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - SCHOOL SUPPLIES 1,661.59
1959|SPARKLETTS - RANCHO STARBUCK WATER 177.75
1960|WPS - SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPLIES 154.18
1961 |WHITTIER CHRISTIAN H.S. - BUS TRANSPORTATION, APR. 38,210.13
1962|NICOLE BRASKI - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 60.96
1963|RACHEL COLEMAN - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 47.92
1964|SYLVIA LEE - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 69.47
1965|AMY MCTEGGART - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 76.38
1966|MELISSA OVERTON - CONSULTANT/ GRAPHIC DESIGN 2,000.00
1967 |DYLAN ROCKENBACH - CONSULTANT/ ELEMENTARY BAND 957.00
1969|DAVID SHUN - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 11.91
1970|MILTOS VARKATZAS - FACILITIES CONSULTANT, MAY 8,917.50
1971|TRI-DIM FILTER CORP. - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,808.38
1972|CALIF. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RET. SYSTEM/ MED. INS., MAY. 267,902.25
1973|CALIF. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RET. SYSTEM/ MED. INS., MAY. 5,144.14
1974|CAASFEP - ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 435.00
1975|AMERICAN EXPRESS - CREDIT PURCHASES, MAY 89,596.34
1976|KRISTEN COOKE - JO, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 158.02
1977|JAVIER HERNANDEZ - JO, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 194.69
1978|MELINDA KELLOGG - JO, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 203.22
1979|DEBBIE NEEDHAM - MACY, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 162.33
1980[LAUREN ORNELAS - MACY, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 20.00
1981|MARGARET PALMER - OLITA, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 28.00
1982|DAVID SHUN - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 71.96
1983|NICOLE ULLOA - JO, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 251.10
1984|/ANGELA HUTCHERSON - JO/ CONSULTANT, FEB. - MAY 519.75
1985[JANICE JACOBSEN - INSTRUCTIONAL CONSULTANT 315.00
1986|EILEEN RUSSELL - OLITA/ CONSULTANT, MAY 275.00
1987|STARFALL EDUCATION - JORDAN, WRITING SUPPLIES 103.40
1988|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - SCHOOL SUPPLIES 1,744.77
1989|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - SCHOOL SUPPLIES 4,155.58
1990|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - APRIL - MAY 80.41
1991|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - MAY - JUNE 49.06
1992|TARA RYAN - MG, SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 121.55
1993|LOS ANGELES SHERIFF'S DEPT. - RS SERVICE, APR. 1,600.78
1994[JFK TRANSPORTATION - JORDAN FIELD TRIP 523.50




1995|AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE/EMP. DEDUCTIONS, MAY 7,612.76
1996|ASSOC. OF CA. SCHOOL ADMIN./JEMP. DEDUCTIONS, MAY 219.60
1997|CA. ASSOC. OF SCHOOL PSYCH/ EMP.DEDUCTIONS, MAY 15.50
1998|CALIF. SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOC./EMP. DEDUCTIONS, MAY 3,671.45
1999|CALIF. TEACHERS ASSOC./EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS, MAY 13,890.53
2000(|PACIFIC EDUCATORS, INC./EMP. DEDUCTIONS, MAY 77.00
2002(UNITED WAY OF GREATER L.A/EMP.DEDUCTIONS, MAY 10.00
2003|MYSTERY SCIENCE - SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP, 18-19 499.00
2004 (AP EXAMS - AP COMPUTER SCIENCE EXAMS 1,602.00
2005|SENTRY SIGNS AND PRINTING - MG, SHIRTS 1,281.15
2006| TEACHERS CREATED RESOURCES - OL, SUPPLIES 239.81
2007|LOWE'S - MAINTENANCE/ GROUNDS MATERIALS 369.82
2008|ACTION TROPHY - JO/RS, MEDALS AND PLAQUES 184.03
2009|ALL CITY ANIMAL TRAPPING - EL PORTAL, SERVICE 150.00
2011|APPLE, INC - IPAD/ K.IGARTA, SPECIAL EDUCATION 875.01
2012|AUTOZONE - RANCHO STARBUCK, AUTO PARTS 31.72
2013|BACKFLOW TESTING SERVICE - BACKFLOW TESTING 630.00
2014|CDW GOVERNMENT - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 821.80
2015(CITY OF LA HABRA - FUEL/ MAINTENANCE, APRIL 1,955.67
2016|DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT - JO/ FIRE ALARM 300.00
2017(EMCOR SERVICES - RS, HVAC REPAIR 785.00
2018|ERIC ARMIN, INC. - SPECIAL EDUCATION/ LIEBERMAN 27.95
2019{FULLERTON JOINT UNION H.S. DISTRICT - FIELD TRIPS 1,260.00
2020|HOUGHTON MIFFLIN - HARCOURT - TKPROGRAM KIT - —3,67946°
2021{HUNTINGTON HARDWARE CO. - MAINTENANCE STOCK 1,739.77
2022|SHERYL MCDONALD - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 91.80
2023|STACEY STEWART - PARKING REIMBURSEMENT 10.00
2024|SUPPLYWORKS - MAINTENANCE MATERIALS 2,215.42
2025|UNITED REFRIGERATION - MAINTENANCE MATERIALS 551.90
2026|WALTERS WHOLESALE - MAINTENANCE MATERIALS 277.26
2044|ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. - DATA & ASSESSMENT, 17/18 1,700.00
3124|BUG FLIP -NUTRITION SERVICES, PEST CONTROL 345.00
3125|LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL - PEST CONTROL 55.00
3126/SHARON KIM - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 15.81
3127|GOLD STAR FOODS - NUTRITION SERVICES, FOOD 19,491.36
3128[P&R PAPER SUPPLY CO. - NUTRITION SUPPLIES 3,331.95
3129|SUNRISE PRODUCE - NUTRITION SERVICES, FOOD 6,266.64
3131[DRIFTWOOQOD DAIRY - NUTRITION SERVICES, FOOD 10,301.05
3132|SO.CAL.PIZZA CO. - NUTRITION SERVICES, FOOD 7,825.95




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Subject:  Approval of Dairy Piggyback Agreement with ACTION

Driftwood Dairy for the 2018/19 School Year

In order to obtain the best rates for dairy items for the District, it is recommended that the
Nutrition Services Department purchase the dairy and milk products, utilizing piggyback bid
RFP #15-16-D-001 San Gabriel Cooperative Purchasing Group. Pursuant to Title 7, CFR,
Parts 3016.36, school food authorities (SFAs) may utilize provisions to conduct
procurements in a competitive manner. Education Code Section 39644 authorizes school
districts to renew competitive bids for supplies for two additional years beyond the base issue
and to renew competitive bids for service and equipment for four additional years beyond the
base year. The Driftwood Dairy bid is effective July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. Purchasing
milk and dairy items through the use of this piggyback bid will allow the Nutrition Services
Department to provide quality products at competitive prices.

It is recommended that the Piggyback Agreement with Driftwood Dairy for the 2018/19
School Year be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-3



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject:  Approval of Frozen and Staple Piggyback ACTION
Agreement with Gold Star Foods for the 2018/19
School Year

In order to obtain the best rates for items for the District, it is recommended that the District
contract for services using the piggyback San Gabriel Valley Food Services Co-Op RFP
#1173-15/16 for frozen and refrigerated foods and fresh and processed produce for the
2018/19 school year. This contract allows for cooperative “piggyback” use as specified in the
Education Code Sections 20118 and 20652. These sections give other districts, public
agencies, and community colleges the opportunity to obtain bid prices without having to bid
for their agency. Pursuant to Title 7, CFR, Parts 3016.36, school food authorities (SFAs) may
utilize provisions to conduct procurements in a competitive manner. Education Code Section
" 39644 authorizes school districts to renew competitive bids for supplies for two (2)
additional years beyond the base issue and to renew competitive bids for service and
equipment for four (4) additional years beyond the base year. The bid is effective July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019.

It is recommended that the Frozen and Staple Piggyback Agreement with Gold Star Foods
for the 2018/19 School Year be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-4



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject:  Approval of Piggyback Agreement with P&R Paper ACTION
Supply Company for Paper Products for the 2018/19
School Year

In order to obtain the best rates for paper goods for the District, it is recommended that the
Nutrition Services Department purchase paper and non-consumable supplies, utilizing roll
over piggyback bid with the San Gabriel Valley Food Service Cooperative. Pursuant to Title
7, CFR, Parts 3016.36, school food authorities may utilize provisions to conduct
procurements in a competitive manner. Education Code Section 39644 authorizes school
districts to renew competitive bids for supplies for two additional years beyond the base issue
and to renew competitive bids for service and equipment for four additional years beyond the
base year. The P&R bid is based on pricing established on May 17, 2017, and is effective
from July 1, 2018 Through July 31, 2019.

It is recommended that the Approval of Piggyback Agreement with P&R Paper Supply
Company for Paper Products for the 2018/19 School Year be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-5



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject:  Approval of Piggyback Agreement with Sunrise ACTION
Produce Company for Produce Products for the
2018/19 School Year

In order to obtain the best rates for items for the District, it is recommended that the District
contract for services using the piggyback bid RFP FS001:18-19 San Gabriel Food Service
Cooperative Purchasing Group for fresh and processed produce for the 2018/19 school year.
This contract allows for cooperative “piggyback” use as specified in the Education Code
Sections 20118 and 20652. These sections give other districts, public agencies, and
community colleges the opportunity to obtain bid prices without having to bid for their
agency. Pursuant to Title 7, CFR, Parts 3016.36, school food authorities (SFAs) may utilize
provisions to conduct procurements in a competitive manner. Education Code Section 39644
beyond the base issue and to renew competitive bids for service and equipment for four (4)
additional years beyond the base year. The bid is effective July 1, 2018 through June 30,
2019.

It is recommended that the Piggyback Agreement with Sunrise Produce Company for
Produce Products for the 2018/19 School Year be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-6



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Subject:  Approval of Negative Student Nutrition Services ACTION

Balances be Paid by General Fund

Title 2, Code of Regulations, Part 225, Appendix B # 5, states, “Bad debts, including losses
(whether actual or estimated) arising from uncollectible accounts and other claims, related
collection costs, and related legal costs, are unallowable.” Therefore, negative student
balances cannot be absorbed by the cafeteria fund.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve payment of Negative Student Nutrition
Services Balances be Paid by the General Fund, not to exceed $2,800, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents and
transactions.

AR/md

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-7



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject:  Resolution 2017/18 No. 725 Authorizing Inter-fund ACTION
Cash Transfers for the 2018/19 Fiscal Year (RESOLUTION)

The Los Angeles County Office of Education requires Board approval of all inter-fund cash
transfers.

During the course of normal operations, it is sometimes necessary to make cash transfers
between funds. There is a need to authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services to make inter-fund cash transfers whenever such transfers are needed to permit
payment of obligations for the fiscal year 2018/19.

It is recommended that the Board approve Resolution 2017/18 No. 725, Authorizing Inter-

“fund Cash Transfers be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
-execute-the resolution.

AR:md

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-8



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2017/18 No. 725

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND
ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
INTER-FUND CASH TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes the
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services to make inter-fund cash transfers between
District funds whenever such transfers are needed to permit payment of obligations; and,

WHEREAS, the amount transferred will be used to cover budgeted expenses incurred in the
identified funds; and;

WHEREAS, the Governing Board approved transfers in the amount not to exceed $750,000

between the Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay (40), Deferred Maintenance Fund (14), General
Fund (01), Capital Facilities Fund (25), and Cafeteria Fund (13);

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution is adopted for the purpose of
expediting the processing of inter-fund transfers, and shall remain in effect for a period of one
year, from July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019, and is subject to annual review and renewal by duly
adopted resolution of the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District;

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21" day of June 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

[, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing re%olution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 21" day of

June 2018, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 21™ day of June 2018.

Jim Coombs
Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees

Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of

From: Administrative Services
Subject:  Resolution 2017/18 EA001 — EA006 for Budget ACTION/
Adjustments (RATIFICATION)

Resolution 2017/18 EA001 — EA006 for Budget Adjustment is attached and recommended
for approval of the following adjustments:

Fund 01.0 General Fund/Unrestricted

Fund 01.0 General Fund/Restricted

Fund 13.0 Cafeteria/Restricted

Fund 14.0 Deferred Maintenance/Restricted

Fund 25.0 Capital Facilities Fund/Restricted

Fund 40.0 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects/Restricted

It is recommended that Resolution 2017/18 EA001 — EA006 for Budget Adjustment be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

AR/md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B-9



Budget Adjustment Summary

L A ] C
Loz Angetes County KTamOPa/iEts

Serving Students = Supporting Communilies » Leading Educalois

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

PERIOD AFFECTED:
0 Adopled Budget
L First Interim
(] Second Interim
(JThird Interim
Unaudited Actuals

DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER

684766 EAOQ01 01.0

FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME

2017-18 / Estimated Actuals General Fund [ZJunnestrcreo [ Irestaeren

DATE OF SUMMARY

06/13/2018

MAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
Lowel! Joint School District

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 37,640.00

~ 3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 . (899.00)
4, Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 141,318.00
5. Interfund Transfers In | 8s00-8929 | 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 45,887.00
$ 225,664.00

NOTES: Line AS - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C Is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018

1. Certificated Personnel Salaries 1000-1999 113,349_0
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 (168,606.00)
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 3,758.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 45,581.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 83,658.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6998 (10,000.00)
7. Tuition 7100-7199 (31,379.00)
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (20,639.00)

10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00

11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 400,600.00

12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699

1$ 416,822.00

(191,158.00)

DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. _Nonspendable Amounts - ] -
Revolving Cash S $
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others _ 9719
_ TotalNonspendable Amounts 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted — $
. 0.00
3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $
Other Commitments
0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments
0.00

5. Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amounts
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revislon - Must be Completed

(191,158.00)

(191,158.00)

ol 5 (191,158.00) |

2017-18 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SGHOOL DISTRIGT CONTAGT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBEEFR OF CONTACT PERSON EMAIL, ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON
Andrea Reynolds ( 562 ) 943-0211 areynolds@ljsd.org
DATE OF BOARD APFROVAL | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY O DESIGNEE OF PAINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
HE B! q .
06/21/2018 = Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/21/2018
Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angsles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary FERIOD AFFECTED:
oo comy K12IROPS/JPAS Crsmiozae
Serving Sludents » Supporting Communilies « Leading Educators i
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. 8_?::3'}:(;‘::“
Unaudited Actuals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EAD02 01.0
FISGAL YEAR FUMND NAME
2017-18 / Estimated Actuals General Fund [Clunnestricreo [/ restaicren
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
06/13/2018 Lowell Joint School District
|
| 1 LCFF Sources 801 899 $ 0.00
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 25,960.00
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 10,170.00
4, Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,765.00
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 (45,887.00)
; $ 4,008.00
1. Certmcated Personnel Salaries I 00199 $ 36,688.00
2, Classifled Personnel Satarles 2000-2999 (11,954.00)
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 2,643.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 (9,179.00)
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 (15,652.00)
6. Capltal Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 1,463.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11, Interfund Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
Is 4,009.00
f@@“ ibiota |$ (1.00)

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018

DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



1. Nonspendab-le Arﬁounts ] -
Revolving Cash a7 $
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others
i 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted
0.00
3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $
Other Commitments
0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments $780 | $ |
0.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790 (1.00)
Totel (1.00)
(1.00) |

2017-18 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTAIOT CONTAGT PERSON

TELEPHONE NUMHER OF CONTACT PERION IEMNL ADDHESS OF CONTACT PERSON

Andrea Reynelds ( 562 ) 943-0211 areynolds@ljsd.org
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL |SIGNATURE OF AUTHOR ZED SIGNATORY OA DESIGNEE OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
06/21/2018 g Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/21/2018
Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendant

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Los Angeles County
Office of Education

Serving Studenls s Supporting Communities » Leading Educators

Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12/ROPs/JPAs

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

PERIOD AFFECTED:
O Adopted Budget
CJFirst Interim
D Second Inlerim
(JThird tnterim
Unaudited Acluals

2017-18 / Estimated Actuals

DBTAICT HUMBET! GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EA003 113.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

[CJuspestaicren []restiicren

DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

06/13/2018 Lowell Joint School District

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00

4, Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 16,300.00

5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 600.00

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00

7. Contributions 0.00
16,900.00

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 (1,500.00)
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 (629.00)
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,820.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 (43,849.00)
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 (33,000.00)
7. Tuition o 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 20,639.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11, Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
A $ (54,519.00)

71,419.00

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018

DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.




1, N;nspendable Amounté o T T N -
Revolving Cash Al $
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 o
All Others 9719
T ol Nonspend 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $ 71,419.00
i 150 Ay ' 71,419.00
3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $
Other Commitments 9760
0.00
4. Assligned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $
0.00
5. Unassligned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unasslgned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
(% 0.00
6 Tout $ 71,419.00 |

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed
2017-18 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SCHOOL BISTRICT CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERASON EMAIL ADNAESS OF COMTACT PERSON
Andrea Reynolds ( 562 ) 943-0211 areynolds@ljsd.org
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL | SIGN IF AUTHO! Z0 SIGNATORY DES OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE BIGNED
06/21/2018 [reasan Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/21/2018
Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education

Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 80242-2890

Approved:

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF S8CHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary PERIOD AFFEGTED:

Los Angeles Count . :
OtticectEaucation K-12/ROPs/JPAs %2:;’) :::a r?:]dgel
Serving Students s Supporling Communities = Leading Educators D Second Inerim
Submit one (1) certitied original of this form. [ Third Interim
Unaudited Acluals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EA004 14.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2017-18 / Estimated Actuals Deferred Maintenance DUNHESTHICTED RESTRICTED
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
06/13/2018 Lowell Joint School District

8010-8099 0.00

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 12,300.00
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 400,000.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00

—

T
&~

412,300.00

'_?‘.‘fﬁ_h“'_ﬁt':' b

. Certificated Personnel Salaries 009
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3. Employee Benegfits 3000-3999 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 (39,900.00)
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-56999 8,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11, Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12, All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
- | $ (31,900.00)
444,200.00

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



!'E ¢ = ?‘rq.l Jk'-\( ""{“ :! g '— '7 i
fits.of Ending Fune "s@“-n et | ( i?IH urce/Code,
1. Nonspendable Amounts . S
Revolving Cash QL $
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others
;"?‘-‘{ 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $
[ | 0.00
3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $
Other Commitments 9760
0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 | $ 444,200.00
444,200.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unapproprlated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
0.00
444,200.00 |

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed
2017-18 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

WAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTAGT PEASON TELEF'HGNE MMEH'EJFGDGHCT PERSON EMAIL ADNRESS OF CONTACT PERSON
Andrea Reynolds ( 562 ) 943-0211 areynolds@ljsd.org

PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE BIGNED

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL |51
06/21/2018 P8 E0ARD Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/21/2018
Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D. SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED
Los Angeles County
Superintendent -

Form No, 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary r"EEn]toonFrecrem
Los Angeles County - Adopted Budget
Office of Education K-12/ROPs/JPAs O Flr:tpl:lerim e
Serving Sludenis s Supporling Communilies ® Leading Educators E] .
Second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form, [ hird Interim
Unaudited Acluals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EAQ05 25.0
FISEAL YEAR FUND NAME
2017-18 / Estimated Actuals Capital Facilities L:]UNHESTHICTED RESTRICTED
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRIGT
06/13/2018 Lowell Joint Schoo! District

e at

es _ 8010-8099
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 11,500.00
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 ' 0.00

$ 11,500.00

Ganiﬁcatad Personnal Sal_aries ) 1000-1999 :
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 .
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 (49,465.00)
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 ' (30,000.00)
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 164,000.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
j ) 84,535.00
(73,035.00)

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributlons must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must

be Completed

i > i e
1 o MG -
%‘?,.-_.__.__ A ST = = by a — i e 2 rd e ket S A S i L 311& 2 et -'}5“
1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash Sl $
Slores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 o
All Others 9719 hl
~ TollNonspendsbieAmounts 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $
I 0.00
3. Committed Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $
Other Commitments (73,035.00)
(73,035.00)
4. Assigned Amounis
Other Assignments 2400 $
0.00
5. Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amounts e $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties i
Unéssigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position - 9790
0.00
B nding iheFotal (73,035.00) |

2017-18 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

MNAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON

EFHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON

EMAIL ADDFAESS OF CONTAGT PEFSON

Andrea Reynolds ( 562 ) 943-0211 areynolds@ljsd.org
DATE OF BOARD APPHOVAL | SIGNATURE OF AUTHOMIZED SIGNATORY DR DESIGNEE OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
06/21/2018 il Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/21/2018
Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D. SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

Form No, 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary PERIDD AFFECTED:
Los Angeles County N ’ [ adopted Budget
Office of Education K-12/ROPs/JPAs On tpl et -
Serving Students » Supporting Commumities = Lestding Cducatons rstinterim
’ ' [ second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. U Third Interim
Unaudited Acluals
DISTHIGCT NUMBER (3. JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EAQ06 40.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2017-18 [ Estimated Actuals Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects ]"_"]UNRESTH.CTED [“]nestricreo
DATE OF SUMMARY MAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
06/13/2018 Lowell Joint School District
AN B_'_ ,nuahlothar "--Speal;lc‘ @b]aét’ il
. |Financing Sources ORlggt Code | elhales]
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 (192,788.00)
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00
RIS e .mr ré‘gu; “.{ gSources . [$ (192,788.00)

1. Certificated Personnel Sa!anes 1000-1999 $ 0.00
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,536.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 (177,976.00)
6. Capital Outiay 6000-6999 (72,560.00)
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.(70_
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service _ 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630 7699 0.00

*ﬁjﬁﬁfﬂ E‘? .* I$ (249,000.00)

Fund Bal m;lﬁ?éw 13 56,212.00

Spmet -u - = J—‘

C.Sublotal Ag- 13l [Ths amount will Increa

!*—.!. e 352

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No, 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Qriginal to Business Advisory Services.



4

1. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

Slores

Prepaid Expenditures

Cn A = | = f = S

m [

. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

htues

All Others
0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted
0.00
3. Commlitted Amounts
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 $
Other Commitments 9760 56,212.00
| 56,212.00
4. Assigned Amounts '
Other Assignments 8D $
' 0.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
0.00
B 56,212.00

2017-18 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTAGT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTAGT PERSON  [EMAIL ADDFESS OF CONTAGT PERSON
Andrea Reynolds ( 562 ) 943-0211 areynolds@l|sd.org
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL }l{ ATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF DESIGNEE PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE BIGNED
06/21/2018 il Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/21/2018
Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved: DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY

Superintendent

Form No. 503-058A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 21, 2018

To: President Hinz and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report

2017/18 #12 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations,
Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for
Certificated, Classified, and  Confidential
Employees

ACTION
(RATIFICATION)

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2017/18 #12, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor
and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2017/18 #12, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified,
and confidential employees, be ratified.

JC/me

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-A-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2017/18 #12

June 21, 2018

[.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A. EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS

NAME
1. Esparza, Rhonda
2. Wissman, Marikate
3. Shun, David
4. VanHoogmoed,

Krista

5. Cukro, Matthew
6. Takacs, Linda
7. Morrison, Deanna
8. Martinez, Paula
9. Brimmage, Mary

10. Palmer, Margaret

1. Fonti, Allison

12. Gober, Kristen

EFFECTIV
E END

DATE DATE SITE
7/01/18 07/30/18 EP
7/01/18 07/30/18 JO
7/01/18 07/30/18 MA
7/01/18 07/30/18 OL
7/01/18 07/30/18 MG
7/01/18 07/30/18 RS
06/01/18 06/30/18 MG
06/01/18 06/30/18 MG
06/01/18 06/30/18 EP
06/01/18 06/30/18 OL
06/01/18 06/30/18 JO
06/01/18 06/30/18 MG

IX-A-2

COMMENTS
To be paid $70.00 per hour not to exceed 8
hours for Aeries.web training. To be paid
from monies secured in title II.
To be paid $70.00 per hour not to exceed 8
hours for Aeries.web training. To be paid
from monies secured in title II.
To be paid $70.00 per hour not to exceed 8
hours for Aeries.web training. To be paid
from monies secured in title II.
To be paid $70.00 per hour not to exceed 8
hours for Aeries.web training. To be paid
from monies secured in title II.
To be paid $70.00 per hour not to exceed 8
hours for Aeries.web training. To be paid
from monies secured in title II.
To be paid $70.00 per hour not to exceed 8
hours for Aeries.web training. To be paid
from monies secured in title II.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.
To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.



13.

14.

15

16.

17.

SO 'S I\ I

O 00 ~1 O\

—
o)

Robertson, Vickie

Mangold, Leslie

Toice, Susan

Malm, Amanda

Vander Lee, Michelle

06/01/18

06/01/18

06/01/18

06/01/18

06/01/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

06/30/18

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES 6-21-18

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

EFFECTIV END
NAME/ E DATE
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE

Aguayo, Leo 12/30/18
Arcega, Aida 04/09/19
Armijo, Jessica 08/07/18
Atkinson, 07/20/18
Katherine

Barahona, Krystina ~ 08/03/18
Carrera, Abel 08/09/18
Field, Kimberly 01/08/19
Lord, Dixie 08/07/18
Marin, Luis 02/01/19
Rapp, Wendi 04/03/19
Rivera, Ismael 10/09/18
Villapania, Thomas  06/01/19

B. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

RANGE/

IX-A~3

MG

MG

MG

EP

MG

STEP

R18/S5
R23/82

R21/83
R17/84

R18/S4
R18/82
R18/S2
R23/82
R20/54
R29/85

R18/82
R28/84

To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title IL.

To be paid $35.00 per hour not to exceed 7
hours for Illuminate Report Card Training.
To be paid from monies secured in educator
effectiveness and / or title II.

SITE COMMENTS

EP  Night Custodian/Step Increase

MA  Office Manager/Step Increase
JO  Day Custodian/Step Increase
DO  Switchboard Operator/
Receptionist/Step Increase
MA  Night Custodian/Step Increase

RS  Night Custodian/Step Increase
JO  Night Custodian/Step Increase
RS  Office Manager/Step Increase
MNT  Groundskeeper/Step Increase
DO  Information Systems Specialist/
Step Increase
RS  Night Custodian/Step Increase
MNT Maintenance-General/Step
Increase



11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

NAME/
EMPLOYEE ID#

Border, Barbara
Bullard, April
Chavez, Tiffany

Curtis, Michelle
Dumont, Juliette
Edrosa, Maria

Egenias, Aurora

Escano, Catherine

Garcia, Lisa
Hanenburg,
Cynthia

Kennedy, Joelle

Leonguerrero,
Robyn

Lickfelt, Rebecca
Lua, Erika
Marshall, Nancy
Montiel, Shaina
Mora, Jessica
Morgan, Diane
Munoz, Jesus
Ocampo, Katrina
Ota, Esther
Palmer, Mary

Pullen, Darleene

EFFECTIV
E
DATE

08/15/18
04/16/19
08/14/18

08/09/18
02/10/19
08/11/18
01/01/19

01/04/19
05/16/19
10/21/18

08/17/18
03/21/19
08/09/18
08/14/18
08/29/18
08/09/18
08/15/18
09/22/18
08/14/18
08/09/18
02/28/19
09/01/18

09/01/18

END
DATE

RANGE/
STEP

R14/S3
R16/S2
R16/S1

R15/85

R15/S8
+5%

R14/54
R15/85

R15/584

R16/S2
R15/S8
+5%

R16/S2
R20/S3
R15/83

R16/S1

R15/58
+5%

R14/S3

R14/S2
R15/S8
+5%
R16/S1

R15/83

R16/S8
+12.5%
R14/8S8
+7.5%
R14/S8
+7.5%

IX-A-4

SITE

OL
RS
EP

OL
OL
RS
OL

MG
OL
MG

EP
MG
MA

EP
MG
MA

JO

OL

EP
MG
MG

RS

MG

COMMENTS

Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Clerk Typist/Step Increase
Instructional Assistant-
ABA/Replacement for Vacancy
Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Instructional
Assistant/Longevity Increase
Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Clerk Typist/Step Increase
Instructional
Assistant/Longevity Increase
Instructional Assistant-
ABA/Step Increase

Library Technician/Step
Increase

Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Instructional Assistant-
ABA/Replacement for Vacancy
Instructional
Assistant/Longevity Increase
Instructional Assistant-
RSP/Step Increase
Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Instructional
Assistant/Longevity Increase
Instructional Assistant-
ABA/Replacement for Vacancy
Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Clerk Typist/Longevity
Increase

Instructional Assistant-
RSP/Longevity Increase
Instructional Assistant-
RSP/Longevity Increase



24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32
33

34

35

O 0 3 O bk W N

—_— —
—_ (e}

—
[\

Rickenbacker,
Kimberly

Rodia, Susan
Rodriguez, Brenda

Roe, Amy
Russell, Lisa

Ryckman,
Catherine

Sanford-Williams,
Carol

Vargas, Sara
Vasquez, Randi

Wang, Son
Weimholt, Lina

Winik, Rebecca

C.HOURLY - CAFETERIA FUND

04/16/19

08/29/18

11/03/18

08/15/18
01/04/19

06/14/18

08/29/18

06/29/18
09/21/18
02/05/19

08/15/18

08/29/18

EFFECTIV
NAME/ E
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE

Abbond, Karey 08/14/18
Alarid, Emily 05/01/19
Cacioppo, Alexis 08/15/18
Cacioppo, Sherrie 08/14/18
Costello, Jennifer 08/17/18
Davis, Christina 08/01/18
Delorbe, Ruth 08/11/18
Giovannetti,

Kimberly 08/22/18
Goodenow, Arlene 05/01/19
Kim, Sharon 09/01/18
Martinez, Veronica 08/14/18
Sanchez, Kris G. 08/14/18

END
DATE

R16/S2

R14/S8
+5%

R14/85

R15/54
R16/84

R15/S8
+5%

R17/82
R14/S2

R16/S4

R14/S§
+5%

RANGE/
STEP

R7/82
R7/S2

R16/82

R7/S4
R7/83

R16/84
R7/S5
R7/83
R7/82

R20/54

R14/54

R14/54

IX-A-5

EP
OL
OL

OL
JO

EP

OL

EP
DO
MA

R

RS

SITE

JO
EP

EP

RS
RS

NS
RS
RS
MA
NS

MG

MA

Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Instructional Assistant-
RSP/Longevity Increase
Bilingual Instructional
Assistant/Step Increase
Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Clerk Typist/Step Increase
Instructional Assistant-
RSP/Resignation due to
Retirement

Instructional
Assistant/Longevity Increase
Instructional Assistant-
ABA/Resignation

Systems Aide/Step Increase
Bilingual Instructional
Assistant/Step Increase
Instructional Assistant-
ABA/Step Increase
Instructional Assistant-
RSP/Longevity Increase

COMMENTS

Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Instructional Assistant-
ABA/Step Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Nutrition Services Clerk
Typist/Step Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Nutrition Services
Bookkeeper/Step Increase
Satellite Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Satellite Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase



D. CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Addition:
e Instructional Assistant - ABA

IX~A-6



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT - ABA
(Applied Behavior Analysis)

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 16

JOB SUMMARY:

Under general direction of a classroom teacher or program director, and the supervision of a school principal, provide
specific instructional and behavioral strategies and techniques in support of students in‘autism and specialized programs.

DISTINGUISING CHARACTERISTICS:

This classification is distinguished from other instructional assistants in that the ‘primary, responsibility is working with student in the
District’s special education behavioral disability and autism programs. A551gnments in ‘this classification will involve the need for
knowledge of Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA) and methodologies mcludmg but not limited to Discrete Trial Training, Picture
Exchange Communication System (PECS), Social Skills, Pivotal Response;Training, Floor time and TEACCH methodologies.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of-work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the class.

e Assist special needs students individually or in small,groups and confer with teacher on assigned subjects to ensure
coordination of instructional efforts.

e Reinforce student learning activities; assist students i in operatlon of a variety of instructional media.

e  Assist in implementation of Individualized Educational plans for students with autism and behavioral disabilities
needs.

e  Assist in management of student behavior through posmve remforcement strategles and techniques.

e Support and assist students with positive discipline in classroom, the library, on school site at lunch and recess, and
while on field trip activities. '

e Assist in the development of a variety of instructional materialsand learning aides.

e  Administer specific instructional and behayioral techniques to students with moderate to severe disabilities. Monitor
and assist in remediation of specific;learning problems.

Assist in caring for student’s physical needs as necessary (including use of bathroom facilities; toileting, diapering,
help when getting on or off school bus, feeding and other self-help skills).

e Collect data and records anecdotal student progress notes, maintains and organizes program notebooks, and implement

program modifications under the supervision and'guidance of teacher, psychologist, and/or program specialist.

Assist in specific instructional strategies and review data with teacher, psychologist, and/or program specialist.

May be required to lift and/or move students with physical disabilities as necessary for educational purposes.

Attend in-service training as directed.

May assist with integrating special needs students in a mainstream setting.

Administer medication in accordance with specific medical instructions; perform routine first aid, which may include

aiding children with seizures or respiratory problems.

e Maintain and organize program notebooks and implement program modifications.

e Perform other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
e The basic methods of instruction.
e General needs and behavior of children diagnosed with developmental disabilities, including an understanding of
appropriate behavior management techniques used in controlling and motivating students.
e General concepts of child growth and development and children diagnosed with developmental disabilities.
e General knowledge of the purposes and goals of District’s special education programs.
o Correct English usage, punctuation, spelling and grammar.
e Routine recordkeeping.



Ability to:

e  Maintain a vigorous work schedule that may require continuous physical activity.

e Perform routine clerical work that supports instructional activities such as: record keeping and the preparation of
instructional materials.

Learn and operate teaching aids and machines used in working with exceptional students.

Learn and utilize basic methods and procedures to be followed in the special education instruction setting.
Participate in student activities, including physical education

Implement behavior modification techniques; manage student behavior and guide students toward more acceptable
social behaviors.

Demonstrate an understanding, patient, warm, and receptive attitude toward students.

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with students, staff and parents.

Work effectively with students from preschool through eighth grade level.

Understand, support, and protect confidential information on all students.

Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

Perform clerical duties; establish and maintain effective record keeping procedures.

Lift and move items weighing up to 50 pounds.

Education/Training/Experience:

Graduation from high school or its equivalent. Must meet one of the following qualifications as defined by the NCLB Act
(SB1405): (1) AA degree or higher; (2) completion of at least 48 units of course work at an institution of higher education;
(3) successfully pass the District’s local assessment test. Experience in working with children requiring a specialized
learning environment desirable. One year of paid or volunteer experience working with children in an educational or
childcare setting is required. Experience working with children requiring a specialized learning environment desirable.

License:

Possession of valid First Aid and CPR Certificates. (If not held at the time of initial employment, they must be obtained
within 30 days of District service as a condition of continued employment.) Attend District assigned
ABA training; ABA Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) Certification preferred.

The physicai and mental’demands, and work environmeni described fiere are representative of those th met by
employees to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform he essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may
vary dependent onSpecifieirade and of specialized Work assignment.

2

i RED 13,
PHYSICAL STANDARDS'AND WORKING CONDITIONS:
k

«
=
~
3
=3
by

Physical Demands: sy

The physical demands of this position include sitting and standing for extended periods of time. Dependent on class/student
assignment the employee may frequently move or lift children weighing up to 50 pounds unassisted from wheelchairs to
tables or desks. Employees may lift and move students who may wear heavy braces, use wheelchairs and other assistive
devices, assist students on or off a bus, either in a wheelchair or using some other mobility-assisted equipment. Frequent
bending at the waist is required as is kneeling, crouching, pushing and pulling to assist students with shoelaces, braces, floor
exercises and pushing of wheelchairs with or without students up and down includes, steps and on long walks. Employees
may reach overhead as well as above the shoulders and horizontally. Dexterity of hands and fingers to demonstrate activities
or run medical and instruction resource equipment is required as is hearing and speaking to exchange information, make
presentations, hear in a noisy environment and locate the source of sound. Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor
student activities is required. The information contained in this physical standards description is for compliance with ADA
and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed.

Physical Requirements:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the
essential functions of this job. These physical standards are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade
and or specialized work assignment.

Instructional Assistant — Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) Page 2



Mental Demands:
Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; interpret policies and procedures; and
interact cooperatively with District staff, parents, and the general public.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom, indoor and
outdoor environments and on or near student playground equipment. The employee’s primary responsibility is working with
students with special needs. Employees in this position may have a higher level of physical injury from students. There is
frequent contact with staff. The noise level is moderate.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance withiADA and is not an exhaustive list of
duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.
WORK PERIOD:

10 months per year, five days per week, up to 5.25 hours per day

Instructional Assistant — Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) Page 3

Board Approved:






